SCV WATER AGENCY
TELECONFERENCE
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2021
START TIME: 6:30 PM (PST)

Join the Board meeting from your Listen in Toll Free by Phone
computer, tablet or smartphone: -OR- +1-(833)-568-8864
https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1618232978 Webinar ID: 161 823 2978

To participate in public comment from your computer, tablet, or smartphone:
When the Board President announces the agenda item you wish to speak on, click the “raise hand”
feature in Zoom*. You will be notified when it is your turn to speak.

To participate in public comment via phone:
When the Board President announces the agenda item you wish to speak on, dial *9 to raise your hand.
Phone participants will be called on by the LAST TWO digits of their phone number. When it is your turn
to speak, dial *6 to unmute. When you are finished with your public comment dial *6 to mute.

Can’t attend? If you wish to still have your comments/concerns addressed by the Board of Directors, all
written public comments can be submitted by 4:30 PM the day of the meeting by either e-mail or mail.**
Please send all written comments to the Board Secretary. Refer to the Board Agenda for more information.

e

*For more information on how to use Zoom go to support.zoom.us or for “raise hand” feature instructions, visit
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raise-Hand-In-Webinar

**All written comments received after 4:30 PM the day of the meeting will be posted to yourscvwater.com the next day. Public
comments can also be heard the night of the meeting.

Disclaimer: Pursuant to the Executive Order N-08-21 issued by Governor Newsom, public may not attend meetings in person.
Public may use the above methods to attend and participate in the public board meetings.



[This page intentionally left blank.]



SCV

WATER

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT PLANT
27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD
SANTA CLARITA, CA 91350

TELECONFERENCE ONLY
NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR MEETING

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2021 AT 6:30 PM
TELECONFERENCING NOTICE

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-08-21 issued by
Governor Gavin Newsom on June 11, 2021, any Director
may call into an Agency Board meeting using the Agency’s
Call-In Number 1-(833)-568-8864, Webinar ID: 161 823 2978
or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the link https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1618232978
without otherwise complying with the Brown Act’s teleconferencing requirements.

Pursuant to the above Executive Order, the public may not attend the meeting in person. Any
member of the public may listen to the meeting or make comments to the Board using the call-in
number or Zoom Webinar link above. Please see the notice below if you have a disability and
require an accommodation in order to participate in the meeting.

We request that the public submit any comments in writing if practicable, which can be sent to
ajacobs@scvwa.org or mailed to April Jacobs, Board Secretary, Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received
before 4:30 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Board members and posted on
the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything
received after 4:30 PM the day of the meeting will be posted on the
SCV Water website the following day.

OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PAGE

3. * PUBLIC COMMENTS — Members of the public may comment as to items

within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not on the Agenda

at this time. Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in

this Agenda may do so at the time each item is considered. (Comments may,

at the discretion of the Board'’s presiding officer, be limited to three minutes

for each speaker.) Members of the public wishing to comment on items

covered in Closed Session before they are considered by the Board must

request to make comment at the commencement of the meeting at 6:30 PM. 7

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD « SANTA CLARITA, CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 « 661 2971600 « FAX 661 297-1611

website address: www.yourscvwater.com




September 7, 2021

Page 2 of 4

4, APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. CONSENT CALENDAR PAGE
51 * Approve Minutes of the August 17, 2021 Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency Regular Board of Directors Meeting 15
52 * Approve Receiving and Filing of June 2021 Monthly Financial
Report — https://yourscvwater.com/wp-
content/uploads/2021/08/Check-Register-June-2021.pdf 21
53 * Approve a Resolution Amending the Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency Conflict of Interest Code 77
6. ACTION ITEMS FOR APPROVAL PAGE
6.1 * Approve a Resolution Establishing a Community Facility
District (CFD) for the Spring Canyon Development 101
6.2 * Approve a Resolution Establishing a Community Facility
District (CFD) for the Highlands at Tesoro del Valle Project 155
6.3 * Approve a Resolution Adjusting Employer's Contributions for
PERS Medical Insurance 217

7. CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

7.1

7.2

7.3

Authorize Director Participation on the ACWA 2022/2023 Committees:
President Martin — Groundwater Committee

Vice President Gladbach — Energy Committee, Business Development
Committee and Federal Affairs Committee

Director Armitage — Local Government Committee, Water Management
Committee, Communications Committee and Water Quality Committee

Director Cooper — Groundwater Committee and Water Quality Committee
Director Kelly — Business Development Committee and Finance Committee
Director Plambeck — Groundwater Committee and Water Quality Committee
Authorize California Advocates Dennis Albiani’s Participation on the ACWA
Legislative Committee as Requested by the Agency’s Public Outreach and

Legislation Committee

Authorize Lagerlof, LLP, SCV Water General Counsel Tom Bunn to Continue
to Participate on the ACWA Groundwater Committee

8. PRESENTATION

8.1

Annual Safety Program Update — Environmental Health and Safety
Supervisor Mark Passamani




September 7, 2021

Page 3 of 4
9. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT ON ACTIVITIES, PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS
10. COMMITTEE MEETING RECAP REPORTS FOR INFORMATIONAL
PURPOSES ONLY PAGE
10.1* August 11, 2021 Water Resources and Watershed
Committee Meeting Report 235
10.2* August 16, 2021 Finance and Administration Committee
Meeting Report 241
10.3* August 19, 2021 Public Outreach and Legislation Committee
Meeting Report 247
11. WRITTEN REPORTS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY PAGE
1117 Engineering Services Section Report 251
11.2* Finance, Administration and Information Technology Section
Report 259
11.3* Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section
Report 263
114~* Water Resources and Outreach Section Report 273
115" Committee Planning Calendars 281
12. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
13. AB 1234 WRITTEN AND VERBAL REPORTS PAGE
13.1* August 25, 2021 SCV Chamber of Commerce Virtual Event —
Los Angeles County Department of Public Health Special
Update — President Martin 295
13.2* August 25, 2021 SCV-GSA Groundwater Sustainability Plan
Public Workshop — Director Plambeck 297
13.3 Other AB 1234 Reports
14. DIRECTOR REPORTS
15. CLOSED SESSION — SEPARATE DIAL-IN PHONE NUMBER WILL BE PROVIDED TO
THE BOARD AND APPROPRIATE STAFF
15.1 Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation — Paragraph (1) of
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9, Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency v. Whittaker Corporation, Case No: 2:18-cv-6825 SB (RAOx)
OPEN SESSION CONTINUES WITH THE PHONE NUMBER LISTED
ON THE FIRST PAGE OF THIS AGENDA
16. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS
17. DIRECTOR REQUESTS FOR APPROVAL FOR EVENT ATTENDANCE
18. DIRECTOR REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS




September 7, 2021
Page 4 of 4

19. ADJOURNMENT

*

Indicates Attachment
é Indicates Handout

Note: The Board reserves the right to discuss or take action or both on all of the above
Agenda items.

NOTICES

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for
that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning April Jacobs, Secretary to
the Board of Directors, at (661) 297-1600, or in writing to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234
Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability
and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should
be included so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for
the Agency to provide the requested accommodation.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours
prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency,
located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during regular business hours.
When practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s Internet Website,
accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.

Posted on September 1, 2021.



ajacobs
Matt Stone


ITEM NO.
3

Elizabeth Ooms-Graziano
125 W. Anderson Rd.
Sequim, WA 98382

August 23, 2021

Board of Directors

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road
Santa Clarita, CA 91350

Dear Board of Directors:

My name is Elizabeth Ooms-Graziano and | was the Retail Administrative Officer of the Santa Clarita Water, a
Division of Castaic Water Agency from June 2008 through December 2017, then for the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency from January 2018 through May 2020. | retired in May 2020 and | currently live in Sequim,
Washington.

I had the opportunily to review the August 18, 2021 Finance and Administration Commitiee packet proposal
for changing the employer’s medical insurance contributions. | understand the medical insurance premiums
are increasing and the burden should be shared by both the employer and the employees. My family currently
has PERS Choice medical plan, which is the middle tier so we do not have to contribute in 2021 since our
premiums are lower than the Agency’s contribution.

In 2022, CALPERS combined the PERS Care and Choice into PERS Platinum and the PERS Select to PERS Gold.
My family is willing to switch to PERS Gold, which has lower coverage than our current PERS Choice so we do
not need to contribute monthly. According to CALPERS website, the 2022 health plan for out of state only
offers PERS Platinum at $2,461.63 for family, which is a $216.87 higher premium than Region 3 family at
$2,244.76. | called CALPERS today to confirm my understanding of the premiums were correct and CALPERS
confirmed that the out of state rates are correct, which is higher and also PERS Gold is not offered. Ultimately,
my family has no choice in insurance except for the PERS Platinum at the much higher premium than before.
The Committee Report has no mentioned of any retiree’s living out of state that would have to contribute
monthiy from zero in 2021 to $272.40 in 2022,

Would you please consider to make an exception to those retiree’s living out of state to help contribute the
additional increase in premium from region 3 compared to the out of state premium for PERS Platinum,
especially when we have no other option but PERS Platinum? An increase of $272.40 a month for retiree on a
fixed income is rather substantial. Based on the discussions at the meeting, the employee’s contribution will
increase more than what was proposed at the August 16, 2021 meeting, which means my proposed
contribution will even be higher than the anticipated $272.40

Thank you in advance for your consideration to make an exception for out of state retirees to provide
additional contribution for the increase in premiums from region 3 for the PERS Platinum. Your consideration
is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Coms-Graziano



ajacobs
Item 3


[This page intentionally left blank.]



Updated: August 5, 2021

CalPERS 2022 Regional Out-Of-State
Effective Date: January 1, 2022

Out of State
Basic Monthly Premiums (B)

-Health Premiums (Actives and Annuitants)

Mambar| Plan|  Party Suheoriber & Suhseribor & Party
Plan Eligibility Subscriber|  Codel  Rate 1Dependent|  Code| Rate| 2+ Dependents Code| Ratel
|Kaiser Permanente - Colorado Saedl  g113805 252 1 $2277.90 252 2|  s$208127| 252| 3
Kaiser Permanente - Georgia _— 1,138.95] 245 i 2277.90f 245 2 296127 245 3
Kaiser Permanente - Hawaii e 1,138.95| 270 1 2271790 270 2 296127 20| 3
Kaiser Permanente - MidAtiantic e 113895 285 1 2277900 285 2 296127]  2e5| 3
Kaiser Permanente - Northwest S"‘*‘?,i 1,138.95| 219 1 227790 219 2 206127 219] 3
Kaiser Permanente - Washington S“"‘“,’,i 1,138.95| 392 1 2,277.90 392 2 2,061.27 392 3
PERS Platinum PA Only 847.71 604 1 1,695.42 604 2 2,204.05 604 3
PERS Platinum State Only 946.78| 434 1 1,80356| 434 2 2,461.63 434 3
RYCon v Semani Mvec 1R i 800.00] 150 1 1,800.00] 150 2 222300, 150 3
Out of State
{Peace Officers Research Assoc of CA —
gt State Only 899.00] 463 1 1,899.00] 463 2 2.223.00 463] 3
Supplement/Managed Medicare Monthly Premiums (M) |
Mamber| Plan Party Subscriber & Party Subscriber & Plan | Party
Plan Eligibility Subscriber| Code Rate 1 Dependent Code Rate 2+ Dependents Code| Rate
Pive Shield Madicars PA Only $353 11 015 i $706.22 015] 2 $1,059.33 015 3
Blue Shield Medicare with
DentabiVision” PA Only 35311 048 1 706.22 048 2 1,059.33 048 3
Kaiser Per te Senior Advantage - State &
Kaiser Permanente Senior Advantage - State &
i by 20552| 249 1 501,04 249 2 886.56 249 3
ﬁ:‘:‘;; Femenente Sonior Advactag - - 20552| 214 1 501.04] 214 2 886.56! 214 3
Kaiser Permanente Senior Advantage - State &
|MicAtantic e 29552 261 1 591.04| 261 2 886.56 261 3
Kaiser P Senior Advant - State &
Northwest PA 29552 269 1 591.04 269 2 886.56 269 3
Kaiser Permanente Senior Advantage - State &

: oy 29552\ 393 1 591.04] 303 2 886.56 393 3
PERS Platinum Medicane Suppiomont PA Ondy 381.94 608 1 762.88 608 2 1,145.82 608 3
PERS Piatinum Medicare Supplement | State Only 381.94 435 1 763.88 435 2 1,145.82 435 3
Peace Officers Research Assoc of CA
T S PA Only 461.00] 250 1 g18.00| 250 2 1,471.00 250 3
UnitedHealthcare Medicare Advantage PA Only 284 .65 363 1 589.30 363 2 883.95 363 3
UnitedHeaithcare Medicare Advantage
it DentalVision? PA Only 294.65 364 i 589.30 J64 ¥ 883.95 364 3
gg:;""““““mmm“"m” PA Only 34721] 624 1 694.42| 624 2 104163 624] 3

{Peace Officers Rescarch Assoc of CA 2
Medicare Supplement State Only 461.00 208 1 918.00 208 2 1.471.00 208 3
IPeace Officers Research Assoc of CA
oo asgenny i State Only 461.00] 464 1 919.00| 464 2 1,471.00 464 3
UnitedHealthcare Medicare Advantage | State Only 294 65 163 1 589.30 163 7 s 883.95 163 3

"Dental and Vision coverage is an additional $38,00 per member per month premium. You will be billed directly for this amount.
*Dental and Vision coverage is an additiona! $25.55 per member per month premium. You will be hilled directly for this amount,

a N&y
APTrIon
AV AL ABLE



Updated: August5, 2021

CalPERS 2022 Regional Health Premiums {Actives and Annuitants)
Effective Date: January 1, 2022

Basic Monthly Premiums (B)

Plan | Parly| ‘Subscriber & Plan | Parly Subscriber & Plan | Party
le Subscriber | Code; Rate 1D Gode| Rale 2+ Dependents Code| Rate
|Anthom Blus Cross Salect | se76.48] 08| 1 $135206| 508 2 §1756.85| s508| 3
Anthem Blue Cross Troditional o357 s1| 1 1871.14] 511] 2 243248) 51| 3
Blue Shield Access+ 779.87| 527| 1 155074 627| 2 202766| 527| 3
Blae Shicld Trio* 668.13] 42| 1 133628 452] 2 173714 452] 3
Health Not Salud y Wis 46387| 532| 4]  our7a| s3:| 2 1206.06] 532| 3
Health Net SmartCare 764.96 530 1 1,529.92 530 2 1.988.90 530 3
Kalsor Pormanents 71978| 538 1 1439.56| 55| 2 187143 535 3
FERS Gold 57556 615 1 115112 615] 2 1496.46) 615| 3
PERS Piatinum 86337 603 1 172674 603 2 224476 03] 3|
Peace Officers Research Assoc of CA T75.00 504 1 1.475.00] 504 2 1.894.00 564 3
UnitedHealthcare 771.85 578 1 1,543.70 578 2 2,006.81 578 3
1 142656 2 1,857.13 3

Supplement/M

Plan | Party Subsoriber & Plan | Party! Subscribar & Plan | Party
an Subscriber| Code| Rate| 1 Dependent, Cede| Rate 2+ Dependents | Code| Ralp
othern e Croms lect Mestensa $360.19] 039] 1 $72038] 030 2 $1,08057| 038 3
| Anthem Blue Cross Select Medicare

i R 360.19 075 1 720.38 075 2 1,080.57 07s 3
| Anthem Biue Gross Medicare Preferred 360.19 517 1 720.36 817 2 1,080.57 7 3
Anthem Blis Cross Medicare Preferred with
i w019 514 k! 72038 514 2 1,080.57 514 3
Blue Shicld Medicare 353.11]  014f 1 706.22| 014 2 1,059.33] 014] 3
Blue Shield Medicare with Demtal/Vision® 35311 047 1 706.22| 047 2 1,059.33| o047] 3
Kalser Permanente Senior Advantage 0253 538 1 B05.06 538 2 G07.59 538 3
z:;}mw-m g e 30253 s44| 1 605.06| 544 2 907.60] 544| 3
PERS Gold Medicare Supplement = 377.41 §18 1 7545.2- | 8.18‘. . "2 : 1'.132._2':‘; 618 3
PERS Platinum Medicare Supploment 381.94 807 1 763.88 807 2 1,145.82 607 3
Beace (NTicecs Bestai Aogor o G 461.00] 597{ 1 91900 507 2 1471.00f s97| 3
Unit Modi Py 204.65 581 1 588.30 581 2 883.95 581 3
R T AR R
el 0 peoi 29}65 _____ _58? & i Wl W pit ,..W_?m‘% iad W
1 Medl Edge 347.21 623 1 604.42 623 2] 1,041.63 623 3

“Blue Shiokt Trio is enly avaiiable in Los Angeles {partial county served)

"Dental and Vision coverape is 2n additionsa! $38.00 per member per monih premium, You wil be bified directly for this amount.
“Dental and Vision coverage ks an additional $38,00 par member per month premium, You wil be bitled directly for this amount.
“Dental benefit is an addisonal $15.05 per member per momh premium. You will be billed directly for this amounl,

*Dental and Vision coverage is an additionsl $25.55 per member per month pramium. You wl be bled dirscdly for this amount.




6
COMMITTEE MEMORANDUM
DATE: August 9, 2021
TO: Finance and Administration Commiﬂee
FROM: Rochelle Patterson #CA2%

Director of Finance and Administration

SUBJECT:  Recommend Approval of a Resolution Adjusting Employer’s Contributions for
PERS Medical insurance

SUMMARY

CalPERS has published the 2022 Regional Health Premiums on its offered medical plans. As
part of the new rates, CalPERS has combined two (2) of the Preferred Provider Organization
(PPO) plans. The Agency’s current resolution, approved by the Board in August 2019, set the
Agency's contribution to 90% of PERS Care PPO plan. As a result of the plan merger, the
PERS Care plan will no longer exist. The Agency’s current resolution with CalPERS will need to
be amended to incorporate the plan changes.

DISCUSSION

The Agency offers a variety of medical insurance plans through CalPERS that include Health
Maintenance Organization (HMO) plans and PPO options, with premiums that vary annually. it
has been Agency practice to pay insurance premiums up to 90% of monthly premiums, which in
2019 was the PERS Care PPO plan for Region 3 (Los Angeles County) and was the highest
plan.

Since CalPERS the merger of two PPO plans, PERS Care and PERS Choice info one plan
called PERS Platinum, a new resolution is required by CalPERS. A third PPO plan, PERS
Select, will be transitioned to PERS Gold. CalPERS has not yet publishaed the summary of
benefits for the new named plans, therefore, the type of benefit coverage such as deductibles
and co-pays is not available at this time.

77% of the participating employees/retirees/directors reside within Region 3, therefore Region 3
rates will be used to establish the Agency contribution.

Below is quick reference to the CalPERS proposed plan changes.

PPO
2021 Basic 2021 2022 Basic 2022 Percent
| Plans | single | 2-Party | Family Plans Single | 2-Party | Family | Change

Basic Premiuwias - Regicn 3
Los Angeles, Riverside and San Bernardino

PERS Care $1.036.07 | $2,072.14 | $2,693.78 -16.67%

PERS Platinum | $863.37 | $1,726.74 | $2,244.76

PERS Choice | § 761.23 | $1.522.46 | $1.079.90 13.42%

PERS Select | § 459.94 | $ 919.88 | $1,19584 | PERS Gold | $57556 | $1,15%.12 | $1,496.46 | 25.14%

123

1"



12

The Anthem Traditional HMO plan rate is the most expensive plan as opposed to the PERS
Care plan, which the Agency used to base its contributions (see below).

HiVO i _— _
EvE Basic Premiums - Region 3 -
Los Angeles, Riverside_land San Bernardino
Basic Plans' : 2021 - b 2022 . |Percent
Single 2-Party Family Single 2-Party Family Change
Anthem Traditional | $984.21 | $1,968.42 | $ 2,558.95 | $§ 935,57 | $1,871.14 | $2432.48 -5%

Agency approved coniributions for 2021 are as follows:

$ 932.46 — employee or retiree or Director only (“EE”)
$1,864.93 — employee or retiree or Director with one dependent (“EE+1")
$2,424.40 — employee or retiree or Director with more than one dependent (“Family”)

Starting January 1, 2022, monthly premiums for all HMO plans will increase by an average of
4.94% and PERS PPO Care and Choice plans will be eliminated and replaced by PERS
Platinum with an average change of 7.3%, both at the family rate.

Staff looked at several options (analyzing Agency and Employee contributions) and is
recommending changing the existing resolution to update the Agency's contribution under the
PERS Medical and Hospital Care Act so the Agency’s contribution will be 90% of the highest
published rate for Region 3 (Anthem Traditional HMO for 2022 at $2,432.48, Region 3, family
level). Reducing the Agency’s contribution by approximately 10%.

For 2022, contributions would be as follows:

$ 84201-EE
$1,684.03 — EE+1
$2,189.23 — Family Level

Open enrollment for 2022 health care coverage begins September 20, 2021, and ends October
15, 2021, for Agency employees, Directors and retirees; therefore, management will need to
communicate these forthcoming changes to employees and retirees as soon as possible so that
they can make educated decisions when choosing their medical plans.

A new resolution will need to be adopted no later than September 7, 2021, to meet new
enroliment deadlines. This resolution wili remain in place until rescinded by the Board.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

Under the existing resolution, there are 28 empioyees/retireesidirectors ihat contribute monthly
to their chosen health plan ($104 to $270). Under the recommended resolution (assuming no
change in enroliment) 98 employees/retirees/directors will need to contribute monthly from $21
to $243. Employees and retirees in Region 2 would need to contribute monthly from $58 to
$429.

The FY 2021/2022 Budget assumed an increase in medical insurance premiums of $309,200.
The recommendation would increase Agency costs by $133,370 and employee costs by
$76,100 annually.

124




RECOMMENDATION

That the Finance and Administration Committee recommend that the Board of Directors set the
Agency’s contribution under the PERS Medical and Hospital Care Act so the Agency’s
contribution will be 90% of the highest published rate for Region 3 and approve a resolution
adjusting employer’s contribution for PERS medical insurance.

Attachment

RP/am

Me?

125

13



14

[This page intentionally left blank.]



DRAFT ITEg/.IlNO.

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency — August 17, 2021

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency was held
via teleconference at 6:30 PM on Tuesday, August 17, 2021. A copy of the Agenda is inserted
in the Minute Book of the Agency preceding these minutes.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Kathye Armitage, B. J. Atkins, Beth Braunstein, Ed Colley, William
Cooper, Jeff Ford, Jerry Gladbach, R. J. Kelly, Gary Martin, Dan
Mortensen, Piotr Orzechowski and Lynne Plambeck via
teleconference.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: None.

Also present via teleconference: General Manager Matthew Stone, General Counsel Joe Byrne,
Board Secretary April Jacobs, Chief Financial and Administrative Officer Eric Campbell, Director
of Operations and Maintenance Mike Alvord, Director of Tech Services Cris Perez, Director of
Water Resources Dirk Marks, Communications Manager Kathie Martin, GIS Manager Jose
Huerta, Principal Engineer Jason Yim, Senior Engineers Shadi Bader and Jim Leserman,
Associate Engineer Elizabeth Sobczak, Senior Management Analyst Kim Grass, Executive
Assistant Leticia Quintero, Administrative Technician Terri Bell, Accounting Tech Il Kyle Arnold,
and members of the public.

President Martin called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. A quorum was present.
Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Vice President Mortensen and carried, the Board

approved the Agenda, pulling Item 5.2 approval of the Decoro Drive Pavement Repair for a
future meeting by the following roll call votes (Item 4):

Director Armitage Yes Director Atkins Yes
Director Braunstein Yes Director Colley Yes
Director Cooper Yes Director Ford Yes
Vice President Gladbach Yes Director Kelly Yes
President Martin Yes Vice President Mortensen  Yes
Director Orzechowski Yes Director Plambeck Yes

Upon motion of Director Armitage, seconded by Director Cooper and carried, the Board
approved the Consent Calendar excluding ltem 5.2, which was pulled from the Agenda, by the
following roll call votes (ltem 5):

Director Armitage Yes Director Atkins Yes
Director Braunstein Yes Director Colley Yes
Director Cooper Yes Director Ford Yes
Vice President Gladbach Yes Director Kelly Yes
President Martin Yes Vice President Mortensen  Yes
Director Orzechowski Yes Director Plambeck Yes

Upon motion of Director Ford, seconded by Director Orzechowski and carried, the Board
authorized the General Manager to procure IX resin for the N Wells PFAS Treatment Facility
in an amount not to exceed $1,847,860 by the following roll call votes (Item 6.1):

Director Armitage Yes Director Atkins Yes
Director Braunstein Yes Director Colley Yes


ajacobs
Draft

ajacobs
Item 5.1


16

Minutes of August 17, 2021

Page 2 of 5

Director Cooper Yes Director Ford Yes
Vice President Gladbach Yes Director Kelly Yes
President Martin Yes Vice President Mortensen  Yes
Director Orzechowski Yes Director Plambeck Yes

General Manager’s Report on Activities, Projects and Programs (ltem 7).
The General Manager reported on the following:

He and Steve Cole recently met with City staff to brief them on PFAS treatment projects that are
under design or in the planning process.

He then informed the Board there was a mainline break at Valencia Marketplace which required
an emergency repair on August 16, 2021. He stated that consistent with the authority granted to
the General Manager in Section 5.2 of the Purchasing Policy, he determined that, based on the
reasons and detail described below, there was an emergency that required immediate action
and it was necessary to dispense with public bidding requirements.

Details of the break are as follows:

On Monday, August 16, 2021 at approximately 6:00 PM, a 14” PVC mainline ruptured in
the Valencia Marketplace parking lot generally in front of the Bed Bath and Beyond
store. Staff isolated the leak quickly with only one fire hydrant being impacted. Fire
protection (sprinkler systems) for the stores comes from a pipeline in an alley behind the
stores, so no issues with building fire protection. Over 80 parking spaces are estimated
to be impacted with damage and debris. The mainline was repaired in the early morning
hours of August 17, 2021. Due to the impact on the Shopping Center with this lot
closure, we are expediting paving and concrete work in order to minimize the duration of
closure. We expect paving repair work to be completed within the week assuming no
delays in materials.

This mainline has had breaks in the past and is targeted for replacement. Our
engineering section is finalizing design in preparation for sending out bids with work
expected this Fiscal Year.

Lastly, he updated the Board on the COVID-19 situation in LA County, ongoing precautionary

measures for Agency operations, and upcoming precautionary measures under consideration
for the return to live Board and Committee meetings in October 2021.

Committee Meeting Recap Report for Informational Purposes Only (ltem 8).

There were no comments on the recap report.



Minutes of August 17, 2021
Page 3 of 5

President’s Report (Iltem 9).
The President updated the Board on upcoming meetings, events and Board reminders.

President Martin announced that he has set up an Ad Hoc Committee to discuss Boardroom
Technology and remote public participation. The Ad Hoc Committee will consist of the following
Directors: Vice President Gladbach, Directors Armitage, Cooper, Orzechowski (Chair) and
Plambeck as well as members of the SCV staff.

AB 1234 Written and Verbal Reports (Item 10).

Written reports were submitted by Vice Presidents Gladbach and Mortensen which were
included in the Board packet. Additional written reports were submitted by President Martin
which were posted on the SCV Water website and are part of the record.

Director Atkins reported that he attended the SCWC Stormwater Workshop Webinar held on
August 10, 2021.

Director Cooper reported that he attended a one-on-one virtual meeting with General Manager
Stone on August 16, 2021.

There were no other AB 1234 Reports.

Director Reports (Item 11).

Both Items 11.1 and 11.2 were presented by Vice President Gladbach.

Upon motion of Vice President Gladbach, seconded by Director Atkins and carried, the Board

approved Resolution No. SCV-229 supporting the nomination of Pamela Tobin for the position
of ACWA President by the following roll call votes (Item 11.1):

Director Armitage Yes Director Atkins Yes
Director Braunstein Yes Director Colley Yes
Director Cooper Yes Director Ford Yes
Vice President Gladbach Yes Director Kelly Yes
President Martin Yes Vice President Mortensen  Yes
Director Orzechowski Yes Director Plambeck Yes

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-229

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
SUPPORTING PAMELA TOBIN AS A CANDIDATE

FOR THE POSITION OF ACWA PRESIDENT

https://lyourscvwater.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/08/SCV-Water-Approved-
Resolution-081721-Resolution-SCV-229.pdf




18

Minutes of August 17, 2021
Page 4 of 5

Upon motion of Vice President Gladbach, seconded by Director Cooper and carried, the Board
approved Resolution No. SCV-230 supporting the nomination of Cathy Green for the position of
ACWA Vice President by the following roll call votes (Item 11.2):

Director Armitage Yes Director Atkins Yes
Director Braunstein Yes Director Colley Yes
Director Cooper Yes Director Ford Yes
Vice President Gladbach Yes Director Kelly Yes
President Martin Yes Vice President Mortensen  Yes
Director Orzechowski Yes Director Plambeck Yes

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-230

RESOLUTION OF SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO SUPPORT ORANGE COUNTY
WATER DISTRICT (OCWD) FIRST VICE PRESIDENT
CATHY GREEN AS A CANDIDATE FOR
THE OFFICE OF ACWA VICE PRESIDENT

https://lyourscvwater.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/08/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-
081721-Resolution-SCV-230.pdf

There were no other Director reports.

The Board went into Closed Session at 7:53 PM (ltem 12).

The Board was instructed to disconnect from the current call and redial in on a separate
teleconference line that was provided to them. President Martin instructed the public members
and staff who wanted to stay on the call, to stay on the current teleconference line and once
Closed Session has ended, the Board will reconvene for Closed Session announcements and
the conclusion of the meeting.

President Martin reconvened the Open Session at 8:24 PM.

Joe Byrne, Esq., reported that there were no actions taken in Closed Session that were
reportable under the Ralph M. Brown Act (Item 13).

Director Requests for Approval for Event Attendance (Item 14).

There were no Director requests for event attendance.



Minutes of August 17, 2021
Page 5 of 5

Director Requests for Future Agenda Items (Item 15).

Vice President Mortensen requested that staff give an assessment of the risk involved with the
sewer pipe in the river at the same time we receive the presentation on the Spring Canyon CFD
or a limited presentation since the two are related.

Director Armitage requested that the next safety presentation include how we are training our
employees on heat illness prevention and what precautions are in place.

Director Armitage also mentioned that the City of Santa Clarita’s Annual River Rally is taking
place on September 18, 2021. Each year, the River Rally brings at least 1,200 volunteers
together to clean a portion of the Santa Clara River to help protect the endangered species that
call it home, including the California red-legged frog and California condor. She stated that with
COVID and the event being so close that this year would be too late but requested that next
year the Board consider establishing a team to join the City of Santa Clarita’s Annual River Rally
event.

Director Atkins requested that we consider tours for the Directors of the different facilities we
have, specifically the more vulnerable facilities or a series of presentations on those facilities.

Director Braunstein requested that the Board receive a risk assessment presentation. She also
requested that when presentations are given on specific locations that they include an exact
location of where the facility/project is located.

Director Colley requested that the Board look at modifying the Purchasing Policy, giving the
General Manager the authority to spend the Budget to purchase resin for PFAS.

Director Colley would also like a tour of the facilities as he has requested in the past.
There were no other requests for future Agenda items.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:37 PM (Item 16).

April Jacobs, Board Secretary

ATTEST:

President of the Board



20

[This page intentionally left blank.]



ITEM NO.
5.2

SCV

WATER

2

"

Monthly
Financial
Report

JUNE 2021


ajacobs
Item 5.2


22

[This page intentionally left blank.]



Statements of
Revenues and Expenses



24

[This page intentionally left blank.]



(91)

(s1)

(29
(e1)
(z1)

(T1)
(o1)

(6)
(8)
()
(9)
(q)
(¥)
(€)

(2)
(1)

%8217 898'CT$ 622'T$ /60'ST$
%25 19€'9% Zre'eT$ 60.'8T$
%/ (rzz'n) (gvs'9T) (692°LT)
(%€3) 0922t (820'€2) (818'01)
(%6) (699'7$) G96'TS$ 962'L1$
(%.29) 10S°2$ (ETT'TT$) (zT9'e9)
(%ST) (£85'a$) 6€L'/€$ Z51'2¢$
%t 122 G19'S 9€8's
(%€2) (99v'¢) 0/8%1 YOv'TT
(%T) (o1) T12'T 102'T
(%z2) (ce8) vLL'E 256'C
%8 G.T 6.0C TA
(%tT) (Lv6) 9€6'9 686'S
(%€2) (8e2) 4T 9152
%, v16'T$ 929'92$ 0v5'82$
%L v16'T$ 929'9z$ 0vS‘8z$
IUERIER aoueleA 196png lenjoy
91e-0)-1ea A
(9) @ ) (@
(000% 1)

uonisod 19N Ul (aseal0a(q) asealou|

(sasuadx3) pue sanuanay bBulresado-uoN 1N

92IAI9S 198Q
09 Aed - s1oalold Juswanoidwi fended
sanuanay bunesado-uoN

(sasuadx3) pue sanuanay Bunelado-uoN
(sasuadx3) sanuanay Bunelado 19N
sasuadx3 Bunesado eiol

suonelsadQ Juawieal] Jarep
$92IN0S9Y Jare

sireyy Aoreinbay % Aend J1a1e
@oueUSIURK

Buueauibug

uonensiuiwpy

uswabeuepy

sasuadx3 Bunesado
sanuanay buirelsadQ [elol
sales Jare\

sanuanay bBuirelado

(285'7$) ovS'T$ (Lv0'e$)
(022°99) 259'9% (8TT$)
619'C (692'S) (065°2)
v (677'6$) 126'TT$ LTS
€813 (zT1's9) (626°29)
(9€2'2%$) 90.'L$ 0.¥'S$
102 ¥29 Gz8
(€56) 650't 90T'E
1z 68 01T
(8v9) 8 962
56 0.7 59z
(299) €62'T 1€9
(06¢) 129 LE2
(€59) ¥65'7$ TvS'2$
(€s9) ¥6G2$ TvS'2$
ERIEITEIN 19bpng fen1oy
poliad ualnd
()] (a) (v)

T2'0€9 Bulpu3 poliad UizT ays 104
wwmcwaxm pue sanusaAay JO juswalels
[euoibay - 1918 AOS

(91)

(s1)

1)
(1)
(z1)

(T7)
(om)

(6)
(8)
(2)
(9)
()
()
(€)

(@)
(1)

25



1)
(91)

(s1)
((29)]
(eT)

(21)
(D)

(o1)
(6)
(8)
)
(9)
()
()

(€)

(@
(1)

(%zzT) TOV'6€$ (0o8ezes) 280°L%
(%29) 9£5'ee (268'e9) (tze'02)
(%52) vZz've (£99'Y) (Evy'TT)
%TT (820'1) (252'6) (s8z'01)
%ZE ove /90T LOV'T
%8¢ G26'S$ LLY'T2$ cov'L2$
(%2) (ZsT'TY) 989'29% €£5'T9%
(%t) (€18) 1/9'8 8Ge'8
(%zS) (€z8) 18G'T 8/
(%€) (s2) 99/ 169°C
%ZT 9€0'T 016'8 916'6
(%€T) (z6€) ¥€6'C Zvs'e
(%2) (¥69) Z16'8 81¢'s
%0 6 216'82 126'82
%9 €LL'Y$ £9T'¥8% 9¢6'88$
(%.9) (99€'7) 120'C T99
%L 6ET'9% 9c1'28% G/2'88$

1Ua2.J9d ERITTREN 19bpng renioy

2le-0l-1ea A
() @ 3 (@)

(000% un)

uolnsod 18N ul abueyd felol
(asuadx3) pue sanuanay HuiresadQ-uoN [e1oL

sainipuadx3 41D

ERIIVEIS T

awoou| JBYI0

sasuadx3 pue anuanay Huireladouon

sasuadx3 Buirelado (Japun)/18AQ anuanay buiresado
asuadx3 BuireladQ [e101

[eJaUaD B UIWIPY
Buussuibug

SJUNO2JY JaWolsnD
uonnquisia e uoissiwsuel |
juawyeal] lare

asuadx3 buidwnd

Alddns jo aoainos

anuanay [elo

18O
sales Jarem

sanuanay bunesado

99g'T$ (zT2'T$) (Lves)
8ee'T (vz6'e) (285'2)
12v'T (g08'c) (g8e'2)
- (s52) (s52)
(e8) 9eT €5
87$ 212'2$ ove'z$
JR% ¥9€'S 185'S
(92) 80/ 2€9
(6v) 8zt 6.
a vZe 89¢
v.E 60. €80T
(6v) eve ¥6T
(9€1) €Ll 1€9
6 6.G'C 88G'Z
Svz$ 9/G'/$ 128'L$
(zzT) €8T 19
19€$ €6£'L$ 09.'/$
aouelleA 19b6png renioy
poliad 1ualind
0) (a) (v)

T2'0€'9 Buipu3z pouiad yigt ays Jo4
womcmaxm pue ssnuaAay JO Juswalels
[le19y - J91ep\ ADS

1)
(91)

(s1)
(1)
(e1)

(z1)
(D)

(o1)
(6)
(8)
)
(9)
(s)
()

(€)

(@
(1)

26



Large Disbursement
Check Registers



28

[This page intentionally left blank.]



No.

SCV Water - Regional Division

Ten Largest Disbursements
From: Jun 1, 2021 to Jun 30, 2021

Vendor Name
THE NEWHALL LAND AND FARMING CO.

1 THE NEWHALL LAND AND FARMING CO.
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

2 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

3 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE

4 ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE
PACIFIC TANK & CONSTRUCTION, INC.

5 PACIFIC TANK & CONSTRUCTION, INC.
X-ACT TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC.

6 X-ACT TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC.
WATER CO REFUND CONT. TRUST 2010-1

7 WATER CO REFUND CONT. TRUST 2010-1
SEMITROPIC WATER STORAGE DISTRICT

Check Date

06/24/2021

06/17/2021

06/23/2021

06/17/2021

06/10/2021

06/11/2021

06/16/2021

06/24/2021

Description
PROGRESS PAYMENT#17 THRU
4/30/21-MAGIC MOUNTAIN
PIPELINE PH6A
PROGRESS PAYMENT#17
RETENTION TRUST-MAGIC
MOUNTAIN PIPELINE PH6A

V-8 MCBEAN 3/26-5/27

NEWHALL RANCH PM 3/26-5/27
RECH20 RESERVOIR 3/26-5/27

SC-11 TURNOUT 3/26-5/27

RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT
PLANT GATE 3/26-5/27
N-2 TURNOUT 3/26-5/27

SC RESERVOIR 3/26-5/27
SUMMIT CIR 3/23-5/23
RECH20 MTR 3/24-4/28
SAUGUSIWELL 3/11-4/11
SAUGUS2WELL 3/26-5/27

EARL SCHMIDT FILTRATION
PLANT PS 3/26-5/27

RIO VISTA INTAKE PUMP STATION
SERVICE 3/25-5/26

SC PUMP STATION 3/26-5/27

APR 21 #600001504924
MAY/JUN 600001504924

WATER BANKING POWER O&M

CHERRY WILLOW RECH20 TANKS
PH 2B S16-702 - PROGRESS
PAYMENT THRU 4/30/21

CHERRY WILLOW RECH20 TANKS
PH 2B S16-702 - RETENTION

SCADA BACKUP STORAGE
SCADA SERVERS

IT SUPPORT SERVICES
SECURITY SERVICE JUNE
OFFICE 365 JUNE

CLOUD BACKUP JUNE
DATABASE TECH

ANNUAL MAINLINE CONTRACT
REFUND 2021

WATER BANKING & EXCHANGE

Amount
1,059,238.77

-52,961.94

1,006,276.83
32.29

33.18
57.22

60.66
158.80

198.06
393.88
536.83

4,909.80

10,084.31

18,052.05

24,947.80

200,325.18

219,076.04
478,866.10
17,450.23
443,804.92
461,255.15
371,393.43
371,393.43
344,014.00

-17,200.70

326,813.30
94,848.94
86,674.26
24,300.00
11,200.00

9,602.05
4,075.00
6,125.00
236,825.25
220,781.64

220,781.64
51,175.92

29



30

SCV Water - Regional Division

Ten Largest Disbursements
From: Jun 1, 2021 to Jun 30, 2021

No. Vendor Name Check Date Description
WATER BANKING & EXCHANGE
8 SEMITROPIC WATER STORAGE DISTRICT

EMTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC 06/17/2021 FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
& IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES

9 EMTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC
SEMITROPIC WATER STORAGE DISTRICT 06/03/2021 WATER BANKING & EXCHANGE
10 SEMITROPIC WATER STORAGE DISTRICT
Summary

Summary-All Checks Issued During Jun 2021

Largest Ten Vendor Payments as Compared to Total

Amount
108,115.17

159,291.09
154,002.00

154,002.00
132,667.44
132,667.44
3,548,172.23

8,158,470.76

43%



Director Stipends



32

[This page intentionally left blank.]



N sbupeay 101 6 sBupaap |ejoL
9 sheq pied [e30L 6 sheq pied |eJo)
00vEY' LS |ejoL puadng 00°151'2$ 1ej0 puadnsg
006€2% Bunaapy Buluueld epuaby| 12/82/90
00'6EZ$ weibold S1elS au} JO BIEIS VIA [BNUUY Uip|  1.2/52/90
00'6€2$ weJBold 21.IS 2y} JO 21eIS VIA [BNUUY Uip|  12/52/90 00'6£2% syoedwy Jybnouq [euoibay - weibold | uolbay YMOV|  LZ/£2/90
00°662$ Bunaay preog [e10adg|  12/91/90 00'6£2$ Bunsai pJeog [epadg|  1z/91/90
00'6£2$ Bunes pieog Jeinbay|  1z/51/90 00'6€2% Buneaw pJeog Jeinbay| 12/51/90
00°6€2$ Bunaayy pieog |eads|  12/60/90 00'6£2% Bunaap pJeog [enads|  12/60/90
00'6€2$ Buneapy sapiwwog suonesadQ pue Buusauibul| 1z/£0/90 00'6£Z$ Bupesiy sapILWoD AJEND Jalem YMOY|  12/£0/90
0008 Buneay vdrA2sn|  12/10/90 006823 Bueayy sapiwwog suonesadQ pue Buusauibuz|  1z/£0/90
00'6£Z$ Bunaa pJeog Jeinbay|  12/10/90 00'6£2$ Buiea pJeog Jeinbay|  12/10/90
junowy mz_uwws_ ajeq junowy m:_uwm__z ajeq
Pi04 Jar 10)2a41Q J9d00) Wel|[Ipn 1032a41g
9 sbunaap |ejoL 9 sbupeay |ejoL
S skeq pied [e10L 9 sheq pied [ejoL
00°564°1S |ejoL puadng 00PEY' 1S |ejo) puadns
00'6€2$ Bunea|y ssRWWO) UCHEJSIUILPY Pue ddueuld| 12/12/90 006£2$ weiboid alelS auj JO BBIS VIA [BNUUY Uip|  12/52/90
00'6£2$ Bunaap pseog eoads| 1z2/91/90 00'6€2$ Buas|\ 830D UOHEJSIUILPY PUB 80uBUld|  LZ/1Z/90
00'6£2$ Bunaayy pJeog Jenbay|  12/51/90 00'6£2$ bunaay pJeog [e1ads|  12/91/90
00'6E2$ Bunasy pieog eadg|  12/60/90 00°6£2% Bunaapy peog Jejnbay|  1z/51/90
000$ BuneaN VdrADSN|  12/10/90 00'6E2$ Bunsa pieog [e0ads|  12/60/90
00'6£2$ Bunaayy pieod Jeinbay|  12/10/90 00'6€2$ Bunaay preog Jeinbay|  12/10/90
junowy m:_uOOE ajeq junowy m:_uww_z wumﬂ
(100 p3 10199410 “upIsUNelg (jag 1019a1iq
8 sBunaajy |20 S sbunaa (€301
8 sAeq pied |BJoL S sheq pled |ejoL
00ZL61$ 12301 puadng 00°56L°L$ |ej01 puadns
006£2% weBold 31BIS 84} J0 318IS VIA [BNUUY W[ 12/52/90
00'6£2% sjoedw Jybnoig [euoibay - weiboid | uoibay YMOV|  Lziez/90
00'6€2$ bunsay sspIuwog uoneisiba pue yoeannQ nand|  12/241/90
00'6€2$ Bunea pieog [eads| 1z/91/90 00'6E28 Bunaap aspiwwo) uoye|siba pue yoeannQ dand|  12/21/90
00'6€C$ Bunas|y pieog Jeinbay|  1z2/51/90 00'6€28 bunsap pieog |ewads| 1z/91/90
00'6€28 Bunea pJeog [erads|  12/60/90 00'6€2$ Bunaapy pieog Jejnbay| 1z/51/90
00'6£Z3 Bunesy Sspiwwo) Aenp Jejep YMOY|  12/£0/90 00'6£28 Bunaapy peog |ewadg|  12/60/90
00'6£2$ Bunaa pieog Jeinbad|  12/10/90 006628 Bunaay preog Jejnbay|  12/10/90
junowy m:zmms_ ajeqg junowry m:_.—mms__ ajeq

SUPIV T @ 4019841d

1202 aunr jo Yjuolp ayj 104
L20Z AN NI AIvd SAN3dILS SH0123d1d

33




‘sBunaatu g o} |ejo} ABW siy Buibulig Aep Jo yuow auy) 1oj ‘puadis e oy ajqibie ¢ ‘sbuisaw ¢ [euonippe ue pue sGupsaw pied g o} [e)o} yase siy Buibuug yosep Jo yuow ayy Joj sbunjaaw ¢ [euonippe ue pey sulyly Jojoallq :8joN

00°'51£'02$ SAN3IILS TV.LOL
16 SONILITN TV.LOL
S8 SAVA QIVd V.LOL
6 sbupaay |ejo 9 sBunaap |ejoL
6 sheq pied |ejoL 9 sheqg pied |ejol
0015128 |ejo puadng 00°PEY'LS |ejoL puadis
006528 weibold 21e)S au} JO B1eIS VIA [BNUUY Wy 1 2/52/90
006528 Bunsay anbojeiq Jalep elwoye] usuinog|  1z/£z/90
006528 Bunaayy sapiwwo) uonesiba] pue yoeannQ 2ignd|  12/4L/90
00'6£2S Bunaayy pseog |erads| 1z/gi/g0 00'6£2$ x0g [00] 3} Ul SJEUM '0'Z yBnoiq - sauag uonewoju) asMBleM YMY|  12/£1/90
00'6£2S pieog Jeinbay| 1z/51/90 00'6£28 Buneapy pseog [eads| 1z/91/90
00'6€2S Bupaapy p.eog |ewads| 1z/60/20 00'6€2$ bunasp pieog Jejnbay|  12/51/90
00'6£2S Bunes saniwwo) Aienp Jalep YMOY|  12/£0/90 006828 Bunaajy pieog (e1ads|  12/60/90
00'6£2$ Bunaap sapiwwo) suonesadQ pue buusauibug LZ/€0/S0 00'6£28 Bunaapy eapiwwo) suonesadQ pue buuaauibugy 12/€0/90
00'6€2S pieog JeinBay|  12/10/90 00628 Bunaayy preog senbey| 12/10/90
junowy Bunsapw ajeq junowy Bunaap ajeq
¥Jaquie|d auuAT 103dalig SMOYI3ZI(Q 1j0ld 1033a4ig
[ sBujaspy |ejoL [ sbupaapy |ejoL
L sAeq pied [e301 0L skeq pied |ejoL
00'€49'1L$ 1810 puadng 00°06£'Z$ |ej0) puadng
00°03% Bunea buuueld epusby| 1z/82/90
00'6£Z$ weiBoid 3)e)S 3y} JO BIBIS VIA [BnUUY Uip|  12/52/90
006528 Bunaapy 83)IWILLI0Y UOHRJSIUILPY pue adueuld|  1Z/1Z/90
00'6£2S Bunsa siojoauiq Jo peog vOd|  12/24/90
00'6£28 Buisap buluueld epuaby|  1z/82/90 006£2$ Bunaa pJeog [eRadsg|  12/91/90
006528 weiBo.d 8lelS 2y} Jo BIBIS WIA [BNuUY Yiy|  12/52/90 00'6£2$ Bupea|y pieog Jenbay|  12/51/90
006525 Buneayy sepILWIO) UOKENSIUIWPY pue 8oueuld|  12/12/90 00'6£2$ Bunaapy daid pseog voal  12/L1/90
00'6£2$ Buneay pieog [eadg|  1z/91/90 00°6£28 Bunsa pieog [eoadg|  12/60/90
00'6£2$ Buneap peog Jeinbay|  12/51/90 00'6£2$ Jaupelg Weyels) Jojoallq aApndax3 yoa yim buneaiy|  12/80/90
00'6£2$ Gunaa pieog [eRads|  12/60/90 00'6£23% Bujeay @apIwwog suopeladQ pue buusauibul|  1z/£0/90
000$ Bunes vdrAOSN|  12/10/90 00°0$ BunealN vdrAOSNn|  1z/10/90
006£28 Bunes pJseog seinbay|  1Z/L0/90 00'6£2$ Bunsayy pieog Jenbay|  1z/L0/90
junowy Buneapy ajeq junouy Bunaaw ajeq
TUSSUSHO[ ueq 1039311g UHE] AeS 10}3a11g
9 sbunaay |ej01 5 sBunaayy |ejoL
9 sAeq pled [ejoL 8 sheq pied |ejoL
00'vEY'LS 1ejoL puadns 00°ZL6'LS |ejo1 puadns
00'6£2$ bunaapy buluued epusby|  1z/82/90
00'6£2$ Buieay anbojeiq Jaie eluiojie) waynos|  1z/£2/90
00'6£2$ Bunasa sapiwwo) uonejsiba] pue yoeanng aand|  1z/21/90
00'6£2% Buiaaly 2aIWWO) UOKEJSIUIWPY PuB BduBUl4|  LZ/1Z2/90 00'6£2$ Bunaapy pJeog [eadg|  1Z/91/90
00'6£2$ Bunaay sanwwoy uoinejsiba pue yoesnno aiand|  1z/21/90 006528 Buneayy pieog Jenbay|  12/51/90
00'6€2S Gunaay pieog [enads| 1z/91/90 006528 Bunaa ssniwwod ABiaul Ymov|  LZ/0L/90
00'6£2$ Bunasp pieog Jeinbay|  1z/51/90 00'6€2$ Buneay pJeog |eoedg|  12/60/90
006628 Bunaay pleog |enadg|  1z/60/90 0008 Bunea vdrADSN|  12/10/90
00'6£2$ Buneey pieog Jeinbay|  Lz/ko/90 00'6£2$ Buneayy pieog Jenbay|  12/10/90
junowy mc_umms__ ajeq junowy mc_aww_.‘ ajeg

151 103199410

34



Director Reimbursements



36

[This page intentionally left blank.]



00°G2E

00°00T uonensibay - 1z/2z/6-€¢/9 ‘eluiofifed ybnoiyl bulwooz VMOV - (VSIA) AHvO-d g ‘1adoo)d T2/TEISO

00'52¢ uonensibay - TE/E v/ ‘LT/E '¥2/z ‘80uBIajuod [enuiA DA Uuolbulysep T2020A VMOV plemps ‘yoegpe|o 1Z/ST/S0

luswssinquisy luswissinquiay 10} uoseay luswssinquiay luswssinquiay
JO Junowy

"ysed sunr 198ye suonoesueln pred-d Aey - TZ/TE/S 1O Se parepdn suonoesuel] (VS|A) preD -d

T2/0€/9 ‘40 Se pajepdn suoljdesuel] dv

J0 1ualdioay ‘o aled

T2/0Z feaA [e2SI4 10) 81nS0|3SIq [enuuy

2JoW 10 Q0TS = .Sabreyd [enpiaipul, 1oj JUswWSINqWISY J0 1SI7

G'G90€ES UOI8S BP0 "IN0D VO

37



38

[This page intentionally left blank.]



Investment Reports



40

[This page intentionally left blank.]



Regional Division
Cash and Investment Summary

6/30/21
Average Weighted
Percent Remaining Average
Balance of Total Life Days Yield
Agency Funds
Cash & Sweep Account $ 39,061,787 18.22% - 0.100%
LAIF - Regional (excludes Retail Divisions) 46,040,791 21.48% - 0.315%
LACPIF 67,609,706 31.54% - 0.510%
US Bank Checking Account (1% Prop Tax) 30,000 0.01% 0 0.000%
Certificates of Deposit 978,760 0.46% 1,069 0.325%
State and Local Agencies 7,494,893 3.50% 1,069 2.691%
Federal Agencies 19,986,240 9.32% 1,313 0.389%
Total Agency 181,202,178
Capital Improvement Project Funds
Cash & Sweep Account $ 2,958,713 1.38% - 0.100%
LAIF 30,197,468 14.09% - 0.315%
Total CIP 33,156,181
Total Cash and Investment $ 214,358,359 100.00% 0.424%

Restricted State Water Project Cash / Invest: | 75,625,225|Inc|uded in totals above.

| certify that all investment actions executed since the last investment report have been made in full
compliance with the Investment Policy as adopted by the Board of Directors, and that the Agency will

meet its expenditure obligations for the next 6 months as required by Government Code Section

53646(b)(2) and (3), respectively.

-

e -4

A

Rochelle Patterson Amy Aguer
Treasurer/Director of Finance & Administration Controller
Cash and Investments
Certificates of Deposit_ FNMA 1.86% _ FFCB 3.27%
0.46% FHLB 4.19%
US Bank LACPIF
0.01% 31.54%
State/Local Agencies
3.50%
LAIF FHLMC-FREDDIE MAC
35.579% CASH/SWEEP FNMA-FANNIE MAE
19.60% FHLB-FEDERAL HOME

41


edill
Amy signature

edill
Rochelle signature


42

6/30/21

Regional Division General Funds Invested:

Purchase Maturity Life Rem. Average
Description Cost Rate Yield Date Date Days Days Interest
State and Local Agency Investment Portfolio
Wells Fargo records these at Par value
State of California GO Bonds 1,946,780 2.250% 2.862% 01/25/19 10/01/23 1710 823 43,803
Semitropic Improvement District 1,302,045 2.262% 2.262% 10/30/19 12/01/23 1493 884 29,452
State of California GO Bonds 3,098,130 3.000% 3.000% 05/28/19 04/01/24 1770 1006 92,944
San Diego Successor Agency 1,147,938 3.000% 2.052% 10/23/19 09/01/24 1775 1159 34,438
"$ 7,494,893 2.691% 3,872 200,637
Avg Remaining Life 968 Days
ANB - UBS - CD 244,388 0.250% 0.250% 06/08/21 05/21/24 1078 1056 611
NYCB - UBS - CD 245,000 0.350% 0.350% 06/08/21 06/03/24 1091 1069 858
LDR Bank - UBS - CD 244,373 0.250% 0.250% 06/08/21 06/03/24 1091 1069 611
GCAIUS - UBS - CD 245,000 0.450% 0.450% 06/08/21 06/17/24 1105 1083 1,103
$ 978760 4277 3,182
Weighted Avg Yield 0.325% Avg Remaining Life 1,069 Days
Federal Government Agency Investment Portfolio
Wells Fargo records these at Par value
FFCB - WF 2,000,560 0.120% 0.120% 02/02/21 01/12/23 709 561 2,401
FFCB - WF 5,000,000 0.270% 0.270% 01/05/21 01/05/24 1095 919 13,500
FNMA - WF 3,985,680 0.500% 0.500% 11/12/20 11/07/25 1821 1591 19,928
FHLB - UBS 4,500,000 0.400% 0.400% 06/08/21 08/29/24 1178 1156 18,000
FHLB - UBS 1,500,000 0.600% 0.600% 06/09/21 06/30/26 1847 1826 9,000
FHLB - UBS 3,000,000 0.500% 0.500% 06/08/21 06/30/26 1848 1826 15,000
$ 10,986,240 7879 77,829
# Callable Weighted Avg Yield 0.389% Avg Remaining Life 1,313 Days
_5-



Operating and Reserve Funds
Cash & Sweep Account

Federal Home Loan Bank Bond NTS
LAIF

UBS Certificates of Deposit

Total

Total Cash and Investment

Ve -4

Newhall Water Division
Cash and Investment Summary
As of June 30, 2021

Average Weighted

Percent Remaining Avg.
Balance of Total Life Days Yield
$ 2,920,098 25.94% 0.01%
280,000 2.49% 1762 0.50%
5,813,512 51.63% 0.26%
2,245,000 19.94% 584 1.13%
$ 11,258,610 100.00%
$ 11,258,610 100.00%

Ay p——

Rochelle Patterson

Director of Finance and Administration/Treasurer

Amy Aguer

Controller

| certify that the investments of the Newhall Water Division are in compliance with the Investment Policy as
adopted by the Board of Directors, and that the Division has the ability to meet the expenditure requirements

for the next 6 months.

LAIF
51.63%

Federal Farm Credit
Bank Bond
2.49%

Cash and Investments

UBS Certificates of

Deposit
19.94%

Checking Account
25.94%

43


edill
Amy signature

edill
Rochelle signature


44

NEWHALL WATER DIVISION
As of June 30, 2021

Description
Wells Fargo Bank Cash & Sweep
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

Description Par
UBS Bonds
Federal Home Loan Bank Bond NTS 280,000

Description Par
UBS Certificates of Deposit
Bank of China LTD NY US 200,000
UBS Bank UT US 200,000
Wells Fargo Bank NA SD US 200,000
State Bank of India NY US 200,000
Goldman Sachs Bank NY US 200,000
UBS BK USA SALT LAUT US 200,000
Synchrony Bank UT US 200,000
BMW BANK NORTH AME UT US 200,000
TIAA FSB Florida FL US 200,000
Sallie Mae Bank UT US 200,000
Morgan Stanley PRI NY US 245,000

$ 2,245,000

NWD Total Cash and Investments

Rate

0.01%
0.26%

Rate

0.50%

Rate

0.10%
0.10%
1.75%
2.25%
2.35%
0.15%
1.30%
0.25%
0.40%
1.95%
1.70%

Yield
0.01%
0.26%

Yield

0.50%

Yield

0.10%
0.10%
1.74%
2.21%
2.27%
0.15%
1.27%
0.25%
0.40%
1.85%
1.62%

Market Value
$ 2,920,098
5,813,512
$ 8,733,610
Purchase Maturity Rﬁrﬁs_ Average
Date Date nemaining. Interest
Days
04/29/21 04/29/26 1,762 1,400
Purchase Maturity Rﬁrﬁs_ Average
Date Date nemaining. Interest
Days
10/29/20 07/29/21 28 200
10/21/20 10/21/21 112 200
10/27/16  11/02/21 123 3,500
01/30/17  02/09/22 223 4,500
10/24/17  11/01/22 488 4,700
11/13/20 11/21/22 508 300
04/13/20 04/17/20 655 2,600
11/13/20 05/22/23 690 500
03/31/21  04/09/24 1,012 800
11/22/19  11/20/24 1,237 3,900
04/01/20 03/05/25 1,343 4,165

584 $ 25,365

11,258,610



SCV Water
Santa Clarita Water Division
Cash and Investment Summary
As of June 30, 2021

Average  Weighted

Percent Remaining Avg.
SCWD* Balance of Total Life Days Yield
Retail Division Cash and Sweep 14,192,807 26.23% 0.01%
LAIF 15,091,239 27.89% - 0.34%
FHLB 2,000,000 3.70% 1,430 0.69%
Wells Fargo Government | 1751 MMF 20,834,458 38.48% 0.01%
Wells Fargo Certificates of Deposit 2,000,000 3.70% 417 1.29%
Total 54,118,504 100.00%
Total Cash and Investment** 54,118,504 100.00%

* See SCWD Portfolio on next page for detailed descriptions.
** Total for SCWD includes estimated $2,988,137 in refundable Developer Deposits.

| certify that the investments of the Santa Clarita Water Division are in compliance
with the Investment Policy as adopted by the Board of Directors, and that the Division
has the ability to meet the expenditure requirements for the next 6 months.

V-4 e L

Rochelle Patterson Elizabeth Ho
Director of Finance and Administration/Treasurer Accounting Manager

Investment

Wells Fargo Certificates of

Deposit D g

3.70% Retail Division Cash an
Sweep
26.23%

Wells Fargo Government |
1751 MMF T~

38.48%

LAIF
27.89%


edill
Elizabeth Ho

edill
Rochelle signature


46

SCV Water
Santa Clarita Water Division
Cash and Investment Summary
As of June 30, 2021

Description Balance Rate Yield
Cash and Sweep (Cash in Bank) 14,192,807 0.01% 0.01%
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 15,091,239 0.34% 0.34%
Wells Fargo Government |
1751 Money Market Fund (MMF) 20,834,458 0.01% 0.01%
50,118,504

Note: Cash and Sweep, LAIF and Wells Fargo Money Market Fund are liquid investments.

Description Par Rate  Yield Purchase Date

Federal Government Agency Investment Portfolio

Federal Home Loan Bank 2,000,000 0.69% 0.69% 06/10/21
2,000,000
Description Par Rate Yield Purchase Date

Wells Fargo Certificates of Deposit

First Internet Bank 250,000 2.20% 2.20% 12/18/17
Bank Hapoalim BM NY 250,000 0.10% 0.10% 12/23/20
Washington Trust Westerly 250,000 0.10% 0.10% 12/23/20
Sally Mae Bank/Salt Lke 250,000 2.60% 2.60% 04/10/19
American Express Bank FSB 250,000 2.35% 2.35% 05/03/17
Citibank 250,000 3.00% 3.00% 05/16/18
Webbank 250,000 0.10% 0.10% 12/28/20
Luana Savings Bank 250,000 0.25% 0.25% 12/30/20
2,000,000
SCWD Total Cash and Investments 54,118,504

Maturity
Date

06/10/25

Maturity
Date

12/17/21
12/23/21
12/23/21
04/11/22
05/03/22
05/23/22
12/28/22
07/01/24

Life Days

1,460

Life Days

931
365
365
1,046
1,068
1,088
730
1,521

Remaining ~ Average

Days Interest.

1,430 13,800

1,430.00 $ 13,800
Remaining Average
Days Interest

170 5,500

179 250

179 250

285 6,500

307 5,875

327 7,500

546 250

1,339 625

417 $ 25875




SCV WATER
Valencia Water Division
As of June 30, 2021
Investment Report

Average Weighted
Current Percent Remaining Average

Balance of Total Life Days Yield
Wells Fargo Cash and Sweep $7,960,886 33.4% n/a 0.01%
LAIF $7,869,449 33.0% n/a 26.20%
Certificates of Deposit $1,000,000 4.2% 269 2.29%
US Treasury Bill $1,000,000 4.2% 168 2.63%
Federal Bonds $6,000,000 25.2% 1193 0.36%

Total Cash and Investment** $23,830,335 100.0%

** Total for VWD includes estimated $1,357,300 in refundable Developer Deposits.

| certify that the investments of the Valencia Water Division are in compliance with the Investment
Policy as adopted by the Board of Directors, and that the Division has the ability to meet the
expenditure requirement for the next 6 months.

-4 Chgutdle o

Rochelle Patterson Elizabeth Ho
Director of Finance and Administration, Treasurer Accounting Manager
INVESTMENT SUMMARY

Federal Bonds
$6,000,000
25.2%

Wells Fargo Cash

/ and Sweep
$7,960,886

33.4%

US Treasury Bill
$1,000,000
4.2%

Certificates of __\
Deposit
$1,000,000
4.2%

LAIF
$7,869,449
33.0%


edill
Rochelle signature

edill
Elizabeth Ho


48

SCV WATER

Valencia Water Division
Cash and Investment Summary
As of June 30, 2021

Description GASB 72 Fair
Balance Rate Yield Value Hierarchy
Wells Fargo Cash and Sweep 7,960,886 0.01% 0.01% 2
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 7,869,449 26.20% 26.20% 2
15,830,335
Maturity Remaining Average  GASB 72 Fair
Description Par Rate Yield Purchase Date Date Life Days Days Interest Value Hierarchy
6/30/2021
Certificates of Deposit

Stearns Bank NA 250,000 2.950% 2.950% 7/6/2018 7/6/2021 1096 6 7,375 1

WEX Bank Midvale Utah 250,000 1.500% 1.500% 3/9/2020 3/9/2022 730 252 3,750 1

Comenity Capital Bank 250,000 3.150% 3.150% 7/16/2018  7/18/2022 1463 383 7,875 1

Live Oak Bkg Co 250,000 1.550% 1.550% 3/6/2020 9/6/2022 914 433 3,875 1
1,000,000 269 22,875

Federal Bonds

Federal Farm Credit Bank 2,000,000 0.180% 0.180% 1/13/2021  7/13/2023 911 743 3,600 1

Federal Home Loan Bank 2,000,000 0.400% 0.400% 2/26/2021 11/26/2024 1369 1245 8,000 1

Fannie Mae 2,000,000 0.500% 0.500% 11/12/2020  11/7/2025 1821 1591 10,000 1
6,000,000 1193 21,600

US Treasury Bill

United States Treasury Note 1,000,000 2.625% 2.625% 12/17/2018 12/15/2021 1094 168 26,250 1

1,000,000 168 26,250

VWD Total Cash and Investments

GASB 72 Fair Value Hierarchy:

$23,830,334.73

Level 1 - inputs are quotes prices in active markets for identical assets.
Level 2- inputs are significant other observable inputs.

Level 3 - inputs are significant unobservable inputs.




Credit Card Registers



50

[This page intentionally left blank.]



SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in April - June 2021

Merchant Name and Description
1-800-FLOWERS.COM,INC.

Sympathy flowers for Aggie Sanchez
ABSOLUTE STANDARDS INC

Custom standards/mix for Lab Dept.

AC INFINITY

Replacement fans

ADMIN PRO FORUM CONFER

Admin Pro Forum 2021- Registration - 05/20-05/21/21 - A. Jacobs
Admin Pro Forum 2021- Registration - 05/20-05/21/21 - T. Bell
ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS

Adobe licensing (2/27/21-3/26/21)

Adobe licensing (3/27/21-4/26/21)

Adobe licensing monthly dues

ADOBE STOCK

digital photo

digital photos - Adobe stock

ALLIED ELECTRONICS INC

Cooling Fans - ESIPS VFD Cabinets
AMAZON.COM 2C02160J3

Belkin 6-Outlet Surge Protector and Belkin 12-Outlet Surge Protector - SPLY/RVWTP
AMAZON.COM 2L0871842 AMZN

Pine Street - Supplies

AMAZON.COM 2L0XP48HO

Portable Heater - AJJIMGT
AMAZON.COM 2L4UG4GW2 AMZN
Kitchen Supplies

AMAZON.COM 2L9948H20

Ballpoint Pens - AJ/BD SEC, MGT
AMAZON.COM 2L9N72VX2 AMZN
Office Supplies

AMAZON.COM 2R5CT13B2 AMZN
Replacement Chair Mat for Kim G. Office
AMAZON.COM 2R8NU9I01

Office Supplies - paper

AMAZON.COM 7K9KX3TC3 AMZN
Supplies - WQ

AMAZON.COM 7R41S44N3 AMZN
Office supply

AMAZON.COM 7U34A6QL3 AMZN
Office Supplies

AMAZON.COM 9Y6LL2KJ3

Amazon Gift Cards- Employee Birthdays
AMAZON.COM A26VG5013 AMZN
Small plastic boxes for Inspectors to make Testing kits
AMAZON.COM BC4830VR3 AMZN
Office Supplies

AMAZON.COM CN8BO3YL3 AMZN
Canon Multifunction Fax for Reception Area - Rio Vista
AMAZON.COM EA82A7UO3

Office Supplies - Pine Street

Total

75.20
75.20
130.00
130.00
153.57
153.57
1,098.00
549.00
549.00
5,110.35
1,703.45
1,703.45
1,703.45
239.97
159.98
79.99
633.78
633.78
41.58
41.58
64.12
64.12
32.84
32.84
10.19
10.19
15.52
15.52
13.74
13.74
52.93
52.93
123.92
123.92
70.30
70.30
67.36
67.36
19.98
19.98
3,500.00
3,500.00
45.90
45.90
67.36
67.36
207.72
207.72
61.75
61.75

Page 1 of 16

51



52

SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in April - June 2021

Merchant Name and Description

AMAZON.COM GP7KS9WO03

Office Supplies - Pine Street

AMAZON.COM GT7FB0513 AMZN

Rat Bait for Booster Facilities

AMAZON.COM HO3YV5QE3 AMZN

Office supply

AMAZON.COM JI20S3K X3

Office Supplies - Pine Street

AMAZON.COM LC7TUSM73 AMZN

Supplies - WQ

AMAZON.COM O50RQ31Z3 AMZN

Teas for Rio Vista Kitchen

AMAZON.COM P89BT3U73 AMZN

Belkin 7-Outlet Surge Protector - SPLY/RVWTP
AMAZON.COM R88WI2SF3

Frigidaire Water Filters, 3-Count - Rio Vista Kitchen Refrigerators
AMAZON.COM VO83I14MP3

New Propane Tank for Forklift S95

AMERICAN LOAN MASTERS

SPARE TRAILER TIRE FOR UNIT #i 107,BIG TEX TRAILER
AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDAR

Asset Management - ISO standards.

Asset Management ANSI Guide

AMZN MKTP US

Credit for Transaction # 5

AMZN MKTP US 0V6206XM3

Kitchen and Office Supplies

AMZN MKTP US 2L5TH0G92

Office Supplies for Elizabeth S and Dolores

AMZN MKTP US 2L5X02X82

Office Supplies

AMZN MKTP US 2L8011R10

Office Supplies for Katie Fowler

AMZN MKTP US 2L8066ZL1

Phone Chargers , cables, and Sun Block for Non Inventory Stock
AMZN MKTP US 2L8SQ5100

Rubber dust caps for axels on Ditch Witch machines
AMZN MKTP US 2R3PT73H1

Office Supply for Katie Fowler

AMZN MKTP US 2R59P72H1

Replacement shaft for a Tool on Unit 10 But turned out to be the wrong one Credit on next
AMZN MKTP US 371ZF6VB3

Office Supplies

AMZN MKTP US 5Q4NW0073

5-Tab Binder Dividers, 25 Sets - LP/HR Dept

AMZN MKTP US B90CW7903 AM

Flashlight and Batteries for unit 13

AMZN MKTP US C82FE4MP3

Kitchen Supplies

Total
64.53
64.53
29.93
29.93
67.36
67.36
272.66
272.66
531.00
531.00
34.00
34.00
15.24
15.24
140.94
140.94
151.98
151.98
218.00
218.00
798.00
299.00
499.00
(41.85)
(41.85)
243.12
243.12
91.94
91.94
47.10
47.10
43.20
43.20
591.52
591.52
16.24
16.24
15.97
15.97
41.85
41.85
115.74
115.74
53.62
53.62
28.35
28.35
20.86
20.86

Page 2 of 16



SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in April - June 2021

Merchant Name and Description Total
AMZN MKTP US CFOWP3CY3 AM 87.55
Computer Screen Riser for TB/IMGT 87.55
AMZN MKTP US GI2PM5TS3 15.08
Kitchen Supplies 15.08
AMZN MKTP US IN0Q94103 175.39
Dewalt Battery for Unit 25 175.39
AMZN MKTP US KG1G98B33 22,77
Wall File Holder - JH/MAINT Dept. 22.77
AMZN MKTP US KR67K6DJ3 268.26
Dewalt Battery for Unit 25 268.26
AMZN MKTP US LB4HB56Q3 259.16
Aluminum Wheel chocks for unit 7 10 259.16
AMZN MKTP US LV2WB39C3 503.61
Kitchen and Office Supplies 503.61
AMZN MKTP US PG2DM5MI3 80.76
Six Glass Powder Funnels - IM/ED Dept. 80.76
AMZN MKTP US Q52M23GS3 38.30
Clear Spray Bottles 38.30
AMZN MKTP US SG30W4M33 75.56
4 Round LED Brake, Stop ,Tail Lights 75.56
AMZN MKTP US U72HR5YF3 3,219.00
LED Lights for Bldgs and Grounds 3,219.00
AMZN MKTP US UJ7VC2DW3 87.55
Dual Monitor Stand - DC/FINANCE Dept. 87.55
AMZN MKTP US VPOOA1PL3 240.88
Pressure Washer hose for ditch witch # S-99 240.88
AMZN MKTP US X98DN2LP3 65.26
Office Supplies - Pine Street 65.26
AMZN MKTP US XG9702HG3 670.39
Back up cams 670.39
AMZN MKTP US XO1E93TP3 20.91
Kitchen Supplies 20.91
AN CDJR VALENCIA 26.06
Truck part 26.06
APPLE.COM/BILL 114.92
Bluebeam Revu app for iPad 9.99
Jump app for additional 6 Treatment iPads. 89.94
Jump app for Mike Desautels iPad. 14.99
ASAP 89.00
ASAP - Mastering Mtg Minutes through Outlook & OneNote - Registration 89.00
ASCE CAREER CENTER 495.00
American Society of Civil Engineers-Posted Agency Engineer position on their career site. 495.00
ASPA 177.00
Annual membership for American Society for Public Administration. 177.00

Page 3 of 16



54

SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in April - June 2021

Merchant Name and Description
ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA
ACWA 2021 Spring Virtual Conference - Registration - 05/12-05/13/21 - D. Marks
ACWA 2021 Spring Virtual Conference - Registration - 05/12-05/13/21 - Director Armitage
ACWA 2021 Spring Virtual Conference - Registration - 05/12-05/13/21 - Director Atkins
ACWA 2021 Spring Virtual Conference - Registration - 05/12-05/13/21 - Director Braunstein
ACWA 2021 Spring Virtual Conference - Registration - 05/12-05/13/21 - Director Cooper
ACWA 2021 Spring Virtual Conference - Registration - 05/12-05/13/21 - Director Kelly
ACWA 2021 Spring Virtual Conference - Registration - 05/12-05/13/21 - Director Martin
ACWA 2021 Spring Virtual Conference - Registration - 05/12-05/13/21 - Director Plambeck
ACWA 2021 Spring Virtual Conference - Registration - 05/12-05/13/21 - M. Stone
ACWA 2021 Spring Virtual Conference - Registration - 05/12-05/13/21 - S. Cole
ACWA DC2021 Washington DC Virtual Conference - Registration - 02/24-03/31/21 - Director
ACWA Zooming Through California - Registration - 06/23-09/22/21 - Director Cooper
AURORA TRAINING ADVANT
Annual, Unlimited Continuing Education Courses Registration
AUTOZONE #4070
Windshield wipers, fluid for truck #S41
AV EQUIPMENT
6.3 Gallons of propane.
AWWA.ORG
ACWA Water Operator Field Guide, Second Edition
AWWA Book for inspection.
AWWA Webinar - Communication is Key - Registration
BEST BUY 00001131
Apple chargers
Expanded network connections for IT lab.
BESTBUYCOM806457207206
SCADA Laptop accessories
BESTBUYCOM806457364390
Computer accessories for SCADA computer at Golden Triangle conference room.
BOX, INC.
File share
File sharing host
File sharing site subscription
BROWN AND CALDWELL
BCWater Engineering Job Posting 4/20/21 to 5/20/21
Fleet and Warehousing Supervisor Job Posting on BC Water
BTS QUILL
Office Supplies
CA DTSC/BILLING
WHITTAKER OFFSITE
CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUN
CSMFO Training - Investment Accounting - Registration
CA-NV SECTION, AWWA
AWWA Continuing Education Courses - Inspectors
CA - NV Section - Leticia Q training
CAPIO - CA ASSOCIATION OF
Executing a Creative Outreach Campaign Webinar 6/16 - Registration

Total

3,950.00
375.00
375.00
375.00
375.00
375.00
375.00
375.00
375.00
375.00
375.00
100.00
100.00
399.00
399.00
96.85
96.85
24.14
24.14
1,021.70
652.70
294.00
75.00
516.66
418.13
98.53
187.10
187.10
145.58
145.58
1,800.00
600.00
600.00
600.00
400.00
200.00
200.00
517.25
517.25
838.96
838.96
150.00
150.00
1,040.00
350.00
690.00
20.00
20.00

Page 4 of 16



SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in April - June 2021

Merchant Name and Description

CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP

Zoom for Government Meeting licenses.

Zoom for Government Webinar.

CAREERS IN GOVERNMENT

ROW Agent Job Posting on Careers In Government

CDW DIR #8711251

Network fiber adapters for RV SCADA network communication. quantity 1 of 8 adapters
CDW DIR #8733505

Network fiber adapters for RV SCADA network communication. quantity 7 of 8 adapters.

CHI CHI'S PIZZA

Dinner for crew working a mainline repair
Engineering Dept. Lunch for Admin.Day

New employee lunch

CORNER BAKERY 0208

Summit CCare Relocation - welcome breakfast
COSTCO DELIVERY 653

Kitchen Supplies - Non Taxable - ED/Dept
Kitchen Supplies - Taxable - ESFP/RVWTP OPS
Membership Renewal

Office Supplies - Non - Taxable

Office Supplies - Non Taxable

Office Supplies - Non Taxable - ED Dept.
Office Supplies - Taxable

Office Supplies - Taxable - Maint/Dept

Office Supplies/Snacks - Non Taxable - BD SEC/MGT
COSTCO WHSE #0447

Kitchen Supplies

lunch for the Water System Operators

Office Supplies

COSTCO WHSE #0762

Pine Street - Supplies

CQ-ROLL CALL INC.

Congress At Your Fingertips

CROSS BORDER TRANS FEE

Transaction fee due to Doodle being located in Zurich.
Transaction fee for Kahoot program

DAPPER DANS CARWASH

Car wash for truck #S41

Car wash for truck S41

Carwash for N78 - No receipt, recurring bill
Ford explore card wash. Steve Coles old car.
Monthly Car Wash Fee

Monthly Carwash Dues

Pool wash N55

Pool washes

DNH DOMAIN HOSTING SRVCS

Domain name hosting, SSL certificate.

Domain name hosting.

Monthly domain name hosting.

Total
5,274.69
3,594.43
1,680.26

275.00
275.00
60.00
60.00
419.99
419.99
363.70
90.65
194.96
78.09
374.10
374.10
2,143.66
30.34
56.36
240.00
157.50
512.24
37.71
997.78
37.78
73.95
195.41
30.99
87.16
77.26
42.97
42.97
467.00
467.00
15.42
10.74
4.68
180.70
8.00
15.00
19.95
8.00
19.95
19.95
29.95
59.90
248.31
67.99
8.68
8.68

Page 5 of 16

55



56

SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in April - June 2021

Merchant Name and Description
Purchase of domain name DroughtReadySCV.com
Purchase of domain name DroughtSCV.com
DNH DOMAIN NAME/HOSTING
Domain name hosting.
SCADA server hosting.
DNH DOMAIN/HOSTING
Monthly domain name hosting.
DNH SUCURI WEBSITE SECURI
Agency Website Maintenance
SCV website maintenance
DOCUSIGN
Docusign - electronic signature platform
HR Docusign Account 9/14/2020 to 9/13/2021
Refund from Docusign for upgrading the account to a business pro account. No receipt
DOMINQO'S 7877
Dinner for crew working after hours leak
Pizza for easter main line leak
DOMINO'S 8235
Bought crew lunch worked on a Saturday replacing a 8” gate valve
EDIBLE ARRANGEMENTS
Admin appreciation
EIG CONSTANTCONTACT.COM
Digital eNews
eNews
ENGINEERS BD
J Yim Professional Engineer License Renewal
EVEREST BURGERS
April Birthday and Anniversary
February Birthday Anniversary
EZGOLFCART
Battery Charger for MPT800 Golf Cart requested by Robert Bradford/Buildings and Grounds
FACEBK 5J63D5FKH2
social media - Facebook Ads
FACEBK PKA4L4FKH2
social media messaging
FASTENAL COMPANY 01CACSL
Bolts washers
FASTENAL COMPANY 01CAVAE
Bolts for Allen.
Bolts, nuts, and washers.
Wedge anchors, and flash light.
FEDEX 784294421217
Shipping cost for sending back parts to cla-valve
FEDEX 784386787945
Notice of Award P2 Ridge Route - 3001079
FEDEX 784430204224
NOE S21-734 Ventura Co
FEDEX 784430252465
NOE S21-734 LA Co

Total
81.48
81.48
608.65
8.68
599.97
29.34
29.34
29.97
9.99
19.98
1,028.22
300.00
1,080.00
(351.78)
223.40
92.07
131.33
57.98
57.98
125.36
125.36
945.00
315.00
630.00
180.00
180.00
437.41
222.03
215.38
599.69
599.69
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.21
25.21
141.08
57.10
53.43
30.55
36.27
36.27
40.74
40.74
10.17
10.17
10.17
10.17

Page 6 of 16



SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in April - June 2021

Merchant Name and Description
FEDEX 787527974280
Data External Hard Drive request from vendor DCSE
FERGUSON ENT #616
Stem H&C STD cadet
FOOTHILL ELECTRIC MO
Gate motor  budget code 0011200000, acct. code 52075, project code RVWTPGDS
GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICE
Introduction to Infrastructure Management for Finance Managers Registration
GRAINGER
200lb Capacity magnets were purchased to hold rigid electrical pipe to a tank. Parts are being
Storage bins are being used to organize tools and materials on vehicle N61.
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 459
#51
HBRSUBSCRIPTION
HBR Subscription
HIRSCH PIPE & SUPPLY 013
Stink stoppers for drains at Rockefeller
HOMEDEPOT.COM
Filters for A/C
Parts for Trailer brakes on mobile equipment
Special Trash Bags for Asbestos Removal
ID WHOLESALER
Badge Printing Software
IMS SUN VALLEY
Metal to build Backflow cages
IN N OUT BURGER 171
Worked on a service leak on elder creek bought crew lunch
INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY
Golf cart batteries
ISSUU
publications
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY VALENCIA
T-stat cover
KAHOOT! AS
Program subscription for Education Department
L2G EPIC-LA 626-458-4930
25303 Wells Ct. County permit
25516 Wilde Ave
30636 Yosemite Dr.
LA COCINA BAR AND GRILL
Lunch Meeting - Met with BG staff to discuss organizational changes effective July 1, 2021
LANGUAGE LINE, INC.
Interpreter for Customer
Language translation
Translation Service
LAWSON PRODUCTS
Nuts and bolts restock for Maintenance Dept.

Total

35.07
35.07
73.97
73.97
344.67
344.67
35.00
35.00
358.38
273.55
84.83
295.37
295.37
180.00
180.00
137.42
137.42
850.38
487.28
82.17
280.93
597.00
597.00
114.93
114.93
71.67
71.67
953.18
953.18
420.00
420.00
42.78
42.78
468.00
468.00
1,683.00
561.00
561.00
561.00
71.00
71.00
272.55
51.35
59.25
161.95
291.87
291.87

Page 7 of 16

57



58

SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in April - June 2021

Merchant Name and Description

LINE-X OF SANTA CLARITA

Installation of hitch on Unit 137 Truck

Line-X Protective Coating to Building and Grounds Dump Trailer Unit # 19.
LOGMEIN GOTOMEETING

LogMein- GoToMeeting Annual Renewal KG

LogMein- GoToMeeting Annual Renewal RP

LogMein GoToMeeting Monthly chg.

LogMeln remote services fee

LOGMEIN GOTOWEBINAR

Goto Webinar - annual.

LOGMEIN PRO2

LogMeln remote services

LOWES #01510

1/4 sockets and ratchets purchased for vehicle N61. Also, headlamps for maintenance at
2 folding creepers to get under the air handlers masks and glasses for safety.
20amp breaker is being used to power up the new U.P.S.

4 new batteries one for each BG with dewalt tools and a mag tip for calos.
Angle bit driver set was used to disassembly a fan at Earl Schmitt intake pump station
Antenna mount parts

Assorted Batteries - Truck | 58 stock

Ceiling tiles

Doorbell

extension cord for training room

Hardware - Truck | 58 drawer repair

Hose repair kit and connectors purchased for compressor stored at Rio Vista Electricians
Ice Chest, ice packs and temperature guns for sampling bacteria

Impact Sockets - Truck 158

Level And Surge Protector

Lights for Newhall warehouse

Microwave oven, duct tape, 2-propane tank exchange

Network cables and connectors

Network equipment for SCADA equipment support

new latch for upstairs door

new lights at in training room.

Paint brushes, sample paint, t-stat guard

Parts for air vac maintenance

Parts for Allen. Rags, trash bags, gloves ETC.

Parts for antenna

Patio heater, hose bib

Portable Vacuum and reciprocating saw bought for maintenance at Earl Schmitt Intake pump

Power strips and cord management Velcro straps for ESFP control room

S29 tools

Saw Bladed, Scissors - Truck | 58

Small hand tools truck 57

Snap ring pliers, pad locks, joint sockets ETC.

Spray paint, budget code 0011200000, acct. code 52075, project code RVWTPBDG
Supplies for antenna

Toilet parts, drill bits, screwdriver, bucket

Toilet supply lines

tools and clips for sign changing at various locations

Total
4,401.93
543.76
3,858.17
414.00
197.00
197.00
10.00
10.00
2,028.00
2,028.00
839.99
839.99
5,677.18
273.63
168.54
11.40
321.89
27.35
96.85
48.11
929.98
54.70
7.21
21.42
(13.68)
279.95
14.19
42.10
153.26
184.95
80.46
203.14
12.02
213.46
36.55
33.78
397.46
61.06
204.74
391.99
216.74
39.38
42.07
121.41
295.67
7.64
119.86
122.46
12.00
150.23

Page 8 of 16



SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in April - June 2021

Merchant Name and Description

tools for guys

Tools were purchased for maintenance at ESIPS. they are being stored on vehicle N61
Warehouse antenna project

wire nuts to change ballast at Rockefeller, covers for electrical boxes in attic at RIO, pipe tape
LOWES #01972

Lost Canyon Booster parts

LSL CPAS

LSL CPAs - Virtual GASB Update 2021

MARIA BONITA MEXICAN REST

supervisor lunch meeting

MCMASTER-CARR

Air flow control valve.

Air powered rivet gun.

Desiccant, and brass fittings.

Dymo label tape.

O-ring.

O-rings.

Saw blades, and brackets.

Slings, and shackle.

Stainless steel wire.

METRIC SPECIALTIES INC

Tapping dye for the backhoe

METRIX INSTRUMENTS

Motor Vibration Switch requested by Marcel Margheritis./Electrical Instrumentation Dept
NACE INTERNATIONAL

NACE student manual and shipping for Shadi Bader.

NEWHALL VALENCIA LOCK &

rebuild the lock on door

NNA SERVICES LLC

National Notary Four Year Membership - A. Jacobs

Notary classes as approved by Courtney Mael.

OFFICE DEPOT #2263

Office products for Craig Albertson and my desk. Label maker for N61.

Purchase of bankers boxes.

OLIVE TERRACE CAFE

Admin Lunch Meeting- R. Patterson, K. Grass, D. Conner, E. Dill & M. Colasanto

OPC STATE WB FEE

Service Fee to Process Payment to State Water Resources Control Board for S16-702 Storm
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 2822

steering wheel cover unit #21

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 3797

Ball and Hitch for B and G Lift trailer.

Dash And Glass Cleaner

Wiper Fluid, Cleaner - Truck 158

PANERA BREAD #204228 O

ESFP Washwater Return and Sludge Collection Systems Final Pre-Bid Review
Meeting/LUNCH. Matt Elsner,Jehan Anketell,Jason Yim,Shadi Bader,Rafael Pulido,Dirk
PARTY CITY 1517

Jim Weiherer retirement paper goods

Total

43.76
76.86
139.82
32.77
92.44
92.44
25.00
25.00
116.19
116.19
1,676.28
81.75
177.01
382.88
44.78
15.91
35.46
607.25
308.10
23.14
30.00
30.00
1,502.25
1,502.25
141.43
141.43
15.00
15.00
972.63
199.00
773.63
391.07
224.67
166.40
130.60
130.60
10.70
10.70
16.41
16.41
138.76
96.34
19.68
22.74
164.67

164.67

43.19
43.19

Page 9 of 16



60

SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in April - June 2021

Merchant Name and Description

PATTONS METAL WORKING SOL

Steel plate

PAYPAL ASSOCIATION

Association of Water Agencies Educational Program

Association of Water Agencies Educational Program - Registration

AWA WaterWise Breakfast Meeting - Registration - 04/15/21 - Director Armitage
AWA WaterWise Breakfast Series - Registration - 03/18/21 - Director Orzechowski
CCWUC Educational Training - Registration - 04/28/21 - Director Armitage
CCWUC Educational Training - Registration - 04/28/21 - Director Atkins
CCWUC Educational Training - Registration - 04/28/21 - Director Gladbach
CCWUC Virtual Training--New NPDES MS4 Agreement - K Abercrombie
WaterWise Virtual Meeting - Registration - 05/20/21 - Director Braunstein
WaterWise Virtual Meeting - Registration - 05/20/21 - Director Orzechowski
PAYPAL TAMTRAINING

Advanced Oracle training for Marianne Wassef.

PAYPAL TOOLOTSINC

Small Hand tools for service trucks

PAYPAL WOMENSCONF

LA Co Women's Conference

PEPBOYS STORE 808

Lock purchased for N61 receiver hitch.

Minor maintenance parts purchased for N61. Wiper blades, windshield washer fluid and lights
Truck maintenance

Windshield wipers for truck 167

PICMONKEY LLC

Social Media Tool

PIHRA

PIHRA Renewal Membership-Ari Mantis

PITNEY BOWES PI

Meter Rental 1/1/21-3/31/21

Postage Supplies

Service Agreement 10/1/20-3/31/21

PRAXAIR DIST INC 70163

Grinding disc

Metal saw blade and welding supplies

welding gun, welding tips

Welding tank

PROJECT MGMT INSTITUTE

NACE membership renewal for Shadi Bader.

RALPHS #0147

Vending Machine Supplies

REGISTER@FAA 33XW94P

Drone registration.

Total
232.14
232.14
280.00

28.00
28.00
28.00
28.00
28.00
28.00
28.00
28.00
28.00
28.00
3,600.00
3,600.00
122.84
122.84
25.00
25.00
370.04
25.17
221.86
25.59
97.42
107.88
107.88
125.00
125.00
654.73
295.66
203.35
155.72
1,039.93
88.62
367.15
264.12
320.04
150.00
150.00
200.47
200.47
5.00
5.00

Page 10 of 16



SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in April - June 2021

Merchant Name and Description
REPUBLIC SERVICES TRASH
20YD RENTAL MARCH
20yd Rental/Service April
20YD RENTAL/SERVICE FEB
3YD RENTAL APRIL
3YD RENTAL MARCH
3yd Rental May
40YD RENTAL MARCH
40yd Rental/Service April
40YD RENTAL/SERVICE FEB
RESIDENCE INN DOWNTOWN
Michael Coles T5 exam - Sacramento
REV.COM
online video
RSTUDIO PBC
Rstudio.com Monthly Fee
SAMS CLUB #4824
Office Supplies
Vending Machine Supplies
SAMSCLUB #4824
Office supply
Purchase of bottled water for Child and Family and Salvation Army events
Vending Machine Supplies
SANTA CLARITA VALLEY CHAM
13th Annual State of the County - Registration - 07/28/21 - Director Ford

13th Annual State of the County - Registration - Directors Cooper, Martin, Braunstein

13th Annual State of the County - Registration - K. Martin

SCV Chamber of Commerce Corporate Silver Membership

SC AUTO AIR

Battery- S. Cole's Company Vehicle

Repairs to unit N78

repairs to unit N79 - Steve Coles car

SCPMA-HR

SCPMA HR Annual Virtual Conference- Ari Mantis Registration

SCPMA HR Annual Virtual Conference- JoAnna Brison Registration

SCVEDC

2021 Economic Outlook Forecast - Registration - 03/26/21 - D. Conner

2021 Economic Outlook Forecast - Registration - 03/26/21 - Director Armitage
2021 Economic Outlook Forecast - Registration - 03/26/21 - Director Atkins
2021 Economic Outlook Forecast - Registration - 03/26/21 - Director Cooper
2021 Economic Outlook Forecast - Registration - 03/26/21 - Director Ford
2021 Economic Outlook Forecast - Registration - 03/26/21 - Director Gladbach
2021 Economic Outlook Forecast - Registration - 03/26/21 - Director Martin

2021 Economic Outlook Forecast - Registration - 03/26/21 - Director Mortensen

2021 Economic Outlook Forecast - Registration - 03/26/21 - Director Plambeck
2021 Economic Outlook Forecast - Registration - 03/26/21 - E. Campbell

2021 Economic Outlook Forecast - Registration - 03/26/21 - K. Martin

2021 Economic Outlook Forecast - Registration - 03/26/21 - R. Patterson
SMART AND FINAL 483

KITCHEN / OFFICE SUPPLIES

Total

3,548.32
87.15
536.07
366.20
320.44
320.44
334.86
208.58
669.19
705.39
124.55
124.55
215.85
215.85
39.00
39.00
829.82
317.88
511.94
586.36
315.00
155.52
115.84
1,875.00
75.00
225.00
75.00
1,500.00
1,711.42
143.43
917.95
650.04
150.00
75.00
75.00
780.00
65.00
65.00
65.00
65.00
65.00
65.00
65.00
65.00
65.00
65.00
65.00
65.00
445.36
379.49

Page 11 of 16

61



62

SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in April - June 2021

Merchant Name and Description

Vending Machine Supplies

SMARTDRAW SOFTWARE LLC

SmartDraw Software 2020 Windows Edition

Software for Org Charts for Budget

SMK SURVEYMONKEY.COM

Public Outreach

SO CAL TURF & TRACTOR

Parts for Unit 131 Tractor

SOUTHWES 5262372225374

Personal Expense - Charged to P-Card in Error. Reimb agency with check on 5/6/21
SOUTHWES 5262372225375

Personal Expense - Charged to P-Card in Error. Reimb agency with check on 5/6/21
SOUTHWES 5262372225377

Personal Expense - Charged to P-Card in Error. Reimb agency with check on 5/6/21
SOUTHWES 5262372229138

Personal Expense - Charged to P-Card in Error. Reimb agency with check on 5/6/21
SOUTHWES 5262372229139

Personal Expense - Charged to P-Card in Error. Reimb agency with check on 5/6/21
SOUTHWES 5262372229140

Personal Expense - Charged to P-Card in Error. Reimb agency with check on 5/6/21
SP ACLICKAWAYREMOTES

Clickers requested by Chris Alexander/Buildings and Grounds Dept

SP BNI BUILDING NEWS

2019 Watchbooks

2021 Greenbook

SP MAXX LEVERAGE

Leverage Tool for Unit 7, 10, 44

SP SPRAYERDEPOT

Hose Swivels

SPUDNUTS BAKERY CROISSANT

Rockefeller safety meeting snacks

Rockefeller Safety Meeting snacks April 1, 2021

Snacks - Safety tailgate meeting with Staff.

SPUMONI RESTAURANT

Supervisor lunch meeting

STATE WATER BOARD

Storm Water Application for S16-702 Cherry Willow Tank Site

STONEFIRE GRILL -1

B&G Welcome to F&A Lunch- R. Hensely, C. Alexander, C. Soto, R. Bradford, J. Mak & R.

STONEFIRE GRILL -1 - CAT
Golden - all employee lunch
Golden - tip

Pine - all employee lunch
Pine - tip

Rio - all employee lunch

Rio - tip

Rock - all employee lunch
Rock - tip

Summit - all employee lunch
Summit - tip

Total

65.87
238.80
119.40
119.40
900.00
900.00
185.35
185.35
11.20
11.20
11.20
11.20
11.20
11.20
11.20
11.20
11.20
11.20
11.20
11.20
1,785.76
1,785.76
827.57
560.96
266.61
186.00
186.00
447.19
447.19
73.10
27.86
27.13
18.11
133.17
133.17
465.00
465.00
125.50
125.50
4,088.34
468.91
100.00
825.10
165.02
1,174.17
110.00
557.09
100.00
488.05
100.00

Page 12 of 16



SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in April - June 2021

Merchant Name and Description

SUPPLYHOUSE.COM

Plumbers Tape for crews

THE HOME DEPOT #0653

5 Gallon bucket and lid purchased for trash on N61.

Bolt Cutters were used to cut an old lock and will be staying on vehicle N61.
Bolt was used for mounting SCADA cabinet at Pinetree Well 3
Breakers and fuses are for the UPS cabinets being installed at tank sites.
Bucked lid parts holders

Cleaning Supplies - Rodent Cleanup - Instrumentation Cabinet
Knife to cut old tiles out at summit

Patch for holes from old cameras at summit

Purchased small tools for work vehicle N61 stock

Surge Protector for Summit Circle

Tape, Glue , supplies for the warehouse

tiles for control room remodel at Schmidt

Tool Pouch for Unit 13

Tools and parts for unit 25

Tools and supplies for crew truck

THE HOME DEPOT #1055

6 foot camjam

Aluminum cutting blades for N61.

Batteries to be stored on vehicle N61. Are being used for small electrical devices such as head
Boder Flush

Bottle jack

Brush, dust pan, and vacuum.

Cable tie for ESIPS

Double stick tape and black marker.

Drill bit for putting a hole in a concrete vault lid

Drill bit for vault lid

Drill bits, Head light

Extension cords and Tape Measure

Hardware purchased for mounting the SCADA cabinet at Pinetree well 3
Lock for AUMA valves at Sand Cyn.Res.

Magnetic bowl, padlocks, cutters, ETC.

Masking Tape, Duct Tape - Truck 158 stock

Masonry Dirill Bits - Truck 158

Padlocks

Painting supplies for the new chlorine scrubber

Parts for bins truck 167

parts to repair hose for pressure washer

Purchased several cleaning supplies for maintenance at ESIPS
Shop Vac - Truck 158

Single gang box and cover

Single gang box and cover were purchased for the DWR vault sump pump.
Single Gang Cover And single Gang Box

Small bins for truck 167 parts

Storage bins are for N61 to organize small parts.

tools for guys

Tools for N58

tools for truck 167

Total
163.81
163.81
714.80

11.99
54.72
1.01
33.72
42.15
24.40
24.02
6.88
42.65
40.49
64.21
153.87
32.82
140.24
41.63
2,590.46
32.78
24.47
46.97
126.76
54.73
182.12
62.96
21.26
141.26
168.60
52.49
170.61
9.46
15.29
132.39
20.94
45,92
40.48
143.97
53.56
20.43
141.90
132.13
13.55
63.37
23.31
43.70
69.95
118.42
75.48
167.21

Page 13 of 16



64

SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in April - June 2021

Merchant Name and Description

Ugly's Electrical Reference book and Split loom

Wire for ESIPS

THE HOME DEPOT 1055

Casters

DeWalt Battery Charger for power tools

Drill and impact

Electric parts

Galvanized wire

hoses for Chad at ESFP

Jigsaw and blades purchased for U.P.S. project also aluminum skilsaw blades.
Rat Poison for switch gear at ESFP

Replaced broken extension ladder on crew truck N#78 turned in receipt
SDS bits stored on vehicle N61 and are used to drill holes for anchors. Small blower for after
Small hand tools truck 57

Supplies for ceiling tiles at Schmidt.

Tool for meters

THE HOME DEPOT 653

Lights for Newhall warehouse

Materials to remodel Golden Triangle bathroom

Paint supplies for hydrants and misc. tools for utility truck

Scaffolding

This card was reported stolen - Charge being disputed.

TOOLS / SUPPLIES FOR CREW VWD

Tools for Unit #4

THE MOTOR CONTROL CENTER

Auxiliary Contacts - Reclaimed Water Pump Controls

THE ORIGINAL SAUGUS CAFE

Monthly Birthday and Anniversary January, February and March 2021
TIGER SUPPLIES

chargers for guys

TOPPERS PIZZA PLACE VALEN

Jim Weiherer retirement lunch and tip

Lunch Staff meeting to welcome Jessica- Maintenance Dept.

TPX COMMUNICATIONS

RVWTP SRVC 2/16-3/15

RVWTP SRVC 3/16-4/15

RVWTP SRVC 4/16-5/15

TRACTOR SUPPLY #2264

Receiver

Returned items that were not the proper fitment for Unit # i37 vehicle.
Tool box.

TOOLS SUPPLIES UNIT #137 - Stock

TRADER JOE'S #013 QPS

Summit CCare Relocation - welcome baskets

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT - NEW

Custom Signs (2-signs)

TRANSLATION AZ

Translation for CCR bill insert

TROEMNER LLC

Weight Calibration requested by Jeff Koelewyn/Lab Dept.

Total
21.75
152.24
2,875.74
94.84
97.46
366.75
84.34
94.59
100.63
318.42
84.09
316.46
282.73
208.04
368.58
458.81
2,268.78
623.36
467.70
89.52
201.48
249.66
239.71
397.35
113.79
113.79
682.48
682.48
153.55
153.55
458.04
352.15
105.89
4,210.67
1,998.25
1,108.25
1,104.17
708.89
41.60
(136.85)

383.24
420.90
378.22
378.22
60.36
60.36
100.00
100.00
1,169.10
1,169.10

Page 14 of 16



SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in April - June 2021

Merchant Name and Description

TST MARSTON S

Ops admin lunch

TST NOTHING BUNDT CAKES

Jim Weiherer retirement dessert

TYCON SYSTEMS INC

24VDC power injectors for SCADA radios.

USPS PO 0557840550

Postage

USPS PO 0569500155

Postage for correspondence with Cal-OSHA

stamps

VALLEY INDUSTRIAL ASSOCIA

VIA Active Shooter Awareness Il - Registration - 05/18/21 - Director Atkins
VIA Leadership Program - Refund Charged Twice - 05/07/21 - A. Jacobs
VIA Leadership Program - Registration - 05/07/21 6 weeks - A. Jacobs
VIA Virtual Series - Registration - 03/16/21 - Director Kelly

VIA Virtual Series May - Registration - 04/20/21 - D. Marks

VANAIR MANUFACTURING INC

Oils, Filters, Parts, for PM Maintenance on compressor mounted on unit 19
Shipping costs for parts above

VARIDESK 1800 207 2587

Purchase of varidesk monitor arms. No invoice was generated as we cancelled the order.
Refund as we found arms in our inventory and cancelled our order.
VariDesk - Safety - Aaron Southard

VENDING

New Control Panel for the Vending Machine

VERIZONWRLSS RTCCR VB

CIMIS 1/11-2/10/21

CIMIS 2/11-3/10

CIMIS 3/11-4/10

EQUIPMENT 1/11-2/10/21

EQUIPMENT 2/11-3/10

Equipment 3/11-4/10

SERVICE 1/11-12/10/21

SERVICE 2/11-3/10

Service 3/11-4/10/21

VONS #2034

Drinks for ESFP Washwater Return and Sludge Collection Systems Final Pre-Bid Review
WATER INFORMATION SHARI

WaterlSAC annual membership.

WESTERN REGION IPMA-HR

IPMA Western Region 2021 HR Annual Virtual Conference- Ari Mantis
WM SUPERCENTER #3523

Jim Weiherer retirement supplies and gift cards

WM SUPERCENTER #5162

Sunblock

WPONCALL.COM

GSA Website

WSJ CONFERENCES

Total
58.84
58.84
88.00
88.00
414.01
414.01
7.70
7.70
37.35
26.35
11.00
544.00
15.00
(499.00)
998.00
15.00
15.00
474.98
419.00
55.98
591.30
427.05
(427.05)
591.30
210.50
210.50
51,334.50
38.01
38.01
38.01
489.12
9,721.92
679.75
13,251.81
13,562.95
13,514.92
27.43
27.43
2,099.00
2,099.00
79.00
79.00
349.39
349.39
170.43
170.43
147.00
147.00
150.00

Page 15 of 16



66

SCV Water - Regional Division
Credit Card Charges
Paid in April - June 2021

Merchant Name and Description

Cybersecurity seminar J. Herbert
Risk/Compliance Seminar - Registration
WWW.DOODLE.COM

Doodle, web-based meeting coordination tool.
YOURMEMBER-CAREERS

AWWA Career Center-Posted the Agency Engineer position on their career site.

ROW Agent Job Posting on IRWA
ZAZZLE INC

Monthly membership - cancelled.
ZOOM.US 888-799-9666

HR Zoom Renewal 05202021-05202022

Grand Total

Total
75.00
75.00
1,074.00
1,074.00
778.00
399.00
379.00
9.95
9.95
599.60
599.60
176,665.96

Page 16 of 16



NWD Credit Card Register - American Express

For the month ending April 30, 2021

Merchant Name Description
Amazon.com Office Supplies 130.31
GoDaddy.com Web Hosting 2.99
EIG*Constant Contact Monthly Electronic Newsletter Database 125.00
WEB*Networksolutions Web Hosting & Web Forwarding 13.98
Total American Express 272.28
For the month ending May 31, 2021
Merchant Name Description
Amazon.com Office Supplies 41.36
Smartdraw Software Software Program 69.95
GoDaddy.com Web Hosting 2.99
EIG*Constant Contact Monthly Electronic Newsletter Database 125.00
WEB*Networksolutions Web Hosting & Web Forwarding 13.98
Total American Express 253.28
For the month ending June 30, 2021
Amazon.com Office Supplies 51.48
GoDaddy.com Web Hosting 2.99
EIG*Constant Contact Monthly Electronic Newsletter Database 125.00
WEB*Networksolutions Web Hosting & Web Forwarding 13.98
Engage Markido Inc Engage Licenses (1 year 6/21-6/22) IT 945.00
Total American Express 1,138.45
NWD FY 2021 Quarter 4 Total: $ 1,664.01

67



68

SCV WATER
Santa Clarita Water Division
Credit Card Register
From: April 1, 2021 - April 30, 2021

Merchant Name Description Amount
Amazon.com Rat Bait for Booster Facilities 29.93
Kitchen Supplies- Summit Circle 20.86
Kitchen and Office Supplies- Summit Circle 503.61
Kitchen Supplies- Summit Circle 20.91
Kitchen and Office Supplies- Summit Circle 243.12
Office Supplies- Summit Circle 19.98
Kitchen Supplies- Summit Circle 15.08
Office Supplies- Summit Circle 115.74
Office Supplies - Pine Street 65.26
Office Supplies - Pine Street 61.75
Clear Spray Bottles- Golden Triangle 38.30
Aluminum Wheel Chocks for Unit # 7 & 10 259.16
New Propane Tank for Forklift Unit # S95 151.98
Dewalt Battery for Unit # 25 175.39
Dewalt Battery for Unit # 25 268.26
4 Round LED Brake, Stop ,Tail Lights 75.56
Amazon.com $2,064.89
Apple.com [Bluebeam Revu App for IPad 9.99
Apple.com $9.99
BNI Building News |2021 Greenbook- Golden Triangle 266.61
BNI Building News $266.61
BTS Quill [Office Supplies- Summit Circle 517.25
BTS Quill $517.25
Chi Chi's Pizza [Dinner for Crew Working a Mainline Repair 90.65
Chi Chi's Pizza $90.65
Dapper Dans Car Wash ICar Wash for Unit # S41 15.00
Dapper Dans Car Wash $15.00
Home Depot Tools for Unit #4 397.35
Tools and Parts for Unit # 25 140.24
Special Trash Bags for Asbestos Removal 280.93
Tool Pouch for Unit # 13 32.82
Home Depot $851.34
Lowes Lost Canyon Booster Parts 92.44
Unit# S29 Tools 39.38
Lowes $131.82
Maxx Leverage [Leverage Tool for Unit # 7, 10 , 44 186.00
Maxx Leverage $186.00
OPC State Water Board Fee Service Fee to Process Payment to State Water Resources Control Board for S16-702
Storm Water Application 10.70
OPC State Water Board Fee $10.70
Residence Inn Downtown [Michael Coles T5 Exam - Sacramento 124.55
Residence Inn Downtown $124.55
Saugus Café IMontth Birthday and Anniversary January, February and March 2021 682.48
Saugus Café $682.48
Spumoni Restaurant |Supervisor Lunch Meeting 133.17
Spumoni Restaurant $133.17
State Water Board [Storm Water Application for S16-702 Cherry Willow Tank Site 465.00
State Water Board $465.00
Tycon Systems Inc [24vDC Power Injectors for SCADA Radios 414.01
Tycon Systems Inc $414.01
CREDIT CARD GRAND TOTAL $5,963.46




SCV WATER
Santa Clarita Water Division
Credit Card Register
From: May 1, 2021 - May 31, 2021

Merchant Name Description Amount
Amazon.com Kitchen Supplies- Summit Circle 10.19
Office Supplies- Summit Circle 91.94
Office Supplies- Summit Circle 47.10
Office Supplies- Summit Circle 13.74
Office Supplies- Summit Circle 15.97
Office Supplies- Summit Circle 43.20
Office Supplies- Summit Circle 123.92
Office Supplies- Pine Street 64.12
Flashlight and Batteries for Unit# 13 28.35
Phone Chargers , Cables and Sun Block for Non Inventory Stock 591.52
Pressure Washer Hose for Unit # S99 240.88
Rubber Dust Caps for Axels on Ditch Witch Machines 16.24
Amazon.com 1,287.17
Best Buy SCADA Laptop Accessories 27.34
SCADA Laptop accessories 159.76
Computer Accessories SCADA Computer at Golden Triangle Conference Room 59.12
Computer Accessories SCADA Computer at Golden Triangle Conference Room 86.46
[Best Buy 332.68
Costco [Supplies- Pine Street 42.97
[Costco 42,97
Domino's [Meal for Crew 92.07
[Domino's 92.07
Everest Burgers April Birthday and Anniversary 222.03
May Birthday and Anniversary 230.93
|[Everest Burgers 452.96
Lowes Tools and Clips for Sign Changing at Various Locations 150.23
Parts for Air Vac Maintenance 33.78
|Lowes 184.01
Maria Bonita [Supervisor Lunch Meeting 116.19
[Maria Bonita 116.19
Marstons [Operations Administration Lunch 58.84
[Marston's 58.84
O'Reilly Auto Parts [Steering Wheel Cover Unit #521 16.41
|0'Reilly Auto Parts 16.41
Paypal [cCwuUC Virtual Training--New NPDES MS4 Agreement - K Abercrombie 28.00
[Paypal 28.00
The Home Depot IMateriaIs to Remodel Golden Triangle Bathroom 467.70
[The Home Depot 467.70
Translation AZ [Translation for CCR Bill Insert 100.00
[Translation AZ 100.00
CREDIT CARD GRAND TOTAL 3,179.00

69



70

SCV WATER
Santa Clarita Water Division
Credit Card Register
From: June 1, 2021 - June 30, 2021

Merchant Name Description Amount

Amazon.com Paper for ESS 123.92

Office Supplies - Pine Street Warehouse 158.26

Office Supplies - Pine Street Warehouse 56.93

Office Supplies - Pine Street 64.59

Office Supplies - Pine Street 43.79

Office Supplies - Pine Street 17.51
Amazon.com 465.00
Auto Desk |Autodesk Annual Renewal for ESS and Field Phone App 50.00
|Auto Desk 50.00
Best Buy |Laptop Battery Charger 153.29
[Best Buy 153.29
Chi Chi Pizza [Lunch meeting to discuss Jims Performance Evaluation 35.65
[Chi Chi Pizza 35.65
Dapper Dan [Car Wash for Truck #541 10.00
[Dapper Dan 10.00
DESERT INDUSTRIAL SUPP [PVC Cutter for Crew Truck 104.24
[DESERT INDUSTRIAL SUPP 104.24
Fed Ex [Air Monitor Reapir Shipping 16.56
|Fed Ex 16.56
Flame & Skewers Excavation Training Lunch Delivery Fee 30.00

Excavation Training Lunch 325.22

Excavation Training Lunch 355.22
|[Flame & Skewers 710.44
Gyromania [Lunch meeting to discuss Josephines Performance Evaluation 29.08
|Gyromania 29.08
Home Depot [Tools for Crew Truck 273.74
[Home Depot 273.74
Kleen Rite Corp [ Vehicle Air Fresheners 95.69
|[Kleen Rite Corp 95.69
Pho Viet [Lunch meeting to discuss Rays Performance Evaluation 27.47
[Pho Viet 27.47
Pitney Bowes |Red Ink for Pitney Bowes Mail Machine 136.93
Pitney Bowes 136.93
Rattlers Bar B Que Lunch meeting to discuss Estellas Performance Evaluation 33.22

Lunch meeting to discuss Elaine and Monas Performance Evaluations 70.14

Employee Training 63.39
Rattlers Bar B Que 166.75
Royal Tandoor [Lunch meeting to discuss Narisas Performance Evaluation 37.24
[Royal Tandoor 37.24
Schooners Patio Grille [Meeting Adam P. 72.44
[Schooners Patio Grille 72.44
Smart & Final |Excavation Training 157.04
[Smart & Final 157.04
SQ Rick Bentley |Flange Lip Removed 225.00
SQ Rick Bentley 225.00
Tycon Systems Inc. [24vdc Radio Power Injectors. 406.00
Tycon Systems Inc. 406.00
USC FCCC Online |USC Foundation Cross Connection Backflow Workshop for Inspector Chris Saenz 175.00
USC FCCC Online 175.00
Western Bagel Excavation Training Breakfast 42.00

Excavation Training Breakfast 42.00

New Employee Luncheon 56.25
USC FCCC Online 140.25
CREDIT CARD GRAND TOTAL 3,487.81




SCV WATER - Valencia Water Division
Credit Card Register
From: April 1, 2021 - June 30, 2021

Merchant Name Description Amount
There are no VWD issued credit cards; purchases made thru P-Cards.
Total -

Credit Card Grand Total -

71



72

[This page intentionally left blank.]



Facility Capacity Fee
Revenues



74

[This page intentionally left blank.]



REGIONAL DIVISION
FACILITY CAPACITY FEE REVENUES
FY 2020/21 as of June 30, 2021

Facility Capacity Fees Monthly Sales

$4.50
§ $4.00
£ $3.50
2 $3.00
$2.50
$2.00
$1.50
$1.00 = FY 2020/21
30.50 -
$0.00 -

ns

B FY 2019/20

Facility Capacity Fee Cumulative Revenue

$6.00 m FY 2019/20

$4.00 ® FY 2020/21

Facility Capacity Annual Revenue

$12.23

$15

$10

Millions

w
(9]

W
o

Year-to-date Revenue FY 2020/21 Budget




76

[This page intentionally left blank.]



ITEM NO.

M 5.3

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 30, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: April Jacobs

Board Secretary

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution Amending the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Conflict of
Interest Code

SUMMARY

Pursuant to Section 87306.5 of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”), the Fair Political Practices
Commission (“FPPC”) directed the Agency to (1) conduct a review of the Agency’s Conflict of
Interest Code (“Code”) to determine if a change in the Code was necessary, (2) file a biennial
notice regarding the results of the review no later than the required deadline, and (3) amend the
Agency’s Code pursuant to the Act, if necessary.

During the review process, staff found that updates and amendments to the Agency’s Conflict of
Interest Code were necessary. A redlined version of the proposed amended Code is attached
(Attachment 1).

DISCUSSION

The Political Reform Act of 1974, Government Code Section 81000 et seq. (the “Act”), requires
all public agencies to adopt and maintain a Conflict of Interest Code. The Act further requires
that agencies regularly review and update their Codes as necessary when directed by the code-
reviewing body or when change is necessitated by changed circumstances (Sections 87306 and
87306.5). The FPPC is the Agency’s code-reviewing body and directed that the Code be
reviewed as required under the Act. During this review, staff found that amendments to the
Code were necessary.

Attached is a redlined version of the proposed amended Code showing the changes to be made
to the Agency’s Code to bring it current. The revisions are based on the need to include new
positions that must be designated, revise titles of existing positions, and revise disclosure
categories.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

None.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency approve the attached
resolution (Attachment 2) Amending the Conflict of Interest Code for the Santa Clarita Valley

Water Agency pursuant to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

Attachments

M7

77


ajacobs
Item 5.3

ajacobs
AJ Initials

ajacobs
Matt Stone


78

[This page intentionally left blank.]



ATTACHMENT 1

LEGISLATIVE VERSION

(SHOWS CHANGES MADE)

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

The Political Reform Act (Gov. Code § 81000, et seq.) requires state and
local government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes. The
Fair Political Practices Commission has adopted a regulation (2 Cal. Code
Regulations § 18730) that contains the terms of a standard conflict of interest code,
which can be incorporated by reference in an agency's code. After public notice
and hearing, the standard code may be amended by the Fair Political Practices
Commission to conform to amendments in the Political Reform Act. Therefore, the
terms of 2 California Code of Regulations section 18730 and any amendments to it
duly adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission are hereby incorporated by
reference. This incorporation page, Regulation 18730 and the attached Appendix,
designating positions and establishing disclosure categories, shall constitute the

conflict of interest code of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (Agency).

All officials and designated positions shall file their statements of economic
interests with the Board Secretary as the Agency’s Filing Officer/Official. The
Board Secretary shall make the statements available for public inspection and
reproduction. (Gov. Code§ 81008.) All statements will be retained by the Agency.

55396.00001\33731082.2

79



80

[This page intentionally left blank.]



APPENDIX

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE
OF THE

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY

PART “A”

OFFICIALS WHO MANAGE PUBLIC INVESTMENTS

Agency officials who manage public investments, as defined by 2 California Code
of Regulations section 18700.3(b), are NOT subject to the Agency’s Code but must
file disclosure statements under Government Code section 87200, et seq. [Regs. §
18730(b)(3)] These positions are listed here for informational purposes only.

It has been determined that the positions listed below are officials who
manage public investments:"

Board of Directors
Chief Financial & Administrative Officer

! Individuals holding one of the above-listed positions may contact the Fair Political Practices

Commission for assistance or written advice regarding their filing obligations if they believe that their position

has been categorized incorrectly. The Fair Political Practices Commission makes the final determination
whether a position is covered by § 87200.

App. A-1
55396.00001\33731082.2

81



82

[This page intentionally left blank.]



DESIGNATED POSITIONS

GOVERNED BY THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

Designated Positions Assigned Disclosure Categories

Accounting Manager

it b Al

Administrative Technician (ALL

Assistant General Manager 1,2
fesistant Ratai-danager
Associate Water Resources Planner 2,5
Board Secretary/Executive Assistant 4
Building and Grounds Supervisor 5
Chief Engineer 2,5
Chief Operating Officer 1,2
:ngineer 3,5
Controller 1,2
Customer Service Manager 5

Customer Service Supervisor

Director of Finance & Administration 1,2
Director of Operations & Maintenance 5
Director of Technology Services 5
Director of Water Resources 2,5
Distribution/Mechanical-S e

Electrical/Instrumentation Supervisor

Emergency Preparedness and Safety Coordinator
Engineering Technician I

Environmental Health & Safety Supervisor

App. A-2
55396.00001\33731082.2

83



Designated Positions Assigned Disclosure Categories

Event Coordinator
Executive Assistant 5
Facilities Maintenance Technician 5

Field Services Supervisor

Financial Analyst 4

Fleet and Warehousing Supervisor

GIS Manager

General Counsel 1,2
General Manager 1,2
Human Resources{Risk-Management-Supendsor Manager 5
Information Technology Specialist

Information Technology Administrater Supervisor 5
Information Technology Technicial 5
Inspector Supervisor 5

Laboratery/Regulatory-Affairs-Superviser Water Quality Laboratory Manager 4

Lead Utility Worker 5
Lead Water Systems Technician ]
Management Analyst (ALL) 5
Spergtions-and-lisirterance Superintendent 5
Operations-Superintendent Water Distribution Manager 5
Operations-Superviser Utility Supervisor 5
Principal Engineer 2,5
Principal Water Resources Planner 2,5
Production-Superviser Water System Supervisor 5
Public Affairs Specialist (ALL) 5
Rublie-Information-Officer Communications Manager 1
Purchasing-Coerdinator Fleet and Warehouse Supervisor 4

App. A-3
55396.00001\33731082.2



85



86

Designated Positions Assigned Disclosure Categories

Consultants and New Positions*

* Individuals providing services as a Consultant defined in Regulations
18700.3 (a), or in a new position created since this Code was last approved that
makes or participates in making decisions as identified in Regulation 18734, shall
disclose pursuant to the broadest disclosure category in this Code subject to the
following limitation:

The General Manager may determine that, due to the range of duties or
contractual obligations, it is more appropriate to assign a limited disclosure
requirement. A clear explanation of the duties and a statement of the extent of the
disclosure requirements must be in a written document. (Gov. Code § 82019;
FPPC Regs 18219 and 18734.) The General Manager’'s determination is a public
record and shall be retained for public inspection in the same manner and location
as this Conflict of Interest Code. (Gov. Code § 81008.)

App. A-5
55396.00001\33731082.2



PART “B”

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

The disclosure categories listed below identify the types of economic interests
that the designated position must disclose for each disclosure category to which
she_the designated position is assigned. “Investment’” means financial interest in any
business entity (including a consulting business or other independent contracting
business) and are reportable if they are either located in or doing business in the
jurisdiction, are planning to do business in the jurisdiction, or have done business
during the previous two years in the jurisdiction of the Agency.

Category 1: All investments and business positions in business entities,
and sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, that are located in,
that do business in or own real property within the jurisdiction of the Agency.

Category 2: All interests in real property which is located in whole or in
part within, or not more than two (2) miles outside, the jurisdiction of the Agency.

Category 3: All investments and business positions in business entities,
and sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, that are engaged in
land development, construction or the acquisition or sale of real property within the
jurisdiction of the Agency.

Category 4: All investments and business positions in business entities,
and sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, that provide services,
products, materials, machinery, vehicles or equipment of a type purchased or leased by
the Agency.

Category 5: All investments and business positions in business entities,
and sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, that provide services,
products, materials, machinery, vehicles or equipment of a type purchased or leased by
the designated position’s department, unit or division.

App. B-1
55396.00001\33731082.2

87



88

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

Amendec

RESOLU 11iun vo.

App. B-2
55396.00001\33731082.2



ATTACHMENT 2

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
ADOPTING AN AMENDED CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE
PURSUANT TO THE POLITICAL REFORM ACT OF 1974

WHEREAS, the State of California enacted the Political Reform Act of 1974, Government Code
Section 81000 et seq. (the “Act”), which contains provisions relating to conflicts of interest which
potentially affect all officers, employees and consultants of the Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency (“SCVWA") and requires all public agencies to adopt and promulgate a Conflict of
Interest Code; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors adopted a Conflict of Interest Code (the “Code”) for SCVWA
in compliance with the Act which was amended December 18, 2018; and

WHEREAS, subject to changed circumstances within SCVWA have made it advisable and
necessary pursuant to Sections 87306 and 87307 of the Act to amend and update SCVWA'’s
Code; and

WHEREAS, the potential penalties for violation of the provisions of the Act are substantial and
may include criminal and civil liability, as well as equitable relief which could result in SCYWA
being restrained or prevented from acting in cases where the provisions of the Act may have
been violated; and

WHEREAS, notice of the time and place of a public meeting on, of consideration by the Board
of Directors of, the proposed amended Code was provided each affected designated employee
and publicly posted for review at the SCVWA Administration Building at 27234 Bouquet Canyon
Road, Santa Clarita, California, establishing a 45-day comment period in compliance with Title
2, California Code of Regulations, Section 18750; and

WHEREAS, a public meeting was held upon the proposed amended Code at a regular meeting
of the Board of Directors of SCVWA on September 7, 2021, at which all present were given an
opportunity to be heard on the proposed amended Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency as follows:

Section1.  The Board of Directors does hereby adopt the proposed amended
Conflict of Interest Code, a copy of which is attached hereto and shall be
on file with the Board Secretary and available to the public for inspection
and copying during regular business hours.

Section 2. The said amended Code shall be submitted to the Fair Political Practices
Commission for approval.

Section 3.  The said amended Code shall become effective immediately after the Fair
Political Practices Commission approves the proposed amended Code as
submitted.

89



90

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 7" day of September, 2021, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

ATTEST:

April Jacobs, Secretary
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Board President
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

The Political Reform Act (Gov. Code § 81000, et seq.) requires state and
local government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes. The
Fair Political Practices Commission has adopted a regulation (2 Cal. Code
Regulations § 18730) that contains the terms of a standard conflict of interest code,
which can be incorporated by reference in an agency's code. After public notice
and hearing, the standard code may be amended by the Fair Political Practices
Commission to conform to amendments in the Political Reform Act. Therefore, the
terms of 2 California Code of Regulations section 18730 and any amendments to it
duly adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission are hereby incorporated by
reference. This incorporation page, Regulation 18730 and the attached Appendix,
designating positions and establishing disclosure categories, shall constitute the

conflict of interest code of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (Agency).

All officials and designated positions shall file their statements of economic
interests with the Board Secretary as the Agency’s Filing Officer/Official. The
Board Secretary shall make the statements available for public inspection and

reproduction. (Gov. Code§ 81008.) All statements will be retained by the Agency.

55396.00001\33731082.3

91



92

[This page intentionally left blank.]



APPENDIX

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE
OF THE

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY

PART “A”

OFFICIALS WHO MANAGE PUBLIC INVESTMENTS

Agency officials who manage public investments, as defined by 2 California Code
of Regulations section 18700.3(b), are NOT subject to the Agency’s Code but must
file disclosure statements under Government Code section 87200, et seq. [Regs. §
18730(b)(3)] These positions are listed here for informational purposes only.

It has been determined that the positions listed below are officials who
manage public investments:*

Board of Directors
Chief Financial & Administrative Officer

! Individuals holding one of the above-listed positions may contact the Fair Political Practices

Commission for assistance or written advice regarding their filing obligations if they believe that their position
has been categorized incorrectly. The Fair Political Practices Commission makes the final determination
whether a position is covered by § 8§7200.

App. A-1
55396.00001\33731082.3

93



94

[This page intentionally left blank.]



DESIGNATED POSITIONS

GOVERNED BY THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

Designated Positions Assigned Disclosure Categories
Accounting Manager 5
Administrative Technician (ALL) 5
Assistant General Manager 1,2
Associate Water Resources Planner 2,5
Board Secretary/Executive Assistant 4
Building and Grounds Supervisor 5
Chief Engineer 2,5
Chief Operating Officer 1,2
Communications Manager 1
Controller 1,2
Customer Service Manager 5
Customer Service Supervisor 5
Director of Finance & Administration 1,2
Director of Operations & Maintenance 5
Director of Technology Services 5
Director of Water Resources 2,5
Electrical/Instrumentation Supervisor 5
Emergency Preparedness and Safety Coordinator 5
Engineer 3,5
Engineering Technician Il 2,5
Environmental Health & Safety Supervisor 5
Event Coordinator 5
Executive Assistant 5

App. A-2
55396.00001\33731082.3



Designated Positions Assigned Disclosure Cateqgories

Facilities Maintenance Technician (ALL)
Field Services Supervisor

Financial Analyst

g A~ O O

Fleet and Warehousing Supervisor

General Counsel

-
N

General Manager

GIS Manager

—_
N

Human Resources Manager

Information Technology Supervisor
Information Technology Specialist
Information Technology Technician (ALL)
Inspector Supervisor

Lead Utility Worker

Lead Water Systems Technician
Management Analyst (ALL)

Principal Engineer

o1 O

Principal Water Resources Planner
Public Affairs Specialist (ALL)
Right-of-Way Agent

SCADA Technician | & i

w
N

Senior Accountant

(3 S T B ST T \C I O RS IS B S ) B B &) BN S) B &) B S B &)

Senior Customer Service Representative

Senior Engineer

N
o

Senior Engineering Technician

L\
(&)

Senior Facilities Maintenance Technician

(&)

Senior Financial Analyst

»
N

Senior Inspector

(&)

App. A-3
55396.00001\33731082.3



Designated Positions Assigned Disclosure Categories

Senior Instrumentation Technician
Senior Management Analyst

Senior Public Affairs Specialist
Senior Water Conservation Specialist

Senior Water Resources Planner

N 1 o1 g Ot

a

Senior Water Systems Technician

N oo
o

Sustainability Manager

Utility Supervisor

Water Conservation Specialist (ALL)
Water Conservation Supervisor
Water Distribution Manager

Water Education Instructor

Water Education Supervisor

Water Quality Laboratory Manager
Water Quality/Supervisor

Water Resources Planner

(&)

Water System Supervisor

(IS T \C RN G ;B - NS ) NG NS B S B S L

()]

Water Treatment Manager

App. A-4
55396.00001\33731082.3



98

Designated Positions Assigned Disclosure Categories

Consultants and New Positions*

* Individuals providing services as a Consultant defined in Regulations
18700.3 (a), or in a new position created since this Code was last approved that
makes or participates in making decisions as identified in Regulation 18734, shall
disclose pursuant to the broadest disclosure category in this Code subject to the
following limitation:

The General Manager may determine that, due to the range of duties or
contractual obligations, it is more appropriate to assign a limited disclosure
requirement. A clear explanation of the duties and a statement of the extent of the
disclosure requirements must be in a written document. (Gov. Code § 82019;
FPPC Regs 18219 and 18734.) The General Manager's determination is a public
record and shall be retained for public inspection in the same manner and location
as this Conflict of Interest Code. (Gov. Code § 81008.)

App. A-5
55396.00001\33731082.3



PART “B”

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

The disclosure categories listed below identify the types of economic interests
that the designated position must disclose for each disclosure category to which the
designated position is assigned. “Investment’ means financial interest in any
business entity (including a consulting business or other independent contracting
business) and are reportable if they are either located in or doing business in the
jurisdiction, are planning to do business in the jurisdiction, or have done business
during the previous two years in the jurisdiction of the Agency.

Category 1. All investments and business positions in business entities,
and sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, that are located in,
that do business in or own real property within the jurisdiction of the Agency.

Category 2: All interests in real property which is located in whole or in
part within, or not more than two (2) miles outside, the jurisdiction of the Agency.

Category 3: All investments and business positions in business entities,
and sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, that are engaged in
land development, construction or the acquisition or sale of real property within the
jurisdiction of the Agency.

Category 4: All investments and business positions in business entities,
and sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, that provide services,
products, materials, machinery, vehicles or equipment of a type purchased or leased by
the Agency.

Category 5: All investments and business positions in business entities,
and sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, that provide services,
products, materials, machinery, vehicles or equipment of a type purchased or leased by
the designated position’s department, unit or division.

App. B-1
55396.00001\33731082.3

99



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

Amended September 7, 2021

RESOLUTION No.

App. B-2
55396.00001\33731082.3

100



ITEM NO.
6.1

" SCV
) e BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 17, 2021
TO: Board of Directors %
FROM: Eric Campbell

Chief Financial and Administrative Officer

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution Establishing a Community Facility District (CFD) for the
Spring Canyon Development

SUMMARY

The Board previously adopted its Community Facility District (CFD) Policy in February 2020 and
revised in December 2020. The CFD Policy establishes requirements that must be met for the
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (Agency; SCV Water) to participate in financing
infrastructure costs through a CFD.

At the June 15, 2020 Finance & Administration Committee (Committee) meeting, the Spring
Canyon Project builder and financial advisor presented three scenarios to consider for possible
formation of a CFD. The Committee mentioned its concerns and advised the builder to take
them into consideration and return with a proposal that addresses the concerns and would
enable next steps in the CFD creation process. At the December 15, 2020 Board meeting, the
builder presented a proposal for a CFD for the minimum amount of infrastructure financing
(Scenario 3 of the June 15, 2020 presentation) needed to make the project viable, and analysis
of the expected tax rate and tax assessment to the average size and value of home in the
project. Also presented at this meeting were resolutions to join the CMFA, enter a Joint Exercise
of Powers Agreement with the CMFA, and to authorize participation in the CMFA’s Bond
Opportunities for Land Development Program and certain other matters. The Board approved
these items.

The final steps in preparing for a Spring Canyon CFD are approve and execute an Acquisition
Funding Agreement (Acquisition Agreement) (Attachment 1). The Acquisition Agreement will
serve as a joint community facilities agreement (JCFA), pursuant to which the facilities required
by the Agency for the Spring Canyon Project would be funded through a CFD formed by CMFA.
Per prior Board direction, the Agency would enter into a Deposit and Reimbursement
Agreement with the developer (Deposit Agreement) (Attachment 2) whereby the developer
deposits funds with the Agency, and has agreed to continue to deposit additional funds with the
Agency (as needed) to cover all costs required to analyze whether to enter into the Acquisition
Agreement, and to negotiate and enter into the Acquisition Agreement and take other related
actions. The form of the Acquisition Agreement and Deposit Agreement have been approved
and negotiated by the Agency and its legal team.

DISCUSSION

CFDs are authorized under Government Code section 53311 et seq., which is a part of the
Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982. Also known as “Mello-Roos Districts,” CFDs

101


ajacobs
Eric Campbell

ajacobs
Item 6.1


are often created for establishing a method of financing public improvements, fees, or
services by imposing a “special tax” on real property in a defined geographic area. CFDs
issue bonds repaid by such special taxes, which are levied on property owners including
homeowners through an annual levy of the CFD special tax. The Agency and its predecessor
organizations have not historically participated in CFDs.

Section 3.0 of the CFD Policy, titled “LIMITS AND CONSTRAINTS FOR CFD
PARTICIPATION,” is included on the next page. Staff has reviewed each of the
requirements, and the proposed CFD for the Spring Canyon project is in compliance with
Agency policy.

3.0 LIMITS AND CONSTRAINTS FOR CFD PARTICIPATION
For the Agency to consider participating in a CFD, the following conditions
must be met:

1. Facility Capacity Fees will not be financed.

2. On a case-by-case basis, there must be a benefit to the
Agency’s customers as determined by the sole discretion of the
Board.

3. Staff time must be available to carry out the Agency’s
responsibilities in establishing and administering the
CFD, and the Agency’s ongoing administration costs
must be included in the special tax.

4. A Deposit and Reimbursement Agreement between the
Agency and the developer must be agreed upon whereby the
developer pays all the Agency’s costs, including third party
consultant and legal costs.

5. Prior to the formation of the CFD or the issuance or sale of special
tax bonds, the Agency and Developer will have a completed an
Acquisition Agreement, setting forth the terms upon which the
Agency will acquire the specific infrastructure to be funded by the
CFD and acquired using proceeds of the special taxes and/or
bonds.

6. All Agreements shall be governed by, construed and
enforced under the Constitution and laws of the State of
California. Venue for any legal actions involving this
Agreement shall rest with the Superior Court, County of
Sacramento

7. Another public agency must be the primary administrator.

The Spring Canyon Project consists of 492 single family residential lots and is estimated to
have $27,444,150 in Agency-related water/sewer infrastructure costs as shown in Table 1 on
the next page. These are the same infrastructure components that have been previously
discussed at Committee for inclusion in a Spring Canyon project CFD.

102



Formation and administration of the Spring Canyon Project CFD, and issuance of any bonds
by the CFD, would be carried out by the CMFA. The CMFA has limits on the amount of
financing that can be approved based on property value, and a limit on the special tax that
can be charged to each property. These limits have been estimated by the developer for this
discussion and would be part of the CFD development process with the CMFA. Table 2 on
the next page shows the estimated average home size and price, existing Ad Valorem tax
rates and taxes, the estimated CFD special tax amount and total taxes projected to be
collected from the average priced house ($14,179), and the combined projected tax rate

(1.78%).

Table 1

Improvement Projects (1)

Estimated Cost

Water Storage Tank S 4,813,400
Pump Station S 5,426,500
Upgrade to Shadow Pines Lift Station | S 7,000,000
Backbone Water S 1,952,850
Mammoth Lane Waterline S 1,560,200
Village | Water S 584,800
Village Il Water S 938,400
Village Ill Water S 1,047,200
Village IV Water S 666,400
Village V Water S 843,200
Village VI Water S 1,278,400
Village VIl Water S 1,332,800
TOTAL COST S 27,444,150

Source: Goodfellow Bros. Construction.

Footnote:

(1) The description of each Acquisition Improvement is general
in nature. The scope and final description of each Acquisition

Improvement shall be based upon the plans for it approved by
the Agency, as necessary to serve the development within the

CFD.

103



104

Table 2: Project Assumptions, List of Property Tax Components,
and Estimated Tax Rate

Project Assumptions Amount

Estimated W. Avg. Home Size (sf) 2,820 sf
Estimated W. Avg. Base Home Price (") $796,126
Ad Valorem Tax Rates

General (1.0000%) 57,961
Sulphur Springs S0 (0.0198%) 5158
William S. Hart UHSD (0.0549%) 437
Santa Clarita Valley CCD (0.0295%) $235
Castaic Lake Water Agency (0.0706%) 562
Direct Charges 2

Combined Existing Direct Charges 51,508
Proposed CFD Special Tax $3,318
Total Annual Property Taxes Collected 514179
Unit Mix 4392
Total CFD Annual Tax Collections $1,632,268
Total Annual Special Taxes for Debt Service % $1.,438. 425

Footnotes:

(1) Home price is net of homeowner's exemption ($7,000).

(2) Direct charges include taxes and assessments for LA County parks and recreation, lighting district, solid waste services, library
services, sanitation, fire services, mosquito abatement, sewer maintenance, drainage and trauma/emergency services.

(3) Annual taxes reduced for annual administration fee (estimated to be $25,000) and to provide 110% of debt service coverage.

To generate the financing proceeds required, a set of preliminary assumptions have been
developed and are included in Table 3 below. These numbers are expected to change if work
continues on the financing.

Table 3: Project CFD Bond Assumptions

Bond Amount (30 Year Term) $33,050,000
Interest Rate (1) 4.50%
Underwriter's Discount (1.75%) ($578,375)
Capitalized Interest (1 Year) ($1,487,250)
Reserve Fund ($2,708,643)
Cost of Issuance ($826,250)

Total Net Construction Proceeds $27,449,482

Prudent Management of Risk

The SCV Water Community Facility District Policy, Section 4.0 “PRUDENT MANAGEMENT
OF RISK” includes ten items that, as a matter of policy, must be met for a CFD to be
developed. The Deposit Agreement covers how the Developer will reimburse the Agency’s
relevant legal, consultant and administrative costs incurred. Specifically, the Deposit



Agreement requires that Tesoro Highlands will cover all costs “incurred in reviewing and
processing the documents and approvals required in order for the Authority to initiate the
proceedings to establish the CFD and to allow the CFD and Developer to finance the
Authorized SCVWA Improvements” including without limitation staff and related costs,
consultant costs (including engineering and legal) and other related costs. Payment of such
costs is not contingent upon formation of the CFD. The initial deposit is $70,000, and Tesoro
Highlands has agreed to deposit an additional $25,000 any time the amount on deposit dips
below $10,000.

The Acquisition Agreement outlines requirements for the Agency to accept facilities that the
developer is required to build, and conditions for the developer to be reimbursed for its costs
for such facilities.

On August 16, 2021, the Finance and Administration Committee discussed establishing a
CFD for the Spring Canyon Development and agreed to move the item forward for full Board
consideration.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

None currently.

RECOMMENDATION

The Finance and Administration Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve
a resolution (Attachment 3) establishing a CFD for the Spring Canyon Development.

EC

Attachments

105


ajacobs
Matt Stone


[This page intentionally left blank.]

106



ATTACHMENT 1

ACQUISITION FUNDING AGREEMENT

California Municipal Finance Authority
BOLD Program Community Facilities District No.
( )

THIS ACQUISITION AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into on this

day of , 2021 (“Effective Date”) among Spring Canyon Recovery Acquisition
LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the “Developer”), the California Municipal Finance
Authority (“Authority”), and the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (“Agency”).

RECITALS
A. On , 2021, the governing board of the Authority adopted
Resolution No. (the “Resolution”) forming Community Facilities District No.
( ) (the “CFD”) under the provisions of the Mello-Roos Community

Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, being Chapter 2.5, Part 1, Division 2, Title 5, of the
Government Code of the State of California (the “Act”). The Authority is authorized to levy
special taxes upon land within the CFD and issue bonds (the “Bonds”) in one or more series to
provide financing for infrastructure and other public capital improvements to be owned, operated
or maintained by the Agency and other public agencies. The boundaries of the CFD are
illustrated on Exhibit A hereto; and

B. In connection with the CFD, the Developer applied to the Authority and the
Agency for the financing of certain public capital improvements as further described in Exhibit B
hereto (collectively, the “Acquisition Improvements”) to be owned, operated or maintained by
the Agency.

C. The Authority is authorized to levy special taxes and issue Bonds, in one or more
series, to fund, among other things, all or a portion of the costs of the Acquisition Improvements.
Collectively, the portion of the proceeds of the special taxes (including prepayments) and Bonds
allocable to the cost of the Acquisition Improvements, together with interest earned thereon, is
referred to herein as the “Available Amount.”

D. The CFD will provide financing for the design and acquisition by the Agency of
the Acquisition Improvements and the payment of the Acquisition Price (as defined herein) of
the Acquisition Improvements from the Available Amount. Attached hereto as Exhibit B is a
description of the Acquisition Improvements that are eligible to be acquired from the Developer.

E. The parties anticipate that pursuant to this Agreement the Developer may be
reimbursed for costs of the Acquisition Improvements and, subject to the terms and conditions
of this Agreement, the Agency will acquire the completed Acquisition Improvements.

F. Any and all monetary obligations of the Authority arising out of this Agreement
are the special and limited obligations of the Authority payable only from the Available Amount,
and no other funds whatsoever of the Authority or the Agency shall be obligated therefor under
any circumstances.

#203780 v5 9186.5

107



108

G. Concurrently herewith, the Owner and Agency are negotiating the Santa Clarita
Valley Water Agency Master Agreement for Developer-Constructed Improvements (“Developer
Agreement”). The terms of this Agreement are intended to be consistent with and in addition to
those set forth in the Developer Agreement.

H. Attached to this Agreement are Exhibit A (Map of CFD Boundary), Exhibit B
(Description of Acquisition Improvements), Exhibit C (Actual Cost Certificate), Exhibit D
(Disbursement Request Form), and Exhibit E (Bidding, Contracting and Construction
Requirements for Acquisition Improvements), all of which are incorporated into this Agreement
for all purposes.

l. Under Section 53316.2 of the Act, the Authority may form a CFD to, among other
things, finance the Acquisition Improvements, provided that the Authority and the Agency enter
into a joint community facilities agreement such as this Agreement. Agency is willing to
cooperate with the Authority in the Authority’s financing of the Acquisition Improvements and to
confer upon the Authority a full power to provide financing for the Acquisition Improvements in
the event that proceeds of special taxes and/or bonds of the CFD become available and are
utilized for such purpose by executing this Agreement under the authority of Section 53316.2 of
the Act.

J. In consideration of the formation of the CFD and the issuance of the Bonds, and
the mutual covenants, undertakings and obligations set forth below, the Agency, the Authority
and the Developer agree as stated below.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the faithful performance of the terms and
conditions set forth in this Agreement, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The foregoing Recitals are true and correct and are
hereby incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement.

2. Effect on Other Agreements. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as
affecting the Developer’s or the Agency’s duty to perform their respective obligations under any
other agreements (including the Development Documents defined below), land use regulations
or subdivision requirements related to the Project, which obligations are and shall remain
independent of the Developer’s and the Agency’s rights and obligations under this Agreement.

3. Definitions. As used herein, including the Recitals and all Exhibits, the following
capitalized terms shall have the meanings ascribed to them below:

“‘Acceptable Title” means free and clear of all monetary liens, encumbrances,
assessments, whether any such item is recorded or unrecorded, and taxes, except (i) those
items which are reasonably determined by the General Manager not to interfere with the
intended use and therefore are not required to be cleared from the title and (ii) the lien of the
CFD or any other community facilities district or assessment district provided that the property
owned by the Agency is exempt from such taxation or assessment.

“‘Acquisition and Project Fund” means the “CMFA CFD ( )
Acquisition and Project Fund” established and held by the Authority pursuant to the Resolution

#203780 v5 9186.5 2



and Section 5.2 hereof for the purpose of paying the Acquisition Price of the Acquisition
Improvements.

“Acquisition Improvement” means a public capital improvement, including an Eligible
Portion thereof as described in Section 5.6 hereof, described in Exhibit B, as may be amended
from time to time.

“Acquisition Price” means the total amount eligible to be paid to the Developer from the
Available Amount for an Acquisition Improvement or Eligible Portion thereof, as provided in
Sections 5.6 and 5.7, not to exceed the Actual Cost of the Acquisition Improvement.

“‘Act” means the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, being
Chapter 2.5, Part 1, Division 2, Title 5, of the Government Code of the State of California.

“Actual Cost” means the total paid cost of an Acquisition Improvement or Eligible
Portion thereof, as documented by the Developer to the satisfaction of the Administrator in an
Actual Cost Certificate including, without limitation, (a) the Developer’s cost of constructing such
Acquisition Improvement or Eligible Portion thereof, including a portion of the grading costs in
the amount attributable to Acquisition Improvements, as determined by the Administrator, labor,
material and equipment costs, (b) the Developer's cost of designing and engineering the
Acquisition Improvement, preparing the plans and specifications and bid documents for such
Acquisition Improvement, and the costs of inspection, materials testing and construction staking
for such Acquisition Improvement, (c) the Developer’'s cost of any performance, payment and
maintenance bonds and insurance, including title insurance, required hereby for such
Acquisition Improvement, (d) the Developer's cost of environmental evaluation or mitigation
required for such Acquisition Improvement to the extent approved by the Agency, (e) the
amount of any fees, such as permit and plan processing fees relating directly to the Acquisition
Improvement, and (f) the Developer’s construction management costs in an amount equal to 5%
of the eligible hard construction cost, as determined by the Administrator.

“Actual Cost Certificate” means a certificate prepared by the Developer in substantially
the form shown in Exhibit C detailing the Actual Cost of an Acquisition Improvement or Eligible
Portion thereof, to be acquired hereunder, as may be revised by the General Manager pursuant
to Section 5.6.

“Administrator” means Francisco & Associates, Inc., as the acquisition consultant and
auditor for the Authority.

“Agency Resolution” means Agency Resolution No. , adopted , 2021
titled “ ”

“‘Agreement” means this Acquisition Agreement, dated as of , 2021, by
and among the Agency, the Authority, and the Developer.

“Authority” means the California Municipal Finance Authority.
“‘Authority Trust Agreement” means a trust agreement, indenture or fiscal agent

agreement entered into by the Authority and an Authority Trustee or Fiscal Agent in connection
with the issuance of a series of Bonds on behalf of the CFD.

#203780 v5 9186.5 3

109



110

“‘Authority Trustee” means the financial institution identified as trustee or fiscal agent in
an Authority Trust Agreement.

“Available Amount” shall have the meaning assigned to the term in Recital D.

“Board of the Authority” means the Board of General Managers of the California
Municipal Finance Authority.

“‘Bonds” means bonds or other indebtedness issued in one or more series by the
Authority that are to be repaid with Special Taxes.

“Code” means the Government Code of the State of California.
“CFD” shall have the meaning assigned to the term in Recital A.

“‘Developer” means Spring Canyon Recovery Acquisition LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company, and its successors and assigns.

“‘Developer Agreement” means the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Master
Agreement for Developer-Constructed Improvements between the Agency and Developer, as it
may be amended.

“‘Development Documents” means, as applicable, one or more of the following: (i) the
Developer Agreement, or any other improvement agreement between the Developer and the
Agency concerning an Acquisition Improvement; (ii) improvement plans submitted by the
Developer to the Agency concerning an Acquisition Improvement; or (iii) any other agreement
with the Agency or Agency condition of development concerning an Acquisition Improvement.

“‘Disbursement Request Form” means a requisition for payment of funds from an
Acquisition and Project Fund for an Acquisition Improvement or an Eligible Portion thereof in
substantially the form contained in Exhibit D.

“Eligible Portion” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in Section 5.6 below.

“General Manager” means the General Manager of the Agency or his/her designee or
representative (which may include a third party person or entity providing services on behalf of
the General Manager) who will be responsible for administering the acquisition of the
Acquisition Improvements hereunder.

‘Installment Payment” means an amount equal to ninety percent (90%) of the
Acquisition Price of an Eligible Portion.

“Project” means the development of the property in the CFD or offsite improvements
serving property in the CFD, including the design and construction of the Acquisition
Improvements.

“Special Taxes” means annual special taxes, and prepayments thereof, authorized by
the CFD to be levied by the Board of the Authority.

“Title Documents” means, for each Acquisition Improvement acquired hereunder, a
grant deed or similar instrument necessary to transfer title to any real property or interests

#203780 v5 9186.5 4



therein (including easements), or an irrevocable offer of dedication of such real property with
interests therein necessary to the operation, maintenance, rehabilitation and improvement by
the Agency of the Acquisition Improvement (including, if necessary, easements for ingress and
egress) and a bill of sale or similar instrument evidencing transfer of title to the Acquisition
Improvement (other than said real property interests) to the Agency, where applicable.

4, Purpose; Effective Date.

4.1. Purpose. The purpose of this Agreement is to provide financing for the
Acquisition Improvements from the Available Amount.

4.2. Effective Date. The Effective Date of this Agreement shall be as set forth
in the preamble above.

4.3.  Acquisition Improvements. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, the
Acquisition Improvements are authorized to be financed by the Bonds and Special Taxes.

5. CED.

5.1. Establishment of CFD. Pursuant to the Agency Resolution, the Agency
authorized the Authority to form the CFD, subject to certain conditions being met. Subsequently,
Developer requested the Authority to provide financing of the Acquisition Improvements through
the establishment and authorization of the CFD. The CFD has been established by the
Authority, and through the successful landowner election held in conformance with the Act, the
Board of the Authority is authorized to levy the Special Taxes and to issue the Bonds to finance
the Acquisition Improvements. Developer, the Agency and the Authority agree to reasonably
cooperate with one another in the completion of the financing through the issuance of the Bonds
in one or more series.

5.2. Deposit and Use of Available Amount.

5.2.1. Acquisition and Project Fund Held by Authority

Prior to the issuance of the first series of Bonds, Special Taxes collected by the Authority
(including from prepayments of Special Taxes) shall be deposited in the Acquisition and Project
Fund established by the Authority and may be disbursed to pay the Acquisition Price of
Acquisition Improvements or Eligible Portions thereof in accordance with this Agreement. All
funds in the Acquisition and Project Fund shall be considered a portion of the Available Amount,
and upon the issuance of the first series of Bonds, the Acquisition and Project Fund shall be
transferred to the Authority Trustee to be held in accordance with the Authority Trust
Agreement.

5.2.2. Acquisition and Project Fund Held by Trustee

Upon the issuance of the first series of Bonds, the Authority will cause the Authority
Trustee to establish and maintain an Acquisition and Project Fund for the purpose of holding all
funds received for the financing of Acquisition Improvements. Separate subaccounts may be
established for each issue of Bonds. All earnings on amounts in an Acquisition and Project Fund
shall remain in such Acquisition and Project Fund for use as provided herein and pursuant to
the applicable Authority Trust Agreement. Money in the Acquisition and Project Fund shall be
available to respond to delivery of a Disbursement Request Form and to be paid to the Agency
or its designee or the Developer or its designee to pay the Acquisition Price of the Acquisition
Improvements or Eligible Portion thereof to the extent the Acquisition Price has not previously

#203780 v5 9186.5 5

M



112

been paid from the Available Amount. Upon completion of all of the Acquisition Improvements
and the payment of all costs thereof, any remaining funds in the Acquisition and Project Fund
(less any amount determined by the Agency as necessary to reserve for claims against the
account) (i) shall be applied to pay the costs of any additional Acquisition Improvements eligible
for acquisition and, to the extent not so used, (ii) shall be applied by the Authority to call Bonds
or to reduce Special Taxes as the Authority shall determine.

5.3. Letting and Administering Design Contracts. The Developer has awarded
and administered, or will award and administer, engineering design contracts for the Acquisition
Improvements. All eligible expenditures for design engineering and related costs in connection
with the Acquisition Improvements shall be reimbursed upon a request for payment made
pursuant to Section 5.6 hereof, as reviewed and approved by the Administrator.

Where a specific contract has been awarded for design or engineering work relating
solely to an Acquisition Improvement or Acquisition Improvements, one hundred percent (100%)
of the costs under the contract will be allocated to that Acquisition Improvement.

Where a specific contract has been awarded for design or engineering work relating to
both an Acquisition Improvement and private improvements, the eligible percentage allocated to
the Acquisition Improvement shall be determined by the Administrator, for review and approval
by the General Manager in his/her sole discretion.

5.4. Letting and Administering Construction Contracts: Prevailing Wages.
State law requires that all Acquisition Improvements for which an Actual Cost Certificate is
submitted pursuant to this Agreement that were not completed prior to the formation of the CFD
shall be constructed as if they were constructed under the direction and supervision, or under
the authority, of the Agency. In order to assure compliance with those provisions, except for any
contracts entered into prior to the date hereof for any other Acquisition Improvements,
Developer agrees to comply with the requirements set forth in Exhibit E, with respect to the
bidding and contracting for the construction of the Acquisition Improvements being constructed
by the Developer for which an Actual Cost Certificate is submitted pursuant to this Agreement,
including, but not limited to, California Labor Code Sections 1720, et seq., and 1771, et seq.
(“Labor Code Regulations”). Developer agrees and acknowledges that the construction of
such Acquisition Improvements is subject to the payment of prevailing wages and agrees to
comply, and to cause its contractors and subcontractors to comply, with the requirements of the
Labor Code Regulations. Further, Developer agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the Authority
and the Agency, their elected officials, officers, employees, and agents free and harmless from
any and all claims, damages, suits or actions arising out of or incident to Developer’s obligations
under this section. Developer agrees to satisfy, to the extent applicable, its obligation of
registering with the Department of Industrial Relations and furnishing electronic certified payroll
records to the Labor Commissioner pursuant to Senate Bill 854 (2014). The Developer’s
indemnification obligation set forth in Section 6.1 of this Agreement shall also apply to any
alleged failure to comply with the requirements of this Section, and/or applicable State laws
regarding public contracting and prevailing wages.

5.5. Estimated Cost of Acquisition Improvements. The estimated cost of the
Acquisition Improvements is shown in Exhibit B attached hereto. Notwithstanding such
estimated costs, Developer and the Agency hereby acknowledge and agree that (a) the actual
costs to complete the Acquisition Improvements may vary from this estimate, and (b) the
Acquisition Price shall never exceed the Actual Cost of any Acquisition Improvement.

#203780 v5 9186.5 6



5.6. Construction and Sale of Acquisition Improvements. The Developer
agrees to convey to the Agency each Acquisition Improvement to be constructed by Developer
(including any rights-of-way or other easements necessary for the Acquisition Improvements, to
the extent not already publicly owned), when the Acquisition Improvement is completed to the
satisfaction of the Agency, in accordance with the terms of this Section 5.6.

(@) Plans and Specifications, Engineering and Environmental Review: The
Developer shall employ, at its sole cost and expense, subject to potential reimbursement, a
qualified professional engineering firm (“Developer Engineer”) to plan, design and prepare plans
and specification (“Plans and Specifications”) for the Acquisition Improvements in full
accordance with the Agency’s design criteria and standards. The Plans and Specifications shall
be subject to the Agency’s approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. In the event the
Agency disapproves the Plans and Specifications, the Developer shall cause the Developer
Engineer to modify the Plans and Specifications in accordance with the reasons given for
disapproval and shall resubmit the revised Plans and Specifications to the Agency for approval
or disapproval. The foregoing procedure shall be continued until the Plans and Specifications
have been approved by the Agency. The Agency agrees to process any Plans and
Specifications for approval with such diligence and in such time as the Agency accords
customers similarly situated. The cost and expense of the Agency’s review (including but not
limited to, agents, employees and independent contractors) shall be paid by the Developer to
the Agency and such costs shall be eligible to be reimbursed from the Available Amount. The
Plans and Specifications will conform to all applicable Federal, State and local governmental
rules, ordinances, regulations and all applicable environmental laws.

A qualified engineering firm (the “Field Engineer”) shall be employed by the Developer to
provide all field engineering surveys determined to be necessary by the Agency inspection
personnel. The Field Engineer shall promptly furnish to the Agency a complete set of grade
sheets listing all locations, offsets, etc., in accordance with good engineering practices, and
attendant data and reports resulting from the Field Engineer's engineering surveys and/or
proposed facility design changes. The Agency shall have the right, but not the obligation, to
review, evaluate and analyze whether such results comply with applicable specifications.

The cost of all surveying, compaction testing and report costs associated with such
Acquisition Improvements furnished and constructed by any contractors shall be paid for by the
Developer, and the costs of such work shall be eligible to be reimbursed from the Available
Amount. The Agency shall not be responsible for conducting any environmental,
archaeological, biological, or cultural studies or any mitigation requirements related to the
Acquisition Improvements to be constructed by the Developer that may be requested by
appropriate Federal, State, and/or local agencies. The Developer shall, at its sole cost and
expense, be responsible for compliance with all environmental laws and all requirements of the
Federal Endangered Species Act and the California Endangered Species Act, arising out of or
in connection with the planning, design, construction and installation of the Acquisition
Improvements and for compliance with all conditions and mitigation measures of each consent
or approval of a public agency which must be satisfied for the purpose of the planning, design,
construction and installation of the Acquisition Improvements. The term “environmental laws”
shall include, without limitation, the California Environmental Quality Act and all other applicable
State and Federal environmental laws. Any such work shall be paid for and conducted by, or on
behalf of, the Developer, and the costs of such work shall be eligible to be reimbursed from the
Available Amount.

#203780 v5 9186.5 7

113



114

(b) Construction of Acquisition Improvements: Following receipt of the Agency’s
written approval of the Plans and Specifications, the Developer shall, or shall employ a licensed
contractor or contractors to construct and complete the Acquisition Improvements at no cost or
expense to the Agency and in accordance with the laws, rules and regulations of all
governmental bodies and agencies having jurisdiction over the Acquisition Improvements. The
Acquisition Improvements shall be installed in strict compliance with the Plans and
Specifications. Any deviations from the approved Plans and Specifications must be approved
by the Agency, in writing

The Developer shall, at its sole cost and expense, apply for and obtain all necessary
consents, approvals, permits, authority and entitlements as shall be required for the design,
construction and installation of the Acquisition Improvements, if any, from all appropriate
governmental authorities. The Developer shall directly pay all costs associated with the
construction of the Acquisition Improvements, including but not limited to, furnishing of
materials, and the Developer shall keep the Agency free and harmless from all such costs. The
construction of the Acquisition Improvement that consists of an upgrade to the existing Shadow
Pine Lift Station (the “Lift Station”) owned and operated by the Agency will require that the
Agency grant the Developer or its designees a license to enter upon the Lift Station site in order
to conduct and complete the construction and related activities. Such license shall be granted
pursuant to the Developer Agreement or a right of entry or license agreement to be entered into
between the Agency and Developer in a form acceptable to both parties. Because the Lift
Station is on a site currently owned by the Agency and is a facility currently operated by the
Agency, certain provisions of this Agreement shall not apply to the Lift Station and the
Developer except as they relate specifically to the Lift Station upgrade improvements
constructed by the Developer pursuant to the Developer Agreement.

The Developer shall, at its sole cost and expense, be required to furnish labor and
material payment bonds and contract performance bonds in an amount equal to one hundred
percent (100%) of the contract price for the Acquisition Improvements and naming the
Developer, the Authority, the CFD, and the Agency, as obligees unto which the Developer, as
principal, and the surety are bound, and issued by insurance or surety companies approved by
the Agency. All such bonds shall be in a form approved by the Agency, and the labor and
material payment bond shall comply with all requirements of payment bonds on public works of
improvements, including but not limited to Civil Code section 9550, et seq.

Following commencement of construction of any Acquisition Improvement, and each 30
days thereafter, or such other dates as are mutually agreeable to the Administrator and
Developer, Developer may submit to the Administrator an Actual Cost Certificate in the form
attached hereto as Exhibit C for the portion or phase of Acquisition Improvements constructed
(the “Eligible Portion”), which shall constitute a written request for payment of the Acquisition
Price (as determined below) for the Eligible Portion, except that for any Acquisition Improvement
having a total estimated finished cost of less than $1,000,000, no portion of the cost thereof
shall be an Eligible Portion (i.e., no periodic progress payments shall be made and acquisition
shall only occur upon completion). The Actual Cost Certificate shall include such necessary
information (including invoices, receipts, worksheets and other evidence of cost as required by
the Administrator) in sufficient detail to allow the Administrator to verify the Acquisition Price of
such Eligible Portion. Nothing contained herein shall be interpreted to constitute any approval
on the part of the Agency of an Eligible Portion of an Acquisition Improvement, nor create any
obligation, duty, or otherwise, to inspect any Eligible Portion prior to substantial completion of
the Acquisition Improvement as described below. The Agency shall have no liability whatsoever
with respect to any payment made on any Eligible Portion. The Parties agree that the

#203780 v5 9186.5 8



allowance for payment on Eligible Portions is provided exclusively for the benefit of the
Developer, and shall not in any way impair or create any liability or obligation on the part of the
Agency.

At the time of full completion of each Acquisition Improvement, the Developer shall
deliver to the General Manager Title Documents required by the Agency for the transfer of the
Acquisition Improvement where necessary, and record plans (if record plans are not available
the Developer shall submit constructed quantities that are verified and stamped by a civil
engineer licensed in the State of California). The Developer shall ensure that all monetary liens,
including deeds of trust and mortgages are subordinated to the easements and reconveyed as
to the fee title ownership. The Developer shall comply with such other reasonable requirements
relating to the construction of the Acquisition Improvements which the Agency may require
pursuant to the Development Documents by written notification delivered to the Developer at
any time, either prior to the receipt of bids by the Developer for the construction of the
Acquisition Improvements, or, to the extent required as a result of changes in applicable laws,
during the progress of construction thereof.

The Developer shall guarantee all work on all Acquisition Improvements against defects
in workmanship or materials for a period of two (2) years after Agency's acceptance of the
Acquisition Improvements. Developer shall repair or remove and replace any and all such
Acquisition Improvements or portions thereof, together with any other Acquisition Improvements
or portions thereof which may be displaced in so doing, that is found to be defective in
workmanship and/or materials within said two (2) year period, without expense whatsoever to
Agency. In the event of a failure to comply with the above-mentioned conditions within fifteen
(15) business days after being notified in writing, Agency shall be entitled to have the defects
remedied and the Acquisition Improvements repaired or replaced at the expense of Developer.
Developer agrees to pay all such expenses immediately on demand therefor by Agency. After
Agency’s acceptance of the Work, the faithful performance bond may be reduced to twenty
percent (20%) of the performance bond amount for the two (2) year guarantee period and
released at the end of the guarantee period, provided that Developer is not in default on any
provision of this Agreement. Additionally, Developer shall provide the Agency with any
manufacturer warranties that may be applicable to materials or equipment included in the
Acquisition Improvement. This paragraph shall not limit the Agency’s rights under this
Agreement or with respect to latent defects, gross mistakes, or fraud, or with respect to any joint
or several liability with any contractor of the Developer as described in the Developer
Agreement. The Agency specifically reserves all rights related to defective work, including but
not limited to claims pursuant to California Code of Civil Procedure Section 337.15.

After the acceptance of the Acquisition Improvements, all permits, plans and operating
manuals relating thereto, shall become the sole property of the Agency, at no cost to the
Agency, subject to any warranty work. On the acceptance of the Acquisition Improvements by
the Agency, the Developer shall deliver to the Agency, at no cost to the Agency, all surveys and
as-built drawings associated with the construction of the Acquisition Improvements.

Upon completion of the Acquisition Improvements and completion of the final inspection,
testing and written assurance thereof by the Agency, the Developer shall execute and deliver a
bill of sale in the form and content acceptable to the Agency. The bill of sale shall convey title of
the Acquisition Improvements to the Agency. The Acquisition Improvements shall be
transferred to the Agency free of all liens and encumbrances. Nothing contained herein shall
require the Agency to accept the Acquisition Improvements, if such facilities are substantially

#203780 v5 9186.5 9

115



116

complete. The Agency shall only accept such Acquisition Improvements that are complete,
including all punch list items that need to be completed and/or corrected.

(c) Inspection; Completion of Construction. Subject to any additional limitations and
rights in the Developer Agreement, the Agency shall have the right to inspect, or cause to be
inspected, the construction of the Acquisition Improvements constructed by the Developer. The
Agency’s personnel shall have access to the site of the work at all reasonable times for the
purpose of accomplishing such inspection. Any inspection completed by the Agency shall be for
the sole use and benefit of the Agency and neither Developer, nor any third party shall be
entitled to rely thereon for any purpose. The Agency does not undertake or assume any
responsibility for or owe a duty to inspect, review or supervise the creation of the Acquisition
Improvements.  Upon substantial completion of the construction of such Acquisition
Improvements, the Developer shall notify the Agency’s authorized representative in writing that
the construction of such Acquisition Improvements has been substantially completed. The cost
and expense of the Agency’s inspection (including, but not limited to, agents, employees and
independent contractors) shall be paid by Developer to the Agency.

Upon receiving such written notification from the Developer that construction of any of
the Acquisition Improvements by the Developer has been completed and final inspection,
testing and written assurance thereof has been completed, the Agency shall accept such
Acquisition Improvements. Upon receiving such notification, the Developer shall forthwith file
with the County Recorder of the County of Los Angeles a Notice of Completion pursuant to the
provisions of Section 8182 of the Civil Code. The Developer shall furnish to the Water Agency’s
authorized representative a duplicate copy of each such Notice of Completion showing thereon
the date of filing with the County Recorder. Prior to the acceptance of an Acquisition
Improvement by the Agency, the Developer shall provide to the Agency authorized
representative such evidence or proof as the Agency shall require that all persons, firms and
corporations supplying work, labor, materials, supplies and equipment on behalf of the
Developer for the construction of an Acquisition Improvement has been paid, and that there are
no claims by or on behalf of any such person, firm or corporation.

Prior to the transfer of ownership of an Acquisition Improvement by the Developer to the
Agency, the Developer shall be responsible for the maintenance thereof and shall maintain and
transfer such Acquisition Improvement to the Agency in as good condition as the Acquisition
Improvement was in at the time the Developer notified the Agency that construction of same
had been substantially completed in accordance with the Plans and Specifications, excepting
wear and tear determined to be reasonable and customary in the sole discretion of the Agency.

As a condition precedent to any acquisition by the Agency, the Developer shall be
current in the payment of all due and payable general property taxes, and all Special Taxes of
the CFD, on property owned by the Developer or under option to the Developer within the CFD.

(d) Determination of Acquisition Price/Agency Inspection. Provided the Developer
has complied with the requirements of this Agreement, and approval and acceptance of the
Acquisition Improvements, the Agency agrees to acquire the Acquisition Improvements from the
Developer. Nothing contained herein shall require (a) the CFD or the Agency to pay, or the
Authority to cause the CFD to pay, any amount for any Acquisition Improvements (nor shall the
Agency be required to request any such payment) or (b) the Agency to provide water service to
property within the CFD except in accordance with the Development Documents.

#203780 v5 9186.5 10



Upon submittal of a complete (as reasonably determined by the Administrator) Actual
Cost Certificate, the Administrator shall determine the Acquisition Price (or in the case of a
reimbursement, the reimbursement amount, which hereinafter is included in the term
“Acquisition Price”) to be paid for the acquisition from Developer of the Eligible Portion or
Acquisition Improvement constructed by Developer during said prior period. The Acquisition
Price for the Eligible Portion or Acquisition Improvement shall include the actual cost of
construction (or payment) thereof as determined by the contract prices as set forth in contracts
and purchase orders entered into by Developer with its contractors, and suppliers, in
accordance with standards and procedures therefore as prescribed by the Administrator.

The Administrator shall have thirty (30) days from receipt of an Actual Cost Certificate to
review and determine the Acquisition Price.

Further, Developer may submit an Actual Cost Certificate in advance of bond issuance,
however no payment of the Acquisition Price shall be made prior to bond issuance unless funds
are available from the collection of Special Taxes.

The Developer shall not submit more than one (1) Actual Cost Certificate per Acquisition
Improvement every 30 days. Upon determination of the Acquisition Price, the Administrator shall
promptly notify Developer in writing of such Acquisition Price. In the event that the
Administrator, during such time period, finds that the supporting paperwork submitted by the
Developer fails to demonstrate the required relationship between the subject Actual Cost and
eligible work, the Administrator shall advise the Developer that the determination of the Actual
Cost (or the ineligible portion thereof) has been disallowed and shall request further
documentation from the Developer. Once the Developer delivers the further documentation, the
Administrator shall have thirty (30) days to review the additional documentation. If the further
documentation is still not adequate, the Administrator shall notify the Developer in writing within
such thirty-day period and may revise the Actual Cost Certificate to delete any disallowed items
and the determination shall be final and conclusive. If only a portion of the Actual Cost requires
further documentation, the Administrator shall include the Actual Costs that do not require
further documentation in the determination of the Acquisition Price.

Upon determination of the Acquisition Price, the Administrator shall prepare a
Disbursement Request Form as shown in Exhibit D for review and approval by the General
Manager. The General Manager shall finalize and approve the Disbursement Request Form
within ten (10) business days after receipt from the Administrator.

5.7. Payment of Acquisition Price. Within ten (10) business days after receipt
of a complete Disbursement Request Form, the Authority, through the Trustee, shall authorize
payment for the Eligible Portion or Acquisition Improvement from the Available Amount the
Acquisition Price then due to Developer. If the Payment Request indicates that Developer is
withholding from its contractor a retention of a least ten percent (10%) of the contract price for
the all or the portion of the constructed Acquisition Improvement, then the full amount of the
approved Acquisition Price shall be authorized for payment to Developer; if the Payment
Request does not indicate the withholding by Developer of such ten percent (10%) retention,
then the amount to be paid to Developer shall be equal to the Acquisition Price, less a retention
of ten percent (10%) of the contract price for the Eligible Portion or Acquisition Improvement.
Upon completion of such Acquisition Improvement in its entirety, including all “Punch List” work,
and acceptance of the Acquisition Improvement by the Agency, the Authority, through the
Trustee, shall authorize and shall pay from the Available Amount the balance of the Acquisition
Price then due Developer for such Acquisition Improvement, including any 10% progress

#203780 v5 9186.5 11

117



118

retention then paid by Developer or any 10% retentions previously retained by Authority with
respect thereto.

Payments to Developer shall be payable solely from the Available Amount. The amount
to be paid to Developer shall be a reimbursement for actual costs incurred as determined by the
Administrator and the Agency in accordance with this Agreement and shall not exceed the
Developer’s cost thereof as reasonably determined by the Administrator in consultation with the
Agency to be eligible under the Act to be part of the Acquisition Price of Acquisition
Improvement. All portions of the Acquisition Improvement not acquired with the Available
Amount shall nonetheless be constructed by the Developer, to the extent required by the
Development Documents. In the event the Available Amount is insufficient to pay the eligible
Acquisition Price, any shortfall shall be the responsibility of the Developer, however Developer
may request that all or any portion of such shortfall be reimbursed from additional series of
bonds for the District if and when such additional bonds are issued or additional Special Tax
proceeds are available, and in such event the deferred amount will be eligible for
reimbursement from proceeds of such future bonds or Special Tax proceeds, to the extent funds
are available.

5.8. Disbursement Request Form. Upon a determination by the Administrator of
the Acquisition Price of an Acquisition Improvement or an Installment Payment for an Eligible
Portion as provided in Sections 5.6 — 5.7 hereof, the General Manager shall, within ten business
days of receipt of an approved Disbursement Request Form from the Administrator, submit such
Form to the Authority Trustee, and the Authority Trustee shall make payment directly to the
Developer or its designee, as appropriate, of the amount pursuant to the applicable Authority
Trust Agreement. The Authority, the Agency and the Developer acknowledge and agree that the
Authority Trustee shall make payment strictly in accordance with the Disbursement Request
Form and shall not be required to determine whether or not the Acquisition Improvement or
Eligible Portion has been completed or what the Acquisition Price may be with respect to the
Acquisition Improvement or Eligible Portion. The Authority Trustee shall be entitled to rely on the
executed Disbursement Request Form on its face without any further duty of investigation. In
the event that the Acquisition Price of an Acquisition Improvement or the Installment Payment
for an Eligible Portion is in excess of the Available Amount, the Authority Trustee shall withdraw
all funds remaining in the Acquisition and Project Fund and shall transfer those amounts to the
Developer or the Agency, as applicable, or its designee. The unpaid portion of the Acquisition
Price shall be paid from funds that may subsequently be deposited in the Acquisition and
Project Fund from a subsequent issuance of Bonds, from prepayments of Special Taxes to be
used for construction or acquisition of Acquisition Improvements, or from Special Tax revenues,
if any of those occurs.

5.9. Limitation on Obligations. In no event shall the Authority be required to
pay the Developer or its designee more than the Available Amount (available from time to time).

5.10. Audit. The Agency and the Authority shall have the right, during normal
business hours and upon the giving of ten days’ written notice to the Developer, to review all
books and records of the Developer pertaining to costs and expenses incurred by the Developer
(for which the Developer seeks reimbursement pursuant to this Agreement) in constructing the
Acquisition Improvements.

#203780 v5 9186.5 12



6. Indemnity and Insurance.

6.1. Indemnification. Developer agrees to indemnify, defend and hold the
Agency and Authority, including elective and appointed boards, commissions, officers, agents,
employees and consultants (each an “Indemnified Party” and collectively the “Indemnified
Parties”), harmless from and against any and all claims, liabilities, losses, damages or injuries
of any kind (collectively, “Claims”) arising out of Developer's, or Developer's contractors’,
subcontractors’, agents’ or employees’, acts, omissions, or operations under this Agreement,
including, but not limited to, the construction by the Developer of any Acquisition Improvement,
whether such acts, omissions, or operations are by Developer or any of Developers
contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees, except to the extent such Claims are caused
by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of an Indemnified Party. This indemnification
includes, without limitation, the payment of all penalties, fines, judgments, awards, decrees,
attorneys’ fees, and related costs or expenses, and the reimbursement of Agency and Authority,
its elected officials, officers, employees, and/or agents for all legal expenses and costs incurred
by each of them. Developer shall defend the Agency as required by California Civil Code
Section 2778, and with counsel reasonably acceptable to the Agency and Authority. Developer
shall have no right to seek reimbursement from Agency or Authority for the costs of defense.

The aforementioned indemnity shall apply regardless of whether or not Agency has
approved plans and/or specifications for the Acquisition Improvements and regardless of
whether any insurance, workers compensation, disability or other employee benefit acts or
terms required under this Agreement are applicable to any Claims. This indemnification
provision is in addition to, and not in place of, any other indemnification provided by Developer
to Agency, including any indemnification provision set forth in the Developer Agreement. The
Agency does not and shall not waive any of its rights under this indemnity provision because of
its acceptance of the bonds or insurance required under the provisions of this Agreement.
Developer’s obligations to indemnify the Agency and Authority shall survive the expiration or
termination of this Agreement. Developer agrees to obtain executed indemnity agreements in
favor of the Agency with provisions identical to those set forth here in this section from each and
every construction contractor involved by, for, with or on behalf of Developer in the performance
of this Agreement. In the event Developer fails to obtain such indemnity obligations from others
as required here, Developer agrees to be fully responsible according to the terms of this section.
Failure of Agency to monitor compliance with these requirements imposes no additional
obligations on Agency and will in no way act as a waiver of any rights hereunder.

6.2. Insurance. The Developer shall deliver to the Agency a certificate of
insurance evidencing coverage for “builder's risk” covering all risks of direct physical loss,
damage, or destruction to the Acquisition Improvements in the minimum amount of the dollar
value of the Acquisition Improvements; evidence of employer liability insurance with limits of at
least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence or such other amount as may be
required by law, evidence of general bodily injury and property damage insurance with limits of
at least Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per person/per occurrence, automobile bodily injury
and property damage insurance with limits of at least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per
occurrence (including owned, non-owned and hired autos, and providing coverage for loading
and unloading), and such other insurance as may be required in the Developer Agreement.
Developer shall maintain, keep in force and pay all premiums required to maintain and keep in
force all insurance at all times during which such work is in progress. The general liability
insurance to be obtained by the Developer shall name the Authority, the Agency, and the CFD,
as additional insureds. The Developer shall further maintain and provide evidence of worker's

#203780 v5 9186.5 13

119



120

compensation insurance coverage as provided by law. Developer shall additionally comply with
all other limitations and requirements for insurance set forth in the Developer Agreement.

7. Breach of Agreement; Opportunity to Cure; Remedies.

7.1. Notice of Breach and Default. The occurrence of any of the following
constitutes a breach and default of this Agreement:

(1) Developer refuses or fails to complete any Acquisition Improvement within the
time set forth in the applicable Development Documents or abandons the construction of an
Acquisition Improvement.

2 Developer assigns the Agreement to an unaffiliated entity without the prior written
consent of Agency.

3) Developer is adjudged bankrupt or makes a general assignment for the benefit of
creditors, or a receiver is appointed in the event of Developer’s insolvency.

() Developer or Developer’s contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees, fail
to comply with any terms or conditions of this Agreement to which the Developer or Developer’s
contractors, subcontractors, agents, or employees are subject.

(5) Developer fails to perform any obligation under this Agreement. The Agency
must serve written notice of breach and default upon Developer (and any surety that has
provided bonds with respect to an Acquisition Improvement). Developer shall have 30 days to
cure the breach and default described in the written notice of breach and default.

(6) Agency fails to perform any obligation under this Agreement. Developer must
serve written notice of breach and default upon the Agency. The Agency shall have 30 days
from receipt of such notice to cure the breach and default described in the written notice of
breach and default.

7.2. Breach of Agreement; Performance by Agency. If the Agency gives
Developer notice under Section 7.1 and Developer fails to cure the breach and default
described in the written notice prior to the expiration of the applicable cure period, a “Developer
Event of Default” shall be deemed to have occurred. In the event of the occurrence and
continuation of a Developer Event of Default, the Agency may exercise the remedies described
in Section 7.1 and in Section 7.3 below, including the right of the Agency to proceed to complete
the Acquisition Improvement by contract or other method the Agency considers advisable, at the
sole expense of Developer, however Agency is under no obligation, financial, performance or
otherwise, to complete the Acquisition Improvement. Where funds are currently available from
the collection of Special Taxes said funds shall be used first for completion of the Acquisition
Improvements in the event that the Agency elects to complete the Acquisition Improvement. In
the event of the occurrence and continuance of a Developer Event of Default, (i) Developer,
immediately upon demand, shall pay the costs and charges related to the Acquisition
Improvement and any subsequent repairs, provided, upon such payment, Developer shall be
entitled to payment for the Acquisition Improvement from the Available Amount, (ii) Agency,
without liability for doing so, may take possession of and utilize in completing the Acquisition
Improvement and repairs, if any, such materials and other property belonging to Developer as
may be on or about the Property and necessary for completion of the Acquisition Improvement,

#203780 v5 9186.5 14



and (iii) the Agency may draw upon any surety bonds required by the applicable Development
Documents.

If the Developer gives the Agency notice under Section 7.1(6) and Agency fails to cure
the breach and default described in the written notice prior to the expiration of the applicable
cure period, a “Agency Event of Default” shall be deemed to have occurred.

7.3. Remedies. It is acknowledged by the parties that the Agency would not
have entered into this Agreement if it were to be liable in damages under or with respect to this
Agreement or the application thereof, other than for the payment to the Developer of any (i)
moneys owing to the Developer hereunder, or (ii) moneys paid by the Developer pursuant to the
provisions hereof which are misappropriated or improperly obtained, withheld or applied by the
Agency.

In general, upon the occurrence and continuation of a Developer Event of Default or an
Agency Event of Default, the applicable party may pursue any remedy at law or equity available
for the breach of any provision of this Agreement, except that the Agency shall not be liable in
damages to the Developer or to any assignee or transferee of the Developer other than for the
payments to the Developer specified in the preceding paragraph. Subject to the foregoing, the
Developer covenants not to sue for or claim any damages for any alleged breach of, or dispute
which arises out of, this Agreement.

8. Miscellaneous.

8.1. Compliance with Laws. Developer shall fully comply with all federal, state,
and local laws, ordinances, and regulations in the performance of this Agreement. Developer
shall, at its own cost and expense, obtain all necessary permits and licenses for each
Acquisition Improvement, give all necessary notices, pay all fees and taxes required by law and
make any and all deposits legally required by those public utilities that will serve the
development on the Project. Copies and/or proof of payment of said permits, licenses, notices,
fee and tax payments and deposits shall be furnished to the General Manager upon request.

8.2. Cooperation. The Agency, the Authority and the Developer agree to
cooperate with respect to the completion of the financing of the Acquisition Improvements by the
Authority through the levy of the CFD Special Taxes and issuance of Bonds. The Agency, the
Authority, and the Developer agree to meet in good faith to resolve any differences on future
matters which are not specifically covered by this Agreement.

8.3. General Standard of Reasonableness. Any provision of this Agreement
which requires the consent, approval or acceptance of either party hereto or any of their
respective employees, officers or agents shall be deemed to require that the consent, approval
or acceptance not be unreasonably withheld or delayed, unless the provision expressly
incorporates a different standard. The foregoing provision shall not apply to provisions in the
Agreement which provide for decisions to be in the sole discretion of the party making the
decision.

8.4. Notices. Formal written notices, demands, correspondence and
communications between Agency and Developer shall be sufficiently given if: (a) personally
delivered; or (b) dispatched by next day delivery by a reputable carrier such as Federal Express
to the offices of Agency and Developer indicated below, provided that a receipt for delivery is
provided; or (c) if dispatched by first class mail, postage prepaid, to the offices of Agency and

#203780 v5 9186.5 15

121



122

Developer indicated below. Such written notices, demands, correspondence and
communications may be sent in the same manner to such persons and addresses as either
party may from time-to-time designate by next day delivery or by mail as provided in this
section.

Agency: Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
24631 Avenue Rockefeller
Valencia, CA 91355-3907
Attn: General Manager

Authority: California Municipal Finance Authority
2111 Palomar Airport Road, Suite 320
Carlsbad, CA 92011
Attn: Edward J. Becker

Administrator: Francisco & Associates, Inc.
Attn: Ed Espinoza
5927 Balfour Court, Suite 109
Carlsbad, CA 92008

Developer: Spring Canyon Recovery Acquisition LLC
c/o Raintree Investment Corporation
2753 Camino Capistrano, Suite A-201
San Clemente, CA 92672
Attn: Matt Villalobos

With a copy to: O’Neil LLP
19900 MacArthur Blvd., Suite 1050
Irvine, CA 92612
Attn: John P. Yeager

Notices delivered by deposit in the United States mail as provided above shall be
deemed to have been served two (2) business days after the date of deposit if addressed to an
address within the State of California, and three (3) business days if addressed to an address
within the United States but outside the State of California.

8.5.  Attorney Fees. Should any legal action or arbitration be brought by either
party because of breach of this Agreement or to enforce any provision of this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to all costs of suit; reasonable attorney fees, arbitration costs
and such other costs as may be determined by the court or arbitrator.

8.6.  Entire Agreement. The terms and conditions of this Agreement constitute
the entire agreement among Authority, Agency, and Developer with respect to the matters
addressed in this Agreement. This Agreement may not be altered, amended or modified without
the written consent of all parties hereto.

8.7. Conflict with Other Agreements. Nothing contained herein shall be
construed as releasing the Developer from any condition of development or requirement
imposed by any other agreement between the Agency and the Developer or any Member of
Developer.

#203780 v5 9186.5 16



8.8.  Several Obligations. The Developer, by executing this Agreement in the
space provided below, agrees that it shall be severally responsible for all obligations of the
Developer under Sections 5.4 and 6.1 hereof to the extent of the percentages set forth adjacent
to their respective signatures.

8.9.  Assignment. The obligations and rights of the parties to this Agreement
shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective
successors, but, those rights and obligations shall not be assignable, transferable or delegable,
without the written consent of the other parties hereto, such consent to not be unreasonably
withheld, and any attempted assignment, transfer or delegation thereof which is not made
pursuant to the terms hereof shall be void. Any assignment shall be contingent on Developer
providing a written assignment and assumption agreement to Agency and Authority immediately
upon such assignment.

8.10. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence of this Agreement and of
each and every term and condition hereof.

8.11. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held, to any extent,
invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected, except as necessarily required by
the invalid provision, and shall remain in full force and effect.

8.12. Waiver or Modification. Any waiver or modification of the provisions of this
Agreement must be in writing and signed by the authorized representative(s) of each party.
Failure by a parity to insist upon the strict performance of any of the provisions of this
Agreement by the other party, or the failure by a party to exercise its rights upon the default of
the other party, shall not constitute a waiver of the party’s right to insist upon and demand strict
compliance by the other party with the terms of this Agreement.

8.13. Relationship of the Parties. Neither Developer nor the Authority nor
either's contractors, subcontractors, agents, officers, or employees are agents, partners, joint
ventures or employees of Agency and the Developer’s relationship to the Agency, if any, arising
herefrom is strictly that of an independent contractor. Developer’'s contractors and
subcontractors are exclusively and solely under the control and dominion of Developer. Further,
there are no intended third-party beneficiaries of any right or obligation assumed by the parties.

8.14. Binding upon Heirs, Successors and Assigns. The terms, covenants and
conditions of this Agreement shall be binding upon all heirs, successors and permitted assigns
of the parties hereto; provided, however, that this Agreement shall not be binding upon a
purchaser or transferee of any portion of the Property unless this Agreement has been assigned
and assumed pursuant to Section 8.9, in which event this Agreement shall remain binding upon
purchaser or transferee.

8.15. Governing Law; Venue. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced
in accordance with the laws of the State of California, without reference to choice of law
provisions. Any legal actions under this Agreement shall be brought only in the Superior Court
of the County of Los Angeles, State of California.

8.16. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed to be an original.

#203780 v5 9186.5 17

123



124

8.17. Interpretation. This Agreement shall be construed according to its fair
meaning, and not strictly for or against any party. No presumptions or rules of interpretation
based upon the identity of the party preparing or drafting the Agreement, or any part thereof,
shall apply to the interpretation of this Agreement.

8.18. Headings. Section headings in this Agreement are for convenience only
and are not intended to be used in interpreting or construing the terms, covenants or conditions
contained in this Agreement.

8.19. Authority. Each party executing this Agreement on behalf of a party
represents and warrants that such person is duly and validly authorized to do so on behalf of the
entity it purports to bind and if such party is a partnership, corporation or trustee, that such
partnership, corporation or trustee has full right and authority to enter into this Agreement and
perform all of its obligations hereunder.

8.20. Singular and Plural; Gender. As used herein, the singular of any word
includes the plural, and terms in the masculine gender shall include the feminine

8.21. Sole Agreement. This Agreement, including all exhibits hereto, constitutes
the sole agreement of the parties and supersedes all oral negotiations and prior writings with
respect to the subject matter hereof. This Agreement is intended to be consistent with the
Developer Agreement, and the rights and obligations created herein are in addition to those
created in the Developer Agreement. In the event of a conflict, it is the express intent of the
Parties that the terms in this Agreement shall govern.

[Signature Page Follows]

#203780 v5 9186.5 18



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Agency, Authority, and Developer have executed this

Agreement as of the Effective Date.

ATTEST:

#203780 v5 9186.5

[Title]

19

“AGENCY”

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER
AGENCY, a public agency

By:

[title]

‘DEVELOPER”

SPRING CANYON RECOVERY
ACQUISITION LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company

By:
Name:
Its:

‘AUTHORITY”

CALIFORNIA MUNICIPAL FINANCE
AUTHORITY, a joint powers authority

By:
Name:
Title:  Authorized Signatory

125



[This page intentionally left blank.]

126



EXHIBIT A

MAP OF THE CFD BOUNDARY

#203780 v5 9186.5 A-1

127



[This page intentionally left blank.]

128



o S A Gw TmSgre GRS Wi WIS Bk

SPRING CANYON

i~ o

APRLZZ, 2017

R
B e
Bl cora
Bl avonarsoa
e
SPRING CANYON RECOVERY ACOUISTION
1925 PALOMAR QAXS WAY, SUITE 204
CARLSBAD, CA 52008

TRACT 48086

N THE UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY

INTERMATIONAL

AREA

__\;

IS CUT OFF BY THE OPEN SPACE DEDICATIONS

THE AREA TO THE NOR

| oo

i o o sesf 224 avaazensazay o
| #
iy =
R BT R E
I B s2a) weal wog ssamnesacss — DG ——  §
S B 4

r
T

W

129



[This page intentionally left blank.]

130



EXHIBIT B
DESCRIPTION OF ACQUISITION IMPROVEMENTS AND ESTIMATED COSTS

Unless specifically excluded in the Agreement, the list of eligible facilities and costs
consist of the following:

l. Acquisition Improvements' Estimated Cost
Water Storage Tank $ 4,813,400
Pump Station $ 5,426,500
Upgrade to Shadow Pines Lift Station $ 7,000,000
Backbone Water $ 1,952,850
Mammoth Waterline $ 1,560,200
Village | Water $ 584,800
Village 1l Water $ 938,400
Village 111 Water $ 1,047,200
Village IV Water $ 666,400
Village V Water $ 843,200
Village VI Water $ 1,278,400
Village VII Water $ 1,332,800
TOTAL $ 27,444,150

1 The description of each Acquisition Improvement is general in nature. The scope and final description of each Acquisition
Improvement shall be based upon the plans for it approved by the Agency, as necessary to serve the development within the CFD.

II. Administrative and Incidental Expenses

In addition to the above facilities, other incidental expenses that may be financed by the
CFD include but are not limited to the following: the cost of planning, permitting, approving and
designing the authorized facilities (including the cost of environmental evaluation,
orthophotography, environmental remediation/mitigation); land acquisition and easement
payments for authorized facilities; project management, construction staking; engineering
studies and preparation engineer's reports (if required); utility relocation and demolition costs
incidental to the construction of the public facilities; and any other expenses incidental to the
construction, completion, and inspection of the facilities and related expenses associated with
any of the foregoing.

In addition, the CFD shall fund the direct and indirect expenses incurred by the Agency

in carrying out its duties with respect to the CFD including reimbursement of costs related to the
formation of the CFD as well as reimbursement of any costs advanced by the Agency.

#203780 v5 9186.5 B-1

131



[This page intentionally left blank.]

132



EXHIBIT C

ACTUAL COST CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to the Acquisition Agreement, dated as of , 2021 (the “Acquisition
Agreement”), by and between the a (the “Developer”), the California
Municipal Finance Authority (“Authority”), and the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (“Agency”),
the Developer hereby requests (a) payment of the Acquisition Price of the Acquisition
Improvements or Eligible Portion thereof, described in Attachment 1 hereto. Capitalized terms
not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in the Acquisition
Agreement.

In connection with this Actual Cost Certificate the undersigned hereby represents and
warrants to the County as follows:

1. The undersigned is an authorized representative of the Developer, qualified to
execute this certificate on behalf of the Developer and knowledgeable as to the matters set
forth herein.

2. The Developer has submitted or submits herewith to the General Manager and
the Administrator Record Drawings or in the case of an Eligible Portion, commits to submit
Record Drawings at the completion of construction and acceptance by the Agency of the
Acquisition Improvements, for each of the Acquisition Improvements described in Attachment 1,
and such drawings, as applicable, are true, correct and complete representations of the
Acquisition Improvements listed in Attachment 1.

3. Each of the Acquisition Improvements or Eligible Portion thereof described in
Attachment 1 has been constructed in accordance with the approved improvement plans (the
“Plans”), and in accordance with all applicable Agency standards and the requirements of the
Acquisition Agreement, and the Plans, and none of the Acquisition Improvements described in
Attachment 1 or Eligible Portion thereof has been the subject of any prior Payment Request.

4, The true and correct Actual Cost of each of the Authorized Facilities and/or
Eligible Portion is set forth in Attachment 1 hereto.

5. The Developer has submitted or submits herewith to the Administrator a copy of
each construction contract for each of the Acquisition Improvements described in Attachment
1, a copy of the bid notice for each such contract, a copy of each change order applicable to
each such contract, all change orders having been approved by the General Manager, or his
designee, and construction quantities certified by the engineer of record.

6. The Developer has submitted or submits herewith to the Administrator invoices,
receipts, worksheets and other evidence of costs for each of the Acquisition Improvements
described in Attachment 1 or Eligible Portion thereof, which are in sufficient detail to allow the
Administrator to verify the Actual Cost of such Acquisition Improvements or Eligible Portion
thereof.

7. The Developer has submitted or submits herewith to the Administrator evidence
that each of the invoices, receipts, worksheets and other evidence of costs referred to in the

#203780 v5 9186.5 C-1

133



preceding paragraph, has been paid in full, which evidence is in the form of copies of cancelled
checks or such other form as the Administrator has approved in writing.

8. There has not been filed with or served upon the Developer notice of any
lien, right to lien or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive, the payment of the
Acquisition Price for each of the Acquisition Improvement described in Attachment 1 or Eligible
Portion thereof which has not been released or will not be released simultaneously with the
payment of such obligation, other than materialmen’s or mechanics’ liens accruing by operation
of law.

9. The Developer has submitted or submits herewith to the Administrator copies of
unconditional or conditional (providing for release upon payment) lien releases from the
General Contractor for all work with respect to each Eligible Portion of the Acquisition
Improvements described in Attachment 1. In the case of a Payment Request for a completed
Acquisition Improvement including the release of prior held retention for Eligible Portions
thereof, the Developer submits herewith to the Administrator copies of unconditional or
conditional (providing for release upon payment) lien releases from all contractors,
subcontractors and materialmen in addition to a recorded Notice of Completion for said
Acquisition Improvement,

10. The representations and warranties of the Developer set forth in the Acquisition
Agreement are true and correct on and as of the date hereof with the same force and effect as
if made on and as of the date hereof.

11. The Developer represents that it has satisfied the conditions specified in the
Acquisition Agreement for the payment of the Acquisition Price.

| hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the above representations and
warranties are true and correct.

By:

Name:

Title:

#203780 v5 9186.5 Cc-2

134



#203780 v5 9186.5

ATTACHMENT 1

Acquisition Improvement (or
Eligible Portion thereof)

Actual
Cost

[Insert detailed description of
Acquisition Improvement to be
acquired]

Total

C-3

135



[This page intentionally left blank.]

136



EXHIBIT D

DISBURSEMENT REQUEST FORM

To:
Attention:
Fax:
Phone:
E-mail:

Re:  CMFA CFD No. ( )

The undersigned, a duly authorized officer of the SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER
AGENCY (the “Agency”) hereby requests a withdrawal from the CFD Acquisition and Project
Fund as follows:

Request Date: [Insert Date of Request]

Name of Developer:

Withdrawal Amount: [Insert Acquisition Price/Installment Payment]

Acquisition Improvements
: [Insert Description of Acquisition
Improvement(s)/Eligible Portion(s)]

Payment Instructions: [Insert Wire Instructions or Payment Address
for Developer or Developer’s designee as
provided by the Developer]

The undersigned hereby certifies as follows:

The Withdrawal is being made in accordance with a permitted use of the monies
pursuant to the Acquisition Agreement and the Withdrawal is not being made for the purpose of
reinvestment.

None of the items for which payment is requested have been reimbursed previously from
this or any other Acquisition and Project Fund.

If the Withdrawal Amount is greater than the funds held in the Acquisition and Project
Fund, the Authority Trustee is authorized to pay the amount of such funds and to pay remaining
amount(s) as funds are subsequently deposited in the Acquisition and Project Fund, should that
occur.

The amounts being disbursed pursuant to this request are being used to finance or
refinance certain public infrastructure and facilities (the “Acquisition Improvements”). The
Agency will own, and for the entire useful life of such Acquisition Improvements reasonably
expects to own, all such Acquisition Improvements, except those facilities identified in
Government Code Section 53313.5(e). To the extent any of such Acquisition Improvements are

#203780 v5 9186.5 D-1

137



138

sold to an entity that is not a state or local government agency, the Agency will seek the advice
and approval of bond counsel to the Authority prior to any such sale. The Agency will not allow
any of such Acquisition Improvements to be used (for example, by lease or other contract) in the
trade or business of any nongovernmental persons (other than in their roles as members of the
general public) except as permitted pursuant to Government Code Section 53313.5(e). All such
Acquisition Improvements will be used in the performance of essential governmental functions
of the Agency or another state or local government agency. The average expected useful life of
such Acquisition Improvements is at least 20 years. The representations and covenants
contained in this paragraph are intended to support the conclusion that the interest paid on the
bonds issued to finance the Acquisition Improvements is excluded from gross income for federal
income tax purpose under Section 1.03 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”).

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY

By:

Title:

#203780 v5 9186.5 D-2



EXHIBIT E

BIDDING, CONTRACTING AND CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS FOR
ACQUISITION IMPROVEMENTS

When the estimated cost to construct any Acquisition Improvement will exceed thirty
thousand dollars ($30,000), Developer shall let the contract to the lowest responsible bidder
after advertising for bids by three insertions in a daily newspaper of general circulation
published in the Santa Clarita Valley area or by two insertions in a nondaily newspaper of
general circulation published in the Santa Clarita Valley area. In the event no responsive
proposals are received, Developer shall solicit bids from qualified contractors. Developer shall
advertise for bids for any materials and supplies to be used in work for Acquisition
Improvements that exceed $30,000 and award such material and supply contracts to the lowest
responsible bidder. Developer does not have to advertise for bids for work, or materials or
supplies, if the cost of the Acquisition Improvement does not exceed thirty thousand dollars
($30,000).

No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for the public Acquisition
Improvements unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor
Code Section 1725.5. No contractor or subcontractor may work on the public Acquisition
Improvements unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor
Code Section 1725.5. Developer shall be responsible for ensuring that these contractor
registration requirements are adhered to since construction of the public Acquisition
Improvements is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of
Industrial Relations.

An authorized representative of the Agency and the Administrator shall be provided a
copy of the tabulation of bid results upon request.

Contract(s) for the construction of the public Acquisition Improvements shall be awarded
to the qualified contractor(s) submitting the lowest responsible bid(s), as determined by the
Developer. Developer shall not award a contract to a contractor that is in conflict of interest with
the Developer or the Agency pursuant to Government Code Section 1090.

The contractor to whom a contract is awarded shall be required to pay not less than the
prevailing rates of wages pursuant to the Labor Code Regulations, including Labor Code
Sections 1770, 1773 and 1773.1. A current copy of applicable wage rates shall be on file in the
Office of the Clerk of the Agency, as required by Labor Code Section 1773.2.

#203780 v5 9186.5 E-1

139



[This page intentionally left blank.]

140



ATTACHMENT 2

DEPOSIT AND REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS DEPOSIT AND REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made
and entered into effective as of (“Effective Date”) by and between Spring
Canyon Recovery Acquisition LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the “Developer”),
and the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (“SCVWA”).

RECITALS

A. The Developer has submitted an application to the California Municipal Finance
Authority (the “Authority”) to initiate and conduct proceedings for establishment of a
community facilities district, pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 (the
“Act”), related to the Developer’s Spring Canyon project (such community facilities district, the
“CFD”), and to issue and sell special tax bonds of the Authority, acting on behalf of the CFD, in
one or more series over time (the “Bonds”) pursuant to the Act and upon the security of the
unpaid special tax revenues derived from the levy of the landowner-voter-approved special tax
levied upon the taxable property in the CFD, which is to be levied to finance the cost and
expense of acquiring, constructing and installing certain public capital improvements of SCVWA
(the “Authorized SCVWA Improvements”).

B. In the event the Authority is able to accomplish sale and delivery of Bonds on
terms and conditions satisfactory to the Authority, the Authority intends to utilize the proceeds of
sale thereof to (1) reimburse the Developer for any deposit made pursuant to this Agreement and
(2) finance the acquisition, construction and installation of the Authorized SCVWA
Improvements, including certain authorized incidental expenses of the CFD together with the
costs of issuance of the Bonds.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants set
forth herein, and for other consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

Section 1. The Deposit. The Developer hereby agrees to provide, or cause to be
provided, to SCVWA an initial deposit of $70,000 (the “Initial Deposit”), to be used by
SCVWA toward the payment of costs of SCVWA incurred in reviewing and processing the
documents and approvals required in order for the Authority to initiate the proceedings to
establish the CFD and to allow the CFD and Developer to finance the Authorized SCVWA
Improvements (the “Initial Costs”). The Initial Deposit, together with any subsequent deposits
made pursuant to this Agreement are collectively referred to as the “Deposit”. SCVWA shall at
all times maintain records as to the expenditures of the Deposit. The Deposit shall be disbursed
as set forth below.

The Deposit may be sent via check or wire as follows:

Address for Deposit by Check:
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

#203777 v2 9186.5

141



142

27234 Bouquet Canyon Road
Santa Clarita, CA 91350-2173
ATTN: Chief Financial and Administrative Officer

Wire Instructions:

Account Name: Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Account Number: 4221468572

Bank: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

From USA:

ABA Number: 121000248

Section 2. Use of Deposit. The Deposit shall be used by SCVWA only as follows:

@ Initial Costs. The Authority may draw upon the Deposit to pay for the Initial
Costs, which include, but are not limited to, reimbursement for the time and expenses of
SCVWA staff and related costs, as well as the fees and expenses of any consultants to SCVWA
(such as engineering and legal) with whom the Initial Costs are incurred.

(b) CFED Formed; Bonds Issued. If the CFD is formed and Bonds are issued under
the Act, SCVWA hereby agrees the Authority may promptly reimburse the Developer, without
interest, all amounts charged against the Deposit, such reimbursement to be made solely from the
proceeds of such Bonds and only to the extent otherwise permitted under the Act. As soon as
practicable after SCVWA’s completion of its review and processing of the documents and
approvals described in Section 1 above, SCVWA shall return to the Developer the then-
unexpended Deposit, if any, without interest.

Section 3. Additional Deposit. If the Initial Deposit falls below $10,000, SCVWA
shall notify Developer either by telephone or in writing prior to incurring any additional costs.
Upon Developer’s acknowledgment of such notice, SCWA shall make written demand upon
Developer for an additional deposit, which shall be made in the amount of $25,000 and shall be
paid within 15 days of written request by SCVWA. Any additional deposit so paid shall be
reimbursed to the Developer, without interest, from proceeds of Bonds or special taxes levied for
the CFD.

Section 4. No Debt or Liability of SCVWA. This Agreement is not a debt or liability
of SCVWA. SCVWA shall in no event be liable hereunder other than for the return of the
unexpended and uncommitted portions of the Deposit as provided in Section 2 above. SCVWA
shall not be obligated to advance any of its own funds with respect to the matters described
herein or for any of the other purposes listed in Section 1 hereof. No member of the Board or
officer, employee or agent of SCVWA shall in any event be personally liable hereunder.

Section 5. Amendment and Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon and
inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of the parties hereto. In the event the
Developer shall assign its rights to receive reimbursement, the Developer agrees to provide
SCVWA with such assurances as SCVWA may reasonably require from the assignee of the
Developer as to the rights of reimbursement and SCVWA reserves the right to make any

#203777 v2 9186.5 2



reimbursements payable jointly to such persons as SCVWA may reasonably expect to be paid.
This Agreement may be assigned, in whole or in part, by the Developer to the purchaser of any
parcel of land within the Property provided, however, such assignment shall not be effective
unless and until SCVWA has been notified, in writing, of such assignment.

Section 6. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between
the parties with respect to the matters provided for herein and supersedes all prior agreements
and negotiations between the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement.

Section 7. Notices. Any notice, payment or instrument required or permitted by this
Agreement to be given or delivered to either party shall be deemed to have been received when
personally delivered or seventy-two hours following deposit of the same in any United States
Post Office in California, registered or certified, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

SCVWA: Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
24631 Avenue Rockefeller
Valencia, California 91355-3907
Attn: General Manager

Developer: Spring Canyon Recovery Acquisition LLC
RainTree Investment Corporation
2753 Camino Capistrano, Suite A-201
San Clemente, CA 92672
Attn: Matt Villalobos

Each party may change its address for delivery of notice by delivering written notice of
such change of address to the other party hereto.

Section 8. Attorneys’ Fees. In the event of the bringing of any action or suit by any
party against any other party arising out of this Agreement, the party in whose favor final
judgment shall be entered shall be entitled to recover from the losing party all costs and expenses
of suit, including reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Section 9. Severability. If any part of this Agreement is held to be illegal or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall be
given effect to the fullest extent reasonably possible.

Section 10.  Governing Law. This Agreement and any dispute arising hereunder shall
be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

Section 11.  Waiver. Failure by a party to insist upon the strict performance of any of
the provisions of this Agreement by the other party hereto, or the failure by a party to exercise its
rights upon the default of another party, shall not constitute a waiver of such party’s right to
insist and demand strict compliance by such other party with the terms of this Agreement
thereafter.

Section 12.  No Third-Party Beneficiaries. No person or entity shall be deemed to be a
third-party beneficiary hereof, and nothing in this Agreement (either express or implied) is

#203777 v2 9186.5 3

143



144

intended to confer upon any person or entity, other than SCVWA and Developer (and their
respective successors and assigns, exclusive of individual homebuyers), any rights, remedies,
obligations or liabilities under or by reason of this Agreement.

Section 13.  Effective. This Agreement shall be effective upon the execution of the
Developer and no separate execution of the Agreement shall be required by SCVWA and/or
Developer.

Section 14.  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute but one instrument. To
facilitate execution of this Agreement, the parties may execute and exchange by facsimile or
electronic mail counterparts of the signature pages, which facsimile or electronic mail
counterparts shall be binding as original signature pages.

#203777 v2 9186.5 4



IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the parties have executed this Agreement to be effective as of
the day and year written above.

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY,
a public agency

By:
Name:
Title:

SPRING CANYON RECOVERY ACQUISITION LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

By:
Name:
Title:

#203777 v2 9186.5 5

145



[This page intentionally left blank.]

146



ATTACHMENT 3

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
APPROVING AN ACQUISITION FUNDING AGREEMENT
AMONG THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY,
THE CALIFORNIA MUNICIPAL FINANCE AUTHORITY
AND SPRING CANYON RECOVERY ACQUISITION LLC
AND TAKING OTHER ACTIONS RELATING THERETO

WHEREAS, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (the “Agency”) previously took action to
become a member of the California Municipal Finance Authority (the “Authority”), and to
authorize participation in the Authority’s Bond Opportunities for Land Development (“BOLD”)
program, pursuant to which the Authority may form a community facilities district under the
provisions of Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 53311) of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of
the California Government Code, commonly known as the “Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act
of 1982” (the “Act”), levy special taxes, and issue bonds, for the purpose of facilitating cost-
effective financing for public infrastructure that developers are required by the Agency to
construct; and

WHEREAS, Spring Canyon Recovery Acquisition LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the
“Developer”), is the owner and developer of certain real property within the Agency, and has
applied for financing through the BOLD program; and

WHEREAS, the Developer has requested that the Authority conduct proceedings for the
formation of a community facilities district (the “Community Facilities District”), pursuant to the
Act, for the purpose, among others, of financing through the levy of special taxes and sale of
bonds the design, construction and acquisition of public facilities which are necessary to meet
increased demands placed upon the Agency as a result of the development of the property
within the Community Facilities District; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 53316.2 through 53316.6 of the California Government Code,
a community facilities district may finance facilities to be owned or operated by an entity other
than the Authority that created the Community Facilities District, pursuant to a joint community
facilities agreement if the legislative body of each entity adopts a resolution declaring that such
a joint agreement would be beneficial to the residents of that entity; and

WHEREAS, there has been presented to the Board of Directors a form of Acquisition Funding
Agreement by and among the Agency, the Authority, and the Developer, which also serves as a
joint community facilities agreement under Sections 53316.2 through 53316.6 (the
“Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined that the proposed Agreement will be
beneficial to the residents of the Agency and the proposed community facilities district.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency as follows:

1. The Board of Directors of the Agency determines that the Agreement will be

beneficial to the residents of the Agency and the proposed Community Facilities
District.

147



2. The Agreement is approved in the form submitted to the Board of Directors at the
meeting at which this resolution is adopted and the President, General Manager,
Assistant General Manager, or their designees, are authorized to execute and deliver
the Agreement on behalf of the Agency, and the Secretary to the Board of Directors
or her designee is authorized to attest thereto. The General Manager of the Agency,
or his designee, is authorized to consent to such modifications of the Agreement as
are determined by counsel to the Agency to be necessary, provided such revisions
are not material.

3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. The Secretary is

hereby authorized and directed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution and the
final, executed Agreement to the Developer and to CMFA.

148



1202 ‘/ lequeydas
49D uoAuen buudg

HONNMOVYV™




INSYHA "S]O|
leuapisal gep Ol pue| ay} Bulpiaipgns
1080l o9y} Joj} sdew |euly Jnoy e
papJooal JadojaAsg auyl ‘L0z 1snbny U] .
"Juswdojanap
IO} MOjle 0] Sjuswspius padinbal
ay] bBuisseocold usaq sey pue €102
ur 108loild ayr peaainboe (Jadojensq,)
uonesodion JUBWIISOAU| sauiey .

"Japus| 8y} 0}

N

_. e yoeq 108l0id 8y} Jo diysIauMo paliajsuel)
mﬁwm./ Aoy} ‘uoisseoal ojelse [eal 1se| oy}
V L 0} 8Np Ing ‘900Z 40 pue 8y} Je 1alold By

2
1
S

10-950EF i

palinboe sswop osapied ‘Ajusnbasgng .

"9]IS 840B-ZGG 9] Uo
Slun |enuapisal zyS Jo juswdojaasp ay)
10J MOJ|e 0} $00Z ul paaoidde Ajeniul sem
(Joolold,) 108l0ld uoAuepn bBuudg ey .

¢
<.
ST

.
RN
RN
A
=
-

e

~

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

HONIAYA M3IAIBAQ }o0loud

v
N -



151

‘aio

91 UIYIIM Juswdo|a2Aap aYy3 9A43s 01 Auessadau se ‘Aduady ayj

¢ Aq panoudde 11 4oj sue|d ayl uodn paseq aq ||eys Jusawanoaduw|
uollsinboy yoea jo uondlidsap |euly pue 2dods ay| "dJnieu ul

|ed2uad si Juawanoisdw| uolsinboy yoea jo uondudsap ayy (T)

193 0Uuloo4

‘UuolloNJlIsuo0) ‘soug MO||94p00DH :1921N0S

0ST'vhv'LT $ 1S0D 1v10l
008‘CEET S 191/ 1IN 28e|IA
oov‘8LT’T S 191 N IA 98e|[IA
00C‘sv8 S 1918 M\ A 28e|IA
00v'999 S 191B M\ Al 28€|[IA
00C'LYO0'T S 191\ 111 28e|IA
00v‘8€6 S J91eMN || @8e|IN
008‘v8S S 1218\ | 98€||IN
002°09S°‘T S 3uljJ91B A\ BUE] YloWWEeA
0S8°CS6T S 191\ 2uoqgydeyg
000°000°ZL S | uonels 1417 sauld mopeys o1 spesddn
00s‘9zv’s S uonels dwng
OOV'ETI8V S jyue] a8el01s 421/

1S0D palewils] (T) s13foid Juswanosduwy

‘(@oueusjuiew wa)sAs 10) ANjigixs) pue ‘Aouaiolye Ablaus ‘sainssaid adIAIBS
sonolduwl) sanjioe) uonngulsip pue abelols Jayem jeuonippe bunealo () pue Ajunon/AlD
ay} 0} saljl|ioe) Jamas s Ja1ep\ ADS Jo 1se| ay) buliaisued (1) :Aq siehed ajes Bunysuaq
‘JoadojaAa@ ay; pue J1sleph ADS yum diysiaupned e aq pjnom sjosloud sojem asay| .

"uolfjiw $°22$ Alybnod ase syuswanoiduwi
Jlalem WMADS pue ‘uoliw g9¢ Apesu ase sjuswaroisdwl abeuleip/lames/iajem
|ejo} ‘uolpw  0GL$ APlewixoisdde eje  s)S0O  ainonuisesul  1o9foid  [BlOL e

SHOSIAOY JONVNI4 LNIWJOT3A30

_._un\:i sjuswanoiduwi] J9jepy ADS
]



"abeIan09 921M8S 199p JO %01 | apiroid 0] pue (000°‘GZ$ 99 O} pajewl}sa) 95} UoleJ]SIUILPE [eNUUR 10} PAONpal Saxe) [enuuy ()
"0/, Z Po90Xa JoU
.1__\5 9oud swoy jo abejusaiad e se saxe) Aladoud |B)0} ‘pappe aq sarouabe o saijioe) Jaylo pinoys "Ajuo sjuswanoidw| pAADS Buloueuly jo yoedwi sepnjou| (€)
's92IAIas Aouabiawa/ewnel) pue abeulelp ‘eoueuSiUiBW JOMSS ‘JusWalede 0}inbsow ‘SadIAIes
all] ‘uoneyiues ‘seolAlas Alelql| ‘seolAIas 81sem pIjos ‘1osIp Bunybi| ‘uonealosl pue syled AlUNo) Y Jo) Sjuswssasse pue saxe) apnjoul sableyo oaiig  (2)
"(000°2$) uondwaxa sJaumoswoy jo }ou s1 9oud swoH (1)
’sajoujood

€¥9°209°L$ () 9JIAISS 1ga( Joj saxe] [eloads |enuuy [ejoL

LOV'E€6L LS Su0jO9||0D Xe| [enuuy 040 [ejoL
26V XIIN JUN
%YL anje/\ aWOoH jo 9, se saxe] Auadoud
829'VL$ pa1o9||0) saxe| Apadold [enuuy [ejo]
GY9'ES xe] je1vadg 49 pasodoad
826$ sabiey) 10811 Buisix3 pauiquo)

"9]es JO Wl e SUOIIPUOD }oxJew uo paseq Alea
[lIM SplalA/sajel JSalajul [enjoe ‘ejewl}sa aAljeAlasuo) (1)

() SabJey9 30aa11Q

elomood - Gess (%90.20°0) AousBy Jejepn 9¥e olejsed
&AL 4 KA SP9ad0.d UolINIISUOY JaN [ejo) [EALR (%S620°0) DD As|leA elelD ejues
(05zZ'9z8$) 80UBNsSs| JO 1800 L9v$ (%6+¥50°0) ASHN HEeH 'S Welipn
(€¥9'80.°Z$) pung enjesey Lees (%8610°0) S sbuudg nyding
(05z'287'1$) (1eaA 1) 1sesop) pezieydey  0EV'8$ (%0000°L) [e1oU8D)
(G2€'8.G%) (%SGZ’1) Junodsiq sJajumiapun sajey Xxe| WwalojeA Py
%08 (1) @1y Isaiey| 066'C¥8$ (1) 89U dWoH aseg “BAy ‘M pajewns3
000°0S0°c€$ (wis] JedA OE) Junowy puog 0z8'e (3s) 8215 dWOH "BAY "M\ pajewns3

jJunowy suondwnssy puog jJunowy suondwnssy jo9foid

SHOSIAOY JONVNI4 LNIWJOT3A30

_._un\:i sisAjeuy 49 191epA ADS Aleulwiaad



153

‘uoAue)
buudg ul swoy mau e Jo xe] 4D e oAey jou
Soop eyl awoy bunsixe ue aseyoind 0] 8SO00Yd ued
Aay) ‘eoloyo 1eAngawoy 108ye jou seop 4D 9yl -

ao10y9 J9AngawoH

"(3ybu 8y} 0} 8|qEy
99s) 1098loid ay) Joj peajedionue si jeym ueyy Jaybiy
solel Xe] aAloaye aAey Ajessusb sjosloid AglesN .

"Baly J08loid ayy ul sjoeloid Jayjo oy
suofoesuUR) WO SJUSWA.IS [BIDIYO :92IN0S "0 ¢ PO9OXD 10U |[IM

YT ONOIN BN alel xe) m>%omtm pajewnss ay) ‘q4d 8yl 0} peppe
aJe ssalousabe pue sal|ioe) Jaylo jey) JuUsiXe sy} O] .
%20'C - %00°C | SIIH 1S8MPe310 1S9
Ep— —— ‘suondwnsse ajel }Sa1s)ul puoq SAIJBAISSUOD
ohc) | - pue sao1id swoy pajewise |Z0Z JUaiind Joj Sjunoooe
(o] H
uone|noes 9 ‘anjeA pessasse sawoy e Jo
T — E—— le|ng| UL _ P _ Y }

%¥.° 1L ©Q O} pajew}ss si sallljioe] JI8JepN ADS 8yl 0]
josfoid paleal 4D 8y IO} 8.l Xe) SAl08)Je pajewnss ay| .

oley Xe] 9AI0343

ajey

Xe] aAloayg

SHOSIAOY JONVNI4 LNIWJOT3A30

IUGZ._ ._¢>36_¢EO_|_ 0} joeduw|



suonsanpd

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

HONNVYT

v
N



ITEM NO.
6.2

" SCV
) e BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 17, 2021
TO: Board of Directors %
FROM: Eric Campbell

Chief Financial and Administrative Officer

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution Establishing a Community Facility District (CFD) for the
Highlands at Tesoro del Valle Project

SUMMARY

The Board previously adopted its Community Facility District (CFD) Policy, which establishes
requirements that must be met for the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (Agency; SCV Water)
to participate in financing infrastructure costs through a CFD.

At the December 15, 2020 Board meeting, resolutions to join the California Municipal Finance
Authority (CMFA), enter a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement with the CMFA, and to authorize
participation in the CMFA’s Bond Opportunities for Land Development Program (BOLD) were
approved. Pursuant to such authorization, the Agency has discretion to allow Agency facilities
required for new development to be funded through CMFA.

Builders of the Highlands at Tesoro del Valle Project (Tesoro Highlands) have requested that
the Agency approve the form of an Acquisition Funding Agreement (Acquisition Agreement)
(Attachment 1), which would authorize Tesoro Highlands to fund certain facilities required by the
Agency through a CFD formed by CMFA. The builder has prepared a presentation that explains
the project, history of the project (it is Phase Il), infrastructure projects requested to be included,
and tax impacts on future owners.

The Agency would enter into a Deposit and Reimbursement Agreement (Deposit Agreement)
(Attachment 2) with Tesoro Highlands whereby Tesoro Highlands would deposit funds with the
Agency, and has agreed to continue to deposit additional funds with the Agency (as needed) to
cover all costs required to analyze whether to enter into the Acquisition Agreement, and to
negotiate and enter into the Acquisition Agreement and take other related actions. Additionally,
a form of Acquisition Agreement has been negotiated and is presented as a part of this agenda
item.

DISCUSSION

CFDs are authorized under Government Code section 53311 et seq., which is a part of the
Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982. Also known as “Mello-Roos Districts,” CFDs
are often created for establishing a method of financing public improvements, fees, or
services by imposing a “special tax” on real property in a defined geographic area. CFDs may
issue bonds repaid by such special taxes, including homeowners through an annual levy of
the CFD special tax. The Agency and its predecessor organizations have not historically
participated in CFDs.

155


ajacobs
Item 6.2

ajacobs
Eric Campbell


Section 3.0 of the CFD Policy, titled “LIMITS AND CONSTRAINTS FOR CFD
PARTICIPATION,” is included on the next page. Staff has reviewed each of the
requirements, and the proposed CFD for the Tesoro Highlands project is in compliance with
Agency policy.

3.0 LIMITS AND CONSTRAINTS FOR CFD PARTICIPATION
For the Agency to consider participating in a CFD, the following conditions
must be met:

1. Facility Capacity Fees will not be financed.

2. On acase by case basis, there must be a benefit to the
Agency’s customers as determined by the sole discretion of the
Board.

3. Staff time must be available to carry out the Agency’s
responsibilities in establishing and administering the
CFD, and the Agency’s ongoing administration costs
must be included in the special tax.

4. A Deposit and Reimbursement Agreement between the
Agency and the developer must be agreed upon whereby the
developer pays all the Agency’s costs, including third party
consultant and legal costs.

5. Prior to the formation of the CFD or the issuance or sale of special
tax bonds, the Agency and Developer will have a completed an
Acquisition Agreement, setting forth the terms upon which the
Agency will acquire the specific infrastructure to be funded by the
CFD and acquired using proceeds of the special taxes and/or
bonds.

6. All Agreements shall be governed by, construed and
enforced under the Constitution and laws of the State of
California. Venue for any legal actions involving this
Agreement shall rest with the Superior Court, County of
Sacramento

7. Another public agency must be the primary administrator.

The Tesoro Highlands Project allows for the development of 820 total residential units (455
market rate units and 365 age qualified units) and is estimated to have $17.5 million in
Agency related water infrastructure costs as shown in Table 1 on the next page.

156



Table 1

Estimated Cost

SCVWA Improvement Projects

Two Steel 1.2 Million Gallon Reservoirs $4,290,000
Pump Station - Two 1,000 GPM Pumps $2,420,000
Domestic Water - Backbone Avenida Rancho Tesoro $3,740,000
Domestic Water - Planning Areas $7,040,000
Total Water Facilities $17,490,000

Formation and administration of the Tesoro Highlands Project CFD, and issuance of any
bonds by the CFD, would be carried out by the CMFA. The CMFA has limits on the amount
of financing that can be approved based on property value, and a limit on the special tax that
can be charged to each property. These limits have been estimated by the developer for this
discussion and would be part of the CFD development process with the CMFA. Table 2
below shows the estimated average home size and price, existing Ad Valorem tax rates and
taxes, the estimated CFD special tax amount and total taxes projected to be collected from
the average priced market rate units (“Traditional” ($20,035), “Estate” ($30,925), “Age
Qualified” ($11,703)) annually, with a combined projected tax rate (1.65%). Note that the age
qualified units are not planned on being allocated any of the CFD costs and have an effective
property tax rate of 1.32%.

Table 2: Project Assumptions, List of Property Tax Components,
and Estimated Tax Rate

Pro Prop ptio : (J d '
) ) )
Unit Mix 318 137 365 820
Weighted Average Home Size (SgFt) 3,113 4,647 2,055 2,898
Weighted Average Home Price $1,095,349] $1,671,639 $384,333| $1,097.704
Ad Valorem Property Taxes
General (1.000000%) $10,953 $16,716 $8,843 $10,977
Elementary School (0.057021%) $625 $953 $504 $626
High School (0.054642%) $599 $913 $483 $600
Community College (0.040546%) $444 $678 $359 $445
Water (0.070600%) $773 $1,180 $624 $775
Combined Fixed Charges $1,005 $1,098 $890 $969
Proposed CFD Special Tax $5,635 $9,386 $0 $3,754
Total Annual Property Taxes $20,035 $30,925 $11,703 $18,146
Total Effective Property Tax Rate 1.83% 1.85% 1.32% 1.65%




158

To generate the financing proceeds required, a set of preliminary assumptions have been
developed and are included in Table 3 below. These numbers are expected to change if work
continues on the financing.

Table 3: Project CFD Bond Assumptions

Bond Assumptions and Estimated Bond Proceeds Amount

INumber of Bond Issuances 2
Total Annual CFD Tax Collections $3,077,971
|Average Bond Yield 3.50%)
Gross Bond Proceeds $49,860,000
[Underwriter's Discount (8§747,900)
Reserve Fund ($2,706,908)
Capitalized Interest ($810,521)
Issuance Costs ($700,000)
Net Construction Proceeds* $44,894,671

Prudent Management of Risk

The SCV Water Community Facility District Policy, Section 4.0 “PRUDENT MANAGEMENT
OF RISK” includes ten items that, as a matter of policy, must be met for a CFD to be
developed. The Deposit Agreement covers how the Developer will reimburse the Agency’s
relevant legal, consultant and administrative costs incurred. Specifically, the Deposit
Agreement requires that Tesoro Highlands will cover all costs “incurred in reviewing and
processing the documents and approvals required in order for the Authority to initiate the
proceedings to establish the CFD and to allow the CFD and Developer to finance the
Authorized SCVWA Improvements” including without limitation staff and related costs,
consultant costs (including engineering and legal) and other related costs. Payment of such
costs is not contingent upon formation of the CFD. The initial deposit is $70,000, and Tesoro
Highlands has agreed to deposit an additional $25,000 any time the amount on deposit dips
below $10,000.

The Acquisition Agreement outlines requirements for the Agency to accept facilities that
Tesoro Highlands is required to build, and conditions for Tesoro Highland to be reimbursed
for its costs for such facilities.

On August 16, 2021, the Finance and Administration Committee discussed establishing a
CFD for the Tesoro Development, and agreed to move the item forward for full Board
consideration.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

None currently.



RECOMMENDATION

The Finance and Administration Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve
a resolution (Attachment 3) establishing a Community Facility District for the Highlands at
Tesoro del Valle Project.

EC

Attachments

M2

159


ajacobs
Matt Stone


[This page intentionally left blank.]

160



ATTACHMENT 1

ACQUISITION FUNDING AGREEMENT

California Municipal Finance Authority
BOLD Program Community Facilities District No.
)

THIS ACQUISITION AGREEMENT (“‘Agreement”) is made and entered into on this

day of , 2021 (“Effective Date”) among BLC Tesoro LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company (the “Developer”), the California Municipal Finance Authority (“Authority”),
and the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (“Agency”).

RECITALS
A. On , 2021, the governing board of the Authority adopted
Resolution No. (the “Resolution”) forming Community Facilities District No.
( ) (the “CFD”) and designating Improvement Area No. 1 and

Improvement Area No. 2 therein (each, an “Improvement Area”), under the provisions of the
Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, being Chapter 2.5, Part 1, Division
2, Title 5, of the Government Code of the State of California (the “Act”). The Authority is
authorized to levy special taxes upon land within the CFD and issue bonds (the “Bonds”) in
one or more series to provide financing for infrastructure and other public capital improvements
to be owned, operated or maintained by the Agency and other public agencies. The boundaries
of the CFD and each Improvement Area are illustrated on Exhibit A hereto; and

B. In connection with the CFD, the Developer applied to the Authority and the
Agency for the financing of certain public capital improvements as further described in Exhibit B
hereto (collectively, the “Acquisition Improvements”) to be owned, operated or maintained by
the Agency.

C. The Authority is authorized to levy special taxes and issue Bonds, in one or more
series, within each Improvement Area to fund, among other things, all or a portion of the costs
of the Acquisition Improvements. Collectively, for all Improvement Areas, the portion of the
proceeds of the special taxes (including prepayments) and Bonds allocable to the cost of the
Acquisition Improvements, together with interest earned thereon, is referred to herein as the
“‘Available Amount.”

D. The CFD will provide financing for the design and acquisition by the Agency of
the Acquisition Improvements and the payment of the Acquisition Price (as defined herein) of
the Acquisition Improvements from the Available Amount. Attached hereto as Exhibit B is a
description of the Acquisition Improvements that are eligible to be acquired from the Developer.

E. The parties anticipate that pursuant to this Agreement the Developer may be
reimbursed for costs of the Acquisition Improvements and, subject to the terms and conditions
of this Agreement, the Agency will acquire the completed Acquisition Improvements.

F. Any and all monetary obligations of the Authority arising out of this Agreement
are the special and limited obligations of the Authority payable only from the Available Amount,

#203110 v5 9202.2

161



162

and no other funds whatsoever of the Authority or the Agency shall be obligated therefor under
any circumstances.

G. The Owner and Agency have entered into the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Master Agreement for Developer-Constructed Improvements dated December5, 2019
(“Developer Agreement”). The terms of this Agreement are intended to be consistent with and in
addition to those set forth in the Developer Agreement.

H. Attached to this Agreement are Exhibit A (Map of CFD Boundary), Exhibit B
(Description of Acquisition Improvements), Exhibit C (Actual Cost Certificate), Exhibit D
(Disbursement Request Form), and Exhibit E (Bidding, Contracting and Construction
Requirements for Acquisition Improvements), all of which are incorporated into this Agreement
for all purposes.

l. Under Section 53316.2 of the Act, the Authority may form a CFD to, among other
things, finance the Acquisition Improvements, provided that the Authority and the Agency enter
into a joint community facilities agreement such as this Agreement. Agency is willing to
cooperate with the Authority in the Authority’s financing of the Acquisition Improvements and to
confer upon the Authority a full power to provide financing for the Acquisition Improvements in
the event that proceeds of special taxes and/or bonds of the CFD become available and are
utilized for such purpose by executing this Agreement under the authority of Section 53316.2 of
the Act.

J. In consideration of the formation of the CFD and the issuance of the Bonds, and
the mutual covenants, undertakings and obligations set forth below, the Agency, the Authority
and the Developer agree as stated below.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the faithful performance of the terms and
conditions set forth in this Agreement, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The foregoing Recitals are true and correct and are
hereby incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement.

2. Effect on Other Agreements. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as
affecting the Developer’s or the Agency’s duty to perform their respective obligations under any
other agreements (including the Development Documents defined below), land use regulations
or subdivision requirements related to the Project, which obligations are and shall remain
independent of the Developer’'s and the Agency’s rights and obligations under this Agreement.

3. Definitions. As used herein, including the Recitals and all Exhibits, the following
capitalized terms shall have the meanings ascribed to them below:

“‘Acceptable Title” means free and clear of all monetary liens, encumbrances,
assessments, whether any such item is recorded or unrecorded, and taxes, except (i) those
items which are reasonably determined by the General Manager not to interfere with the
intended use and therefore are not required to be cleared from the title and (ii) the lien of the
CFD or any other community facilities district or assessment district provided that the property
owned by the Agency is exempt from such taxation or assessment.

#203110 v5 9202.2 2



“‘Acquisition and Project Fund” means the “CMFA CFD ( )
Acquisition and Project Fund” established and held by the Authority pursuant to the Resolution
and Section 5.2 hereof for the purpose of paying the Acquisition Price of the Acquisition
Improvements.

“Acquisition Improvement” means a public capital improvement, including an Eligible
Portion thereof as described in Section 5.6 hereof, described in Exhibit B, as may be amended
from time to time.

“Acquisition Price” means the total amount eligible to be paid to the Developer from the
Available Amount for an Acquisition Improvement or Eligible Portion thereof, as provided in
Sections 5.6 and 5.7, not to exceed the Actual Cost of the Acquisition Improvement.

“‘Act” means the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, being
Chapter 2.5, Part 1, Division 2, Title 5, of the Government Code of the State of California.

“Actual Cost” means the total paid cost of an Acquisition Improvement or Eligible
Portion thereof, as documented by the Developer to the satisfaction of the Administrator in an
Actual Cost Certificate including, without limitation, (a) the Developer’s cost of constructing such
Acquisition Improvement or Eligible Portion thereof, including a portion of the grading costs in
the amount attributable to Acquisition Improvements, as determined by the Administrator, labor,
material and equipment costs, (b) the Developer's cost of designing and engineering the
Acquisition Improvement, preparing the plans and specifications and bid documents for such
Acquisition Improvement, and the costs of inspection, materials testing and construction staking
for such Acquisition Improvement, (c) the Developer’s cost of any performance, payment and
maintenance bonds and insurance, including title insurance, required hereby for such
Acquisition Improvement, (d) the Developer’'s cost of environmental evaluation or mitigation
required for such Acquisition Improvement to the extent approved by the Agency, (e) the
amount of any fees, such as permit and plan processing fees relating directly to the Acquisition
Improvement, and (f) the Developer’s construction management costs in an amount equal to 5%
of the eligible hard construction cost, as determined by the Administrator.

“Actual Cost Certificate” means a certificate prepared by the Developer in substantially
the form shown in Exhibit C detailing the Actual Cost of an Acquisition Improvement or Eligible
Portion thereof, to be acquired hereunder, as may be revised by the General Manager pursuant
to Section 5.6.

“Administrator” means Francisco & Associates, Inc., as the acquisition consultant and
auditor for the Authority.

“Agency Resolution” means Agency Resolution No. , adopted , 2021
titled “ 5

“‘Agreement” means this Acquisition Agreement, dated as of , 2021, by
and among the Agency, the Authority, and the Developer.

“Authority” means the California Municipal Finance Authority.

#203110 v5 9202.2 3

163



164

“Authority Trust Agreement” means a trust agreement, indenture or fiscal agent
agreement entered into by the Authority and an Authority Trustee or Fiscal Agent in connection
with the issuance of a series of Bonds on behalf of the CFD for an Improvement Area.

“Authority Trustee” means the financial institution identified as trustee or fiscal agent in
an Authority Trust Agreement.

“Available Amount” shall have the meaning assigned to the term in Recital D.

“‘Board of the Authority” means the Board of General Managers of the California
Municipal Finance Authority.

“‘Bonds” means bonds or other indebtedness issued in one or more series by the
Authority that are to be repaid with Special Taxes levied in an Improvement Area.

“Code” means the Government Code of the State of California.
“CFD” shall have the meaning assigned to the term in Recital A.

“Developer” means BLC Tesoro LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, and its
successors and assigns.

“‘Developer Agreement” means the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Master
Agreement for Developer-Constructed Improvements between the Agency and Developer dated
December 5, 2019, as it may be amended.

“‘Development Documents” means, as applicable, one or more of the following: (i) the
Developer Agreement, or any other improvement agreement between the Developer and the
Agency concerning an Acquisition Improvement; (ii) improvement plans submitted by the
Developer to the Agency concerning an Acquisition Improvement; or (iii) any other agreement
with the Agency or Agency condition of development concerning an Acquisition Improvement.

“‘Disbursement Request Form” means a requisition for payment of funds from an
Acquisition and Project Fund for an Acquisition Improvement or an Eligible Portion thereof in
substantially the form contained in Exhibit D.

“Eligible Portion” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in Section 5.6 below.

“General Manager” means the General Manager of the Agency or his/her designee or
representative (which may include a third party person or entity providing services on behalf of
the General Manager) who will be responsible for administering the acquisition of the
Acquisition Improvements hereunder.

“Improvement Area” means, as the context requires, Improvement Area No. 1 or
Improvement Area No. 2.

“Improvement Area No. 1” means Improvement Area No. 1 of the CFD.

“Improvement Area No. 2” means Improvement Area No. 2 of the CFD.

#203110 v5 9202.2 4



‘Installment Payment” means an amount equal to ninety percent (90%) of the
Acquisition Price of an Eligible Portion.

“Project” means the development of the property in the CFD or offsite improvements
serving property in the CFD, including the design and construction of the Acquisition
Improvements.

“Special Taxes” means annual special taxes, and prepayments thereof, authorized by
the CFD to be levied by the Board of the Authority within any Improvement Area.

“Title Documents” means, for each Acquisition Improvement acquired hereunder, a
grant deed or similar instrument necessary to transfer title to any real property or interests
therein (including easements), or an irrevocable offer of dedication of such real property with
interests therein necessary to the operation, maintenance, rehabilitation and improvement by
the Agency of the Acquisition Improvement (including, if necessary, easements for ingress and
egress) and a bill of sale or similar instrument evidencing transfer of title to the Acquisition
Improvement (other than said real property interests) to the Agency, where applicable.

4, Purpose; Effective Date.

4.1. Purpose. The purpose of this Agreement is to provide financing for the
Acquisition Improvements from the Available Amount for all Improvement Areas in the CFD.

4.2. Effective Date. The Effective Date of this Agreement shall be as set forth
in the preamble above.

4.3.  Acquisition Improvements. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, the
Acquisition Improvements are authorized to be financed by Bonds and Special Taxes from each
and every Improvement Area, and may be located anywhere, regardless of the Improvement
Area from which such Bonds and Special Taxes are derived.

5. CED.

5.1. Establishment of CFD. Pursuant to the Agency Resolution, the Agency
authorized the Authority to form the CFD, subject to certain conditions being met. Subsequently,
Developer requested the Authority to provide financing of the Acquisition Improvements through
the establishment and authorization of the CFD. The CFD has been established by the
Authority, and through the successful landowner election held in conformance with the Act, the
Board of the Authority is authorized to levy the Special Taxes and to issue the Bonds to finance
the Acquisition Improvements. Developer, the Agency and the Authority agree to reasonably
cooperate with one another in the completion of the financing through the issuance of the Bonds
in one or more series for any Improvement Area.

5.2. Deposit and Use of Available Amount.

5.2.1. Acquisition and Project Fund Held by Authority
Prior to the issuance of the first series of Bonds for an Improvement Area, Special Taxes
collected by the Authority (including from prepayments of Special Taxes) shall be deposited in
the Acquisition and Project Fund established by the Authority for that Improvement Area and
may be disbursed to pay the Acquisition Price of Acquisition Improvements or Eligible Portions
thereof in accordance with this Agreement. All funds in the Acquisition and Project Fund shall be

#203110 v5 9202.2 5

165



166

considered a portion of the Available Amount, and upon the issuance of the first series of Bonds
for such Improvement Area, the Acquisition and Project Fund shall be transferred to the
Authority Trustee to be held in accordance with the Authority Trust Agreement.

5.2.2. Acquisition and Project Fund Held by Trustee

Upon the issuance of the first series of Bonds for an Improvement Area, the Authority
will cause the Authority Trustee to establish and maintain a separate Acquisition and Project
Fund for the purpose of holding all funds derived from that Improvement Area for the financing
of Acquisition Improvements. Separate subaccounts may be established for each issue of
Bonds. All earnings on amounts in an Acquisition and Project Fund shall remain in such
Acquisition and Project Fund for use as provided herein and pursuant to the applicable Authority
Trust Agreement. Money in each and every Acquisition and Project Fund shall be available to
respond to delivery of a Disbursement Request Form and to be paid to the Agency or its
designee or the Developer or its designee to pay the Acquisition Price of the Acquisition
Improvements or Eligible Portion thereof to the extent the Acquisition Price has not previously
been paid from the Available Amount. Upon completion of all of the Acquisition Improvements
and the payment of all costs thereof, any remaining funds in each Acquisition and Project Fund
(less any amount determined by the Agency as necessary to reserve for claims against the
account) (i) shall be applied to pay the costs of any additional Acquisition Improvements eligible
for acquisition and, to the extent not so used, (ii) shall be applied by the Authority to call Bonds
or to reduce Special Taxes as the Authority shall determine.

5.3. Letting and Administering Design Contracts. The Developer has awarded
and administered, or will award and administer, engineering design contracts for the Acquisition
Improvements. All eligible expenditures for design engineering and related costs in connection
with the Acquisition Improvements shall be reimbursed upon a request for payment made
pursuant to Section 5.6 hereof, as reviewed and approved by the Administrator.

Where a specific contract has been awarded for design or engineering work relating
solely to an Acquisition Improvement or Acquisition Improvements, one hundred percent (100%)
of the costs under the contract will be allocated to that Acquisition Improvement.

Where a specific contract has been awarded for design or engineering work relating to
both an Acquisition Improvement and private improvements, the eligible percentage allocated to
the Acquisition Improvement shall be determined by the Administrator, for review and approval
by the General Manager in his/her sole discretion.

5.4. Letting and Administering Construction Contracts: Prevailing Wages.
State law requires that all Acquisition Improvements for which an Actual Cost Certificate is
submitted pursuant to this Agreement that were not completed prior to the formation of the CFD
shall be constructed as if they were constructed under the direction and supervision, or under
the authority, of the Agency. In order to assure compliance with those provisions, except for any
contracts entered into prior to the date hereof for any other Acquisition Improvements,
Developer agrees to comply with the requirements set forth in Exhibit E, with respect to the
bidding and contracting for the construction of the Acquisition Improvements being constructed
by the Developer for which an Actual Cost Certificate is submitted pursuant to this Agreement,
including, but not limited to, California Labor Code Sections 1720, et seq., and 1771, et seq.
(“Labor Code Regulations”). Developer agrees and acknowledges that the construction of
such Acquisition Improvements is subject to the payment of prevailing wages and agrees to
comply, and to cause its contractors and subcontractors to comply, with the requirements of the
Labor Code Regulations. Further, Developer agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the Authority

#203110 v5 9202.2 6



and the Agency, their elected officials, officers, employees, and agents free and harmless from
any and all claims, damages, suits or actions arising out of or incident to Developer’s obligations
under this section. Developer agrees to satisfy, to the extent applicable, its obligation of
registering with the Department of Industrial Relations and furnishing electronic certified payroll
records to the Labor Commissioner pursuant to Senate Bill 854 (2014). The Developer’s
indemnification obligation set forth in Section 6.1 of this Agreement shall also apply to any
alleged failure to comply with the requirements of this Section, and/or applicable State laws
regarding public contracting and prevailing wages.

5.5. Estimated Cost of Acquisition Improvements. The estimated cost of the
Acquisition Improvements is shown in Exhibit B attached hereto. Notwithstanding such
estimated costs, Developer and the Agency hereby acknowledge and agree that (a) the actual
costs to complete the Acquisition Improvements may vary from this estimate, and (b) the
Acquisition Price shall never exceed the Actual Cost of any Acquisition Improvement.

5.6. Construction and Sale of Acquisition Improvements. The Developer
agrees to convey to the Agency each Acquisition Improvement to be constructed by Developer
(including any rights-of-way or other easements necessary for the Acquisition Improvements, to
the extent not already publicly owned), when the Acquisition Improvement is completed to the
satisfaction of the Agency, in accordance with the terms of this Section 5.6.

(@) Plans and Specifications, Engineering and Environmental Review: The
Developer shall employ, at its sole cost and expense, subject to potential reimbursement, a
qualified professional engineering firm (“Developer Engineer”) to plan, design and prepare plans
and specification (“Plans and Specifications”) for the Acquisition Improvements in full
accordance with the Agency’s design criteria and standards. The Plans and Specifications shall
be subject to the Agency’s approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. In the event the
Agency disapproves the Plans and Specifications, the Developer shall cause the Developer
Engineer to modify the Plans and Specifications in accordance with the reasons given for
disapproval and shall resubmit the revised Plans and Specifications to the Agency for approval
or disapproval. The foregoing procedure shall be continued until the Plans and Specifications
have been approved by the Agency. The Agency agrees to process any Plans and
Specifications for approval with such diligence and in such time as the Agency accords
customers similarly situated. The cost and expense of the Agency’s review (including but not
limited to, agents, employees and independent contractors) shall be paid by the Developer to
the Agency and such costs shall be eligible to be reimbursed from the Available Amount. The
Plans and Specifications will conform to all applicable Federal, State and local governmental
rules, ordinances, regulations and all applicable environmental laws.

A qualified engineering firm (the “Field Engineer”) shall be employed by the Developer to
provide all field engineering surveys determined to be necessary by the Agency inspection
personnel. The Field Engineer shall promptly furnish to the Agency a complete set of grade
sheets listing all locations, offsets, etc., in accordance with good engineering practices, and
attendant data and reports resulting from the Field Engineer's engineering surveys and/or
proposed facility design changes. The Agency shall have the right, but not the obligation, to
review, evaluate and analyze whether such results comply with applicable specifications.

The cost of all surveying, compaction testing and report costs associated with such
Acquisition Improvements furnished and constructed by any contractors shall be paid for by the
Developer, and the costs of such work shall be eligible to be reimbursed from the Available
Amount. The Agency shall not be responsible for conducting any environmental,

#203110 v5 9202.2 7

167



168

archaeological, biological, or cultural studies or any mitigation requirements related to the
Acquisition Improvements to be constructed by the Developer that may be requested by
appropriate Federal, State, and/or local agencies. The Developer shall, at its sole cost and
expense, be responsible for compliance with all environmental laws and all requirements of the
Federal Endangered Species Act and the California Endangered Species Act, arising out of or
in connection with the planning, design, construction and installation of the Acquisition
Improvements and for compliance with all conditions and mitigation measures of each consent
or approval of a public agency which must be satisfied for the purpose of the planning, design,
construction and installation of the Acquisition Improvements. The term “environmental laws”
shall include, without limitation, the California Environmental Quality Act and all other applicable
State and Federal environmental laws. Any such work shall be paid for and conducted by, or on
behalf of, the Developer, and the costs of such work shall be eligible to be reimbursed from the
Available Amount.

(b) Construction of Acquisition Improvements: Following receipt of the Agency’s
written approval of the Plans and Specifications, the Developer shall, or shall employ a licensed
contractor or contractors to construct and complete the Acquisition Improvements at no cost or
expense to the Agency and in accordance with the laws, rules and regulations of all
governmental bodies and agencies having jurisdiction over the Acquisition Improvements. The
Acquisition Improvements shall be installed in strict compliance with the Plans and
Specifications. Any deviations from the approved Plans and Specifications must be approved
by the Agency, in writing

The Developer shall, at its sole cost and expense, apply for and obtain all necessary
consents, approvals, permits, authority and entittements as shall be required for the design,
construction and installation of the Acquisition Improvements, if any, from all appropriate
governmental authorities. The Developer shall directly pay all costs associated with the
construction of the Acquisition Improvements, including but not limited to, furnishing of
materials, and the Developer shall keep the Agency free and harmless from all such costs.

The Developer shall, at its sole cost and expense, be required to furnish labor and
material payment bonds and contract performance bonds in an amount equal to one hundred
percent (100%) of the contract price for the Acquisition Improvements and naming the
Developer, the Authority, the CFD, and the Agency, as obligees unto which the Developer, as
principal, and the surety are bound, and issued by insurance or surety companies approved by
the Agency. All such bonds shall be in a form approved by the Agency, and the labor and
material payment bond shall comply with all requirements of payment bonds on public works of
improvements, including but not limited to Civil Code section 9550, et seq.

Following commencement of construction of any Acquisition Improvement, and each 30
days thereafter, or such other dates as are mutually agreeable to the Administrator and
Developer, Developer may submit to the Administrator an Actual Cost Certificate in the form
attached hereto as Exhibit C for the portion or phase of Acquisition Improvements constructed
(the “Eligible Portion”), which shall constitute a written request for payment of the Acquisition
Price (as determined below) for the Eligible Portion, except that for any Acquisition Improvement
having a total estimated finished cost of less than $1,000,000, no portion of the cost thereof
shall be an Eligible Portion (i.e., no periodic progress payments shall be made and acquisition
shall only occur upon completion). The Actual Cost Certificate shall include such necessary
information (including invoices, receipts, worksheets and other evidence of cost as required by
the Administrator) in sufficient detail to allow the Administrator to verify the Acquisition Price of
such Eligible Portion. Nothing contained herein shall be interpreted to constitute any approval

#203110 v5 9202.2 8



on the part of the Agency of an Eligible Portion of an Acquisition Improvement, nor create any
obligation, duty, or otherwise, to inspect any Eligible Portion prior to substantial completion of
the Acquisition Improvement as described below. The Agency shall have no liability whatsoever
with respect to any payment made on any Eligible Portion. The Parties agree that the
allowance for payment on Eligible Portions is provided exclusively for the benefit of the
Developer, and shall not in any way impair or create any liability or obligation on the part of the
Agency.

At the time of full completion of each Acquisition Improvement, the Developer shall
deliver to the General Manager Title Documents required by the Agency for the transfer of the
Acquisition Improvement where necessary, and record plans (if record plans are not available
the Developer shall submit constructed quantities that are verified and stamped by a civil
engineer licensed in the State of California). The Developer shall ensure that all monetary liens,
including deeds of trust and mortgages are subordinated to the easements and reconveyed as
to the fee title ownership. The Developer shall comply with such other reasonable requirements
relating to the construction of the Acquisition Improvements which the Agency may require
pursuant to the Development Documents by written notification delivered to the Developer at
any time, either prior to the receipt of bids by the Developer for the construction of the
Acquisition Improvements, or, to the extent required as a result of changes in applicable laws,
during the progress of construction thereof.

The Developer shall guarantee all work on all Acquisition Improvements against defects
in workmanship or materials for a period of two (2) years after Agency's acceptance of the
Acquisition Improvements. Developer shall repair or remove and replace any and all such
Acquisition Improvements or portions thereof, together with any other Acquisition Improvements
or portions thereof which may be displaced in so doing, that is found to be defective in
workmanship and/or materials within said two (2) year period, without expense whatsoever to
Agency. In the event of a failure to comply with the above-mentioned conditions within fifteen
(15) business days after being notified in writing, Agency shall be entitled to have the defects
remedied and the Acquisition Improvements repaired or replaced at the expense of Developer.
Developer agrees to pay all such expenses immediately on demand therefor by Agency. After
Agency’s acceptance of the Work, the faithful performance bond may be reduced to twenty
percent (20%) of the performance bond amount for the two (2) year guarantee period and
released at the end of the guarantee period, provided that Developer is not in default on any
provision of this Agreement. Additionally, Developer shall provide the Agency with any
manufacturer warranties that may be applicable to materials or equipment included in the
Acquisition Improvement. This paragraph shall not limit the Agency’s rights under this
Agreement or with respect to latent defects, gross mistakes, or fraud, or with respect to any joint
or several liability with any contractor of the Developer as described in the Developer
Agreement. The Agency specifically reserves all rights related to defective work, including but
not limited to claims pursuant to California Code of Civil Procedure Section 337.15.

After the acceptance of the Acquisition Improvements, all permits, plans and operating
manuals relating thereto, shall become the sole property of the Agency, at no cost to the
Agency, subject to any warranty work. On the acceptance of the Acquisition Improvements by
the Agency, the Developer shall deliver to the Agency, at no cost to the Agency, all surveys and
as-built drawings associated with the construction of the Acquisition Improvements.

Upon completion of the Acquisition Improvements and completion of the final inspection,

testing and written assurance thereof by the Agency, the Developer shall execute and deliver a
bill of sale in the form and content acceptable to the Agency. The bill of sale shall convey title of

#203110 v5 9202.2 9

169



170

the Acquisition Improvements to the Agency. The Acquisition Improvements shall be
transferred to the Agency free of all liens and encumbrances. Nothing contained herein shall
require the Agency to accept the Acquisition Improvements, if such facilities are substantially
complete. The Agency shall only accept such Acquisition Improvements that are complete,
including all punch list items that need to be completed and/or corrected.

(c) Inspection; Completion of Construction. Subject to any additional limitations and
rights in the Developer Agreement, the Agency shall have the right to inspect, or cause to be
inspected, the construction of the Acquisition Improvements constructed by the Developer. The
Agency’s personnel shall have access to the site of the work at all reasonable times for the
purpose of accomplishing such inspection. Any inspection completed by the Agency shall be for
the sole use and benefit of the Agency and neither Developer, nor any third party shall be
entitled to rely thereon for any purpose. The Agency does not undertake or assume any
responsibility for or owe a duty to inspect, review or supervise the creation of the Acquisition
Improvements.  Upon substantial completion of the construction of such Acquisition
Improvements, the Developer shall notify the Agency’s authorized representative in writing that
the construction of such Acquisition Improvements has been substantially completed. The cost
and expense of the Agency’s inspection (including, but not limited to, agents, employees and
independent contractors) shall be paid by Developer to the Agency.

Upon receiving such written notification from the Developer that construction of any of
the Acquisition Improvements by the Developer has been completed and final inspection,
testing and written assurance thereof has been completed, the Agency shall accept such
Acquisition Improvements. Upon receiving such notification, the Developer shall forthwith file
with the County Recorder of the County of Los Angeles a Notice of Completion pursuant to the
provisions of Section 8182 of the Civil Code. The Developer shall furnish to the Water Agency’s
authorized representative a duplicate copy of each such Notice of Completion showing thereon
the date of filing with the County Recorder. Prior to the acceptance of an Acquisition
Improvement by the Agency, the Developer shall provide to the Agency authorized
representative such evidence or proof as the Agency shall require that all persons, firms and
corporations supplying work, labor, materials, supplies and equipment on behalf of the
Developer for the construction of an Acquisition Improvement has been paid, and that there are
no claims by or on behalf of any such person, firm or corporation.

Prior to the transfer of ownership of an Acquisition Improvement by the Developer to the
Agency, the Developer shall be responsible for the maintenance thereof and shall maintain and
transfer such Acquisition Improvement to the Agency in as good condition as the Acquisition
Improvement was in at the time the Developer notified the Agency that construction of same
had been substantially completed in accordance with the Plans and Specifications, excepting
wear and tear determined to be reasonable and customary in the sole discretion of the Agency.

As a condition precedent to any acquisition by the Agency, the Developer shall be
current in the payment of all due and payable general property taxes, and all Special Taxes of
the CFD, on property owned by the Developer or under option to the Developer within the CFD.

(d) Determination of Acquisition Price/Agency Inspection. Provided the Developer
has complied with the requirements of this Agreement, and approval and acceptance of the
Acquisition Improvements, the Agency agrees to acquire the Acquisition Improvements from the
Developer. Nothing contained herein shall require (a) the CFD or the Agency to pay, or the
Authority to cause the CFD to pay, any amount for any Acquisition Improvements (nor shall the

#203110 v5 9202.2 10



Agency be required to request any such payment) or (b) the Agency to provide water service to
property within the CFD except in accordance with the Development Documents.

Upon submittal of a complete (as reasonably determined by the Administrator) Actual
Cost Certificate, the Administrator shall determine the Acquisition Price (or in the case of a
reimbursement, the reimbursement amount, which hereinafter is included in the term
“Acquisition Price”) to be paid for the acquisition from Developer of the Eligible Portion or
Acquisition Improvement constructed by Developer during said prior period. The Acquisition
Price for the Eligible Portion or Acquisition Improvement shall include the actual cost of
construction (or payment) thereof as determined by the contract prices as set forth in contracts
and purchase orders entered into by Developer with its contractors, and suppliers, in
accordance with standards and procedures therefore as prescribed by the Administrator.

The Administrator shall have thirty (30) days from receipt of an Actual Cost Certificate to
review and determine the Acquisition Price.

Further, Developer may submit an Actual Cost Certificate in advance of bond issuance,
however no payment of the Acquisition Price shall be made prior to bond issuance unless funds
are available from the collection of Special Taxes.

The Developer shall not submit more than one (1) Actual Cost Certificate per Acquisition
Improvement every 30 days. Upon determination of the Acquisition Price, the Administrator shall
promptly notify Developer in writing of such Acquisition Price. In the event that the
Administrator, during such time period, finds that the supporting paperwork submitted by the
Developer fails to demonstrate the required relationship between the subject Actual Cost and
eligible work, the Administrator shall advise the Developer that the determination of the Actual
Cost (or the ineligible portion thereof) has been disallowed and shall request further
documentation from the Developer. Once the Developer delivers the further documentation, the
Administrator shall have thirty (30) days to review the additional documentation. If the further
documentation is still not adequate, the Administrator shall notify the Developer in writing within
such thirty-day period and may revise the Actual Cost Certificate to delete any disallowed items
and the determination shall be final and conclusive. If only a portion of the Actual Cost requires
further documentation, the Administrator shall include the Actual Costs that do not require
further documentation in the determination of the Acquisition Price.

Upon determination of the Acquisition Price, the Administrator shall prepare a
Disbursement Request Form as shown in Exhibit D for review and approval by the General
Manager. The General Manager shall finalize and approve the Disbursement Request Form
within ten (10) business days after receipt from the Administrator.

5.7. Payment of Acquisition Price. Within ten (10) business days after receipt
of a complete Disbursement Request Form, the Authority, through the Trustee, shall authorize
payment for the Eligible Portion or Acquisition Improvement from the Available Amount the
Acquisition Price then due to Developer. If the Payment Request indicates that Developer is
withholding from its contractor a retention of a least ten percent (10%) of the contract price for
the all or the portion of the constructed Acquisition Improvement, then the full amount of the
approved Acquisition Price shall be authorized for payment to Developer; if the Payment
Request does not indicate the withholding by Developer of such ten percent (10%) retention,
then the amount to be paid to Developer shall be equal to the Acquisition Price, less a retention
of ten percent (10%) of the contract price for the Eligible Portion or Acquisition Improvement.
Upon completion of such Acquisition Improvement in its entirety, including all “Punch List” work,

#203110 v5 9202.2 11

171



172

and acceptance of the Acquisition Improvement by the Agency, the Authority, through the
Trustee, shall authorize and shall pay from the Available Amount the balance of the Acquisition
Price then due Developer for such Acquisition Improvement, including any 10% progress
retention then paid by Developer or any 10% retentions previously retained by Authority with
respect thereto.

Payments to Developer shall be payable solely from the Available Amount. The amount
to be paid to Developer shall be a reimbursement for actual costs incurred as determined by the
Administrator and the Agency in accordance with this Agreement and shall not exceed the
Developer’s cost thereof as reasonably determined by the Administrator in consultation with the
Agency to be eligible under the Act to be part of the Acquisition Price of Acquisition
Improvement. All portions of the Acquisition Improvement not acquired with the Available
Amount shall nonetheless be constructed by the Developer, to the extent required by the
Development Documents. In the event the Available Amount is insufficient to pay the eligible
Acquisition Price, any shortfall shall be the responsibility of the Developer, however Developer
may request that all or any portion of such shortfall be reimbursed from additional series of
bonds for the District if and when such additional bonds are issued or additional Special Tax
proceeds are available, and in such event the deferred amount will be eligible for
reimbursement from proceeds of such future bonds or Special Tax proceeds, to the extent funds
are available.

5.8. Disbursement Request Form. Upon a determination by the Administrator of
the Acquisition Price of an Acquisition Improvement or an Installment Payment for an Eligible
Portion as provided in Sections 5.6 — 5.7 hereof, the General Manager shall, within ten business
days of receipt of an approved Disbursement Request Form from the Administrator, submit such
Form to the Authority Trustee, and the Authority Trustee shall make payment directly to the
Developer or its designee, as appropriate, of the amount pursuant to the applicable Authority
Trust Agreement. The Authority, the Agency and the Developer acknowledge and agree that the
Authority Trustee shall make payment strictly in accordance with the Disbursement Request
Form and shall not be required to determine whether or not the Acquisition Improvement or
Eligible Portion has been completed or what the Acquisition Price may be with respect to the
Acquisition Improvement or Eligible Portion. The Authority Trustee shall be entitled to rely on the
executed Disbursement Request Form on its face without any further duty of investigation. In
the event that the Acquisition Price of an Acquisition Improvement or the Installment Payment
for an Eligible Portion is in excess of the Available Amount, the Authority Trustee shall withdraw
all funds remaining in the applicable Acquisition and Project Fund and shall transfer those
amounts to the Developer or the Agency, as applicable, or its designee. The unpaid portion of
the Acquisition Price shall be paid from funds that may subsequently be deposited in the same
or another Acquisition and Project Fund from a subsequent issuance of Bonds, from
prepayments of Special Taxes to be used for construction or acquisition of Acquisition
Improvements, or from Special Tax revenues, if any of those occurs. Acquisition Improvements
may be paid from the Authority Trust Agreement for each and every Improvement Area,
provided that an Acquisition Improvement may be paid only once.

5.9. Limitation on Obligations. In no event shall the Authority be required to
pay the Developer or its designee more than the Available Amount (available from time to time).

5.10. Audit. The Agency and the Authority shall have the right, during normal
business hours and upon the giving of ten days’ written notice to the Developer, to review all
books and records of the Developer pertaining to costs and expenses incurred by the Developer

#203110 v5 9202.2 12



(for which the Developer seeks reimbursement pursuant to this Agreement) in constructing the
Acquisition Improvements.

6. Indemnity and Insurance.

6.1. Indemnification. Developer agrees to indemnify, defend and hold the
Agency and Authority, including elective and appointed boards, commissions, officers, agents,
employees and consultants (each an “Indemnified Party” and collectively the “Indemnified
Parties”), harmless from and against any and all claims, liabilities, losses, damages or injuries
of any kind (collectively, “Claims”) arising out of Developer’s, or Developer's contractors’,
subcontractors’, agents’ or employees’, acts, omissions, or operations under this Agreement,
including, but not limited to, the construction by the Developer of any Acquisition Improvement,
whether such acts, omissions, or operations are by Developer or any of Developer's
contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees, except to the extent such Claims are caused
by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of an Indemnified Party. This indemnification
includes, without limitation, the payment of all penalties, fines, judgments, awards, decrees,
attorneys’ fees, and related costs or expenses, and the reimbursement of Agency and Authority,
its elected officials, officers, employees, and/or agents for all legal expenses and costs incurred
by each of them. Developer shall defend the Agency as required by California Civil Code
Section 2778, and with counsel reasonably acceptable to the Agency and Authority. Developer
shall have no right to seek reimbursement from Agency or Authority for the costs of defense.

The aforementioned indemnity shall apply regardless of whether or not Agency has
approved plans and/or specifications for the Acquisition Improvements and regardless of
whether any insurance, workers compensation, disability or other employee benefit acts or
terms required under this Agreement are applicable to any Claims. This indemnification
provision is in addition to, and not in place of, any other indemnification provided by Developer
to Agency, including any indemnification provision set forth in the Developer Agreement. The
Agency does not and shall not waive any of its rights under this indemnity provision because of
its acceptance of the bonds or insurance required under the provisions of this Agreement.
Developer’s obligations to indemnify the Agency and Authority shall survive the expiration or
termination of this Agreement. Developer agrees to obtain executed indemnity agreements in
favor of the Agency with provisions identical to those set forth here in this section from each and
every construction contractor involved by, for, with or on behalf of Developer in the performance
of this Agreement. In the event Developer fails to obtain such indemnity obligations from others
as required here, Developer agrees to be fully responsible according to the terms of this section.
Failure of Agency to monitor compliance with these requirements imposes no additional
obligations on Agency and will in no way act as a waiver of any rights hereunder.

6.2. Insurance. The Developer shall deliver to the Agency a certificate of
insurance evidencing coverage for “builder's risk” covering all risks of direct physical loss,
damage, or destruction to the Acquisition Improvements in the minimum amount of the dollar
value of the Acquisition Improvements; evidence of employer liability insurance with limits of at
least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence or such other amount as may be
required by law, evidence of general bodily injury and property damage insurance with limits of
at least Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per person/per occurrence, automobile bodily injury
and property damage insurance with limits of at least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per
occurrence (including owned, non-owned and hired autos, and providing coverage for loading
and unloading), and such other insurance as may be required in the Developer Agreement.
Developer shall maintain, keep in force and pay all premiums required to maintain and keep in
force all insurance at all times during which such work is in progress. The general liability

#203110 v5 9202.2 13

173



174

insurance to be obtained by the Developer shall name the Authority, the Agency, and the CFD,
as additional insureds. The Developer shall further maintain and provide evidence of worker's
compensation insurance coverage as provided by law. Developer shall additionally comply with
all other limitations and requirements for insurance set forth in the Developer Agreement.

7. Breach of Agreement; Opportunity to Cure; Remedies.

7.1. Notice of Breach and Default. The occurrence of any of the following
constitutes a breach and default of this Agreement:

(1) Developer refuses or fails to complete any Acquisition Improvement within the
time set forth in the applicable Development Documents or abandons the construction of an
Acquisition Improvement.

2 Developer assigns the Agreement to an unaffiliated entity without the prior written
consent of Agency.

3) Developer is adjudged bankrupt or makes a general assignment for the benefit of
creditors, or a receiver is appointed in the event of Developer’s insolvency.

4) Developer or Developer’s contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees, fail
to comply with any terms or conditions of this Agreement to which the Developer or Developer’s
contractors, subcontractors, agents, or employees are subject.

(5) Developer fails to perform any obligation under this Agreement. The Agency
must serve written notice of breach and default upon Developer (and any surety that has
provided bonds with respect to an Acquisition Improvement). Developer shall have 30 days to
cure the breach and default described in the written notice of breach and default.

(6) Agency fails to perform any obligation under this Agreement. Developer must
serve written notice of breach and default upon the Agency. The Agency shall have 30 days
from receipt of such notice to cure the breach and default described in the written notice of
breach and default.

7.2. Breach of Agreement; Performance by Agency. If the Agency gives
Developer notice under Section 7.1 and Developer fails to cure the breach and default
described in the written notice prior to the expiration of the applicable cure period, a “Developer
Event of Default” shall be deemed to have occurred. In the event of the occurrence and
continuation of a Developer Event of Default, the Agency may exercise the remedies described
in Section 7.1 and in Section 7.3 below, including the right of the Agency to proceed to complete
the Acquisition Improvement by contract or other method the Agency considers advisable, at the
sole expense of Developer, however Agency is under no obligation, financial, performance or
otherwise, to complete the Acquisition Improvement. Where funds are currently available from
the collection of Special Taxes said funds shall be used first for completion of the Acquisition
Improvements in the event that the Agency elects to complete the Acquisition Improvement. In
the event of the occurrence and continuance of a Developer Event of Default, (i) Developer,
immediately upon demand, shall pay the costs and charges related to the Acquisition
Improvement and any subsequent repairs, provided, upon such payment, Developer shall be
entitled to payment for the Acquisition Improvement from the Available Amount, (ii) Agency,
without liability for doing so, may take possession of and utilize in completing the Acquisition
Improvement and repairs, if any, such materials and other property belonging to Developer as

#203110 v5 9202.2 14



may be on or about the Property and necessary for completion of the Acquisition Improvement,
and (iii) the Agency may draw upon any surety bonds required by the applicable Development
Documents.

If the Developer gives the Agency notice under Section 7.1(6) and Agency fails to cure
the breach and default described in the written notice prior to the expiration of the applicable
cure period, a “Agency Event of Default” shall be deemed to have occurred.

7.3. Remedies. It is acknowledged by the parties that the Agency would not
have entered into this Agreement if it were to be liable in damages under or with respect to this
Agreement or the application thereof, other than for the payment to the Developer of any (i)
moneys owing to the Developer hereunder, or (ii) moneys paid by the Developer pursuant to the
provisions hereof which are misappropriated or improperly obtained, withheld or applied by the
Agency.

In general, upon the occurrence and continuation of a Developer Event of Default or an
Agency Event of Default, the applicable party may pursue any remedy at law or equity available
for the breach of any provision of this Agreement, except that the Agency shall not be liable in
damages to the Developer or to any assignee or transferee of the Developer other than for the
payments to the Developer specified in the preceding paragraph. Subject to the foregoing, the
Developer covenants not to sue for or claim any damages for any alleged breach of, or dispute
which arises out of, this Agreement.

8. Miscellaneous.

8.1. Compliance with Laws. Developer shall fully comply with all federal, state,
and local laws, ordinances, and regulations in the performance of this Agreement. Developer
shall, at its own cost and expense, obtain all necessary permits and licenses for each
Acquisition Improvement, give all necessary notices, pay all fees and taxes required by law and
make any and all deposits legally required by those public utilities that will serve the
development on the Project. Copies and/or proof of payment of said permits, licenses, notices,
fee and tax payments and deposits shall be furnished to the General Manager upon request.

8.2. Cooperation. The Agency, the Authority and the Developer agree to
cooperate with respect to the completion of the financing of the Acquisition Improvements by the
Authority through the levy of the CFD Special Taxes and issuance of Bonds. The Agency, the
Authority, and the Developer agree to meet in good faith to resolve any differences on future
matters which are not specifically covered by this Agreement.

8.3. General Standard of Reasonableness. Any provision of this Agreement
which requires the consent, approval or acceptance of either party hereto or any of their
respective employees, officers or agents shall be deemed to require that the consent, approval
or acceptance not be unreasonably withheld or delayed, unless the provision expressly
incorporates a different standard. The foregoing provision shall not apply to provisions in the
Agreement which provide for decisions to be in the sole discretion of the party making the
decision.

8.4. Notices. Formal written notices, demands, correspondence and
communications between Agency and Developer shall be sufficiently given if: (a) personally
delivered; or (b) dispatched by next day delivery by a reputable carrier such as Federal Express
to the offices of Agency and Developer indicated below, provided that a receipt for delivery is

#203110 v5 9202.2 15

175



176

provided; or (c) if dispatched by first class mail, postage prepaid, to the offices of Agency and
Developer indicated below. Such written notices, demands, correspondence and
communications may be sent in the same manner to such persons and addresses as either
party may from time-to-time designate by next day delivery or by mail as provided in this
section.

Agency: Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
24631 Avenue Rockefeller
Valencia, CA 91355-3907
Attn: General Manager

Authority: California Municipal Finance Authority
2111 Palomar Airport Road, Suite 320
Carlsbad, CA 92011
Attn: Edward J. Becker

Administrator: Francisco & Associates, Inc.
Attn: Ed Espinoza
5927 Balfour Court, Suite 109
Carlsbad, CA 92008

Developer: BLC Tesoro LLC
100 Bayview Circle, Suite 240
Newport Beach, CA 92660
Attn: John Patterson

With a copy to: O’Neil LLP
19900 MacArthur Blvd., Suite 1050

Irvine, CA 92612
Attn: John P. Yeager

Notices delivered by deposit in the United States mail as provided above shall be
deemed to have been served two (2) business days after the date of deposit if addressed to an
address within the State of California, and three (3) business days if addressed to an address
within the United States but outside the State of California.

8.5. Attorney Fees. Should any legal action or arbitration be brought by either
party because of breach of this Agreement or to enforce any provision of this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to all costs of suit; reasonable attorney fees, arbitration costs
and such other costs as may be determined by the court or arbitrator.

8.6.  Entire Agreement. The terms and conditions of this Agreement constitute
the entire agreement among Authority, Agency, and Developer with respect to the matters
addressed in this Agreement. This Agreement may not be altered, amended or modified without
the written consent of all parties hereto.

8.7. Conflict with Other Agreements. Nothing contained herein shall be
construed as releasing the Developer from any condition of development or requirement
imposed by any other agreement between the Agency and the Developer or any Member of
Developer.

#203110 v5 9202.2 16



8.8.  Several Obligations. The Developer, by executing this Agreement in the
space provided below, agrees that it shall be severally responsible for all obligations of the
Developer under Sections 5.4 and 6.1 hereof to the extent of the percentages set forth adjacent
to their respective signatures.

8.9.  Assignment. The obligations and rights of the parties to this Agreement
shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective
successors, but, those rights and obligations shall not be assignable, transferable or delegable,
without the written consent of the other parties hereto, such consent to not be unreasonably
withheld, and any attempted assignment, transfer or delegation thereof which is not made
pursuant to the terms hereof shall be void. Any assignment shall be contingent on Developer
providing a written assignment and assumption agreement to Agency and Authority immediately
upon such assignment.

8.10. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence of this Agreement and of
each and every term and condition hereof.

8.11. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held, to any extent,
invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected, except as necessarily required by
the invalid provision, and shall remain in full force and effect.

8.12. Waiver or Modification. Any waiver or modification of the provisions of this
Agreement must be in writing and signed by the authorized representative(s) of each party.
Failure by a parity to insist upon the strict performance of any of the provisions of this
Agreement by the other party, or the failure by a party to exercise its rights upon the default of
the other party, shall not constitute a waiver of the party’s right to insist upon and demand strict
compliance by the other party with the terms of this Agreement.

8.13. Relationship of the Parties. Neither Developer nor the Authority nor
either's contractors, subcontractors, agents, officers, or employees are agents, partners, joint
ventures or employees of Agency and the Developer’s relationship to the Agency, if any, arising
herefrom is strictly that of an independent contractor. Developer’'s contractors and
subcontractors are exclusively and solely under the control and dominion of Developer. Further,
there are no intended third-party beneficiaries of any right or obligation assumed by the parties.

8.14. Binding upon Heirs, Successors and Assigns. The terms, covenants and
conditions of this Agreement shall be binding upon all heirs, successors and permitted assigns
of the parties hereto; provided, however, that this Agreement shall not be binding upon a
purchaser or transferee of any portion of the Property unless this Agreement has been assigned
and assumed pursuant to Section 8.9, in which event this Agreement shall remain binding upon
purchaser or transferee.

8.15. Governing Law; Venue. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced
in accordance with the laws of the State of California, without reference to choice of law
provisions. Any legal actions under this Agreement shall be brought only in the Superior Court
of the County of Los Angeles, State of California.

8.16. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed to be an original.

#203110 v5 9202.2 17

177



178

8.17. Interpretation. This Agreement shall be construed according to its fair
meaning, and not strictly for or against any party. No presumptions or rules of interpretation
based upon the identity of the party preparing or drafting the Agreement, or any part thereof,
shall apply to the interpretation of this Agreement.

8.18. Headings. Section headings in this Agreement are for convenience only
and are not intended to be used in interpreting or construing the terms, covenants or conditions
contained in this Agreement.

8.19. Authority. Each party executing this Agreement on behalf of a party
represents and warrants that such person is duly and validly authorized to do so on behalf of the
entity it purports to bind and if such party is a partnership, corporation or trustee, that such
partnership, corporation or trustee has full right and authority to enter into this Agreement and
perform all of its obligations hereunder.

8.20. Singular and Plural; Gender. As used herein, the singular of any word
includes the plural, and terms in the masculine gender shall include the feminine

8.21. Sole Agreement. This Agreement, including all exhibits hereto, constitutes
the sole agreement of the parties and supersedes all oral negotiations and prior writings with
respect to the subject matter hereof. This Agreement is intended to be consistent with the
Developer Agreement, and the rights and obligations created herein are in addition to those
created in the Developer Agreement. In the event of a conflict, it is the express intent of the
Parties that the terms in this Agreement shall govern.

[Signature Page Follows]

#203110 v5 9202.2 18



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Agency, Authority, and Developer have executed this

Agreement as of the Effective Date.

ATTEST:

#203110 v5 9202.2

[Title]

19

“AGENCY”

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER
AGENCY, a public agency

By:

[title]

‘DEVELOPER”

BLC TESORO LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company

By:

Name:

Its:

By:

Name:

Its:

‘AUTHORITY”

CALIFORNIA MUNICIPAL FINANCE
AUTHORITY, a joint powers authority

By:

Name:

Title:  Authorized Signatory

179



[This page intentionally left blank.]

180



EXHIBIT A

MAP OF THE CFD BOUNDARY

#203110 v5 9202.2 A-1

181



[This page intentionally left blank.]

182



PLACEWORKS

oy

DATE: 03.09.2018
e

— s

r 3 ®

Z

Z
<
|_
0.
L
=
%)
LIl
>
T
<
[0
T
)
)
-
=

:d//ﬂ TESORO® DELVALLE

7




[This page intentionally left blank.]

184



EXHIBIT B
DESCRIPTION OF ACQUISITION IMPROVEMENTS AND ESTIMATED COSTS

Unless specifically excluded in the Agreement, the list of eligible facilities and costs
consist of the following:

l. Acquisition Improvements' Estimated Cost
(2) Steel 1.2 Million Gallon Reservoirs $ 4,290,000
Pump Station with (2) 1000 GPM Pumps $ 2,420,000
Domestic Water, Backbone Avenida Rancho Tesoro $ 3,740,000
Domestic Water, Intracts $ 7,040,000
TOTAL $ 17,490,000

1 The description of each Acquisition Improvement is general in nature. The scope and final description of each Acquisition
Improvement shall be based upon the plans for it approved by the Agency, as necessary to serve the development within the CFD.

II. Administrative and Incidental Expenses

In addition to the above facilities, other incidental expenses that may be financed by the
CFD include but are not limited to the following: the cost of planning, permitting, approving and
designing the authorized facilities (including the cost of environmental evaluation,
orthophotography, environmental remediation/mitigation); land acquisition and easement
payments for authorized facilities; project management, construction staking; engineering
studies and preparation engineer's reports (if required); utility relocation and demolition costs
incidental to the construction of the public facilities; and any other expenses incidental to the
construction, completion, and inspection of the facilities and related expenses associated with
any of the foregoing.

In addition, the CFD shall fund the direct and indirect expenses incurred by the Agency

in carrying out its duties with respect to the CFD including reimbursement of costs related to the
formation of the CFD as well as reimbursement of any costs advanced by the Agency.

#203110 v5 9202.2 B-1

185



[This page intentionally left blank.]

186



EXHIBIT C

ACTUAL COST CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to the Acquisition Agreement, dated as of , 2021 (the “Acquisition
Agreement”), by and between the a (the “Developer”), the California
Municipal Finance Authority (“Authority”), and the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (“Agency”),
the Developer hereby requests (a) payment of the Acquisition Price of the Acquisition
Improvements or Eligible Portion thereof, described in Attachment 1 hereto. Capitalized terms
not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in the Acquisition
Agreement.

In connection with this Actual Cost Certificate the undersigned hereby represents and
warrants to the County as follows:

1. The undersigned is an authorized representative of the Developer, qualified to
execute this certificate on behalf of the Developer and knowledgeable as to the matters set
forth herein.

2. The Developer has submitted or submits herewith to the General Manager and
the Administrator Record Drawings or in the case of an Eligible Portion, commits to submit
Record Drawings at the completion of construction and acceptance by the Agency of the
Acquisition Improvements, for each of the Acquisition Improvements described in Attachment 1,
and such drawings, as applicable, are true, correct and complete representations of the
Acquisition Improvements listed in Attachment 1.

3. Each of the Acquisition Improvements or Eligible Portion thereof described in
Attachment 1 has been constructed in accordance with the approved improvement plans (the
“Plans”), and in accordance with all applicable Agency standards and the requirements of the
Acquisition Agreement, and the Plans, and none of the Acquisition Improvements described in
Attachment 1 or Eligible Portion thereof has been the subject of any prior Payment Request.

4, The true and correct Actual Cost of each of the Authorized Facilities and/or
Eligible Portion is set forth in Attachment 1 hereto.

5. The Developer has submitted or submits herewith to the Administrator a copy of
each construction contract for each of the Acquisition Improvements described in Attachment
1, a copy of the bid notice for each such contract, a copy of each change order applicable to
each such contract, all change orders having been approved by the General Manager, or his
designee, and construction quantities certified by the engineer of record.

6. The Developer has submitted or submits herewith to the Administrator invoices,
receipts, worksheets and other evidence of costs for each of the Acquisition Improvements
described in Attachment 1 or Eligible Portion thereof, which are in sufficient detail to allow the
Administrator to verify the Actual Cost of such Acquisition Improvements or Eligible Portion
thereof.

7. The Developer has submitted or submits herewith to the Administrator evidence
that each of the invoices, receipts, worksheets and other evidence of costs referred to in the

#203110 v5 9202.2 C-1

187



preceding paragraph, has been paid in full, which evidence is in the form of copies of cancelled
checks or such other form as the Administrator has approved in writing.

8. There has not been filed with or served upon the Developer notice of any
lien, right to lien or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive, the payment of the
Acquisition Price for each of the Acquisition Improvement described in Attachment 1 or Eligible
Portion thereof which has not been released or will not be released simultaneously with the
payment of such obligation, other than materialmen’s or mechanics’ liens accruing by operation
of law.

9. The Developer has submitted or submits herewith to the Administrator copies of
unconditional or conditional (providing for release upon payment) lien releases from the
General Contractor for all work with respect to each Eligible Portion of the Acquisition
Improvements described in Attachment 1. In the case of a Payment Request for a completed
Acquisition Improvement including the release of prior held retention for Eligible Portions
thereof, the Developer submits herewith to the Administrator copies of unconditional or
conditional (providing for release upon payment) lien releases from all contractors,
subcontractors and materialmen in addition to a recorded Notice of Completion for said
Acquisition Improvement,

10. The representations and warranties of the Developer set forth in the Acquisition
Agreement are true and correct on and as of the date hereof with the same force and effect as
if made on and as of the date hereof.

11. The Developer represents that it has satisfied the conditions specified in the
Acquisition Agreement for the payment of the Acquisition Price.

| hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the above representations and
warranties are true and correct.

By:

Name:

Title:

#203110 v5 9202.2 Cc-2

188



#203110 v5 9202.2

ATTACHMENT 1

Acquisition Improvement (or
Eligible Portion thereof)

Actual
Cost

[Insert detailed description of
Acquisition Improvement to be
acquired]

Total

C-3

189



[This page intentionally left blank.]

190



EXHIBIT D

DISBURSEMENT REQUEST FORM

To:
Attention:
Fax:
Phone:
E-mail:

Re:  CMFA CFD No. ( )

The undersigned, a duly authorized officer of the SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER
AGENCY (the “Agency”) hereby requests a withdrawal from the CFD Acquisition and Project
Fund for Improvement Area No. _, as follows:

Request Date: [Insert Date of Request]

Name of Developer:

Withdrawal Amount: [Insert Acquisition Price/Installment Payment]

Acquisition Improvements
: [Insert Description of Acquisition
Improvement(s)/Eligible Portion(s)]

Payment Instructions: [Insert Wire Instructions or Payment Address
for Developer or Developer’s designee as
provided by the Developer]

The undersigned hereby certifies as follows:

The Withdrawal is being made in accordance with a permitted use of the monies
pursuant to the Acquisition Agreement and the Withdrawal is not being made for the purpose of
reinvestment.

None of the items for which payment is requested have been reimbursed previously from
this or any other Acquisition and Project Fund.

If the Withdrawal Amount is greater than the funds held in the Acquisition and Project
Fund, the Authority Trustee is authorized to pay the amount of such funds and to pay remaining
amount(s) as funds are subsequently deposited in the Acquisition and Project Fund, should that
occur.

The amounts being disbursed pursuant to this request are being used to finance or
refinance certain public infrastructure and facilities (the “Acquisition Improvements”). The
Agency will own, and for the entire useful life of such Acquisition Improvements reasonably
expects to own, all such Acquisition Improvements, except those facilities identified in
Government Code Section 53313.5(e). To the extent any of such Acquisition Improvements are

#203110 v5 9202.2 D-1

191



192

sold to an entity that is not a state or local government agency, the Agency will seek the advice
and approval of bond counsel to the Authority prior to any such sale. The Agency will not allow
any of such Acquisition Improvements to be used (for example, by lease or other contract) in the
trade or business of any nongovernmental persons (other than in their roles as members of the
general public) except as permitted pursuant to Government Code Section 53313.5(e). All such
Acquisition Improvements will be used in the performance of essential governmental functions
of the Agency or another state or local government agency. The average expected useful life of
such Acquisition Improvements is at least 20 years. The representations and covenants
contained in this paragraph are intended to support the conclusion that the interest paid on the
bonds issued to finance the Acquisition Improvements is excluded from gross income for federal
income tax purpose under Section 1.03 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”).

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY

By:

Title:

#203110 v5 9202.2 D-2



EXHIBIT E

BIDDING, CONTRACTING AND CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS FOR
ACQUISITION IMPROVEMENTS

When the estimated cost to construct any Acquisition Improvement will exceed thirty
thousand dollars ($30,000), Developer shall let the contract to the lowest responsible bidder
after advertising for bids by three insertions in a daily newspaper of general circulation
published in the Santa Clarita Valley area or by two insertions in a nondaily newspaper of
general circulation published in the Santa Clarita Valley area. In the event no responsive
proposals are received, Developer shall solicit bids from qualified contractors. Developer shall
advertise for bids for any materials and supplies to be used in work for Acquisition
Improvements that exceed $30,000 and award such material and supply contracts to the lowest
responsible bidder. Developer does not have to advertise for bids for work, or materials or
supplies, if the cost of the Acquisition Improvement does not exceed thirty thousand dollars
($30,000).

No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for the public Acquisition
Improvements unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor
Code Section 1725.5. No contractor or subcontractor may work on the public Acquisition
Improvements unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor
Code Section 1725.5. Developer shall be responsible for ensuring that these contractor
registration requirements are adhered to since construction of the public Acquisition
Improvements is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of
Industrial Relations.

An authorized representative of the Agency and the Administrator shall be provided a
copy of the tabulation of bid results upon request.

Contract(s) for the construction of the public Acquisition Improvements shall be awarded
to the qualified contractor(s) submitting the lowest responsible bid(s), as determined by the
Developer. Developer shall not award a contract to a contractor that is in conflict of interest with
the Developer or the Agency pursuant to Government Code Section 1090.

The contractor to whom a contract is awarded shall be required to pay not less than the
prevailing rates of wages pursuant to the Labor Code Regulations, including Labor Code
Sections 1770, 1773 and 1773.1. A current copy of applicable wage rates shall be on file in the
Office of the Clerk of the Agency, as required by Labor Code Section 1773.2.

#203110 v5 9202.2 E-1

193



[This page intentionally left blank.]

194



ATTACHMENT 2

DEPOSIT AND REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS DEPOSIT AND REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made
and entered into effective as of (“Effective Date”) by and between BLC
Tesoro LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the “Developer”), and the Santa Clarita
Valley Water Agency (“SCVWA?”).

RECITALS

A. The Developer has submitted or will submit an application to the California
Municipal Finance Authority (the “Authority”) to initiate and conduct proceedings for
establishment of a community facilities district, pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community
Facilities Act of 1982 (the “Act”), related to the Developer’s development (such community
facilities district, the “CFD”), and to issue and sell special tax bonds of the Authority, acting on
behalf of the CFD, in one or more series over time (the “Bonds”) pursuant to the Act and upon
the security of the unpaid special tax revenues derived from the levy of the landowner-voter-
approved special tax levied upon the taxable property in the CFD, which is to be levied to
finance the cost and expense of acquiring, constructing and installing certain public capital
improvements of SCVWA (the “Authorized SCVWA Improvements”).

B. In the event the Authority is able to accomplish sale and delivery of Bonds on
terms and conditions satisfactory to the Authority, the Authority intends to utilize the proceeds of
sale thereof to (1) reimburse the Developer for any deposit made pursuant to this Agreement and
(2) finance the acquisition, construction and installation of the Authorized SCVWA
Improvements, including certain authorized incidental expenses of the CFD together with the
costs of issuance of the Bonds.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants set
forth herein, and for other consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

Section 1. The Deposit. The Developer hereby agrees to provide, or cause to be
provided, to SCVWA an initial deposit of $70,000 (the “Initial Deposit”), to be used by
SCVWA toward the payment of costs of SCVWA incurred in reviewing and processing the
documents and approvals required in order for the Authority to initiate the proceedings to
establish the CFD and to allow the CFD and Developer to finance the Authorized SCVWA
Improvements (the “Initial Costs”). The Initial Deposit, together with any subsequent deposits
made pursuant to this Agreement are collectively referred to as the “Deposit”. SCVWA shall at
all times maintain records as to the expenditures of the Deposit. The Deposit shall be disbursed
as set forth below.

The Deposit may be sent via check or wire as follows:

Address for Deposit by Check:
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

#203777 v2 9186.5

195



196

27234 Bouquet Canyon Road
Santa Clarita, CA 91350-2173
ATTN: Chief Financial and Administrative Officer

Wire Instructions:

Account Name: Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Account Number: 4221468572

Bank: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

From USA:

ABA Number: 121000248

Section 2. Use of Deposit. The Deposit shall be used by SCVWA only as follows:

@ Initial Costs. The Authority may draw upon the Deposit to pay for the Initial
Costs, which include, but are not limited to, reimbursement for the time and expenses of
SCVWA staff and related costs, as well as the fees and expenses of any consultants to SCVWA
(such as engineering and legal) with whom the Initial Costs are incurred.

(b) CFED Formed; Bonds Issued. If the CFD is formed and Bonds are issued under
the Act, SCVWA hereby agrees the Authority may promptly reimburse the Developer, without
interest, all amounts charged against the Deposit, such reimbursement to be made solely from the
proceeds of such Bonds and only to the extent otherwise permitted under the Act. As soon as
practicable after SCVWA’s completion of its review and processing of the documents and
approvals described in Section 1 above, SCVWA shall return to the Developer the then-
unexpended Deposit, if any, without interest.

Section 3. Additional Deposit. If the Initial Deposit falls below $10,000, SCVWA
shall notify Developer either by telephone or in writing prior to incurring any additional costs.
Upon Developer’s acknowledgment of such notice, SCWA shall make written demand upon
Developer for an additional deposit, which shall be made in the amount of $25,000 and shall be
paid within 15 days of written request by SCVWA. Any additional deposit so paid shall be
reimbursed to the Developer, without interest, from proceeds of Bonds or special taxes levied for
the CFD.

Section 4. No Debt or Liability of SCVWA. This Agreement is not a debt or liability
of SCVWA. SCVWA shall in no event be liable hereunder other than for the return of the
unexpended and uncommitted portions of the Deposit as provided in Section 2 above. SCVWA
shall not be obligated to advance any of its own funds with respect to the matters described
herein or for any of the other purposes listed in Section 1 hereof. No member of the Board or
officer, employee or agent of SCVWA shall in any event be personally liable hereunder.

Section 5. Amendment and Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon and
inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of the parties hereto. In the event the
Developer shall assign its rights to receive reimbursement, the Developer agrees to provide
SCVWA with such assurances as SCVWA may reasonably require from the assignee of the
Developer as to the rights of reimbursement and SCVWA reserves the right to make any

#203777 v2 9186.5 2



reimbursements payable jointly to such persons as SCVWA may reasonably expect to be paid.
This Agreement may be assigned, in whole or in part, by the Developer to the purchaser of any
parcel of land within the Property provided, however, such assignment shall not be effective
unless and until SCVWA has been notified, in writing, of such assignment.

Section 6. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between
the parties with respect to the matters provided for herein and supersedes all prior agreements
and negotiations between the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement.

Section 7. Notices. Any notice, payment or instrument required or permitted by this
Agreement to be given or delivered to either party shall be deemed to have been received when
personally delivered or seventy-two hours following deposit of the same in any United States
Post Office in California, registered or certified, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

SCVWA: Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
24631 Avenue Rockefeller
Valencia, California 91355-3907
Attn: General Manager

Developer: BLC Tesoro LLC
100 Bayview Circle, Suite 240
Newport Beach, CA 92660
Attn: John Patterson

Each party may change its address for delivery of notice by delivering written notice of
such change of address to the other party hereto.

Section 8. Attorneys’ Fees. In the event of the bringing of any action or suit by any
party against any other party arising out of this Agreement, the party in whose favor final
judgment shall be entered shall be entitled to recover from the losing party all costs and expenses
of suit, including reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Section 9. Severability. If any part of this Agreement is held to be illegal or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall be
given effect to the fullest extent reasonably possible.

Section 10.  Governing Law. This Agreement and any dispute arising hereunder shall
be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

Section 11.  Waiver. Failure by a party to insist upon the strict performance of any of
the provisions of this Agreement by the other party hereto, or the failure by a party to exercise its
rights upon the default of another party, shall not constitute a waiver of such party’s right to
insist and demand strict compliance by such other party with the terms of this Agreement
thereafter.

Section 12.  No Third-Party Beneficiaries. No person or entity shall be deemed to be a
third-party beneficiary hereof, and nothing in this Agreement (either express or implied) is
intended to confer upon any person or entity, other than SCVWA and Developer (and their

#203777 v2 9186.5 3

197



respective successors and assigns, exclusive of individual homebuyers), any rights, remedies,
obligations or liabilities under or by reason of this Agreement.

Section 13.  Effective. This Agreement shall be effective upon the execution of the
Developer and no separate execution of the Agreement shall be required by SCVWA and/or
Developer.

Section 14.  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute but one instrument. To
facilitate execution of this Agreement, the parties may execute and exchange by facsimile or
electronic mail counterparts of the signature pages, which facsimile or electronic mail
counterparts shall be binding as original signature pages.

#203777 v2 9186.5 4

198



IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the parties have executed this Agreement to be effective as of
the day and year written above.

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY,
a public agency

By:
Name:
Title:

BLC TESORO LLC,

a Delaware limited liability company

By:

Name:

Title:

#203777 v2 9186.5 5

199



[This page intentionally left blank.]

200



ATTACHMENT 3

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
APPROVING AN ACQUISITION FUNDING AGREEMENT
AMONG THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY,
THE CALIFORNIA MUNICIPAL FINANCE AUTHORITY
AND BLC TESORO LLC
AND TAKING OTHER ACTIONS RELATING THERETO

WHEREAS, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (the “Agency”) previously took action to
become a member of the California Municipal Finance Authority (the “Authority”), and to authorize
participation in the Authority’s Bond Opportunities for Land Development (“BOLD”) program,
pursuant to which the Authority may form a community facilities district under the provisions of
Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 53311) of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the California
Government Code, commonly known as the “Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982” (the
“Act”), levy special taxes, and issue bonds, for the purpose of facilitating cost-effective financing
for public infrastructure that developers are required by the Agency to construct; and

WHEREAS, BLC Tesoro LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the “Developer”), is the owner
and developer of certain real property within the Agency, and has applied for financing through
the BOLD program; and

WHEREAS, the Developer has requested that the Authority conduct proceedings for the
formation of a community facilities district (the “Community Facilities District”), pursuant to the
Act, for the purpose, among others, of financing through the levy of special taxes and sale of
bonds the design, construction and acquisition of public facilities which are necessary to meet
increased demands placed upon the Agency as a result of the development of the property within
the Community Facilities District; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 53316.2 through 53316.6 of the California Government Code,
a community facilities district may finance facilities to be owned or operated by an entity other
than the Authority that created the Community Facilities District, pursuant to a joint community
facilities agreement if the legislative body of each entity adopts a resolution declaring that such a
joint agreement would be beneficial to the residents of that entity; and

WHEREAS, there has been presented to the Board of Directors a form of Acquisition Funding
Agreement by and among the Agency, the Authority, and the Developer, which also serves as a
joint community facilities agreement under Sections 53316.2 through 53316.6 (the “Agreement”);
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined that the proposed Agreement will be beneficial
to the residents of the Agency and the proposed community facilities district.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency as follows:

1. The Board of Directors of the Agency determines that the Agreement will be
beneficial to the residents of the Agency and the proposed Community Facilities
District.

201



2. The Agreement is approved in the form submitted to the Board of Directors at the
meeting at which this resolution is adopted and the President, General Manager,
Assistant General Manager, or their designees, are authorized to execute and deliver
the Agreement on behalf of the Agency, and the Secretary to the Board of Directors
or her designee is authorized to attest thereto. The General Manager of the Agency,
or his designee, is authorized to consent to such modifications of the Agreement as
are determined by counsel to the Agency to be necessary, provided such revisions
are not material.

3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. The Secretary is
hereby authorized and directed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution and the
final, executed Agreement to the Developer and to CMFA.

55396.00063\34268301.1

202



dTIVA T4d O4OSH
w - —
y NN ANVTOEIOVd LTHOdMAN s

120T ‘L 1oquieydeg
SI0103I1(] JO preog Adud3y 191ep\ ADS 03 UOIIBIUISAI]

sunnuBuLj
JOLDSI(Y SAVI[IOEY A)Unwuwo))

IT1VA T4d OUOSH],
7 &Q 7
\/b




11V a o4oS
; 1 qu AOSHT, _
. W\HN ANV DIAIOVd LIOdMAN s

'S99J
Jooyd ue[d pue dAneNSIUIUPE UI UOI[[IW [§ I9A0 pred sey 103[o1d 3y ‘uonippe uj

'$1500 A1ddns 1912M /A EH Y} JO dxeys SII I0J
$1509 SUIALIED UT UOI[[IW 7§ A[1edU VM ADS/VMTO Pred sey 109fo1d oy ‘€107 90UIS

72207 1184 ur pajedionue st 1939lo1g ay) ur Aouedndado )siy Y,

"SIOP[INGAWOY JUBYIIIW JOJ IS dY) SUIPLIF PAOUIWWIOI SBY PUB JUdWdO[IAIP 10
MOT[e 0} SJUSWANINUS PAIINDAI ) PAAIdIAI sey ( JdO[oAd(,,) pue ] diy1oed 10dMAIN

'Sasn
uoneaIdal pue 2oeds uado Jo sa19' ()()()‘T JOAO0 YIIM ‘SAIdB G/ 7T sapn[our 10901 oy,

‘(syrun payirenb a8e ¢9¢ pue sjIun [RUONIPRI) GGi7) SHUN [BNUIPISAI [B10) ()78
JO 1uawdo[aAdp 9y} J0J smof[e (,393l01(,,) 199[01d J[[BA [P 0I0SI], 1B SpuR[YSIH Y.

‘9007 0} 0007 WOJJ pAIONISUOI AJTUNUITUOD
J[[BA [P 010, SuInSIXd Ay} Jo aseyd [eury ay) SI J[[BA [P 0I0SI], Je Spue[YSIH UL

NOILdINOS3d 103rodd




e STINVAWOD 4O dNOMO
A ANVTOIIOVd THOdMAN
—2

NVd 31IS




v, a o4oS
47171 \\h/qm dOSH], —
. W\HN ANV DIAIOVd LIOdMAN s

"JUAWAISY Sulpun g
pue JudwAI3Y J1sodd( ay) da01dde $1030311(] JO pieod IBM ADS AU} 1oy} sisanbax 10do[aAd(q Ay

"$JS00 AU} punj [[IM (4D Y} pue ‘syuduwdAoIduwir Ay} JONNSU0d
[[IM 11eA\N ADS 10U ‘10dO[9Ad(T QUL “UOI[[IW §'/$ JO IS0 PALWISY UB [JIM SISOD dINJONISeIJul
I91BM. ADS JO 3urdoueuly oy} J0J SApraoid ‘YD Yl Sk SIAIIS OSs[e YIIym Juawdddy Juipung dyYJ,

'000°01$ MO[9q S[[BJ JIsodap [enIUl Oy} JUIAS
A uI dpew oq [[1M 000°SZ$ JO unowe Ay} ut s3sodap [euonippy (4D pasodoid ay) yim pajeroosse
S1S09 punj 03 1AM ADS UM 000°0L$ pansodap sey 10do[oAd( yudwadIdy 3isoda ay) 03 juensing

"D pasodoid ayy 03 parear (L JUdtAdIIy SuIpun,,,) JuUSWIAIIY Surpun, pue uonismboy jyeip
€ SB [[oM Se (, JuddaI3y 11s0da(],,) JUWAIFY JUWISINQUIY pue 31soda( € SI JYSIu0) NOA 310Jog

"SONI[I0B] JOMAS PUB SANI[IoB] uoneodsuen
‘SON}I[IOB] [OJIUOD POO[J puny 01 Ajuno)) pue A1) oyl YIM SO Ol J9JUS OS[e [[IM Jodo[aAd( YL

"S99J 191 M ADS JO Surdoueulj oy} MO[[e JoU PInom VD[
UL 'SAnI[IoR] 19Jep\ ADS MaU punj 0 04D oY SUIMO[[e (, VAD[,,) JUSWAAIZY SanI[Ioe] Arunuro))
JUIOf B OJUI JAUD JAJBM ADS ‘ddD a109 paosodoid ayy yarm uondauuod ul jeys sysanbar 1odojoadg

"SONI[IQISU0dSal QA RISIUTWUPE PUR [BIOUBUL) JOJBA\

ADS 3Sul03u0 OU A Y} pue (11D Y} 0} pAje[dr s1dPew [[e sa[puey VAND weirsoid (.q1094.,)
Juowdo[aad( pueT 103 sanrumaodd( puog,, Si ysnoiyl (14D & WI0J 0} VAND SUIMO[[B UOnN[0sal

e paydope sey pue (. VAIND,,) AIoyiny ddueul [ediorunjy eIUWIOJI[E) JO I0qUAW B SI I3JBM ADS

1S3NO3d ad4d




v, a o4oS
¢ 47171 \\hfqm dOSH], —
. W\HN ANV DIAIOVd LIOdMAN s

000°06%°L1S SANI[IDE] I9JBAN [BIO ]

000°0%0°LS seary Juruue[d - I9JBAN d1ISAWO(]
000°0L°€$ 0J0S3 ], OYOURY BPIUSAY duoqydey - I9JBA\ OISO
0000t C$ sdumng NdD 000°T oM, - uonel§ dung
000°06C°7$ SIOAJOSIY UOTJel) UOTIN €T [921S OM ]

1S0)) pajewnsH $133[0ag yudwdAoadwy YVAAADS

"Ajiunuiuiod Jurpunons o) Aouepunpal dpIAod [[Im WIIsAS uonnqguisip Jdjem mMau Y,

JJOUdq Funy3IJaIy [eUOI3dI (M SSQ0de judwedd( QI Auno) Y o) pedidy mau
© SB [[OM SB BAIR JJIAIJS IBM ADS SIIUD dY) 0] J1JoUdq [BUOL3AI B OPIAOI [IM SYUB) MAU OM |,

‘(9ourUdUIBW WIISAS J0J A[IQIXI[J PUB ‘AOUIOJI ATIdUD
‘sounssaid 901AIs dAoxdwr pinom YoIym) SanI[Idoe) uonnguuisip pue d3elols Idjem [euonippe

suneard AQq sidoAed ojer mau pue FupsIxd Joudq [[im s303foad judwosocidwr Idjem IS,

"(MO0[2q 9[qel) oI ¢/ 1$ APrewrnxoxdde are syudwoAorduwr 1098 p\ ADS J0J 1S0D [0} Y[

SALLMIDVH J31VM ADS M3N




9 9711 dM%
“ )
77

ANV DIIIDVd TMOdMAN mmm

%S9°1

%CE'1

%S8’1

%¢£8°1

ey xe], A309doag A1 [BI0L

91°SI$

€OL TS

ST6'0€$

S€0°0CS

saxe], A119doid [enuuy [e10],

PSL'ES

0%

98€°69

SE€9°CS

Xe], [e19adS (01D pasodoig

696$

068$

860°1$

S00°I$

$331eYD) PAXI pauIrquo))

GLLS

7C9%

081°1$

CLLS

(2%0090L0°0) 1018\

St

6S€S

8L9S

142%)

(%91S0t0°0) 939][0D Aunwwio))

009%

€87$

€169

665$

(%2+9¥50°0) 100Y9S YSIH

979%

0SS

€S6$

ST9$

(%T120LS0°0) [00ydS Arejudwio[g

LL6°OTS

€78°8$

91L91$

€S6°01$

(26000000 T) [e19U3D)

soxe], A119d0id WAIO[BA PV

V0L°L60° TS

€EE38S

6€9°TLI°T$

67€°S60°1$

QLI QWOH 93BIOAY PAIYSIIM

868°C

GS0°C

LYY

€Ir'e

(14bS) 9z1S SWOoH 938 I0AY PAIYSIIM

0C8
I3RIIAY
PAIYSIOA
/ 1830],

So¢
yun

payienQ
-3y

LET

jian) dAS
JeIsg

81¢

N @4
[euonIpea],

XU U

suondwnssy xe] A313doag pue 3d3loag

SISATVNY 40 AJVNINIT3Sd




A/
/ 47171 quﬁ OYOSH], —
. W\HN ANV DIAIOVd LIOdMAN s

"sall|ioey Ajuno pue A o} edueleq By} pue sani|ioe} JoJe )\ ADS dU} 0} pajedo||e aq 0} pajoadxa s| Uol|iw G /1§ .

1L9V68‘ VS £SP3AV0.IJ UONINIISUO)) JIN
(000°00L$) $1507) 9oUEnss]
(1z5°018%) 159191u] pazifeide))
(806°90L°C$) pUN,] 9AIOSY
(006°L¥LS) JUNOJSI(] S IOILIMISPU(]
000°098°6t'$ SPa9001J puoyg SSOIn)
%06°¢ PISIA puUOyg 95BIAY

1L6°LLOES SUonII[0) Xe], dJD [enUuy [e10],
Z SQouenss] puog JO Ioquuny|

junowry SPa3301 puog pajrewnsy pue suondwnssy puog

(QINNILNOD) SISATVNY Ad2 AMVNIWIZA




v, a o4oS
9 47171 \\h/qm dOSH], —
. W\HN ANV DIAIOVd LIOdMAN s

‘Aiqeded Sunysyaany
9SBAIOUI 0} SHUB) JOJeM MIU Y} 0} IXAU PIJed0] 9q [ doisi[ay judwireda( 1] MU Yy

1M 0d 18011999 JudurtIdd 0) PAJOAUUO0D 3] [[IM SuUB) Jdjem SUnSIXH
"1S0D 0U 18 VM ADS AU} 0} PALIdJSURI) 3 [[IM SIS JUB) IJem pue syue) Jdjem SUunSIXy

"SIQWIOISND
3unsixa pue mdu 03 Aypiqeded vonngisip padoo] apraoird s wsAs aurpadid maN

*SIOWOISND
3unsIxo pue Mmau 0} IIAIOS IdjeM JO AJ[Ier[ol osearoul [[im uonels dund moN

"SUO[[e3 uoI[[I {7 AQ Aj1oeded 98.I0)S 9SBAIOUIL [[IM SYUB) J9JBM MIN

"wdIsAs qurjadid
pue uonels dund ‘syue) I1ojem om) IUIPN[OUL SANI[IOL] JdJeM JO UOI[[IW G/ [ SQOUBUI]

d31VM ADS Ol S1i43IN39

'04,G9" | SI 9JBI XB) A3RIdAL PAYSIoM Y, Il Ad110d 047 Y1 MO[dq [[9M ST YITYM dN[BA
PIsSSasse S W0y B JO 9,68 0} %,7¢ | woly sdduer 3109[01d Ay} JOJ el Xe) JANIJYJO Y],

Jd3ANG3INOH OL LOVdNI




-

TIVA 14d O30S
6 v STINVAWOD 4O dNOMO
P ANV DIAIDVd LHOdMAN
—_2

S31IS MNVL 431VM




JTIVA T4d O40SH
ot w . SAINVINOD 40 dNOYO) mmm
, WMN ANVTOIAIOVd LIOdMIN s

SIINVIWOD 2O dNOYO mmm 1202 ‘2L AINr e
ANVT OIIIOVd TMOdMAN s SILTOVH ¥3ILVM-a4D

JTIVAT3A 0HO0S3l

e 1

s, SANVIHOIH 3HL

T\ SNV MNYL
¥ILWM 03S0d0Nd

SAONYNILUNSdY ONY
SINVHTAH "S¥AEW DILS3IN0A
ONY NOILY2IHl S3anNToN
HALYM DILS3INCO 03S0d0ud

(SYEGER

SALLMIDVH J31VM




“ )
27

SAINVAINOD 4O dNOED

]
ANVTOMHIDVA LTHOdMAN

SIINYGWOD SO gNOYD
QZ«aU-EU«ﬂH&D&?mZI

LO5 = b TN

Hos

o0 st A

|

SINVHIAH "SMILEW DILSIN0A
ONY NOILYDIHEl SAMTONI
HAL¥M DILS3IN0O 0350d0ud

fYELEY
I

ANIMHOLVIN |

Leoz ‘2L Anre
SIILMOVE ¥3LYMW- ad0

JTIVA T30 0d0S3L
SANVTHOIH 3HL

SALMOYS ANYL
HMALYM DNILSIXI

SAINYNALYNSDY ONY NOWYLS dWnd d3sododd

R . 1 ELEST BT -
FORES ] s 0L e sy Usy, G

s5350i i

SALLMIDVH J31VM




TTVA T1dd 0d4OSyH
cl W L [ |
. W\HN ANVTOHIDVd LIOdMAN mmm

"QINJoNIISeIyul papadu puny djoy o3
wei3ord 109 2yi pue Suroueuyj (.40 Pasn ALY 2)e)S Y} Ul S)OLSIP [e10ads pue so1oudde 1ojem IOYJ0 SNOIWNN

SINUIBY J9)JBAN _YIQ PUe SAAD

‘Ky[Iger 1o ‘Aiqrsuodsax
‘JUOWIOA[OAUL AUB dARY J0U [[IM I8 ADS 'SOXB) Juanbur[op Aue Jo uonod[[0d Y} 10J 2[qrsuodsar 3q [[IM VIIND

SoXe], juanburpq

'SNSSI paje[al (14D 18 A[puey [[IM VAND Pue 109(o1d Siy)
£AQ PaIndas AJ9[0S WISIUBYDIW FUIdURUL dUO[B-PUe])S B SI S1Y |, “Aj1oeded urpuoq s, 191ep\ ADS 01 10edwir ou SI I3y, .

AnRede) surpuog S, 19JeA\ ADS U0 JH
‘[119 x®} 119y} Surptegdal suonsanb Aue dAey A3y JI [[B0 0} SI1dAedxe) 10J paisI] 2q [[IM Jdquinu

duoyd s, Jojensiuriupe Ay} pue VAN ‘[[19 X1 Y3 U0 ST VAIND ‘1119 Xe1 A19doid ay) uo paisi| J0u S I ADS
suonsanQ [iig XeL

"QJIAIAS I9JBA ADS UM SIQUMOIWOY 3UurjsIxa 0) jJoedwir oON

2J9JeM ADS 011S00 0197

S191BA ADS 01 JSUI [BIOUBUL] ON
dansodxy pue s)oedui] [BISI] 19JeA\ ADS

"109[014 9y} Jo joeduur
oy} de3nw 303[01d Y} UI SIOUMOIWOY IMNJ SJUAWIA0IdWI MU JO $3S09 Y3 10} Aed jou op s1ohed ajer Sunsixyg

"uopIng dAnRISIUIWUPE
J0 [eroueuly Aue Surunsse I9jepy ADS noyim sjudwdAorduwr orqnd 103 Surpuny pojeId[dd9. SOPIAOL]

ddd VAIND ¢ Jo sjyaudg

SOV4 / SIHOITHOIH 4D d3S0d0dd




ANV DIIIDVd TMOdMAN mmm

SLIN3NINOD ANV SNOILSIND




ANV DIIIDVd TMOdMAN mmm

iINOA MNVHL




ITEM NO.

M 6.3

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 17, 2021
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Rochelle Patterson  * ;
Director of Finance and Administration

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution Adjusting Employer’s Contributions for PERS Medical
Insurance

SUMMARY

CalPERS has published the 2022 Regional Health Premiums on its offered medical plans. As
part of the new rates, CalPERS has combined two (2) of the Preferred Provider Organization
(PPO) plans. The Agency’s current resolution, approved by the Board in August 2019, set the
Agency’s contribution to 90% of PERS Care PPO plan. As a result of the plan merger, the
PERS Care plan will no longer exist. The Agency’s current resolution with CalPERS will need to
be amended to incorporate the plan changes.

DISCUSSION

Options were discussed with the Finance and Administration (F&A) Committee for how to
approach an updated resolution. It should be noted that CalPERS sets the cost of plans in
several regions. Some of our employees and retirees reside in Region 3 (includes Los Angeles
County) with others residing in Region 2 (includes Kern and Ventura Counties). Since 77% of
the participating employees/retirees/directors reside within Region 3, the funding contribution
alternatives were proposed using Region 3 rates as the reference point. (See Attachment 1 for
all CalPERS plans for Region 2 and 3.)

The Agency offers a variety of medical insurance plans through CalPERS that include Health
Maintenance Organization (HMO) plans and PPO options, with premiums that vary annually. It
has been Agency practice to cover insurance premiums up to 90% of the highest cost plan,
which in 2019 was the PERS Care PPO plan for Region 3 (Los Angeles County).

CalPERS has merged two PPO plans, PERS Care and PERS Choice into one plan called
PERS Platinum. A third PPO plan, PERS Select, will be transitioned to PERS Gold. CalPERS
has not yet published the summary of benefits for the new named plans, therefore, the type of
benefit coverage such as deductibles and co-pays is not available at this time. Due to this
change, and the Agency’s current health insurance contribution resolution which sets the
agency share as a percentage of cost for PERS Care PPO, which will no longer exist, a new
resolution is required by CalPERS.

On the next page is quick reference to the CalPERS proposed plan changes.

217


ajacobs
Item 6.3

ajacobs
Rochelle Patterson


218

PP

2021 Basic 2021 2022 Basic 2022 Percent
Plans Single | 2-Party | Family Plans Single | 2-Party | Family | Change

Basic Premiums - Region 3
Los Angeles, Riverside and San Bernardino

PERS Care $1,036.07 | $2,072.14 | $2,693.78 . -16.67%
- PERS Platinum | $863.37 | $1,726.74 | $2,244.76

PERS Choice | $ 761.23 | $1,522.46 | $1,979.20 13.42%

PERS Select $ 45994 | $§ 919.88 | $1,195.84 | PERS Gold $575.56 | $1,151.12 | $1,496.46 25.14%

CalPERS also offers the Anthem Traditional HMO plan which has a rate that is more expensive
than the PERS Care plan, which the Agency historically used to base its contributions (see
below).

HMO
Basic Premiums - Region 3
Los Angeles, Riverside and San Bernardino
. 2021 2022 Percent
Basic Plans'’ > : - -
Single 2-Party Family Single 2-Party Family Change
Anthem Traditional | $984.21 | $1,96842 | $ 2,5658.95 | $ 93557 | $1,871.14 | $2,432.48 -5%

Agency approved contributions for 2021 based upon 90% of the PERS Care plan are as follows:

$ 932.46 — employee or retiree or Director only (“EE”)
$1,864.93 — employee or retiree or Director with one dependent (‘EE+1”)
$2,424.40 — employee or retiree or Director with more than one dependent (“Family”)

Starting January 1, 2022, monthly premiums for all Region 2 & 3 HMO plans will increase by an
average of 5.06% and PERS PPO plans with an average change of 6.14%, both at the family
rate.

The F&A Committee reviewed several options (analyzing Agency and Employee contributions)
and a majority of the F&A Committee is recommending changing the existing resolution to
update the Agency’s contribution under the PERS Medical and Hospital Care Act so the
Agency’s contribution will be 90% of the Anthem Traditional HMO for Region 3. The action will
reduce the Agency’s current contribution by approximately 10%.

For 2022, contributions would be as follows:

$ 842.01-EE
$1,684.03 — EE+1
$2,189.23 — Family Level

Open enroliment for 2022 health care coverage begins September 20, 2021, and ends October
15, 2021, for Agency employees, Directors and retirees; therefore, management will need to
communicate these forthcoming changes to employees and retirees as soon as possible so that
they can make educated decisions when choosing their medical plan.

A new resolution will need to be adopted no later than September 7, 2021, to meet new
enroliment deadlines. All Agency policies affected by this resolution will be updated and the
adopted resolution will remain in place until rescinded by the Board.



On August 16, 2021, the Finance and Administration Committee considered staff’s
recommendation to approve a resolution adjusting employer’s contributions for PERS medical

insurance.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

Staff presented seven (7) Options to the F&A Committee, and after discussion, the Options
were reduced to three (3). A majority of the F&A Committee Directors recommended Option 3
and two Directors preferred Option 1 or Option 2. The existing resolution and the three (3)
Options are listed below for additional discussion by the Board of Directors

The FY 2021/2022 Budget assumed an increase in medical insurance premiums of $309,200.

Existing Resolution — 90% of PERS Care for Region 3

$ 932.46 - EE
$1,864.93 — EE+1
$2,424.40 — Family Level

Annual Participate Contribution:
Participants Contributing:
Monthly Participate Contribution Range:

Option 1 — 90% of PERS Platinum for Region 3

$ 777.03-EE
$1,554.07 — EE+1
$2,020.28 — Family Level

Annual Employer Contribution

Annual Participate Contribution:
Participants Contributing:

Monthly Participate Contribution Range:

Option 2 — 100% of Kaiser for Region 3
$ 719.78 - EE
$1,439.56 — EE+1
$1,871.43 — Family Level

Annual Employer Contribution

Annual Participate Contribution:
Participants Contributing:

Monthly Participate Contribution Range:

$ 67,374
28

$6.50 - $476.37

($61,010) ($370,210 below budget)
$185,700
113
$2.84 - $598.26

($221,607) ($530,807 below budget)
$346,295
115

$60.09 - $747.11

Option 3 — 90% of Anthem Traditional HMO for Region 3

$ 842.01-EE
$1,684.03 — EE+1
$2,189.23 — Family Level

Annual Employer Contribution

Annual Participate Contribution:
Participants Contributing:

Monthly Participate Contribution Range:

$61,387 ($247,813 below budget)
$63,301
76

$21.36 - $429.31

219



220

RECOMMENDATION

By a 3-2 majority, the Finance and Administration Committee recommended that the Board of
Directors set the Agency’s contribution under the PERS Medical and Hospital Care Act so the
Agency’s contribution will be 90% of the Anthem Traditional HMO rate for Region 3 and approve
a resolution (Attachment 2) adjusting employer’s contribution for PERS medical insurance. The
Committee also agreed that the top three (3) Options of the seven (7) Options presented should
be presented to the full Board for its consideration and a final decision.

Attachments

RP


ajacobs
Matt Stone


ATTACHMENT 1
2022 CalPERS Premiums

2022 Regional PSPM Premiums for Public Agencies and Schools
Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Plans Only

2021 2022 Percent
a 1 = 1
2021 EBaslc Plans Single | 2-Party | Family 2022 EBasic Plans Single | 2-Party | Family | Change
Basic Premiums - Region 2
Fresno, Imperial, Inyo, Kern, Kings, Madera, Orange, San Diego, San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara, Tulare and Ventura
PERSCare $1,115.68 | $2,231.36 | $ 2,900.77 . -20.93%
PERS Choice $ 783.19 | $ 1566.38 | § 2086.29 | RO Platinum | $ 88218 | $1,764.36 | $2,293.67 "5 0,
PERS Select $ 476.92 |$ 953.84 |$ 1,239.99 |PERS Gold $ 587.78 | $1,175.56 | $1,528.23 23.24%
2021 2022 Percent
. 1 - 1
Azl el Single | 2-Party | Family 2022 Basic Plans Single | 2-Party | Family | Change
Basic Premiums - Region 3
Los Angeles, Riverside and San Bernardino
PERSCare $1,036.07 | $2,072.14 | $ 2,693.78 . -16.67%
PERS Choice $ 76123 | $152046 |§ 107920 RO Platinum | $ 863,37 | $1,726.74 | $2,244.76 575,
PERS Select $ 45994 |$ 91988 |$ 1,195.84 |PERS Gold $ 575.56 | $1,151.12 | $1,496.46 25.14%

1CalPERS 2022 Basic plan premiums are portfolio rated with two-year phase-in.

2022 Regional PSPM Premiums for Public Agencies and Schools
Health Maintenance Organization (HMO) Plans Only

Fresno, Imperial, Inyo, Kern, Kings, Madera, Orange, San Diego, San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara, Tulare and Ventura

Basic Premiums - Region 2

. 1 2021 2022 Percent

EralE ke Single 2-Party Family Single 2-Party Family Change
Anthem Select $ 67469 | $1,34938 | $ 1,754.19 [ $ 71243 | $1,424.86 | $1,852.32 5.59%
Anthem Traditional $1,046.04 | $2,092.08 | $ 2,719.70 | $1,007.13 | $2,014.26 | $2,618.54 -3.72%
Blue Shield Access+ $ 93896 | $1,877.92 | $ 2,441.30 [ $ 900.22 | $1,800.44 | $2,340.57 -4.13%
Blue Shield Trio $ 72256 | $1,44512 | $ 1,878.66 | $ 742.70 | $1,485.40 | $1,931.02 2.79%
Health Net Salud y Mas $ 45866 | $ 91732 | $ 1,192.52 | $ 548.26 | $1,096.52 | $1,425.48 19.54%
Health Net SmartCare $ 769.11 | $1,538.22 | $ 1,999.69 | $ 845.69 | $1,691.38 | $2,198.79 9.96%
Kaiser CA $ 669.77 | $1,339.54 | $ 1,741.40 [ $ 706.02 | $1,412.04 | $1,835.65 5.41%
Sharp $ 63227 | $1,26454 | $ 1,643.90 [ $ 699.21 | $1,398.42 | $1,817.95 10.59%
UnitedHealthcare Alliance $ 72384 | $1,447.68 | $ 1,881.98 | $ 775.09 | $1,550.18 | $2,015.23 7.08%
UnitedHealthcare Harmony - - - | $ 782.74 | $1,565.48 | $2,035.12 N/A

Basic Premiums - Region 3
Los Angeles, Riverside and San Bernardino

Basic Plans® 2021 2022 Percent
Single 2-Party Family Single 2-Party Family | Change |
Anthem Select $ 639.10 ) $1,27820 | $ 1,661.66 | $ 676.48 | $1,352.96 | $1,758.85 5.85%
Anthem Traditional $ 984.21 | $1,96842 | $ 2,558.95 | $ 935.57 | $1,871.14 | $2,432.48 -4.94%
Blue Shield Access+ $ 83488 | $1,669.76 | $ 2,170.69 [ $ 779.87 | $1,559.74 | $2,027.66 -6.59%
Blue Shield Trio $ 66049 | $1,32098 | $ 1,717.27 | $ 668.13 | $1,336.26 | $1,737.14 1.16%
Health Net Salud y Mas $ 41288 | $ 82576 | $ 1,073.49 [ $ 463.87 | $ 927.74 | $1,206.06 12.35%
Health Net SmartCare $ 69148 | $1,382.96 | $ 1,797.85 | $ 764.96 | $1,529.92 | $1,988.90 10.63%
Kaiser CA $ 669.84 | $1,339.68 | $ 1,741.58 | $ 719.78 | $1,439.56 | $1,871.43 7.46%
UnitedHealthcare Alliance $ 72089 | $1,441.78 | $ 1,87431 | $ 771.85 | $1,543.70 | $2,006.81 7.07%

UnitedHealthcare Harmony - - -1$ 714.28 | $1,428.56 | $1,857.13 N/A

1CalPERS 2022 Basic plan premiums are portfolio rated with two-year phase-in.

221



[This page intentionally left blank.]

222



ATTACHMENT 2

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
ADJUSTING EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTION UNDER THE
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' MEDICAL AND HOSPITAL CARE ACT
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2022

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 22892(a) provides that a local agency
contracting under the Public Employees' Medical and Hospital Care Act shall adjust the amount
of the employer's contribution at an amount not less than the amount required under Section
22892(b)(1) of the Act; and

WHEREAS, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency hereinafter referred to as Special District
is a contracting agency under Government Code Section 22920 for participation by members of
the Board of Directors (medical group 700).

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the employer’s contribution for each
employee or annuitant shall be the amount necessary to pay the cost of his/her enroliment,
including the enrollment of his/her family members, in a health benefit plan, up to a maximum of
90% of the Anthem Traditional HMO for Region 3 per month, plus administrative fees and
Contingency Reserve Fund Assessments; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency has fully
complied with any and all applicable provisions of Government Code Section 7507 in electing
the benefits set forth above.

223



[This page intentionally left blank.]

224



T20T ‘£ Jaquiaidas

3u1199|N pJeog
Aduagdy Jarepn Asjjen erle|d ejues

20UeJINnsuU| |e2IP3aIN
SY3d|eD 40} uoljesuaduwo)

s JoAojdw3 sunsnipy

225



suolilngliluod ww>0_o_rcw 1Ua44Nnd O] Je|lWlsS SI papualiodal CO_HQO

_owuo_o_om 9( O] poal ||IM UOIIN|OSal MalU Y

(248D SY3d) 1SIXD J23UO| OU ||IM UOIIN|0SaJ SUlISIXD Byl ul umoys ue|d ay]

P|0D SYId — paWeUal 109]9S SHId o
wnuield SY3d — PAUIGUIOD US3Q dABY 3210YD) SHId 78 248D SYId o

saodueyd ue|d ayi jo (Ajnr jo pua) paijizou sem Aduasdy

sue|d Odd @Y1 o om] pauiquod sey SY3d|ed ‘ceoc AMenuer Sujuuidag

ue|d [E2IP3IA SYId — uoiInNgliIuo) s,saAodw3

226



%¢E %C
%y aBejueApy Joluag Iuswalddng asedlpajy
OWH 109jes ajuaueLLIad Jasiey pue a2loy) sH3d %L
07 - (]
EmEm_w%m 28030 90id "XV GWH [euoRIpEl] SSOID aNnjg WayuY
%l
alediIpay aJe
IPaN J S¥3d 1850

%l
jusweiddng
aJedlpajy 82104D S¥3d -

~ %8¢
ejuloleD
ajusueULIdd Jasiey

%02
— @210yD s¥3d

NOILLVZITILN NV1d S¥3d1VO L20e

uonezl|nn ueld TZ07

227




LE9/1$ - 05°9%

juediyed

8¢ paedw] juedniped Jo Jaquiny [e301
LTpLE' L9% uonnquIuo) uedpiyed
uonnqLiu0) [rUORIPPY JoAoldw3
uonnjosay judilind
- $ - $|ovveb'z$d 9bzee $ #0104yD SY3d dﬂ
: : . . wnupe
8€'69¢ $ T9°€0T $ | obbeb'z$ 9vTE6 $ 2/eQsSy3d \d S¥3d
€ uoibay 0dd € uoibay
- $ - $|ovvabc$s ovTee $ 8010yD SY3d
: : . . wnupe
LE9Y $ TTEBT $ | ovvek'T$ 9pTee $ emommun_uﬂ 'd SH3d
T uoibay 0dd T uoibay
Alwey  juedomed | Ajwey  juedpnieq
Biq JUBLIND sue|d Odd Sy¥3d
- $ - $|ov'veb'c$ 9b'ce6 $ | +ssev pRIUS enig
SSPET  $ SLTIS $ | ovber't$ 9v'cee $ | leuompes) weyuy
€ uoibay OWH € uoibay
069T $ 059 $|ovvey'c$ 9v'zee $ | +SSe00V plRIYS enig
0£S6¢ $ 8SEIT $ | ov'bev'c$ 9v'TEe $ | leuompes) weyuy
T uoibay OWH T uoibay
Alweq  juedppied [ Ajweqd  juedpiped
uonNjosay juadlin)d Sueld OWH S¥3d
uonnqrauo)d uonnqrauod
juednnied Jakojdwg

uoIIN|0SaY
ua4in)

228



Anwey  juedpnied | Ajwey  juedpnied

8¢, $ v8C $|87000C$ €0°/LL$

0zely  $ $S8ST $|8z020'c$ €0ZLL$
€ uoibay

620ce $ 6T'ECT $|87020C$ €0LLL$

97’865 $ O0T'0£Z $ |8z020'c$ €0/LL$

C uoibay

Allwed juedpiped [ Ajweq  juedpdiped

97'865$ - ¥8'C$ juedpiped
€11 paypedw] Juediped Jo JoqunN (230 L
95'669'G8T$ uonnquiuo) juedpiped
(00°010'19$) uonnquiuo) [euonippy JoAojdw3
8y'vce  $ €98 $ 8T0C0T$ €0/4L% 9o10yD S¥3d Mﬂ
winuine|
8v'bzz  $ bE98 $ 8T0C0'T$ €0/l $ RS ER Held S¥3d
€ uoibay 0dd € uoibay
6€€/C $ ST'SOT $ 8z020'c$ €0/LL$ a010yD SY3d
winuije
6€'€LC  $ ST'SOT $ 8T020C$ €0LLL$ emommm_n_uﬂ Held S¥3d
T uoibay 0dd ¢ uoibay

suejd Odd S¥3id

+SS900Y pI_RIYS an|g
leuonipel | wayuy
OWH € uoibay
+SSa00Y pIRIYS an|g
leuonipel ] wayuy
OWH T uoibay

suejd OWH Sy3ad

uonnqiiuo) uonnqiiuo)d
juedpnied J12Aojdwiz

(€Y) wnuie|d

SY3d Jo
%06 — T uondQ

229



TT°/bL$ - 60°09%

STT

0v'S62'9vE $
(00£09'122) $

juedpiped

papeduw] juedpipyed JO Joquiny (2101

uonnqguUiuo) juedpiyied

uonnqL3uo) [euonIppy JoAojdw3
T uondo (£y) 13siey

€eele $ 6SEPT $|cHT/8T$ 8L6TL $ 8010y)d mmm_n@v
wnune
€ee/e $ 6SCHT $|cp1/8'T$ 8L6TL $ 21eDSY3d Id Sd3d
€ uoibay 0dd € uoibay
vy $ OF29T $|cv1/8'T$ 8L6TL $ 9010y SY3d
wnune
vy $ Ob29T $|cv18'1T$ 8L6TL $ emomwm_n_uﬂ 'd SH3d
T uoibay 0dd ¢ uoibay
Anwey juedonied | Ajwed juedppied
sue
Z uondo (gu) 19s1e) e bigee
€7°9ST $ 6009 $|cr1/8'1T$ 8L6TL $ | +SS900V piRIYS @nig
G0°'T9S $ 6LSTC $|ct148'T$ 8L6TL $ [euoiipel | Wayjuy
€ uoibay OWH € uoibay
v1°69% $ PP08T $|cp1/8'T$ 8L6TL $ | +SS900V pPRIYS onig
1T°LvL $ GE/8T $|cHTL8'T$ 8L6IL S [euonipes | Wayjuy
Z uoiboy OWH ¢ uoibay
Allwe juedpiped | Ajwey juedpiyed

T uondo () 1asiey

sue|d OWH S¥3d

uonnqiiuo) jueddnied

uonnqLiuo)
Jahojdwiz

(€Y)

J3S1eY %00T
—z uondo

230



1€°62v$ - 9€'12$ juedpiped

9/ pajedw] juedpiued Jo JsquinN (2101
T0€'€9$ uonnquiuo) juedinipied
L8€'T9% uonNgUIuo) [euonippy JoAojdws

€ uondo (£d) OWH J0 %06

€6'6S $ 9€'Tc $|cce8T'c$ T0TH8 S
€668 $ 9€'TC $|€ze8T'z$s T10TH8 $
€ uoibay
vrP0T $ LTOF $ | €768T'C$ TOZH8 $

vrP0T $ LTOF $ | €768T'C$ TOZH8 $
Z uoibay

9010yD S¥3d
wnunpe
TRENER Mﬂ Id S¥3d
0dd € uoibay
9210yD S¥3d
wnune
a1eDSYyad @ﬂ 'd S¥3d

Alwey  juedoiued | Ajweq  juediiued
€ uondo (£d) OWH 30 %06

-3 - $|czest'zd 107489
QTEYT $ 95°€6 $|€768T'C$ T0TH8 $
€ uoibay

PETIST $ TT8S $|€ze68T’'c$ T107H8$

T€62y $ ¢1'S9T $ | cz681'c$ T0TH8 $
C uoibay

Alweq  juedoiped | Ajwed  juedidiied
€ uondo (€y) OWH 30 %06

uonnqiiuo) uonnqiipuo)
juedndnied J19Aojdwig

0dd ¢ uoibay

sueld Odd Sy3ad

+SS900Y pRIYS an|g
[eUORIPEI | WaYIUY

OWH € uoibay

+5S900Y pIRIYS an|g
[EUORIPEI | WaYIUY

OWH T uoibay
sueld OWH Sy3d

(€Y) |euonipeJ]

OWH 30
%06 — € uondo

231



(96°218°2¥2Z$)

vy 182°19$

(00°208°‘0es$) | (00°209°L22$)

VIN

96°00¢°€9$

ov'sez oves

ZLl'vie'L9s

€T'681L°CS

eV LL8°LS

(1] 28 74 443

Juawyjjolua upjd buiisixa uo pasog,

00Z°60€$ 40 aseauou] 3abpng,

€ uoibay 1oy ONH

[EUORIPEL] WBYIUY 4O %06 ° uondo

¢ uolBay Joy} J1asiey

ue|d jJuaiing

9sealou|
}abpng
0 %

}ebpng
uojoedwjlanN

€¢0¢-120¢ woly
aleys Kouaby

leuoRIpPPY

uoljnquauod
|enuuy
saafojdwgy

wnjwaid Ajwey
xep Jakojdwg

joedw| [e1dueuly

.Joedwl| [eloueul4 —suondQ

232



18'668°1L $ UeIpal\
vy vEL'c$ obeleny

sjey Jesiey SH3dIed buiziin,

0C6LLCS

ue|d Ajlwed OAH 10 Odd 1seubly Jo %001

1011SIq Jere \ fediolunyy senbajle)

18668l $

(VIdrMOV) ueld Aliwedq Odd 1seybly Jo %68

10u1SIq Jare \ As|leA ebuoweon)

sue|d paj||oJud ul abueyd jJusdtad uo paseq

00'8¢cL¢$ 1eak yoee sesesioul ‘(2z0z) AlUlow §z1z¢ Jo11s1q J81e M [ediolun)y uls)se]
¥G'81L9°C$ ¢ g ¢ uoibay Jo ueld Ajjwe4 QNH 1seybiH [eD0S JO AMIN
cv'1/8'L S Luniwalid Ajjwe4 QNH JesieyM dMAvVvi
SY1L/8'1 % wniwald Ajlwed OWH Jesiey|1ou1siq Ja1e A\ [ediolunyy sausbuip seT
99'2e8°L$ (¢ uolbay ‘991045 S¥3d) 1013SI Ja)e A\ Youey SulAl|

ue|d Allwe4 Odd uswijjoius 1seybiy ayj Jo %06

Alyiuop

ue|d

Aouaby Jare N

uosliedw o) Aduagdy YJewyouag

233




[This page intentionally left blank.]

234



ITEM NO.

& '

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 12, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Steve Cole /-7

Assistant General Manager
SUBJECT: August 11, 2021 Water Resources and Watershed Committee Meeting Report

The Water Resources and Watershed Committee met at 5:30 PM on Wednesday, August 11,
2021 via teleconference. In attendance were Committee Chair Jeff Ford, Directors B.J. Atkins,
Edward Colley, Bill Cooper and Jerry Gladbach. Staff members present were Senior Office
Assistant Terri Bell, Assistant General Manager Steve Cole, Sustainability Manager Matt
Dickens, Water Resources Planner Sarah Fleury, Management Analyst || Cheryl Fowler, Water
Conservation Specialist | Julia Grothe, Conservation Specialist | Chavon Halushka, Board
Secretary April Jacobs, Director of Water Resources Dirk Marks, General Manager Matthew
Stone, Water Resources Planner Ernesto Velazquez, Water Resources Planner Rick
Vasilopulos, and Principal Water Resources Planner Rick Viergutz. Members of the public were
present. A copy of the Agenda is attached.

Item 1: Public Comment — There was general public comment on ltem Nos. 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3.
Item 2: Water Resources Director’s Report

2.1 Status of Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Implementation — Staff
updated the Committee on the Status of Sustainable Management Act
Implementation.

2.2 Status of Efforts Relating to Groundwater Spreading Pilot Program — Staff gave
a presentation on the Status of Efforts Relating to the Groundwater Spreading Pilot
Program.

2.3 Other Staff Activities — No report.
Item 3: Sustainability Manager’s Report

3.1 Update on Conservation Activities & Performance - Staff discussed Conservation
Activities and Performance.

3.2 Review of Lawn Replacement Program Evaluation — Staff presented a review of
the Lawn Replacement Program Evaluation.

3.3 Status of Drought Response and Performance — Staff gave an update on Drought
Response and Performance.

235


ajacobs
Item 10.1


236

Item 4: Committee Planning Calendar — The Committee reviewed the Planning Calendar.
The meeting adjourned at 7:43 PM.

Attachment

e’


ajacobs
Matt Stone


SCV

WATER

D

Date: August 4, 2021

To: Water Resources and Watershed Committee
Jeff Ford, Chair
B.J. Atkins

Edward Colley
William Cooper
E.G. “Jerry” Gladbach

-

/7/;2,
From: Steve Cole, Assistant General Manager

The Water Resources and Watershed Committee is scheduled to meet via teleconference on
August 11, 2021 at 5:30 PM, call-in information is listed below.

TELECONFERENCE ONLY
NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR MEETING

TELECONFERENCING NOTICE

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-08-21 issued by
Governor Gavin Newsom on June 11, 2021, any Director
may call into an Agency Committee meeting using the Agency’s
Call-in Number 1-(833)-568-8864, Webinar ID: 161 801 3357
or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the link https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1618013357
without otherwise complying with the Brown Act’s teleconferencing requirements.

Pursuant to the above Executive Order, the public may not attend the meeting in person. Any
member of the public may listen to the meeting or make comments to the Committee using the
call-in number or Zoom Webinar link above. Please see the notice below if you have a disability

and require an accommodation in order to participate in the meeting.

We request that the public submit any comments in writing if practicable, which can be sent to
cfowler@scvwa.org or mailed to Cheryl Fowler, Management Analyst Il, Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency, 26501 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received
before 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted
on the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the meeting. Anything received after
4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be posted on the SCV Water website the following day.

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD *« SANTA CLARITA, CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 « 661 2971600 « FAX 661 2971611

website address: www.yourscvwater.com

237



238

August 4, 2021
Page 2 of 3

*

MEETING AGENDA
PAGE

PUBLIC COMMENTS — Members of the public may comment as to
items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not
on the Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to comment
on items covered in this Agenda may do so at the time each item is
considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the Committee Chair,
be limited to three minutes for each speaker.)

Water Resources Director’s Report

2.1 Status of Sustainable Groundwater Management Act
Implementation

2.2 Status of Efforts Relating to Groundwater Spreading Pilot
Program

2.3 Staff Activities

Sustainability Manager’s Report
3.1 Update on Conservation Activities & Performance 7

3.2  Review of Lawn Replacement Program Evaluation

3.3  Status of Drought Response and Performance

Committee Planning Calendar 11

Adjournment

Indicates Attachment
Indicates Handout



August 4, 2021
Page 3 of 3

NOTICES:

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for
that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Cheryl Fowler,
Management Analyst Il at (661) 297-1600 Ext 260, or in writing to Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the
nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other
contact information should be included so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate
arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation should make the request
with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the requested accommodation.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Committee less than seventy-two
(72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during regular
business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s
Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.

Posted on August 4, 2021.

o b>

239



[This page intentionally left blank.]

240



ITEM NO.

é’ SCV 10.2

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 17, 2021
TO: Board of Directors %
FROM: Eric Campbell

Chief Financial and Administrative Officer

SUBJECT: August 16, 2021 Finance and Administration Committee Meeting Report

The Finance and Administration Committee met at 6:00 PM on Monday, August 16, 2021 via
teleconference. In attendance were Chair Dan Mortensen, Directors Beth Braunstein, Ed Colley,
R. J. Kelly and Gary R. Martin. Staff members on the call included Controller Amy Aguer, Senior
Engineer Shadi Bader, Financial Analyst Darine Conner, Management Analyst Il Erika Dill, Sr.
Management Analyst Kim Grass, GIS Manager Jose Huerta, Human Resources Analyst Jenny
Joo, Chief Engineer Courtney Mael, Human Resources Manager Ari Mantis, Director of Finance
and Administration Rochelle Patterson, Director of Tech Services Cris Perez, Executive
Assistant Leticia Quintero, Associate Engineer Elizabeth Sobczak, General Manager Matt
Stone, Customer Service Manager Kathleen Willson, Principal Engineer Jason Yim and myself.
Spring Canyon representative Carter Froelich attended, as well as Tesoro Representatives
Michael Schlesinger, Jim Zimmerman, John P. Yearer and Ralph Holmes. Financial consultants
Robert Porr and Lora Carpenter from Fieldman Rolapp were present, along with General
Counsel Lutfi Kharuf. Members of the public were also present, and a copy of the agenda is
attached.

Item 1: Public Comment — There was public comment.

Item 2: Discuss Financing Policy — Financial Advisor — Staff and the Committee discussed
the financing policy for future infrastructure funding.

Item 3: Discuss Establishing a Community Facility District (CFD) for the Spring Canyon
Development — Staff and the Committee discussed this item and made recommendations
which are included in a separate report being submitted at the September 7, 2021 regular Board
meeting.

Item 4: Discuss Establishing a Community Facility District (CFD) for The Highlands at
Tesoro del Valle — Staff and the Committee discussed this item and made recommendations
which are included in a separate report being submitted at the September 7, 2021 regular Board
meeting.

Item 5: Recommend Approval of Employee Manual Policy No. 40 — Establishing a
Flexible Workplace Program — Recommended actions for this item are included in a separate
report being submitted at the September 21, 2021 regular Board meeting.

Item 6: Recommend Approval of a Resolution Adjusting Employer’s Contributions for
PERS Medical Insurance — Recommended actions for this item are included in a separate
report being submitted at the September 7, 2021 regular Board meeting.

Item 7: Review Financial Performance Metrics — This item has been continued to the
September 20, 2021 regular Finance and Administration Committee meeting.

241


ajacobs
Eric Campbell

ajacobs
Item 10.2


242

Item 8: Recommend Receiving and Filing of June 2021 Monthly Financial Report — The
Committee reviewed the June 2021 Monthly Financial Report and recommended that the
report be received and filed.

Item 9: Committee Planning Calendar — Staff and the Committee reviewed the FY 2021/22
Committee Planning Calendar.

Item 10: General Report on Finance and Administration Activities — Staff advised the
Committee that the Oracle system project module is up and running and going well, but needs
some fine-tuning and testing. The Agency’s Accounts Receivable balances between March and
June 2021 will be reported to the State Water Control Board for reimbursement, and the Agency
is looking into utilizing Govinvest, a software tool to analyze pension and other employment
benefits.

Item 11: Adjournments — The meeting was adjourned at 11:00 PM.

EC/ed

Attachment

M2


ajacobs
Matt Stone


&

. SCV
)SL

WATER

Date: August 9, 2021

To: Finance and Administration Committee
Dan Mortensen, Chair
Beth Braunstein
Ed Colley
R. J. Kelly

Gary R. Martin %

From: Eric Campbell
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer

The Finance and Administration Committee is scheduled to meet via teleconference on
Monday, August 16, 2021 at 6:00 PM; dial-in information is listed below.

TELECONFERENCE ONLY
NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR MEETING

TELECONFERENCING NOTICE

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-08-21 issued by
Governor Gavin Newsom on June 11, 2021, any Director
may call into an Agency Committee meeting using the Agency’s
Call-In Number (1-833-568-8864), Webinar ID 160 370 4477
or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the link https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1603704477
without otherwise complying with the Brown Act’s teleconferencing requirements.

Pursuant to the above Executive Order, the public may not attend the meeting in person. Any

member of the public may listen to the meeting or make comments to the Committee using the

call-in number or GoToMeeting link above. Please see the notice below if you have a disability
and require an accommodation in order to participate in the meeting.

We request that the public submit any comments in writing if practicable, which can be sent to
edill@scvwa.org or mailed to Erika Dill, Management Analyst Il, SCV Water, 27234 Bouquet
Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before 4:00 PM the day
of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted on the SCV Water
website prior to the meeting. Anything received after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be
posted on the SCV Water website the following day.

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD « SANTA CLARITA, CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 « 661 2971600 « FAX 661 2971611
website address: www.yourscvwater.com

243


edill
Eric Campbell


244

August 9, 2021

Page 2 of 3
MEETING AGENDA
ITEM
1. Public Comments — Members of the public may comment as to items

10.

11.

within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not on the
Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to comment on
items covered in this Agenda may do so at the time each item is
considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the Committee
Chair, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.)

Discuss Financing Policy — Financial Advisor

Discuss Establishing a Community Facility District (CFD) for the Spring
Canyon Development

Discuss Establishing a Community Facility District (CFD) for the Tesoro
Development

Recommend Approval of Employee Manual 40 - Flexible Workplace
Program

Recommend Approval of a Resolution Adjusting Employer's
Contributions for PERS Medical Insurance

Review Financial Performance Metrics

Recommend Receiving and Filing of June 2021 Monthly Financial
Report

June 2021 Check Registers Link: https://yourscvwater.com/wp-
content/uploads/2021/08/Check-Reqister-June-2021.pdf

Committee Planning Calendar
General Report on Finance and Administration Activities
Adjournment

Indicates attachments
To be distributed

PAGE

59

115

123

127

133

189



August 9, 2021
Page 3 0of 3

NOTICES:

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning (661) 297-1600, or
writing to SCV Water at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must
specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone
number or other contact information should be included so that Agency staff may discuss
appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation should make
the request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the requested
accommodation.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72)
hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at SCV Water, located at 27234
Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91350, during regular business hours. When
practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s Internet Website,
accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.

Posted on Auqust 10, 2021.

Mo’

245


edill
Matt Stone


[This page intentionally left blank.]

246



ITEM NO.

‘\ﬁ’ ey 10.3

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 20, 2021
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Steve Cole W

Assistant General Manager

SUBJECT: August 19, 2021 Public Outreach and Legislation Committee Meeting Report

The Public Outreach and Legislation Committee met at 5:30 PM on Thursday, August 19,
2021, via teleconference. In attendance were Committee Chair Jerry Gladbach; Directors
Kathye Armitage, B. J. Atkins, R. J. Kelly and Lynne Plambeck and; General Manager Matt
Stone, Communications Manager Kathie Martin, Board Secretary April Jacobs, Administrative
Technician Terri Bell; Consultants Hunt Braly from Poole Shaffery, Consultant Dennis Albiani
from California Advocates, Consultant Geoff Bowman from Van Scoyoc Associate. A member
of the public was present. A copy of the agenda is attached.

Item 1: Public Comments — There was public comment.

Item 2: Legislative Consultant Reports — Staff and the Committee reviewed the federal
legislative report by Geoff Bowman, state legislative report by Dennis Albiani and local
legislative report by Hunt Braly.

Item 3: Communications Manager Activities — Staff and the Committee reviewed the
following information: Social Media Report from Consultant Tripepi Smith, Legislative Tracking,
Grant Status Report, Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22 and the Public Outreach and
Legislation Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22.

Item 4: Adjournment — The meeting adjourned at 6:56 PM.

Attachment

e’

247


ajacobs
Matt Stone

ajacobs
Item 10.3


[This page intentionally left blank.]

248



SCV

WATER

S

Date: August 11, 2021

To: Public Outreach and Legislation Committee
Jerry Gladbach, Chair
Kathye Armitage
B.J. Atkins
R.J. Kelly
Lynne Plambeck

L
From: Steve Cole, Assistant General Manager W

The Public Outreach and Legislation Committee is scheduled to meet via teleconference on
Thursday, August 19, 2021, at 5:30 PM, dial information is listed below.

TELECONFERENCE ONLY
NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR MEETING

TELECONFERENCING NOTICE

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-08-21 issued by
Governor Gavin Newsom on June 11, 2021, any Director
may call into an Agency Committee meeting using the Agency’s
Call-In Number 1-833-568-8864, Webinar ID: 161 692 8736
or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the link https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1616928736
without otherwise complying with the Brown Act’s teleconferencing requirements.

Pursuant to the above Executive Order, the public may not attend the meeting in person. Any
member of the public may listen to the meeting or make comments to the Committee using the
call-in number or GoToMeeting link above. Please see the notice below if you have a disability

and require an accommodation in order to participate in the meeting.

We request that the public submit any comments in writing if practicable, which can be sent to
ekang@scvwa.org or mailed to Eunie Kang, Executive Assistant, Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before
4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted on the

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the meeting. Anything received after
4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be posted on the SCV Water website the following day.

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD +« SANTA CLARITA, CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 « 661 2971600 » FAX 661 297-1611

website address: www.yourscvwater.com

249



250

Aug 11, 21

Page 2 of 2
MEETING AGENDA
ITEM PAGE
1. Public Comments — Members of the public may comment as to items

within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not on the
Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to comment on
items covered in this Agenda may do so at the time each item is
considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the Committee
Chair, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.)

2. Legislative Consultant Report:
* 2.1 Van Scoyoc Associates 1
* 2.2 California Advocates 5
* 2.3 Poole & Shaffery 15
3. Communications Manager Activities:
* 3.1 Social Media Report from Consultant Tripepi Smith 17
* 3.2 Legislative Tracking 21
* 3.3 Grant Status Report 23
* 3.4 Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22 25
* 3.5 Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22 27
4. Adjournment

Indicates Attachment
¢ Indicates Handout

NOTICES:

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for
that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Eunie Kang, at (661)
297-1600, or in writing to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road,
Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of
accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be included
so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-
related accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for the
Agency to provide the requested accommodation.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Committee less than seventy-two
(72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during regular
business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s
Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.

Posted on August 11, 2021




ITEM NO.
11.1

4

<y WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 16, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Courtney Mael
Chief Engineer m
SUBJECT: Engineering Services Section Report

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) CONSTRUCTION

Project Contractor Contract Scheduled Notes
Amount Completion

FivePoint/Blois R0
commerce Center | oo siruction, | $891,139.70 | 9/30/2021 | construction is 96%
Pipeline Inc complete.
Vista Canyon Ferreira

L 0

Recycled Water | v etion $2,584,110 | 9/30/2021 | constructionis 80%
Main Extension Co. Inc complete.
(Phase 2B) R

. . . . . o
M_aglg Mountain FlveP0|_nt/Toro $3,392,245.07 | 11/01/2021 Construction is 90%
Pipeline Phase 4 Enterprises complete.

. . . . o 0
M_aglg Mountain FlveP0|_nt/T0ro $3,269.978.85 | 11/01/2021 Construction is 90%
Pipeline Phase 5 Enterprises complete.

. . . . o 0
M.aglp Mountain FlvePomt/Toro $7.168,844.85 | 12/31/2021 Construction is 60%
Pipeline Phase 6A | Enterprises complete.

. . FivePoint/ o
Magic Mountain Construction is 60%
Pipeline Phase 68 Leatherwc_)od $4,568,687.07 | 12/31/2021 complete.

Construction
Evoqua Water lon Exchange Vessel
VaIIey_ Center Well Technologies, $512,802 2/01/2022 | fabrication is complete.
Material Purchase S
LLC Coating is in progress.
Valley Center Well GSE . Construction is 30%
. , Construction $2,996,800 2/01/2022
Site Construction complete.
Company, Inc.
. Pacific Tank
Vista Canyon L 0
Recycled Water acr(‘)‘:lst uction $3,006,870 | 3/01/2022 S(;’;Stlgg“on Is 15%
Tank (Phase 2B) Inc ' piete.

251


ajacobs
Courteny Mael

ajacobs
Item 11.1


252

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) PLANNING AND DESIGN

10.

11.

Castaic Conduit Bypass Pipeline — Design is 90% complete. Staff is in the process of
acquiring a pipeline easement from the City of Santa Clarita. Staff is also securing a
permit from the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) and is updating a
biology study for the site. Vireo surveys were completed on June 3, July 7, and July
20, 2020. A Habitat Mitigation and Monitoring Plan was submitted to CDFW on March
10, 2021.

ESFP Standby Generator (Ozone Building) — The California Governor’s Office of
Emergency Services approved $249,854 of Community Power Resiliency funding for a
standby emergency generator at ESFP. The Board of Directors has authorized the
purchase of the new standby generator on July 6, 2021. The generator has been
purchased and the site construction work is being advertised for construction bids.

ESFP Two 5 MG Tank Improvements — Design is in progress.

ESFP Washwater Return and Sludge Collection System — Design is in progress. The
Operating Permit amendment application has been submitted to the State Water
Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water (DDW) for approval. DDW
completed initial review of the plans and specifications.

E Wells (E-14, E-15, E-16, and E-17) PFAS Groundwater Treatment Improvements —
Planning is in progress.

Honby Parallel Pipeline Phase 2 — The Board of Directors adopted the Addendum to
the EIR on June 1, 2021. Design is in progress. Staff is securing permits from the
California Department of Fish and Wildlife and the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality
Control Board.

Magic Mountain Reservoir and Pump Station — Staff is preparing the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) documents. Staff is evaluating the final design
proposals for the reservoir and finalizing the conceptual plan for the pump station.

Newhall Tanks 1 and 1A Stairs and Catwalks Improvements — The CEQA Notice of
Exemption form was submitted to the County. Final design is in progress.

Recycled Water Central Park (Phase 2A) — The project’s Mitigated Negative
Declaration (MND) and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) was
adopted by the CLWA Board of Directors on December 13, 2017. Design is on-hold
pending resolution of recycled water permitting and regulatory issues.

Recycled Water Fill Station — Planning is in progress.

Recycled Water South End (Phase 2C) — Newhall County Water District, as the CEQA
Lead Agency, certified the recirculated MND on August 10, 2017. The project MND/IS
was adopted by the CLWA Board of Directors on August 23, 2017. Grant application
for a Proposition 1 Grant was submitted the week of December 2, 2019. The Board of
Directors adopted the Addendum to the MND on June 1, 2021 and authorized
additional final design services on August 3, 2021. Final Design is in progress.




12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Replacement Wells (Saugus Wells 3 and 4: Well Construction) — Staff is in the process
of revising the construction contract documents. The well construction will be re-
advertised for construction bids.

Replacement Wells (Saugus Wells 3 and 4: Site and Equipment Design) — The Board
of Directors authorized final design services on August 4, 2020 and final design is in
progress.

RVWTP Diesel Underground Storage Tank (UST) Replacement — The Planning
Technical Memorandum is being finalized and staff is performing the CEQA review.

Santa Clara and Honby Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment Improvements — The
Board of Directors authorized final design services on September 15, 2020, and final
design in in progress.

Saugus Formation Dry Year Reliability Wells (Saugus Wells 5 and 6) — Staff is
preparing a Planning and Feasibility Study Request for Proposal document.

S Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment and Disinfection Facility — Planning is in
progress.

T7, U4, and U6 Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment Improvements, New RVIPS
Disinfection Facility, and Saugus 1 and 2 VOC Improvements — Preliminary Design
Report has been completed. RFP was issued for final design services.

V-9 Turnout Facility — Planning is in progress.

Valencia Market Place Pipeline Rehabilitation — The Preliminary Design Report and
CEQA evaluation have been completed. The final design Request for Proposal
document is being prepared.

Well 201 VOC Treatment Improvements — The Request for Proposal document was
issued for Planning Services. Staff will be reviewing the Planning Services Proposals.

Well 205 Perchlorate Treatment Improvements — Staff is preparing responses to
guestions and comments raised at the meeting with Woodlands HOA before CEQA
documents are released for public comment.

253



‘ubisap
lapun aJe suone]s 181s00( pue syuel
Jarem pajokoal pue ajgeiod uasialad

"uoI1PNISU0I Ui 198loid uoneooal

adid £02/902 II9M * uona|dwiod 906
e aJe sauljadid Jarem pajoAdal pue
‘pa1ojdwod ase sauljadid Jarem ajgelod

'1202 Jaquiedaq Aq
919]dwod aq 01 ubisap suoneis
131S00g pue syue] uasialed

‘(a|qerod z "oN

"uN 216e pue pajoAdal
% 9|gelod usasialad)
syuey € pue ‘(‘ulN 216e)
apelbdn uonels 181s00q

T "(p9jaAoal » 9|gelod
uasIalad) suonels 191s00q

10B0-UI pUR ‘T ‘0T ‘gT ‘VT 'ssalboud Z ‘(ussialagd) uonels l0daniH
Ul SI 8)IS Z "ON Jue] ureluno "92INIBS Buronpai ainssaid T suun T aseyd
a16e a8yl uo Mlom jrem Bulurelay | Ul SI g "ON yuel urelunoly oibeln | ‘sunadid mau Jo sojiw 69 | Buemg 8eTe | abelIA UoISSIN
'sbuisso1d 9zT AMH ul0daniH
Z pue Hue] V| 8uoZ OINZ (80T€ES
‘uonels Buonpal ainssaud suun 10e1]) abe|IA
‘pjoy uo si ubisaq adl Buidid jo sejiw g'¢ | Bulema vyt yrewpue]
‘auljadid
'120¢C S)ISUO JO 199} 009°E suun Ajwe4
yate Ajea ul paueis uonanisuo)d agl ‘auijadid ausyo Jo ,007'T 9IbuIS £6 Jg|Iamyood
sndwe)
"(STO'T BIOUB[RA
Juswases Huuedaud ‘uonelado ui si auladid Ajarewixoidde) auij 1o} aimonis | (DOD) suokue)
uo DO yum Bunjiom ate Jeis pue a19|dwod S| uonINNISU0D Jajem 9T JO uoneao|ay Bupjied maN ay1 Jo abg||0D
‘paredaid Bulaq are '6T02 uassnuwsey
SjusWNIOop WswWase] ‘swall isi| yound | |rej ul Buiuado jooyas panpayds | -uoneis dwnd T pue yuel 1994 alenbs |ooyoas
10} 1daoxa a18|dwod SI uoNRINIISUOD 199W 0] saljIoe) 19N4ISU0)D T ‘saunadid jo sajiw g 000052 ybiH oreised
"SjueIpAy
ally olignd ¢ pue ‘sauladid Jeuuan
‘1adojanaq Aq pareniul a|qelod Jo .0/9/F sHnun (96225 10041)
sem uonenjens Buluueld parepdn agl | ‘uoners dwnd T ‘syuel g Buljama 2ot S|IIH uljpIv
(1no-pjing 1€ parewnsy) azIS Jadojanag
snieis a|npayos ainionJiseuju| 1wawdojanaq 1099lo0.1d

NOILO3dSNI ANV ‘NOILONYLSNOD ‘N9OISIA — S1O3r0dd LNIWJOT13IAIA

254



‘Auno)/AD ayr 01 diysisumo

lajsueln) 01 Japlo ul sapeibdn uoneis i
Jamas 10} sprepuels AJuno) ssalppe 01
ue)NSUO0D pue JadojaAap Yum Bupjiom
SI Je1s "0z0z AInc ul panss| pue

“Juawdo[aAap JO JUBWSIUBWWIOD

‘sapelbdn
uoiels Y| pue sapelbdn
aueT Yylowwel ‘DA[en

panoidde aiam uonels dwnd pue syuel 0} Joud a19|dwod aq Bulonpal ainssaid T pue sHuun (98081 10e11)
‘saunadid 10en-ul 1oy suejd ubisag 1snw sapelbdn aue ylowwe|n ‘uonels dwnd T Yuel T Bunamq g6t |  uoAued buuds
‘ubisap Buissoiaiapun
Jo [lenoudde s,dMavl
Buipuad Buippiq 1o} pajnpayos
‘ubisap BuissoidIapuN UO SUBWIWOD | 3ag ||IM Buissotoiapun Juauewlad
S.dMAv1 Ssalppe 0] sjueyNsuod 3yl 1onpanbe 4Mav
[ea1uy221096 pue ubisap yum 3iom 01 | 1an0 Buissolo ssedAq Arelodwal rIIR|D
Buinunuod aJe yeis "e19|dwod Aeau st | yum ‘6TOZ JoquianoN palsjdwod 1994 rues Jo AID
auljadid urew ayj 10J 1IN0 8S0JD 19BNUOD | Sem auljadid urew JO UOIONANSUOD ‘auljadid jo ajiw T | asenbs Q0L uoneis Juays
"'T20Z ‘9 AInC uo si1010811q Jo pJeog Aq [elnBWWo)D
panoidde uondope d4ININ % AN pue ‘BuinI JoluaS
uonezuoyiny ubisaq eul4 ‘pas|dwoo pag ovT
(sue(d 94G2) ubisep Areulwjaid auljadid ‘syun Ajwe
pue Apnms Buluueld yue| ‘Mmalnal 31ISUO0 JO ,005'8 pue -INA TSP
ul sued uonels dwnd 94007 auladid ‘auljadid ausyo Jo ,00.°‘T ‘syun Ajlwe4 eze|d
a1Is)o 1o} sue|d Jo 9,06 paio|dwod Jels agl ‘uonels dwnd T Yuer T 9|buIs 62T uoAue) pues
"T20Z 1snbny ul UonNdNISU0d
1o} pa|npayas pue pasoidde
sue|d juswanoidwi aul| Joyem
Arejodwa] ‘SjusawNd0p UOIONAISUOD 0202 ‘v ARe\ ‘'suone1s [eloJswwo)d ‘0D
Yue] JO M3IABI [eliwgns € pals|dwod paubis sem juswaalfe 10e1u0d Bulonpal ainssaud g pue | pue [elisnNpul | MOID |[Buwel |
yeis ‘suejd uonnguisip Jarem g aseyd Z 9seyd "a19|dwod Ajenuelsqns ‘syuel g ‘uonels dwnd 1994 alenbs youey
9yl JO [eRIWgNS pliy] pamainal Jels S| UOdNAISUOD T 8Seyd T ‘sauljadid jo sajiwl 000°0S5'C weypasN
(1no-pjing 1e palewilsy) 9zZIS Jladojanaqg

sneis

2INPayas

a1njonliiseljui

1awdojanaq

109(04d

255



'ssalboid ul are sjuswasea

pue ‘sul-an ‘swayl 1sI| yound eulq
-919|dwod Ajrenueisqns aJte sauljadid
Z 9seyd pue T aseyd Jo uononnsuo)d

"TZ0z 1snbny ui

Jadojanap Agq pare|dwod ag 01 Z
aseyd Jo uononisuo) "a19|dwod
ale swalsAS Iarep\ pajohoay pue
a|ge10d T aseyd Jo uononnsuo)d

‘sauljadid pajokoal
pue a|gelod Jo S|l g

snun
Bullsma 00Tt

uawdojanag

asre
(¥9169 10€11)
uoAued eiSIA

‘pamalinal
uaaqg aney auljadid ¢ pue g ‘g saseyd

[eloJawwo) Jo
saJoe gz ‘suun

10J sue|d 9509 "919|dWO09 9406 e sue|d auljadid Jo 0009 pue Ajwreg-ninin
uonels Add pue uonels dwnd “Yue| ‘uonels Buionpal ainssaud | g ‘suun Ajwe4 spue|ybiH
‘panoidde ale sueld auljadid T aseyd agl | T ‘uoneis dwnd T ‘syuel g 91buIS 969 010Sa]
‘pauels
sey (uonels dwnd ‘Ajjioe} suiwelo|yo
“yuel) sanljioe) auoz aueaq Jo ubisag ‘€20z Allea Aq pa1onaisuod
‘919|dwo9 9468 are AemybiH ellaIS 8Q 0} ale yue] pue suonels
uo sauladid z aseyd Jo uononnsuo) | dwnd ‘sauladid z aseyd ‘auluo
"120Z ‘6 1snbny JO Se auluo ale syuel ale syue) U0z youey auliis ‘syue) (22609
pue ‘pala|dwod sem syue| aulliis T @seyd "auljuo ale uoneis ¥ pue ‘suoneis dwnd suun 1081 ) 99pied
jo Bunsal dnuess pue swall 1s1| yound dwnd pue saujjadid T aseyd ¢ ‘souladid jo sojiw 2T | Bunema 0zzt youey auliys
(1no-pjing 1e palewilsy) 9zZIS Jladojanaqg
snyels a|npayas ainjonJiselju| wawdojanaq 108l0.1d

256



‘s)sanbal moyy aliy GT passasold yeis Tzoz Aine

S1S8] MO|d ali4

"SONSS| SS30JB 9A|0Sal
0] JuawWwaalbe Juswases uo Jauted yum Bunjiom Aouaby

‘syue] an|gAs

1IS |90 UOZIIBA

"UOIONANSUOI 1elS 01 JaLed uo bunrem ‘panoidde
u2a( aARY SI0129S 93JY] JIay] JO BUO Ydea Uo seuusiue
ay] punoJe saduaj [[eisul 01 sue|d 9|IqoIN-1 - Yue] 18enbnog

"J1an8| usodap e uo Jaled yum Bunjiom si
Aouaby Jared wolj sueld uo Bunrepn "iorerauab Aouabiawa
ue |eisul 0] sue|d uo Bupjlom SI 3[ION-1 - Syuel AquoH

‘salis Buipeibdn si 3)IqON- L

SalIS |]199 3|IOIN-L

"aNssI ay] aA|0Sal 0] Wea)

[eba| apseD umold yum Bunjiom si ypgg “unb lo anssi ay)
9A|0Sal 0] SYluoW XIs aAey Asyl 1791V pue ajised umoid
0] 10BJ1U0D JO yoealq B panss! sey YMMADS - SYuel ssaoulid

"Jana| usodap e uo 171V yum Bunpom

sI Aouaby uswyedap suonesado Jarepn ADS dY) WOy elep
ajoyiod ay) uo paseq Aaains e BunoNpuod ale Aayl uoneIo|
M3U ® Se alIS SIY} uo Bupjom si 1791V - SHue] ejered

"Ja1Ied wody sue|d uo Bunrepy “loresauab Aoushiswa
ue |reisul 01 suejd uo BuoM SI 1791V - Z Muel |[eymaN

‘'suoedo| /s 1®1V
Mau uo Bujiom pue sals Buipeibdn

SOlS |90 1B1V

"JauJed wod) sued uo Bunrepp Muel syl
1Jo a1ed0|al 01 padojanap Bulag ale sue|d - Z quel |[[eymaN

'S91IS 1uLIdS awos BuluoISSIWWO0JapP
SI pue Juuds 1ybnog 8|IqoN- L

als |99 wuds

sneis

s|re1aq / 1o Jo adods

Auj1oe4 /109lold

NOILOIdSNI ANV ‘NOILONYLSNOD ‘NOISIA — SLOIC0dd SNOANVITIDSIN

257



258

FACILITY CAPACITY FEES (FCFs) AND CONNECTION FEES

Month Regional Distribution Total
July 2021 $220,561 $2,395 $222,956
FY 2021/22 to Date $220,561 $2,395 $222,956
FY 2021/22 Budget $5,500,000 $1,000,000 $6,500,000

Me?


ajacobs
Matt Stone


ITEM NO.

w 11.2

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

b

DATE: August 16, 2021
TO: Board of Directors %
FROM: Eric Campbell

Chief Financial and Administrative Officer
SUBJECT: Finance, Administration and Information Technology Section Report

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION
Key Accomplishments/Activities:

The BAM went live on July 6, 2021. Staff are trouble-shooting various hiccups in the new
system. Enhancements are being made where actual practice is identifying better ways to
handle data and reporting. Emtec continues to develop reports for departments across the
Agency.

Staff continue to work on closing out the four divisions’ legacy accounting issues in their legacy
systems. All departments have been asked to submit their final FY21 approved invoices to
Accounting for the final close of year-end. Once this is completed, the year-end transactions will
be converted into Oracle Cloud Fusion.

Significant Upcoming Items:

Ongoing: Staff continues to review and approve Certificates of Insurance, ensuring that the
insurance limits conform with the Agency’s insurance requirements.

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Key Accomplishments/Activities:

Ongoing: Staff continues its work related to Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) integration
with the Santa Clarita Division’s (SCWD) customer billing system.

Ongoing: Direct customer outreach for aged receivables continues through mail and in-house
phone collection campaigns. Each campaign is executed monthly, rotating every two weeks.

Staff executed a Letter of Authorization (LOA) and Hosting Agreement with Systems and
Software (S&S) to proceed with the much-anticipated billing system conversion for the Santa
Clarita Division (SCWD) and upgrade of the Newhall (NWD) and Valencia (VWD) billing system.
This conversion and upgrade project will place all divisions on the same billing platform,
enQuesta v.6 and online customer portal, Upon project completion, all customers will have the
same bill and have access to identical services, functionality and payment methods. A kickoff
call is scheuduled to commence within the next thirty days, at which time a go-live date will be
set.

259


ajacobs
Eric Campbell

ajacobs
Item 11.2


260

Significant Upcoming Items:

The State Water Board opened a survey in early August to inform on the funding allocation and
eligibilities for the California Water and Wastewater Arrearage Payment Program. The survey
collects data from community water systems that have experienced COVID-19 related financial
impacts for which they would like to request funding allocation. The survey will remain open for
thirty days. Staff is scheduled to participate in a webinar facilitated by the State Water Board on
August 19 that will provide an overview of the program and survey, and provide for Q & A.

Staff is currently recruiting to backfill one (1) Customer Service Representative /1l position due
to staff resignation related to out-of-state relocation. Interviews are scheduled for the week of
August 30, 2021.

HUMAN RESOURCES
Key Accomplishments/Activities:

Staff is currently recruiting for the positions of Customer Service Representative for the
Customer Care Department, Public Affairs Specialist for the Water Resources Department,
Senior IT Technician for the Technology Services Department, and two Utility Workers for the
Operation and Maintenance Department.

Staff is preparing to recruit for the positions of Data Scientist for the Water Resources
Dpeartment and Security Specialist for the Technology Services Department, and Senior
Electrical Technician for the Operations and Maintenance Department.

Staff is onboarding a new Administrative Technician for the Administration Department and
completing the conversion of the current temporary Receptionist who will be hired as an At-Will
and Limited Duration Employee. Both new hires are tentatively scheduled to start on August 30,
2021.

The ACWA/JPIA released the annual Employee Benefits Program Renewal packet and is
pleased to announce there are no changes to the current Dental/Vision/Life/EAP and LTD plans
premium structure for the 2022 plan year.

Ongoing: Staff continues to assist employees with the Agency’s Emergency Administrative
Leave (EAL) and SB 95 policy. Staff responds to employees’ requests for travel quarantine
requirements and any other issues concerning the Covid-19 pandemic. Staff still participates in
weekly management meetings to discuss Covid-19 issues and concerns.

Significant Upcoming Items:

Staff is preparing for the annual CalPERS Health Insurance Open Enrollment period which
begins September 20, 2021 and ends October 15, 2021. Staff will address and educate
employees on the significant health plan design and cost changes implemented by PERS for
the 2022 plan year.

Finance Department Organizational Study



TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Key Accomplishments/Activities:

The IT team successfully serviced 174 ticket requests and fielded 19 hotline calls in July 2021.
Agency-wide cybersecurity training campaign was conducted during the months of July and

August 2021.

IT deployed 8x8 phone system to Rockefeller in the month of September 2021. Which
completes the Agency wide phone conversion and consolidation project.

Significant Upcoming Items:

The GIS team is working through Phase 3 of the GIS Enterprise configuration to be completed
by October 2021. This will support GIS-based web applications and overall scalability.

Technology Services is in the process of configuring and deploying field computing technology
to Operations to be completed November 2021. This will expand accessibility of water system
information for field operators.

Ongoing: The IT team is working with B&G to strategize and plan for an Agency-wide video
surveillance system.

Ongoing: GIS team is georeferencing easement documents from predecessor organizations to
be deployed and accessible through the future SharePoint.

Ongoing: The IT team will be initiating an upgrade on the wireless microwave link that connects
Rio Vista to Earl Schmidt. Research and evaluation will continue through the calendar year.

Ongoing: The IT team will be working with the SCADA team to transition the Treatment SCADA
into a virtual environment.

Ongoing: The IT team completed the network topology map in support of security initiative and
is now developing a narrative and run-book.

Ongoing: The IT team is in the process of replacing Windows 7 workstations with Windows 10.
BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS
Significant Upcoming Items:

Ongoing: Received quote to add filter/treatment system and make repairs as needed to add
system to HVAC controller at the Rockefeller boiler.

Ongoing: Getting quotes to add heater to the Maintenance shop at the Rio Vista Maintenance
Building.

Ongoing: Handrail reconditioning at RVWTP Administration Building.
Planning to trim trees on lower access road at the RVWTP.

Working on project to remove and replace valves and Y-strainers at the Rockefeller location.

261



262

Installing antenna for the Safety Departments project at the RVWTP.

Contactors working on elevator at the Pine Street location to get work complete on inspection
report.

EC


ajacobs
Matt Stone


SCV 11.3

ITEM NO.

WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 16, 2021
TO: Board of Directors M/,,
FROM: Keith Abercrombie

Chief Operating Officer
SUBJECT: Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section Report

The Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section (TDOMS) provides reliable and high-
quality water through rigorous preventative maintenance programs and timely response to corrective
action maintenance. Routine inspections and maintenance of each facility is part of the overarching goal
of TDOMS. Below is a discussion on these activities for the month of July 2021.

TREATMENT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

Monthly corrective and preventative maintenance work orders were completed at the following locations:

- Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant (RVWTP)
- Rio Vista Intake Pump Station (RVIPS)

- Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant (ESFP)

- Earl Schmidt Intake Pump Station (ESIPS)
- Saugus Perchlorate Treatment Facility (SPTF)
- Castaic and Pitchess Pipelines

- Recycled Water Pump Station

- Rio Vista Valve Vault No. 1

- Saugus Well 1

- Sand Canyon Reservoir

- Sand Canyon Pump Station (SCPS)

Preventative and Corrective Maintenance Work Order Summary

Work Orders July 2021 FYTD 2021/22
Corrective Maintenance 29 29
Preventative Maintenance 128 128

Key Action Iltems Completed:
All three distribution SCADA systems are now combined into one SCADA system.

Work in Progress — Treatment
- SCPS — Repair hydraulic actuators on pumps No. 5
- Recycled Pump Station — Install new flowmeters on Cla-Vals
- Treatment SCADA System — Upgrade Treatment Servers
- Installing new screens on RVWTP Clarifiers

263


ajacobs
Keith Abercrombie

ajacobs
Item 11.3


264

DISTRIBUTION OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

General operational and maintenance activities include:

Valve exercising

Fire hydrant maintenance

Air and vacuum valve maintenance
Blow off maintenance

Meter reading

Meter change-outs

Control valve maintenance

In addition to routine operational and maintenance activities, there are a variety of other projects.

Meter Change-out Summary

NWD
Meter Size July 2021 Quantity FYTD 2021/22
3/4" 27 27
1”
11/2"
2” 1 1
>2”
SCWD
Meter Size July 2021 Quantity FYTD 2021/22
3/4" 46 46
1” 10 10
11/2"
2”
>2”
VWD
Meter Size July 2021 Quantity FYTD 2021/22
3/4" 137 137
1”
11/2"
2”7 17 17
>2”
Distribution System Leak Summary
NWD — Approx. 9,679 Service Connections
Leak Type July 2021 FYTD 2021/22
Service Leaks 1 1
Main Leaks
SCWD - Approx. 31,218 Service Connections
Leak Type July 2021 FYTD 2021/22
Service Leaks 16 16
Main Leaks
VWD - Approx. 29,974 Service Connections
Leak Type July 2021 FYTD 2021/22
Service Leaks 7 7
Main Leaks 1 1




Work in Progress

SC-2 Gravity — Completing above ground construction. Abandoning old line at SC-4
Dickason Drive Pipeline Replacement — Working on plans. Potholing

Smyth Drive Pipeline Replacement — Working on Plans. Potholing

Newhall Ranch Road Pipeline Replacement — Working on Plans

Vasquez Pipeline — Researching easement

Sierra Highway Regulator Station — Building driveway

Completed Work

Interconnection between the NWD and SCWD Systems on Old Wiley Cyn Rd has been completed
Decoro Drive Pipeline Replacement — Construction completed

West Newhall Interconnection (VWD and NWD) on Vista Ridge/Wiley Cyn

Ridge Route Road Phase 2 Pavement Repair

The Old Road Pavement Repair

PRODUCTION OPERATIONS AND WATER SYSTEMS

In addition to the general operation and maintenance of the production facilities, there are a variety of
other projects within the Production and Water Systems.

Work in Progress

Castaic HS Tank — In service, needed interior tank coating repairs to be scheduled at a later date
Castaic HS Booster — Operational, access gates need to be adjusted

SC-12 — Facility construction complete, station is online. Pump upgrades underway for improved
efficiency. Working with engineering on easements

Carnegie Booster Station — Meter, pump and motor replacement completed, pump 19 — replacing
broken suction valve

SC-2 gravity — Install concrete slab and service panel for SCE

Honby Tank — Asphalt repairs

Saugus Well 2 — Motor replacement and well rehab

Friendly Valley Tank — Fence repair after cut by fire department during fire suppression

North Oaks Booster — Pump repair

N Wells Treatment Facility (BFDF) — Air conditioning for treatment building

Sand Canyon, Princess and Wiley Canyon Boosters — Electrical equipment replacement

Completed Work

Seismic Valves Installation — Equipment installed and operational, completed February 10, 2021
Hasley Tank Exterior Paint Repair project — Recoat tank exterior, Olympus & Associates
completed February 19, 2021

Presley Tank Exterior Paint Repair project — Recoat tank exterior, Olympus & Associates
completed February 8, 2021

Newhall Tank 2 Interior Recoat and Repair — Reline interior and repair interior rafters. Simpson
Sandblasting. Completed, restored to service June 15, 2021

Pinetree Well P3 — Returned to service June 16, 2021

Sierra Well and W10 — Returned to service July 6, 2021

Mitchell 5A — Returned to service July 7, 2021

265



266

Water production summary by Division and Source is provided in the table below.

SCV Water Production Summary (Acre-Feet)

Division | Groundwater | Imported *Total Groundwater | Imported *Total Recycled
July 2021 Water Production FYTD Water | Production Water
(AF) July 2021 | July 2021 2021/22 FYTD FYTD Production
(AF) (AF) (AF) 2021/22 | 2021/22 FYTD
(AF) (AF) 2021/22
(AF)
NWD 768 636 1,404 768 636 1,404 NA
SCWD 538 2,775 3,313 538 2,775 3,313 NA
VWD 1,809 1,381 3,190 1,809 1,381 3,190 71
*SCV
Water 3,116 4,791 7,907 3,116 4,791 7,907 7
Totals
Percent 39% 61% 39% 61%

* Displayed totals may vary due to rounding

SCV Water Regional Raw Water and Wholesale Summary (Acre-Feet)

Source July 2021 (AF) FYTD 2021/22 (AF)
Wholesale (LA36) .67 .67

Raw Water (RVWTP) 2,620 2,620

Raw Water (ESTP) 2,049 2,049

Wells (Saugus 1 & 2) 239 239




WATER QUALITY

Water Quality Complaints

NWD

Type of Complaint

July 2021

# of Complaints FYTD 2021/22

Hardness

Odor

Taste

Color

Air

Suspended Solids

Totals

SCWD

Type of Complaint

July 2021

# of Complaints FYTD 2021/22

Hardness

Odor

Taste

Color

Air

Suspended Solids

Totals

VWD

Type of Complaint

July 2021

# of Complaints FYTD 2021/22

Hardness

Odor

Taste

Color

Air

Suspended Solids

Totals

Heterotrophic Plate Count Samples

NWD
Total # of HPCs Collected July 2021 # of HPCs Collected FYTD 2021/22
SCWD
Total # of HPCs Collected July 2021 # of HPCs Collected FYTD 2021/22
2
VWD

Total # of HPCs Collected July 2021

# of HPCs Collected FYTD 2021/22

267



268

PERCHLORATE CONTAMINATION PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

As a result of the detection of perchlorate at Well V-201, modifications are being made to the Department
of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) Remedial Action Plan (RAP) and the perchlorate project DDW 97-
005 Engineering Report. A perchlorate removal facility has been constructed and resumption of Well V-
201 service will occur following successful completion of testing and State Water Resources Control
Board (SWRCB) Division of Drinking Water (DDW) approval. Until DDW approval is obtained, the
perchlorate removal system is operating, and the treated water is being discharged to the Santa Clara
River.

In late December 2017, perchlorate was detected at Well V-205 just above the maximum contaminant
level for drinking water of 6 ppb. A confirmation sample taken in March 2018 indicated a level of 8.1 ppb.
The well was previously taken out of service in 2012. Staff is determining the course of action to pursue to
return the well to service and potential cost recovery under the terms of the Settlement Agreement.

In May 2019, for the first time since 2005, perchlorate was detected in Alluvial Aquifer Well Q-2 at the
maximum contaminant level of 6 ug/L. No drinking water quality standards were violated, but the well was
removed immediately from service. Monthly water quality monitoring will continue during the idle period.
The most recent sample taken during February 2020, when the well was offline, had a perchlorate level of
15 pg/L. Design has been completed on retrofitting treatment vessels. Bids to supply new treatment
vessels were received on December 9, 2019 and a contract was awarded to Evoqua Water Technologies,
LLC on December 12, 2019. Six bids for the site work were received on February 7, 2020 and a contract
was awarded to Pacific Hydrotech Corp. on February 9, 2020. Construction at Q2 complete.

PFAS

In May 2019, initial sampling for PFAS substances occurred and results were received. One well (Valley
Center) exceeded Division of Drinking Water Interim Response Level of 70 ng/L and was shut off. Other
wells exceeded the Interim Notification Levels for PFOS and PFOA. This information was presented to
the SCV Water Board on June 4, 2019. PFAS sampling for the second quarter was done in August 2019
with results received in September and October 2019. PFAS sampling for the third quarter is being done
in February 2020 with results expected in March 2020. In February 2020, the State Water Resources
Control Board Division of Drinking Water issued new response levels; 10 parts per trillion (ppt) for
perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) and 40 ppt for perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS.)

SCV Water has taken 20 wells out of service due to PFAS. Three (3) were returned to service in late
2020 (N, N7, N8) with the completion of the first PFAS Treatment System. Seventeen (17) Wells remain
offline due to PFAS pending installation of additional Treatment Systems.

WATER QUALITY LABORATORY

An amendment application has been submitted to the Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program
(ELAP) to add EPA method 537.1 (analysis of PFAS compounds in drinking water). As soon as the new
certification is received, the SCVWA Laboratory will be able to perform compliance analysis of PFAS
samples.



Saugus Perchlorate Treatment Facility
Resin Usage Summary
Based on Time to Breakthrough

Resin Run Number  Fill Date E"”I:;‘e':"gh Days ":Z'I:'::J;:::‘j V°('::;:';';a:]°d Bed Volumes Treatedd Re"é’r:";‘ ed (Lead and La
AF BVS

il 5/3/10 /25110 115 253 776 107,310 - - :
2 9/3/10 1/8/10 62 120 368 52289 5728 02 37 373 144 59 590
3 12/10/10 26111 107 239 735 90,841 5458 27 57 359 10 43,130
4 5/5/11 8/9111 g7 288 8 108,745 2,255 03 27 527 61 99,586
By 17411 10414711 59 180 554 63,941 2,255 63 03 46! A3 77 636
6 1/6/11 4/10/12 157 283 8%, 09,850 2,04 02 27 46 437 78790
7 4/20/12 71612 88 280 86 13,805 2,04 98 30 56 743 223.754]
8 11412 1/5/12 118 49 1,070 33,044 2,04 0.84 05 62 930 246,949
9 11/16/12 10113 56 i 544 67,744 |2 1.66 06 526 614 200,738
0 1/10/13 1013 0 65 50 62836 43 5i 0.69 26 342 049 130,579
1 3/19113 5/4/13 47 12 344 42,769 213 276 44 276 349 105,605
2 5/8/13 6/15/13 £l 95 29 33577 41,989 4.23 485 207 637 76,346
3 6/10/13 B8/20/13 2 179 55 52,099 212 227 5 75 844 35 676
4 9/12/13 1173013 ] 217 66 33,031 213 1.42 T 97 218 35130
5 11/21/13 2/9114 1 246 755 92,750 % 1.27 57 463 42 75,821
6 /24414 3/31/14 6 128 393 48,854 494 16 269 74 14 41,644
7 4/28114 8/8/14 03 205 629 78,423 05,494 35 163 333 02 27277
8§ /21714 12/314 05 158 485 60,237 05,494 75 18 363 114 38,660
9 204414 316115 03 BE 816 101,458 05,494 04 29 424 .30 61,695
20 1T 5/28/15 73 34 565 70,380 05,494 50 87 450 .38 71,838
21 5/29/15 B3/3/15 B7 95 598 74,610 05,494 41 76 379 ,16: 44 990
22 8415 1041515 73 71 525 65484 05,494 61 201 366 12 40,094
23 10/16/15 12/8/15 54 B5 506 62,988 05,494 67 208 336 .03 28472
24 12/9/15 3/31/16 114 46 1,062 31983 05,494 80 g 511 56 94 971
25 4/1/16 /71186 98 291 93 11,167 05,494 0.95 1 637 ,95: 243,150
26 7/316 1011716 102 314 54 19,919 05,494 0.88 [€ 605 857 231,086
27 10/21/16 142517 g7 283 69 07,984 05,494 0.98 2 597 832 227,903
28 /26117 41817 83 252 73 96,192 05,494 1.10 3 535 642 204,176
29 A4/25(17 B3/5/17 03 306 939 16,938 05,494 0.90 12 55 713 213,130
30 11417 1731 46 322 988 22,845 05,494 0.86 Q7 62, 927 239,783
31 /16118 B9 45 289 887 09,395 05,494 0.96 19 61 875 232,240
32 /18118 12/24/18 a0 574 162 219,207 05,494 048 60 36. 2,64 28,602
33 12/13/18 6/10/19 30 525 611 200,536 05,494 0.53 B5 .09 3,37 419,743
34 6/11/18 12/30M19 203 586 737 216,073 08,162 0.50 62 .09 3,34 416,609
35 12/18/19 71520 204 552 694 211,010 08,162 0.51 64 &1 343 427 083
36 7/9/20 2/6/21 213 471 446 179,830 28,334 0.71 83 .02 3,141 90,900
e 2/16/21 3721 173 431 1303 165,287 - - 902 2,768 345177

Total 3,903 10,183 31,253 3,890 628 $ 3796063 | NA NA 19,682 | 60407 | 7,508,660

Average 103 265 814 101,299 $107,874 $ 1.10 | $ 137.00 507 1,667 193,502

+ Breakthrough defined as Lead Yessel effluent reaching 6 pg/L
* Initial resin delivery was included in construction contract

Runs 1-2 had 315 cubic feet of resin

Runs 3-11 had 350 cubic feet of resin + 180 cubic feet of anthracite

Run 12 has 434 cubic feet of resin + 180 cubic feet of anthracite

Runs 13-present had 350 cubic feet of resin + 180 cubic feet of anthracite

Lead Vessel Resin Performance

250,000

200,000
g 150,000
2 ]
S
s
T ]
& 100,000 Vendor Warranty

= 88,0 ]
50,000 I Il IIiI II.
1) I |
S 15

10 20 25 30 35

Resin Run it

progress

269



V-201 Perchlorate Treatment Facility
Resin Usage Summary
Based on Time to Breakthrough

Resin Run Breakthrough VolumeTreated VolumeTreated BedVolumes Replacement Combined (Lead and Lag}
Number Fill Date Dates Days (Million Gallons) (Acre-Feet) Treated Costs S/AF
MG AF Bvs
1 11/3/2017 4/19/2018 | 168 297 912 112,498 $188,355 s167 | 207
2 5/7/2018 9/17/2018 134 210 644 79,476 $105,494 $1.33 $164 507 1,556 191,973
3 9/24/2018 11/4/2019 407 474 1454 179,465 $105,494 $0.59 $73 684 2,098 258,941
4(in progress) | 11/12/2019 | af21/2021 | 527 544 1670 206,045 $108,162 z 5 1,018 3,124 385,510
Total 12386 1,525 4,679 577,483 $507,505 2,209 6,778 836,424
Average 309 381 1,170 144,371 $126,876 $1.20 I $147.66 736 2,259 278,808

+ Breakthrough defined as Lead Vessel effluent reaching 6 ug/L

Runs 1 & 2 had 353 cubic feet of resin {PRS-2} + 180 cubic feet of anthradte

Runs 3 - present had 353 cubic feet of resin (PRS2 Plus) + 180 cubic feet of anthradite
The well was turned off at 1:30 pm April 26, 2021.

Bed Volumes and Acre-Feet Treated
250,000 1600
Vendor Bed Volume Warranty
1400

200,000
1200

150,000 Looo

Bed Volumes
Acre-Feet

100,000

50,000

1 2 3 4 (in progress)

Resin Run

270



N Wells PFAS Treatment Facility
Resin Usage Summary
Based on Time to Breakthrough

Resin Run Breakthrough Volume Treated Volume Treated BedVolumes Replacement
Number Fill Date Date + * Days (Million Gallons) (Acre-Feet) Treated Costs S/BV
1-A 9/11/2020 8/1/2021 91,976
1-B 9/10/2020 8/1/2021 326 355 1090 86,995
1-C 9/14/2020 8/1/2021 322 309 948 75,618
Total 973 1,041 3,194 254,589 $0
Average 324.3 347 1,065 84,863

+ Breakthrough defined as Lead Vessel effluent is greater than the MRL of 2 ng/L for PFOA or PFOS

+ Resin Changeout is defined as Lead Vessel effluent reaching RLat 10 ng/L for PFOA and 40 ng/L PFOS

* Run 1 is currently in progress

Run 1 - A has 547.3 cubic feet of resin (Evoqua PRS-2 Plus) + 50 cubic feet of anthracite (in each vessel)
Runs1-Band1- Chas 546 cubic feet of resin (Puralite Purofine PFAG94E) + 50 cubic feet of anthracite (in each vessel)

Bed Volumes and Acre-Feet Treated

100,000

Warranty 90,000
Evoqua 130,000 BV
Purolite 130,000 BV

80,000 300
70,000
60,000

50,000

Acre-Feet

40,000 150

Bed Volumes

30,000
20,000
10,000

0 o

Resin Run

271



SAFETY/EMERGENCY/RISK MANAGEMENT

A safe and healthful work environment is a critical component to the mission and values of SCV Water.
Throughout the reporting month, several routine safety related training, inspections, and various other
items were completed. The Safety Department continues to integrate health and safety programs for SCV
Water. Some of the items completed and currently in progress are as follows:

Work in Progress

- Development of First Aid/CPR training through American Heart Association. Both online and
hands on training will be conducted this fall and winter
- Implementing mass notification software to more effectively communicate with staff

Completed Work

Inspections

Monthly Inspections

- Underground storage tank (UST) designated operator
- Aboveground storage tank (AST) inspection

- Fire extinguishers

- Emergency eye-wash/shower stations

- Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) units

- Automated External Defibrillator (AED) units

- Quarterly inspection (Golden Triangle Warehouse)

Incident Data

- There were no recordable injuries in July 2021
- There were no lost workdays in July 2021

Safety Training

- Tailgate meetings took place at each location in July 2021

- Two new hire safety orientations took place in July 2021

- First Aid/CPR training took place at several locations in July 2021
- Hazard Communication online training was completed in July 2021

Safety Compliance

- Continue to meet Cal-OSHA and Los Angeles County Public Health requirements regarding
COVID-19

Safety Committee

- The next Safety Committee meeting will be held on August 25, 2021

272


ajacobs
Matt Stone


&

DATE: August 16, 2021
TO:

/”‘,17/
FROM: Steve Cole 7/ -
Assistant General Manager

11.4

ITEM NO.

SGV BOARD MEMORANDUM
WATER

Board of Directors

SUBJECT:  Water Resources and Outreach Section Report

Key Accomplishments

Water Resources

The Administrative Draft Groundwater Sustainability Plan was provided to the SCV-GSA
Stakeholder Advisory Committee (SAC) for review and comment. After reviewing the document
with the SAC, staff is preparing a Public Draft for release on August, 16, 2021.A

After evaluating RFP responses, the Agency is entering into professional services contracts with
four firms for CEQA Environmental Services.

Conservation

On July 28, 2021, staff presented on Drought Response efforts to the Arizona Water Conservation
Committee.

In July 2021, staff with consultant support concluded the Lawn Replacement Program evaluation.
Staff presented findings and recommendations to the Water Resources and Watershed Committee
at its August 11, 2021 meeting.

Staff participated in DWR’s workgroups to develop performance standards and methodologies in
advance AB 1668 and SB 606 conservation mandates.

On August 9, 2021, staff led the third SCV Sustainable Water Action Taskforce (SWAT) meeting to
discuss drought conditions and response coordination. SCV SWAT includes representatives from
SCV Water, the City of Santa Clarita, and LA County.

Staff met with Phase 2D and 2B recycled water conversion customers in support of SCV Water’s
Purple Prep Pilot Program.

Outreach, Legislation and Grants

Drought communications continue to be a focus, with expanded social media posts in English and
Spanish.

273


ajacobs
Item 11.4


e Qutreach has begun for the workshop on the draft Groundwater Sustainability Plan, as well as the
start of the 60-day review period.

o Staff facilitated film crews in gathering footage for future projects on current and future PFAS and
VOC treatment facilities, certification for new PFAS sampling lab equipment, and general agency “b-
roll” footage.

WATER RESOURCES
Water Demand and Supply

A summary of 2021 water deliveries are shown below.

2021 Water Supply Sources vs. Estimated Demand (70,000 AF)

T SWC DYTP
m Yuba

== S\/SD Banking
m== RRB Banking
I B\/RRB

== Recycled Water

=
I~
]
[
e
-4
[
<

m Article 56
=== Table A
e Saugus
wAlluvial
Estimated Demand

Actual Demand (SCV Water)
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

Note: Precipitation for water year 2021 in Santa Clarita is tracking as one of the driest years on record, resulting in
higher demand. In January 2021, SCV Water began utilizing dry-year water supplies, and is expected to
continue through the end of the year. Overall, the state hydrology is extremely dry resulting in a very low 2021
SWP allocation of 5%. The graph above shows monthly water supply use vs. estimated demands.

274



A summary of the 2021 water operations update is below.

Note:

2021 Operating Plan (70,000 AF)

Dry Year Water Purchases
Water Banking Programs

W BVRRB-Firm Transfer

=
[T
7T
Ll
w
=4
@)
<

W Recycled Water

B SWP Carryover

m SWP Table A

5%
SWP ALLOCATION

® Groundwater

Banking Programs include SCVWA'’s Semitropic Stored Water Recovery Unit (SWRU) program and Rosedale Rio
Bravo Water Storage District program. Groundwater includes production from the SCVWA Alluvial and Saugus
groundwater aquifers. Dry Year Water Purchase programs include Yuba Accord and State Water Contractor’s Dry
Year Transfer program.

The initial State Water Project allocation for 2021 was 10% of Table A amount. On March 23,
2021, the allocation decreased to 5% of Table A amount.

2021 demands are estimated at 70,000 AF to be met utilizing the operating plan above. A portion
of flexible storage is anticipated to be used in 2021 to meet demands. Additional deliveries of
banked program water in November and December 2021 are expected to be available to replenish
most of the flexible storage used in 2021, resulting in a full supply available for 2022, if needed.

Staff initiated water recovery efforts at Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District starting
December 2020 in anticipation of a dry 2021. Recovery efforts are anticipated to continue through
December 2021.

Staff initiated water recovery efforts at the Semitropic Stored Water Recovery Unit. Deliveries of
this supply began in March 2021. This recovery will help preserve 2021 carryover supplies that are
needed to meet this year's demands and allow some carryover storage to be available in 2022 in
preparation for consecutive dry years.

Staff is participating in 2021 State Water Contractor Dry Year Transfer Program meetings to
secure options for other potential dry year water sources as needed. The initial participation
amount requested was 2,500 AF. Program updates show SCV Water’s supply available for
purchase at an estimated 444 AF for 2021. Final negotiations with sellers have resulted in a price
of $625/AF. This water delivery is subject to Delta carriage losses which are currently estimated at
30%.

275



o Staff has initiated participation in 2021 Dry Year Water Purchase Program pursuant to the Yuba
River Accord Water Purchase Agreement. Initial estimates show the availability of 1,490 AF to
SCV Water. The cost for this water ranges from $358-$447/AF. This water delivery is subject to
Delta carriage losses which are currently estimated at 30%.

Dry Year Storage Use Estimates

141,932 AF

UWCD 2:1 Exchange
119,932 AF

AVEK 2:1 Exchange

=
o
o

West Kern Water Agency
Exchange

W RRB Exchanges

o))
o

[
i
]
(N9
w
[= 4
<
a 80
=
&
>
o
o
-

Semitropic Banking
Program

B
o

Rosedale Banking
Program

(3]
(@]

Jan-21 Jan-22
START OF CALENDAR YEAR SUPPLY

Note: This graph shows actual SCVWA Dry Year Storage totals at the beginning of 2021 and estimated totals for the
beginning of 2022 based on a 2021 SWP allocation of 5%.

Significant Upcoming Items
e The Upper Santa Clara River Regional Water Management Group (USCR RWMG):

o In 2021, staff began the process to update the Regional Water Management Group’s
Memorandum of Understanding to clarify member roles, funding responsibilities, and to add or
remove member agencies, if necessary.

e A monitoring report update for the Salt and Nutrient Management Plan (SNMP) is expected to be
completed and submitted mid-2021. Luhdorff & Scalmanini Consulting Engineers (LSCE) is
assisting with preparation of the report. Groundwater and surface water data has been collected for
our basin. Additionally, modeling efforts are underway to align the previous modelling assumptions
used in the 2016 preparation of the SNMP with information from the GSA modeling efforts.

e Staff continues to work with Woodard and Curran to refine the Online New Drop database as its
used over the next year. Reporting features, QA/QC, and dashboards will be improved as the tool is

276



used by Water Resources and Customer Service staff. Customized reports continue to be
developed to assist staff in completing quarterly reports to the Regional Board for the Agency’s
recycled water permit.

Staff continues to work with LSCE to update the SCV 2020 Annual Water Report. Staff is currently
reviewing the draft report and hopes to finalize it in August 2021.

Staff is participating in the preparation of the Los Angeles Water Plan through their participation in
several workgroups.

Rosedale Rio-Bravo Water Storage District completed an initial well siting study for the remaining 4
wells under our existing contract. Twelve potential well sites and associated conveyance facilities
were identified. Staff will continue to work with Rosedale to refine available options.

Water Resources, Engineering and Operations are providing input regarding DWR’s planned
2021/22 refurbishment of the Castaic Lake outlet.

Staff is working to develop a ground lease for a solar generation facility at the Devil's Den property.

Staff was contacted by a new solar developer interested in leasing SCV Water property in in Kern
County.

No protests were received by LAFCO regarding the annexation of the Stevenson Ranch properties.
The Agency is awaiting final approval paperwork from LAFCO.

Staff will be working with Kennedy Jenks on the preparation of a Water Supply Assessment for the
Castaic Mountainview Apartment project.

Staff is working with Geosyntec to transition SCV Water’s Excel based MBK Water Supply
Reliability Model to the GoldSim platform. Staff is also currently completing an introductory course
for the GoldSim platform and working with Geosyntec to establish rules/logic for each of the
elements of our resource portfolio.

Staff continues to work with GSI Water Solutions Inc on the preparation of the draft Groundwater
Sustainability Plan. The draft GSP will be released on August 16, 2021 for a 60 day public comment
period. Public outreach will commence in order to advertise that the draft GSP is available for public
review, and a public workshop on the draft GSP is scheduled for August 25, 2021.

As part of GSP implementation, two adjacent groundwater recharge sites have been selected on the
east end of the Santa Clara River Basin for inclusion in the recharge feasibility study being
conducted with the help of GSI technical consultants. A site visit was previously conducted and a
draft environmental report is currently under review. Staff is also working with the City to obtain an
access agreement to conduct fieldwork at the east end locations. This work is anticipated to take
place in late September 2021. Additionally, groundwater monitoring data at the Castaic School site
monitoring well will continue to be collected by staff.

Staff continues to support Sites Reservoir Committee efforts to develop a Financing Plan and
associated policies and agreements needed to advance the project.

277



278

LEGISLATIVE/GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS
e Staff continues to work with our local, state and federal advocates in matters of importance to the .

Current priorities include seeking funding for arundo removal projects and providing input on
potential ratepayer assistance programs.

Upcoming Sponsorships
e September 8 — 9, 2021: Urban Water Institute (in person)

o September 17, 2021: SCVEDC Economic Outlook (hybrid event; in person for sponsors only)

OUTREACH - Social/Digital Media & Education

Staff continues to share water news, conservation tips, featured plants and job openings on our social
media and e-news channels.

Outlet Description Notable Activity Audience
Facebook 742 likes
. . 837 follows
Instagram Social media 1,329
Twitter 1,054
Website yourSCVwater.org Total users in July 2021 17,037
Water Currents Customer e-newsletter Open rate: August issue: 31%
(average industry open rate: 21.64%) 17,728

Public Education - 2021

Activity Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec 2021 2020
Education
(virtual)**
Students 926 | 888 | 1,054 | 626 | 720 | 420 | 53 * * * * * 4,687 2,457
Teachers 33 32 42 28 27 16 * * * * * 178 179
Garden
Classes 94 33 35 71 32 44 21 32 * * * 362 337
(virtual)**

* Data not yet available
** All in-person classes were cancelled due to COVID-19

Significant Ongoing or Upcoming Items

e The next drought outreach steps are for a direct mail to all customers, in both English and Spanish.
We will also be starting a regular video update posted to social media channels.

e Recruitment has closed for a new Public Affairs Specialist | or Il. We received 55 applicants, and
approximately ten of them will move on to the next step.

e There was some delay in the new website process, but it is moving forward again. Staff has
received all internal pages for review. Estimated launch date is October 1, 2021.

e Draft Subgrantee Agreements for the Proposition 1 Round 1 IRWM Grant have been transmitted to
project owners for review and comment and/or execution. Upon addressing Subgrantee requested
revisions, Staff anticipates that all Subgrantee Agreement will be executed by November 30™.



SUSTAINABILITY & WATER CONSERVATION

. Water Conservation

Water Resources Monthly Section Report - August 2021

Water Production vs. Interim Conservation Goal

15,000 Key Data Points (AF)
@ 10,000
B Monthly Variance: (250.48)
v
< 5000 YTD Variance: 967
0 e Well 201 Adj.: O

Jan ~ Mar  May  Jul Sep  Nov
Feb Apr Jun Aug Oct Dec Econamic Activity Adj.: 117

I 2021 Production <0 Baseline -0~ 2021 Target

Conservation Program Participation (Current Month/Fiscal Year)

Check-Ups  Workshops Rebates Engagement Other
Residential 10/10 3N 54/54 3,901/3,901 2/2

Check-Ups Retrofits Rebates Engagement
Commercial 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0

Check-Ups Rebates Engagement Other
Landscape /0 0/0 0/0 /0

Significant Upcoming ltems

Landscape Conversion - Staff coordinating applications for several turf conversion projects with turf removal
areas exceeding 30,000 square-feet.

Drought - Staff coordinating water efficiency check-ups for all SCV Water facilities.

Drought - Staff finalizing program specifications and materials for SCV Water's Drought-Ready Residential
Check-Up service.

Purple PREP - Staff assisting Phase 2B and 2D customers with Purple PREP documentation and conversion plan
review/approval

Bridgeport Pocket Park - Meeting with the City of Santa Clarita to discuss feedback and input on designs

submitted in July 2021
Sustainability - Staff, with consultant support, is conducting analysis salient to both the Sustainability and
Climate Action Plan and the Energy Resiliency and Battery Storage Feasiblity Study.

279


ajacobs
Matt Stone


[This page intentionally left blank.]

280



€40 | ebed

wa)| pauueld = d
wa)| pajoldwo) = D

SJUBIBAOIAW] JUSW)Eal] Jayempunols
G0Z IIBM 10} sa01AI8S ubisa [euld 4o} JapiQ aseydind
e BuipJemy uofn|osay Jo [erclddy puswwossy

6l

ELETN

a|Iqo A3jleA 8y} jo A pue Ajunwwo) [epuapisey
s9|abuy SO 8y} 0} pJEOY |0JJUOD SBINOSSY Jaye |
9Je)S ay} Yim juswaalby Buipung uoiepljosuo)
9)JN2ax3 0} UOHN|OSAY JO [BACIddY puUBWIWOIDY

8l

Jojesauas) AGpuels d4S3 104 JoeljuoD Uononisuo)
Buipsemy uonnjosay jo [eaciddy puswiwiodssy

Ll

£a|leA 3y} Jo AjI7 pue Ajlunwiwo) [eluapisay sajebuy
SO7 10} S)usWdaIBY 90IAISS JSJE AN BJN0SXT O} JSJe A
ADS Buizuoyiny uonnjosay jo [eaosddy puswiwoossy

9l

‘uonels dwng

oMeju| BISIA O 8U} e AJjIoe S UoRoBuISIqQ PUB WRISAS
juswieal] DOA g snbneg pue | snbneg ‘wajsAs
Juswieal] SY4d 9N Pue yN ‘L1 8y} jo ubiseq [euld
3y} 10} JBpIQ 3SeydINd e Jo [eroiddy puswiwioday

Sl

sunuelq |
119\ DIBISED JO UOIONIISUOY JO [eAolddy puswwoday

143

pleog [0U0D S80IN0SAY JAJBAN SIEIS BU} YIMm Sjosfold
juswjeal] Jajempunols) Joj Juswsalby Buioueul4

€ 9)noex3 0} pue (44SMQ) Pund Buirjorsy sjels
191N Bujulg ayy wouy Buipuny oy Alddy o} Jerepn
ADS Buizuoyiny uonnjosay e buidopy puswiwoosy

€l

(SIWSD) Jejewondads
ssepy wapue] AydeisBojewoiy) pinbi ayy Joy joenuod
90IAIBS [ENUUY JBOA-931Y] B JO [eroddy puswwodey

cl

$90IN0SoY J9JeM JO

Juswyieda( eluIoyeD JO B)e)S dUY) 0} SavIAIS Bunsa |
Aiojeloqe] Ayjenp Jeyep apinold 0} Aouaby Jayepn
Ka|le eple|) ejues Buizuoyiny uonnjosay e aroiddy

Wa)sAg Juawyeal] Sy-d sIdm N
By} 10} UISaY X| JO 8SBYDINd JO [eAoiddy puswwossy

oL

Jleday
JuUBWAABH dAIIJ 01029( JO [eAolddy puswwoday

uoisua)xg

ule\ Jo)ep\ pajoAoay pug yinos Og 9seyd 1o}
$901M9G UBIsa( [euld [eUOlIPPY 10} JapIQ 8SEYIINg
e Buipiemy uonn|osay e Jo [erosddy puswiwosay

UONEIS JIIBUS MaN O} auladid

|e/\ USPIOD JO SUOILOd S|qiBIIT Jo} BLElD BlUES
10 A0 yim JuswaalBy JuswasIinquiey 9)ndax3 0}
JaBeuey e1ouss) azuoyiny o} [eroiddy pusWLLIOdDY

(12-0z Ad) @1epdn weiboid A19jes [enuuy

uonejussald weiboid Ajejes Ausuenp

Hoday AHSHEND SjUsWaaIby papung AHed payL

Joday uononpold pue suonesadQ Ajlyuop

Hoday SNjejS UoRoNASUo) dio

Jepus[e)) BUlUUE|d SORILUWOD) AJUIUON

—|N[o|s|w|©

wwo) z unpja|afa

pieog G |nf
pieog / unp|

wwo) z| Aepyjja (oo oo

pieog ¢ Aep|

wwo) 2 Jdy|a|a|a

pieog G Jdy|

wwo) ¢ tepy|a|a o

pieog | Jep

wwo) ¢ go4|afa|a|a|a

pleog | qa4

wwo) g uep|a|a o

pieog ¥ uer

wwo) 6 99| (oo

pieog , deg

wwo) ¢ AoN|a|a|a (oo
pieog G 100

wwo) /Poja|a|a

pieog 2 29(|
pieog z AoN|

wwo) gz deg|a|a(a

pieog /| Bny|

wwo) g bny|o|o|o|o|o

pieog ¢ Bny|

wwo | Inp|o|o|o

way|

QL
"ON AL

22/1202 A4
Jepuaje Buiuueld
aapiwwo) suonesado pue Buuaauibug

281


ajacobs
Item 11.5


€ Jo z ebed

wa)| pauueld = d
wa)| pajoldwo) = D

SJUSLISA0IAW] JUSWJEaI] Jaempunols Sy4d
slloM AQUOH pue ele|D BJUES 10} JOBJUOD 8SBydINd
[eusely Buipiemy uonn|osay Jo [eAolddy puswwossy

1€

UONEIUSSald Welboid SayS (0D

9¢

SjuawaAoIdw| Juswieal ] JS}eMpunoI)
102 11 Jo} seo1n1ag ubisaq |eul 1oy JapiQ aseydind
e Buipiemy uopn|osay Jo [eAciddy puswiwooay

ge

Jadojersg yim juswaalby
Buueys 1so) pue (suoz sueaq) syuel HN L°Z youey
aulIAYS MaN Jo uoioNnIsuoy Jo [erosddy puswioosy

e

JadojaAra ypm Jusweaiby bulleys
1500 pue uoije}s dwnd (suoz suea(q) youey aulifys
MBN B JO uolaNJIsuo) Jo [eaciddy puswiwiossy

€€

JadojeAag yum juswaalby buueys
1509 pue uole}s dwnd (suoz auea() eze|d uokue)
pUES MBN JO UONONIISUOD JO [eAociddy puswIWoday

4%

ONUBAY |[BYMSN O} J8jlomyooq wouy AemybiHq
euIIS Ul duljadid jo ubisa( jo [eroiddy puswiwooay

Je008Y I0LBIX] ¢ puE
| SYUe [ J9juaD 92I9WWIOY IO} JOBJUOD UONONIISUOD
Buipsemy uoinnjosay jo [eaciddy puswiwodssy

0€

juswade|day auljadid eAolbydoeag
pue Aegs|de|y ‘ajepqy jo [eaciddy puswiwodssy

62

JIOA18S9y UIBJUNO
albey Joj sao1AIeg ubisaq |euld 104 JapIO 9Seydind
e Buipiemy uopn|osay jo [eaciddy puswiwodssy

8¢

uonejs dwnd ulejunop
oiBe Joj seIAleg ubisa [euld Joj JapiQ seydind
e Buipiemy uonnjosay jo [eaciddy puswiwodsay

yx4

108014 swaysAg abpn|S pue uiniay Jayemysep) 44S3
104 uononuysuo) Buung seoinleg Buussulbug pue
$92IA19G uofoadsu| pue Juswabeuepy uoioN)sSU0D
40} sI8pJQ 8seydind pue joeljuo) uonioniisuo)d
Buipiemy uoinjosay jo [eaciddy puswiwosay

9

109 JIEIS V| PUE | SYUEL [[EYMaN

104 S80IAISS UOROadSU| pue Juswabeue|y UoRONISUCD)
10} JBPIQ 9SEYIIN PUE JOBUOD UOIONIISUOD
BuipJemy Uopn|osay 4o [eAoiddy puswLLOdDy

14

UoNdNIISUOY S|l - 7 8 € SII9M Shbnes

Joy uononusuo) Buung seoinag Buussuibul pue
$901AI9S UONoadsu| pue juswabeuepy uonoNSUCD
10} S18PIQ 9SeydINd pue JOEJUOD UOIONASUOD
Buipsemy uonnjosay jo [eaciddy puswiwiodssy

e

Aunwwo) [enuspisay
sajebuy so7 0} auljadid 10} JOBIUOD UOIONASUOD
Buipsemy uonnjosay jo [eaciddy puswiwiodsay

€C

1008y I0LIBJU| JUE] ABMIIES 10} JOBIUOD UORONISUOD
Buipsemy uonnjosay jo [eaciddy puswiwiodssy

[44

o
o

juswade|day
DAd 7L @A uosexIq Jo [eroiddy puswiwoday

juswaoe|day
OAd 7L @AuQ YAws jo [enciddy puswiwiodsy

0c

pleog G Inr

pseog / unp

wwog z unp

wwo) z| Aep|

pieog ¢ Aep|

wwo) / Jdy|

pieog G Jdy|

wwo) ¢ Jep|

pieog | Jep

wwog ¢ ga4

pleog | qo4

wuwios g uer

pieog f uer

wwo) 6 98Q

pleog /99| o
wwo /£ 190
pieog G 100
pieog , dog

wwo) ¢ AoN| o
pieog Z AoN|

wwo) g deg

pieog /| Bny|

wwo) g bny|

pieog ¢ Bny|

wwo | Inf

way|

22/1202 A4
Jepuaje Buiuueld
aapiwwo) suonesado pue Buuaauibug

282



€ Jo ¢ ebed

wa)| pauueld = d
wa)| pajoldwo) = D

syuswanoidw| auljadid 89e|d Jo%IE|N BIOUS[eA

10} uoonJsuo) buung sedinleg Buussulbug pue
$90IAI9S UoNoadsu| pue juswabeuepy uoRONISUOD
10} S19PIQ 9SBYDdIN PUE JOBJJUOD UOIONASUOD
Buipsemy uoinjosay jo [eaciddy puswiwodssy
uoIsua)x3 ulep\ Jaye\ pajohoay pug yinos Og aseyd

144

104 uononuysuo) Buung seoinleg Buussuibug pue
$90IAI9G UONoadsu| pue juswabeueyy UoRONISUOD
10} S19PIQ 9SBYDINd PUE JOBJJUOD UOIONASUOD
Buipiemy uoinjosay jo [eaciddy puswiwoday
JadojaAag yum juswaalby buueys

ey

100 pue (suoz auea() yuel DN G| eze|d uokued
PUES MBN JO UOiONIISUOD JO [eAoiddy puswwoosy
sjuawaAoidw| Juswieal |

[44

13})EMPUNOIS) SY4d SII9M AQUOH pue ele|) ejues
Joj uononysuo) buung sedinleg buuesulbug pue
$921AI9G uofoadsu| pue Juswabeuepy UooN)SU0D
10J S19pIQ 9SBYIINd PUE JOBIUOYD UONONIISU0D
Buipiemy uoinjosay jo [eaciddy puswiwosay
uonels ||id J8jep pajokosy

Joy uononnsuo) Buung seoiniag Buuesuibul pue
$901AI9S UONoadsu| pue juswabeueyy uonoNSUOD
10} S18PIQ 8SeydINd pue JOEJUOD UOIONASUOD
Buipsemy uonnjosay jo [eaciddy puswiwiodssy
sjuswaroidwi suljadid yue]

4

o

AquoH Joy saoiniag ubisaq [eul 1o} JapIQ 8SeyaInd
e Buipiemy uonnjosay jo [eaciddy puswiwodssy

6€

s103[01d [eydeD Jole £2/2202 A4 Pasodoid mairey

8¢

pleog G Inr

pseog / unp

wwog z unp

wwo) z| Aep|

pieog ¢ Aep|

wwo) 2 4dy| a

pieog G Jdy|

wwo) ¢ Jep|

pieog | Jep

wwog ¢ ga4

pleog | qo4

wuwios g uer

pieog f uer

wwo) 6 98¢

pieog / 99(|
wuwo) ¢ AON
pieog Z AON|
wwo /£ 190
pieog G 100
pieog , dog

wwo) g deg

pieog /| Bny|

wwo) g bny|

pieog ¢ Bny|

wwog | Inf

way|

22/1202 A4
Jepuaje Buiuueld
aapiwwo) suonesado pue Buuaauibug

283



[This page intentionally left blank.]

284



wia)| psuueld = d

1202/LE/8 G jo | ebed
way| paejdwo) = 9

(yuasuod) poday |eloueuld Alyuop
0 0 120z Ae\ jo Bulji4 pue Buinigosy puswwooay
(yuasuod)
20 sjuswhed j10e5u0) Alddng Jejen 22/120Z Ad| 8
Buizuoyiny uonnjosay e jo [erciddy puswwodsy

2el/Leoc

0|90 Ad PUB 12/020Z Ad 10} sywi suoneudoiddy|
8y} Buisiney uonnjosay e jo |ercsddy puswwodsy

(Juasuoo) poday |eloueulq A|Yjuo
0 120z 14dy Jo Bulji4 pue BuiAlooay puswwoday

(yuasuod)
0 juswAed joenuo) Addng Jeyepn 120z AIne| g
Buizuoyiny uonn|osay jo |erciddy puswiwooay
(yuasuod) AlJuno) einjuap pue Ajuno) ssebuy
s07 Aq xe] jo AnaT Bunsenbay pue zz/120z

0 A4 Joj ayey xe) Aouaby Jajepn As|leA eyied
eyuesg Bumeg suonnjosay o jerciddy puswwoossy
S90INIBS JUBwabeue|y
o) 108l01d Joy saibojouyoa] uonenb3y yum| ¢
JUBSWIPUBWY JOBJUOD B JO [eAciddy puswwodsy
Aolj0d @o1M8S

JBWOISND pasinay Jo |eaoiddy puswwoday

(@)

Buloueulq{ Sy4d 10} Buimojy uoinjosay e snoiddy| |

pJeog |z aunfy
wwo) g aun
pleog 2 aunqy
wwo) g} Aep|
pieog ¢ Ae|
wwoy gl LAYy
pieog G |Ud
wwo) Lz el
pleogd G| Jep
pJeogd G| o
pieog  ueq]
pieog / 29(
wwo) G| AoN|
pleog g AON]|
wwoy g1 100
pJeog G 100
wwoY 0z deg]
pieog / 1dag
wwo) 9| bny
pieog ¢ bny
wwo) 61 AN
pseog 9 Ainf] O

way|

wwod d3T1NA3IHOS3Y 8¢ 994
wwod d31NA3IHOSIY ¢ ver
wwod d31NA3HOS3Y €1 28

22/120g Ad
Jepuajeg Buiuue|d
99)}IWWO0Y uoleIISIUIWPY pue adueuld

285



wia)| psuueld = d

1202/LE/8 G Jo gz ebed
way| paejdwo) = 9
(yuasuo9) poday |eloueuld AlYuop
d d 120z AInr jo Bulji4 pue Buinigoay puswwooay ke
d SOUJB|\ 9oUBWIONSd [BlOUBUI4 MBIAY | 0Z
S9SUS9IT 9IEM)OS
d d S[0BJQO [BUOHIPPY IO} JUBWPUSWY JOBJUOD| 61
077 ‘suonnios 170 e jo [eaciddy puswwioday
9)e00APY
d 19Aedajey - sajey Jaje ) 9|esSa|oyA\ SShasig 8l
d d JOSIApY |eloueuld - Ao1jod Buioueulq ssnosiq| /1
(yuasuo9) uoday |eioueul AlYuow
d |0 120z aunr jo Bulji4 pue BuiAie0ay puswwoosy ol
d SOUJB|\ 9OUBWIONSd [BIOUBUI4 MBIASY | G|
aouelinsu|
d | o [EOIPSN ST 40} suonnqguuog sJeholdw3|
Bunsnlpy uonnjosay e jo [eaciddy puswiwodsy
weiboid aoe|dyIopN B|qIxa|d
d 0 - 0 |enuepy 8aAojdwi3 o |ercsddy puswiwoday el
juswdojanaqg
d | O ||eA [9p 01089 Je spuelybiH 8y 404 (Q40)| 2L
10181 Ajoeq Ajunwwo) e Bulysiigeisy ssnosig
juswdojanaq uoAue) buudg sy} 4oy (Q4D)
d |0 101181 AYjoeq Ajunwwo) e Bulysiigeisy ssnasig b
o) JOSIAPY |eloueuld - Ao1jod Buioueul4 ssnasiq| 0L
I . e
Elclclsls1212 515 0 2 =8 |clclcl2121212/1% 212 : ¢
w w w < < =1 = = = o o _u/w W o o < < -~ mn_ ° ° Q Q < <
N ) ~ = @ = (3] N o R & I > = o N » N ~ = @ 2 o
slSlelalg|a|l®|olw|l=|le|2|8 2|8 |38 c|l8|S|l2|2[8|5|8
S SI8 S8 |§|8(s|8|B|8|B|a|B|als|a|s[]|8|8|s5|a|¢g/4
2 a a a 2 o | 8 a 2 a 3
W W 3 W a W a 3 3 num 3 AHJ mw < 3 < 3 W e 3 & 3 -
g 5| | B i
c c c
mn m m
o o o
o o [e)
o =} o
3 3 3
3 3 3
22/120Z Ad

Jepuajeg Buiuue|d
99)}IWWO0Y uoleIISIUIWPY pue adueuld

286



wia)| psuueld = d

1202/LE/8 G Jo ¢ ebed
wsay payejdwo) =9
(Juasuo9) poday [eroueuld AlYUoW LZ0Z
d d 19qWa23(] Jo Bulji4 pue Buinlgoay pusawwWoday €
d SOUJB|\ SoUBWIONDd MAINSY | E
(Jussuoo) poday [eroueuld Alyuo 1202
d d 18qWIBAON Jo Bulji4 pue BuiAleoay puswwoday €e
(juasuo9) (osa. ein pajdope Ajjenuuy) - Aoljod
d d JUBWISAAU| PASIAY e Jo [erosddy puswiwooay (4
(yuasuo9) uoday |eioueul AlYiuop
d|d 020z 12903190 jo Bulji4 pue Buinieoay puswwoosy L€
d ajepdn ABojouyda] | og
(Juasuo9) Lz0z '0€ dunf papud
d d (44VvD) Hoday |eioueulH |enuuy aalsuayaldwo)d| gz
18)e M\ ADS Jo Bulji4 pue Buinieosy puswwoosy
(Jussuoo) poday [eroueuly Alyuo 120z
d d Jaquwisydag Jo Bulji4 pue BuiAleoay puswwoday 8c
d SO} SoUBWIONSd MaIASY | /2
(yuasuo9) uoday |eioueulq AlYuop
d d 120z 1snbny jo Bulji4 pue Buinieoay puswwooay 9
d | d ajepdn ABojouyos] | Gz
d d a49 abe|jiA uoissi e jo [eaoclddy ssnosia| g
d | d sajey Jaje\ 9|esajoypn Jo [erosddy puswiwoday| ez
d Aoljod Buioueul4 ssnosia| zz
I . e
Elc|c 5151212 s clcle | 2 |3lc 21225121212 zlzlclze
szl zle zlalclalslal2l2l2fa8 2Rz lal2(2 2|2 lS]s
N N ~ > @ = Sl = o ® o ~ ) o © N ~ > ©
= = = I I = e I I I O - = - O - B
clela|s|s|sle(s|8|B|8|B|a|l[g|S|g8|3|3|¢|28(S|8|9]|¢2
2 2 2 2 a a 3 a S
S| B | B e
c c c
mn m m
o o o
e} [«} )
o =} o
3 3 3
3 3 3
22/120g Ad

Jepuajeg Buiuue|d
99)}IWWO0Y uoleIISIUIWPY pue adueuld

287



wia)| psuueld = d

1202/LE/8 G jo 7 ebed
way| paejdwo) = 9
(uasuo9) oday |eloueul Alyuop
d d 1202 Yoe\ jo Bulji4 pue Buinieoay puswwoosy Ly
d SOUIB|\ 9oUBWIONDd MBINSY | Of
ol g (Juesuo9) £2/220Z Ad 40} ywr] S
uoneudoisddy ay) Bundopy uoinjosay e anoiddy
(yuasuod)
d d 22/1202 Ad Jo} spung pajeudoiddeun 1o A-sY IIV| v
Jo uoneudoiddy ayy Bundopy uonnjosay e anoiddy
d d 196png |eluusig £2/2202 Ad PUE 22/1.202 Ad cp
8y} Buisiney uonnjosay e jo |erosddy puswwodsy
(Juasuod) Hoday |eroueulq A|Yjuop
d d 120z A1eniga4 jo Bulji4 pue BuiAlgoay puswwoday cr
d 1ebpng [eluusig £2/2202 Ly
Ad PUE 22/120Z Ad Bunesado jo sniels meiney
. €2/220Z A4 Jo} Jusuisnlpy Aejes op
aahojdw3g pasodoud e jo [erciddy puswiwodsy
(yuasuo9) uoday |eloueuly Alyuop
d d 120z A1enuer jo Bulji4 pue Buinieday puswwodsy 6¢e
d ajepdn ABojouyda] | g¢
(yuasuod) syoesuo)
d d S9JIAISS [BUOISSS)0.Id JO }SIT [BNUUY MBIASY Le
d Jepusje) 1obpng mainay| o¢
NS Ny = = w N o N g % 9 N = ~ = N > o 3 - w N o
Loawmuwmuoaaaamqwm_wm_omoawma%mu
S S8 s |8 (S8 |8|B|8|G|a|G 8|85 (§ 8|58 ¢
2 a a a 2 o | 8 a 2 a 3
W W 3 W a W a 3 3 num 3 AHJ m < 3 < 3 W e 3 & 3 -
g 5| | B i
c c c
mn m m
o o o
o o [e)
o =} o
3 3 3
3 3 3
22/120Z Ad

Jepuajeg Buiuue|d
99)}IWWO0Y uoleIISIUIWPY pue adueuld

288



pJeog Lz aunp

8/31/2021

wwo) pzaunp] o o o

pJeog 2 aunp

wwo) 91 Aewl

pieogd ¢ Aewl

WwoY gl [Udy

pieog G |udy]

wwo 1z JBWI

pleog G| JEWI

wwod d3T1NA3IHOSTY 8¢ 994

pleog G| ga4|

wwod d31NA3IHOSIY ¢ ver

pieog  uep

wwod d31NA3HOS3Y €1 29

pieog / 280l

wwo? G| AON|

FY 2021/22

Planning Calendar

Finance and Administration Committee

1o} 0|
pieog g AON ©
G
wwo) g} 100 ©
[}
&
pleog G 100 o
wwoy 0z ydag|
pieog / 1dag
wwo) 9| bny
pieog ¢ bny
wwo) 61 Anny
pseog 9 Anp}
= -
N S
2% =
= O =
DE Qo
< > <
) —
s =
55 2%
R = 0
= L5
£ @ Q '8\0/
2 s © ® g
o> o 6
T c Q
S Qo =
[ Q =Y
= N - [ N
a © O T
Q'(D o Q .=
<<&' Q x 2
2=z 2 T ® £
c > c C Q
o — | e = £
1SN S IS - Q
EQ c E < L=
Q < Q= © T
o > 5] o < = O
QS 0] Q9 Q c
[ [ ¥ = g%
© o o oo
I < Irs) o
on

289



[This page intentionally left blank.]

290



S CV PUBLIC OUTREACH AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
b il AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR FY 2021-2022

July 15, 2021 Committee — VIRTUAL MEETING
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Recommendation to Serve on the ACWA Legislative Committee
3. Equitable and Inclusive Engagement
4. Communications Manager Activities:
e Legislative Tracking
e Grant Status Report
e Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22
e Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22

August 19, 2021 Committee — VIRTUAL MEETING

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Communications Manager Activities:

e Social Media Report from Consultant Tripepi Smith

Legislative Tracking
Grant Status Report
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22
Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22

September 16, 2021 Committee — VIRTUAL MEETING
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Discussion on Community Event Participation
3. Equitable and Inclusive Engagement
4. Communications Manager Activities:
o Legislative Tracking
e Grant Status Report
e Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22
e Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22

October 21, 2021 Committee — IN-PERSON MEETING
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager Activities:
e Legislative Tracking
e Grant Status Report
e Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22
e Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22

November 18, 2021 Committee

1. Legislative Consultant Reports

2. Communications Manager Activities:

e Social Media Report from Consultant Tripepi Smith

Legislative Tracking
Grant Status Report
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22
Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22

December 16, 2021 Committee
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager Activities:
e Legislative Tracking

291



292

e Grant Status Report
e Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22
e Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22

January 20, 2022 Committee
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager Activities:
e Legislative Tracking
e Grant Status Report
e Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22
e Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22

February 17, 2022 Committee
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Discussion of Community Education (“Ambassador”) Programs
3. Communications Manager Activities:
Social Media Report from Consultant Tripepi Smith
Legislative Tracking
Grant Status Report
Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22
Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22



wd}| panuguod = INO
p3j|gdoue)d = IND
pajgidwo) = 9
pauueld = d

ag.l - Yed 19300d Hodabpug 4o} }oBIUO0D UOIIONIISUOD
ue 9)ndaxg 0} Jabeuey\ [eJaus9) sy} Buizuoyiny puswwooay

sa)||loe uoeIauUSs) JBj0S Us( S,IAed Jo sniels| g|

welboid
1014 Buipeaids Jayempunols) o} bunejay sHoy3 Jo snyeis

uoljeneng welbold juswaoe|day ume Jo maIAaY | 9|

syebpng sjoslold

|eyide) Jolepy pue Joulp pue j1obpng BunesadQ seainosay| G|

J91B M\ €2/¢20C Ad PUB Z2/1.20C Ad JO UCISSNISIJ pue Malnsy

weiboid Bupjueg
I3)E \\ OABIG OlY-9|epasoy pue j0afold JIOAI9SaY Sa)IS JO SNiels

uonejuswa|dw)
10V Juswabeuey\ J8}eMPUNOIS) d|qeule)SNS JO SNIE}S

sa||ddng Jajep jo snieis| zL

ajepdn ue|d Juswabeuely Jojep) [euoibay pajelBajul o snjelg

weibold Jsje ) pajokoay o sniels

suojejnbay pue sajny
18]\ pajoAday Bundopy uonnjosay e jo |eaosddy puswiwodsy

uonebn Bulobup
pue uonenobaN Auadoid [eay usq s,iAe@ :NOISSIS dISO10

swelboid Bupjueq Jajepn pue Alddng Jejepn Jo snyels

ueld
Juswabeuey\ JuUsLINN pue }|es JaAlY ele|D ejues Jaddn jo snieis

aouewIoONad pue asuodsay ybnouq jo snjeis

90UBWIOHD B SSIIAIOY UOIBAISSUOD Uo ajepdn

welboid
juswade|day umeT 0} uoEeILIPOIA JO [eAclddy puswwoday

o
o

saoIn9g Buluueld
o169)eu}S S90IN0SaY Jaje A\ JO) BuNSUOD WIBH SUY YIM JoBljuo)
e 0jul Jojug 0} Jobeuely [esouss) ay) Buizioyiny puswWosDy

Hoday [enuuy-lwes us( s,jineq

wwo) g unp

pleog /2 unp

wwo) L Aepy

a3NOW 39 0L
pieog ¢ Aepy

wwo) ¢ 4dy|

pieog G Jdy

wwod 6 Jep

pleog | Jep

wwo) 6 ge4| a

pleog | ga

wwo) z| uer

pieog G 100[ o

pJeog ¢ uer
wwo) g 99Q
pleog / 98Q
wwo Q. AoN
pleog g AON
wwoy ¢l 0

wwo) gdag| a
pieog , dag|
wwoy L} bny|
pJeog ¢ bny/|

wwog yL Inf

pieog 9 Inf

wey

¢Z/120C Ad

Jepusje) pieog pue 93)}WWO PAYSISJBA\ R S92IN0SIY B

Kouaby uajepp A3)jeA ejle|) ejues

293




[This page intentionally left blank.]

294



ITEM NO.

Director AB 1234 Report 1 3 1

September 7, 2021

Director name: Gary Martin

Meeting attended: SCV Chamber of Commerce Virtual Event — LA Co Dept. of Public Health Special Update.
Dates of meeting: August 25, 2021

Location: Virtual

SCV Water Board meeting to be presented at: September 7, 2021

On August 25, 2021, | attended the SCV Chamber Virtual Event, LA County Department of Public Health -
Special Update. The presenters were Dr. Muntu Davis, LA County Health Officer, and Dr. Christain Raigosa of
Kaiser Permanente. The following are the key points of interest as presented:

At the beginning of the presentation, Dr. Davis reported 39 COVID-related deaths and 3322 cases
reported “today.”

The infection rate is much higher than on June 15 when the County announced “re-opening” and
eased restrictions.

The positivity rate of 3.3% (based on 80,000 tests each day) is not rising and hospitalizations have
stabilized at 1,700.

The Delta Variant is very infectious and causes very severe illness that “replicates” very rapidly.

The latest guidance is basically do the same things to prevent illness; masks, hand washing, no hands
to the face, distancing, etc.

A third dose “booster” will be recommended for certain immune-compromised people, such as those
receiving cancer treatment.

There have been an increased number of infections among vaccinated people; 30% in July.

The audience was referred to the LA County website for “best practices” that employers can follow to
help protect their employees.

Dr. Raigosa reported a positivity rate of 10% at Kaiser Permanent, and 83% - 88% of hospitalizations
are among un-vaccinated people.

The SCV rates are some higher, some lower, but in general similar to the LA County rates.

Dr. Raigosa stated that vaccinations provide protection against the Delta Variant at about 88%.

| found the presentation to informative and interesting and | appreciate being able to attend.

295


ajacobs
Item 13.1


[This page intentionally left blank.]

296



13.2

ITEM NO.

Lynne Plambeck

Santa Clarita Valley GSA Public Workshop
Aug 25", 2021 4-6PM

Virtual Meeting

About thirty-five people were in attendance, but most of these were Board members, staff or stake
holder advisory members. A PowerPoint overview of the process, our ground water basin and criteria
for sustainability and was presented.

It looked like there were only around five members of the public. However, these individuals asked good
questions about the process and various issues. For instance, they wanted to know how quickly a
critical draw down would be addressed. Also, several stated that it was incorrect to state that no
impacts to climate change would occur until 2042, since the new IPCC report says they are already
occurring. Another question was where would we get more imported water when there is no
snowpack?

The meeting ended % hour early.

297


ajacobs
Item 13.2


[This page intentionally left blank.]

298



	Information Sheet
	Agenda
	Item 3
	Item 5.1
	Item 5.2
	Item 5.3
	Item 6.1
	Item 6.2
	Item 6.3
	Item 10.1
	Item 10.2
	Item 10.3
	Item 11.1
	Item 11.2
	Item 11.3
	Item 11.4
	Item 11.5
	Item 13.1
	Item 13.2



